
           

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 

March 28, 2012

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the Commissioners

Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a Consent

Agenda. It consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or non-controversial, and which

neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public has asked to be pulled for

discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the Consent Agenda, Agenda Items

included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not be discussed separately unless

requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to discuss

those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on the

Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes before

commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their comments to

two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both the number of

speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the Commissioners Court may only

take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda. Subject matter presented which is not part

of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate department for review and subsequent action.



Materials submitted during public hearings will not be returned unless prior arrangements have

been made through the County Clerk, with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10)

copies of any document to be used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The

speaker’s name and, if applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such

documents. Public Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the

meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting in

memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished persons.

Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County Commissioner or the

County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting

of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or auxiliary aids,

should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at least forty-eight (48)

hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be made.

             

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1.   March 5, 2012.
 

E. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1.   Recognizing the accomplishments made by Cesar Chavez and thereby asserting support for the

Annual Cesar Chavez Marcha, on March 31, 2012.
 

2.   Recognizing the outstanding accomplishments of the Miller High School Buccaneers in men's

basketball.
 

3.   Proclaiming April, 2012 as County Government Month in Nueces County.
 

4.   Declaring March 29, 2012, as Vietnam Veterans Day in Nueces County, Texas.
 

5.   Declaring April 2012 as Child Abuse Prevention Month in Nueces County, Texas.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not take

formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on the Agenda,

but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners



3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the Commissioners

Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda Items will be passed

with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the Commissioners Court or the

public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so, that Agenda Item will be pulled from

the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote

will approve the remaining items on the Consent Agenda.
 

A.   Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated March 20, 2012.
 

B.   Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated March 9, 2012; March 15, 2012; March 16,

2012; and March 23, 2012.
 

C.   Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees check register: February 27,

2012 to March 16, 2012.
 

D.   Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 28, 2012.
 

E.   Accept the following "Outside Agency" Reports for FY 2010/2011:

1. Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas

2. Refuge of Hope
 

F.   Appoint County Judge to Reinvestment Zone No. 3, the Tax Reinvestment Zone covering most of

Downtown Corpus Christi.
 

G.   Ratify the submission of a grant application to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department for the Partners

in Prevention Program.
 

H.   Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 34, Block 3, Flores Addition, in the amount of $300.00.

2. Lot 11, Buena Vista Heights, in the amount of $1,000.00.

3. Lot 26, Block 8, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $300.00.

4. The North 30 feet of Lots 31 & 32, Block 1, Stafford Addition, in the amount of

    $500.00.

5. The South one-half of Lots 11 & 12, Block 6, Sands and Rice Addition, in the amount

    of $2,344.00.

6. Lot 8, Block 8, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

7. Lot 22, Block 5, Griffin Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

8. Lot 27, Block 4, Dr. A. P. Portela Subdivision, in the amount of $500.00.

9. Lot 5, Block 5, Dan L. Messer Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

10. Lots 5 and 6, Block 24, Robstown Original Townsite, in the amount of $1,500.00.

11. Lot 8, Block 6, San Pedro Addition, in the amount of $2,500.00.
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1.   Discuss and consider approving the following for the May 29, 2012 Primary Elections:

     1.  Early Voting Substations 

     2.  Mobile Voting Calendar
 

2.   Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to notify the Texas Department of Transportation,

Aviation Division, that Nueces County is committed to funding a ten percent (10%) match on the

proposed Aviation Capital Improvement Program project for the Nueces County Airport.
 

 



3.   Discuss and consider approving a Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency

Procedures Manual as presented by the Nueces County Risk Manager.
 

4.   Discuss and consider approval of Statement(s) of Work from DIR approved vendor Calence, L.L.C.

dba Insight Networking for (1) Network Upgrade Project and (2) IPT Cabling Install.
 

5.   Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex D

(Radiological Protection) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.
 

6.   Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex F

(Firefighting) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.
 

7.   Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex R (Search

& Rescue) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1.   Ratify the submission of a grant application to the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for the

FY12 State Homeland Security Program (SHSP).
 

2.   Discuss and consider the execution of a revised Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly PBS&J) for

services related to the 2007-2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program - Fairgrounds and Upper Oso

Creek Watershed Drainage projects.
 

3.   Discuss and consider the execution of a Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly PBS&J) for

professional services related to the 2007-2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program - Hazel Bazemore

related projects.
 

4.   Ratify the execution of Amendment #4 to the Disaster Recovery Non-Entitlement Grant Contract

with the Texas General Land Office #10-5122-000-5103 (formerly TDRA Contract No. DRS010127).
 

5.   Discuss and consider selection of an engineering firm to provide services related to the Coastal

Impact Assistance Program grant project, Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek Watershed Drainage

Control and Stormwater Detention Pond.
 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1.   Discuss and consider approval of a Subdivision Construction Agreement with Bar-Bull, Inc., the

developer of the Glenco Subdivision, located south of Banquete.
 

2.   Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign a Certificate of Substantial Completion

for various Utility Cost Reduction Measures (UCRMs), installed by Johnson Controls, Inc.
 

3.   Discuss and consider approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the McKinzie Jail

Annex HVAC Rehabilitation project completed by Weathertrol Inc.
 

4.   Discuss and consider approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Pavement

Improvements Project at Padre Balli Park and Lighthouse Lakes Park completed by Salinas

Construction Technologies, Ltd.
 

D. PURCHASING
 

1.   Discuss/Award IFB No. 2903-12 Renovations & Additions to Briscoe King Pavilion.
 



2.   Discuss/Award IFB No. 2905-12 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1).
 

3.   Authorize issuing a 2003 Chevrolet Pickup, County ID No. 56175 from the Warehouse to the Inland

Parks Department.
 

4.   Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 45869 from the Warehouse to the

County Clerk’s Office.
 

5.   Authorize Sole Source purchase with SOE software for Clarity ENR suite software for the County

Clerk’s Office.
 

6.   Authorize Sole Source purchase with Property Info for scanning of historical paper based records for

the County Clerk’s Office.
 

7.   Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance second year maintenance

renewal with SunGard Public Sector.
 

8.   Authorize Sole Source purchase for SunGard operating system maintenance renewal with SunGard

Public Sector.
 

9.   Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Application Support Provider maintenance renewal with

SunGard Public Sector.
 

10.   Authorize Sole Source purchase with TLCdelivers for a five-year Maintenance/Service renewal for

the Library Solution core software for the Keach Family Library.
 

11.   Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for software license and support annual

renewal.
 

E. AUDITOR
 

1.   Budget Change Order No. 11 for FY2011-2012.
 

2.   Budget Change Order No. 29 for FY2010-2011.
 

3.   Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 311

b.  Frozen List No. 014

c.  Unfreeze List No. 635

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated March 9, 2012 and March 16, 2012.
 

4.   Capital Project Budget Change Order No. 44.
 

5.   Discuss and consider approving an increase of $150.00 in the change fund for the Justice of the

Peace Court, Pct. 1-2.
 

6.   Accept resignation of Nueces County Risk Manager; discuss and consider process for filling the

position.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may elect to



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may elect to

go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on the Agenda,

when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government

Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive Session regarding an agenda

item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing the Executive Session will be

publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with the authority of the Government

Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076,

551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s)

including matters related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel

matters, including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic

development negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take such

action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A.   Discuss and consider Nueces County's property damage claim against SLC Construction.
 

B.   Discuss and consider Cause No. 09-05990-C;  San Patricio County, Texas vs. Nueces County, Texas,

and related matters.
 

C.   Discuss and consider settlement of Cause No. 2:08-cv-288, Christina Campos et al v Nueces County,

Texas, et al, in the United States District Court (Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi,

Division); Authorize the County Judge to sign final release and settlement agreement and related

matters.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

March 5, 2012 

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

March 5, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

March 5, 2012 Minutes



I, Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk of Nueces County, do hereby certify that the following 
Commissioners Court Minutes are a true and correct record of the proceedings from the 
Commissioners Court Meeting on March 5, 2012. 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
and Ex-Officio Clerk ofthe 
Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County, Texas 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 
Nueces County, Texas 



SPEClAL MEETING - March S, 2012 

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on this the 5th day of March, A.D., 2012, there was begun and held a SPECIAL MEETING of the Honorable 
Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas, wherein the following members thereof were present, to-wit: 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. COUNTY JUDGE 

MIKE PUS LEY COMMISSIONER. PRECINCT NO. I 

JOE A. GONZALEZ COMMISSIONER. PRECINCT NO.2 

OSCAR O. ORTIZ COMMISSIONER. PRECINCT NO.3 

JOE MCCOMB COMMISSIONER. PRECINCT NO.4 

and Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk ofNueces County, Texas, wherein the following proceedings were had, to-wit: 

1. 	 CALL TO ORDER 

A. 	 Judge Neal called the roll at 2:00 p.m. and certified a quorum of the Court with all members present. 

2. 	 PUBLIC COMMENT: None 

3. 	 EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE ' The CommissionersCourt entered into executive 
session at 2:04 p.m. in accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon's Texas Codes, 
Sections 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, to consult with attorney(s) 
including matters related to litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel 
matters, including termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic 
development negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. 

The Commissioners Court reconvened into open session at 6:32 p.m., with four (4) members present, 
Commissioner Gonzalez absent and recessed the meeting until 8:30 p.m. 

The Commissioners Court reconvened from recess at 8:32 p.m., and entered into executive session. 

The Commissioners Court reconvened into open session at 10:45 p.m. 

A. 	 Discuss and consider Civil Action No. I: II-CV-O I 784-BAH-MG-PLF, Nueces County, Texas v. 
United States of America, in the United Stated District Court District of Columbia. 

Motion by: Commissioner Gonzalez, Second by: Commissioner Ortiz 

- Public Comment: 

- Lisa Hernandez 

- Jinl Klein. 

- Bryan Bode 

-Rene Saenz 

- Daniel Lucio 

• Joseph Ramirez 

Motion: Leave Voting Precinct 1 to remain as is, move Voting Precinct 120 and Voting Precinct 92B 
from Commissioner Precinct 4 to Commissioner Precinct 3, and move Voting Precinct 29 from 
Commissioners Precinct 4 into Commissioner Precinct 2. 



For: Commissioner Gonzalez, Commissioner Ortiz 

Against: Judge Neal, Commissioner Pus ley, Commissioner McComb 

Rejected 

Motion by: Commissioner Pusley, Second by: Commissioner McComb 
Motion: Approve Proposed Compromise Map by moving Voting Precinct 25 back into Commissioner 
Precinct I, and keep Voting Precinct 61 in Commissioner Precinct I; move Voting Precinct 63 to 
Commissioner Precinct 3, move Voting Precinct 42 and Voting Precinct 86 into Commissioner 
Precinct 1 from Commissioner Precinct 3 for submission to the DOJ for approval. 

For: Judge Neal, Commissioner Pusley, Commissioner McComb 

Against: Commissioner Gonzalez, Commissioner Ortiz 

Approved 

B. 	 Discuss and consider Civil Action No. 2:12-CV-47, Lisa Hernandez, et al. v. Nueces County, Texas et 
ai., in the United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division. 

No action 

The Court was adjourned at II :06 p.m. 

There being no further business to come before the Court, it is ordered that this meeting do now 
stand adjourned, this the 5th day of March, 2012. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Resolution Recognizing Cesar Chavez

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing the accomplishments made by Cesar Chavez and thereby asserting support for the Annual Cesar

Chavez Marcha, on March 31, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution - Cesar Chavez Unity Marcha



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION  

Cesar Chavez Unity Marcha, March 31, 2012 
 

WHEREAS, in 1962, Cesar Chavez formed the Farm Workers Association, which eventually became the 
United Farm Worker's Union; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Cesar Chavez bettered the lives of migrant farm workers across the nation by bringing attention 
to low wages and substandard working conditions; and, 
  
WHEREAS, fellow citizens will celebrate his efforts on March 31, 2012, by marching down Agnes Street (at 
Port) Cesar Chavez Memorial Parkway) beginning at 1:00 p.m.; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Nueces County Commissioners Court wishes to recognize the contributions made by the tireless 
efforts of Cesar Chavez on behalf of migrant farm workers across the nation; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby recognizes the 
accomplishments made by Cesar Chavez, and hereby asserts its support for the 2012 Unity Marcha, on March 31, 
2012. 
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE  
28th DAY OF MARCH, 2012. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                            Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
 OSCAR ORTIZ                                                            JOE MCCOMB 
 Commissioner, Precinct 3                             Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Recognizing the Miller High School Buccaneers in men's basketball

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Recognizing the outstanding accomplishments of the Miller High School Buccaneers in men's basketball.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution



 

   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING THE MILLER HIGH SCHOOL BUCCANEERS FOR 

OUTSTANDING REPRESENTATION IN THE CLASS 3A STATE BASKETBALL 
CHAMPIONSHIP 

 
WHEREAS, not even the top-ranked team in Class 3A could stop the Miller Buccaneers, with the No. 13 Bucs 
taking a 59-54 victory over No. 1 Waco La Vega in the March 8, 2012, Class 3A semifinal at the Frank Erwin 
Center in Austin, Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, it was the Miller Bucs first appearance at the State Championship in 62 years and undoubtedly the 
team’s most memorable season in recent memory; and,   
 
WHEREAS, the Miller Bucs went into the State Championship with 30 wins and only 9 losses, the men played 
hard with determination.  Despite the loss, “the future is very bright,” Miller Coach Maurice Bastain said; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Miller Bucs represented the Corpus Christi Independent School District, Nueces County and 
Corpus Christi extremely well in the Class 3A State Championship.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY; 
that the Nueces County Commissioners Court hereby recognizes the Miller Buccaneers for their outstanding men’s 
basketball season and their performance in the State Championship, and hereby urges the community to share this 
recognition of the 2012 Miller Buccaneers Men’s Basketball Team.  
 
DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THE 28th DAY OF MARCH, 2012. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                            Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
 OSCAR ORTIZ                                                            JOE MCCOMB 
 Commissioner, Precinct 3                             Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 
 

JOE 
MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

Precinct 4 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Proclaiming April, 2012 as County Government Month in Nueces County

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Proclaiming April, 2012 as County Government Month in Nueces County.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

County Government Month proclamation



COUNTY OF NUECES 


MIKEPUSLEY OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner Commissioner 
Precinct 1 Precinct 3 

JOE A. GONZALEZ HAMrEl, I ... NFAI..., .JR. JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

COMMISSIONERS COURT RESOLUTION 
Proclaiming April, 2012, as 

County Government Month in Nueces County 
"Healthy Counties, Healthy Families" 

WHEREAS, the nation's 3,068 counties provide a variety of essential public services to communities serving more than 300 
million Americans; and 

WHEREAS, Nueces County and all counties take seriously their responsibility to protect and enhance the health, welfare and 
safety of its residents in sensible and cost-effective ways; and 

WHEREAS, county governments are essential to America's healthcare system and are unique in their responsibility to both finance 
and deliver health services through public hospitals and clinics, local health departments, long-term care facilities, mental health 
services and substance abuse treatment, and coverage programs for the uninsured; and 

WHEREAS, National Association of Counties President Lenny Eliason is encouraging counties to promote healthy living and 
lifestyle choices in communities across the country through his 2011-12 "Healthy Counties" presidential initiative; and 

WHEREAS, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has encouraged counties across the country to actively 
promote their own programs and services to the public they serve; 

WHEREAS, County and the National Association of Counties are working together to Restore the Partnership among all 
levels of government to better serve American communities; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT does hereby proclaim 
April 2012 as NATIONAL COUNTY GOVERNMENT MONTH in NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS and encourage Nueces 
County officials, employees, schools and residents to participate in county government celebration activities. 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 
28 th DAY OF MARCH, 2012 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 

MIKE PUS LEY JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 

ATTEST: 

DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Resolution - Vietnam Veterans Day in Texas

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Declaring March 29, 2012, as Vietnam Veterans Day in Nueces County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution - Vietnam Veterans Day



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
A RESOLUTION RECOGNIZING VIETNAM VETERANS DAY IN TEXAS,  

THURSDAY, MARCH 29, 2012 
 
WHEREAS, in honor of veterans in Nueces County and Vietnam Veterans of America Chapter 910 and all 
veterans of Texas; and, 
 
WHEREAS, we remember those who defended this great land of ours, those who lived through the horror of 
war, those who came home sick or injured, and those who took their last breath in battle; and, 
 
WHEREAS, our Vietnam Veterans of Texas surely gave up the ease and security of civilian life – leaving 
farm and factory, home and classroom, to defend the United States freedoms we enjoy everyday; and,  
 
WHEREAS, on this Vietnam Veterans Day in Texas, we remember and honor all veterans, and we especially 
recognize those giving limb and injury as a sacrifice for our freedom;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, 
that Thursday, March 29, 2012, is hereby declared Vietnam Veterans Day in all of Nueces County, and the 
Court hereby recognizes those that defended this great land of ours and protected our freedom; and further 
urges all citizens of Nueces County to join the Court in honoring the Vietnam Veterans of Texas. 
 
DULY RESOLVED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
ON THE 28th DAY OF MARCH, 2012. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                            Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
 OSCAR ORTIZ                                                            JOE MCCOMB 
 Commissioner, Precinct 3                             Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. E. 5.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Declaring April as Child Abuse Prevention Month

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Declaring April 2012 as Child Abuse Prevention Month in Nueces County, Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Resolution - Child Abuse Prevention Month 2012



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT PROCLAMATION  

“April 2012, Child Abuse Prevention Month in Nueces County” 
 

WHEREAS, the tragedy of child abuse may afflict American children in different ways. Abuse may occur physically, sexually, and 
emotionally. Child neglect, another form of child maltreatment, may occur physically and emotionally and understanding the forms 
of child abuse is critical to preventing and responding to maltreatment; and, 

WHEREAS, a well-informed and strong family is the surest defense against child abuse. To help educate and strengthen families, 
community members can offer their time and counsel to parents and children who may need assistance. For example, parent support 
groups provide an organized forum for assistance. More informally, community members may simply offer a helping hand to 
families under stress; and, 

WHEREAS, civic organizations and government also have an important role to play.  Civic groups offer essential support through 
education, assistance to those at risk, and treatment for victims. Government at the local, State, and Federal level must provide 
funding for services, conduct public education projects, and enforce child abuse laws; and,  

WHEREAS, as we recognize that we all suffer when our children are abused, that we all benefit from mutual concern and care, and 
that we all have a responsibility to help more American children grow up healthy, happy, and with unlimited potential for success;  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, that April 
2012 is hereby declared “Child Abuse Prevention Month” in Nueces County, and further, the Court urges all citizens of Nueces 
County to join the Court in helping to prevent and respond to child abuse by strengthening families and contributing to all children’s 
physical, emotional, and developmental needs. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THE 28th DAY OF 
MARCH, 2012. 
 
 

     __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3       Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated March 20, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ckreg



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/06/2012 -- 03/19/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. ;Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

02 00202996 V01857 Texas County & Distric WT202996 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 666,182.82 
"BREAK" 

02 00202998 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT202998 TR 03/15/2012 HW IS 422,290.32 
02 00202999 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT202999 TR 03/15/2012 HW IS 156,214.99 
02 00203000 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT203000 TR 03/15/2012 HW IS 10,009.97 
"BREAK" 

02 00203002 V04630 FROST NATIONAL BANK WT203002 TR 03116/2012 HW IS 914,766.06 
02 00203003 V05917 Internal Revenue Servi WT203003 TR 03116/2012 HW IS 268,512.62 
02 00203004 V02279 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT WT203004 TR 03/16/2012 HW IS 2,622.50 
•• BREAK·· 

02 00203008 V14718 Nueces County Cafeteri WT203008 TR 03/14/2012 HW IS 2,201.95 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 2,442,801.23 

--------- ...--------- .. _-----_----
02 Group Total 2,442,801.23 

09 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 500.00 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 500.00 

================ 
09 Group Total 500.00 

10 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 147,121.32 

•• SOR T TOT ALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 147,121.32 

================ 
10 Group Total 147,121.32 

11 00202995 V00685 Jury Fund 7 WT202995 TR 03/06/2012 HW IS 76.00 
"BREAK" 

11 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03/14/2012 HW IS 633,443.83 

Page:
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 03/20/2012 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated eck Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:46:03 

http:633,443.83
http:147,121.32
http:147,121.32
http:147,121.32
http:2,442,801.23
http:2,442,801.23
http:2,201.95
http:2,622.50
http:268,512.62
http:914,766.06
http:10,009.97
http:156,214.99
http:422,290.32
http:666,182.82


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/06/2012 -- 03/19/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Palee ID. Palee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

··BRFAK" 
11 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03/15/2012 HW IS 1,197,984.35 
11 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 289,924.08 
11 00203007 V32056 Investment Pool Fund 0 WT203007 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 200,000.00 
•• BREAK" 

11 00203013 V01363 Various funds WT203013 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 29,736.26 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 2,351,164.52 

===:::::::====::;==== 
11 Group Total 2,351,164.52 

12 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03114/2012 HW IS 20,066.52 
•• BREAK·· 

12 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 105,709.88 
12 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 18,856.79 
.. BREAK·· 

12 00203013 V01363 Various funds WT203013 TR 0311512012 HW IS 1,744.46 

•• SORT TOTALS •• ---_ ... _---------
Hand Written 146,377.65 

=:::============= 

12 Group Total 146,377.65 

13 00202997 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT202997 TR 0311212012 HW IS 25,922.11 
•• BREAK" 

13 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03/14/2012 HW IS 25,264.39 
"BREAK" 

13 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03/15/2012 HW IS 21,989.69 
13 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 105,502.34 
"BREAK" 

13 00203010 V29071 LCS Corrections Servic WT203010 TR 03/13/2012 HW IS 862,293.25 

.. SORT TOTALS .. ---------------
Hand Written 1,040,971.78 

Page: 2 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan '\.:J"I'"' Current Date: 03/20/2012 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:46:03 


http:1,040,971.78
http:862,293.25
http:105,502.34
http:21,989.69
http:25,264.39
http:25,922.11
http:146,377.65
http:146,377.65
http:1,744.46
http:18,856.79
http:105,709.88
http:20,066.52
http:2,351,164.52
http:2,351,164.52
http:29,736.26
http:200,000.00
http:289,924.08
http:1,197,984.35


------------ ---

--------------------------------

----------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/06/2012 --03119/2012 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee lD. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 
---- ... _------ --

13 Group Total 1,040,971.78 

14 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 5,858.00 

**SORT TOT AL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 5,858.00 

14 Group Total 5,858.00 

15 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03114/2012 HW IS 2,201.34 
** BREAK ** 

15 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 1,225.95 
15 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/0912012 HW IS 2,155.00 

** SO R T TOT AL S ** ---------------
Hand Written 5,582.29 

================ 
15 Group Total 5,582.29 

16 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03/14/2012 HW IS 2,127.36 
** BREAK ** 

16 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 23.00 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** ---------------
Hand Written 2,150.36-----_ .. _-- ... _---

16 Group Total 2,150.36 

17 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03114/2012 HW IS 2,313.99 
** BREAK ** 

17 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03/1512012 HW IS 19,968.45 
17 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 16,153.17 
** BREAK ** 

Page: 3
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 03/20/2012 

Report:BK500ccr _ BT - Consolidated Time: 08:46:03 

http:16,153.17
http:19,968.45
http:2,313.99
http:2,150.36
http:2,150.36
http:2,127.36
http:5,582.29
http:5,582.29
http:2,155.00
http:1,225.95
http:2,201.34
http:5,858.00
http:5,858.00
http:5,858.00
http:1,040,971.78


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/06/2012 -- 03119120 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

17 00203013 
Pa~ee ID. 
V01363 

Payee Name 

Various funds 

First Reference 

WT203013 

Subs 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status 

0311S/2012 HW IS 

Check Amount 

S89.26 

** SO R T TOT ALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
39,024.87 

===== ========== 
17 Group Total 39,024.87 

18 00203001 
** BREAK ** 

18 0020300S 
18 00203006 

V00486 

V00486 
V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

WT203001 

WT20300S 
114469 

TR 

TR 
TR 

03/14/2012 

03/1S/2012 
03/09/2012 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

8,688.03 

22,S 10.48 
9,543.35 

** SO R T TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
40,741.86 

------------------------------
18 Group Total 40,741.86 

19 00203006 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 191,413.50 

** S OR T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
191,413.50 

================ 
19 Group Total 191,413.50 

20 00203001 
** BREAK ** 

20 0020300S 
20 00203006 

V00486 

V00486 
V00530 

Payroll Fund 02 

Payroll Fund 02 
Expense Fund 03 

WT203001 

WT203005 
114469 

TR 

TR 
TR 

03114/2012 

03/15/2012 
03/09/2012 

HW 

HW 
HW 

IS 

IS 
IS 

1O,42S.14 

7,443.32 
60,820.52 

** S OR T TOT AL S ** 
Hand Written 

---------------
78,688.98 

================ 
20 Group Total 78,688.98 

Page: 4 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 03/20/2012 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Time: 08:46:03 



--------------------------------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/06/2012 -- 03119120 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

28 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03114/2012 HW IS 8,808.94 
** BREAK"'* 

28 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 44,245.47 
28 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/0912012 HW IS 9,835.60 

...... SORT TOTALS ...... ...... _------------
Hand Written 62,890.01 

================ 
28 Group Total 62,890.01 

30 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03114/2012 HW IS 10,661.58 
...... BREAK ...... 

30 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 26,928.21 
30 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 8,782.33 

TOTALS ...... ---------- ... _---""" SOR T 
Hand Written 46,372.12 

30 Group Total 46,372.12 

37 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 0311412012 HW IS 14,056.20 
...... BREAK ...... 

37 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03/15/2012 HW IS 5,054.66 
37 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/0912012 HW IS 50,051.94 

"""SORT TOTALS ...... ---------------
Hand Written 69,162.80 

================ 
37 Group Total 69,162.80 

40 00203001 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203001 TR 03114/2012 HW IS 42,057.95 
""" BREAK ...... 

40 00203005 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT203005 TR 03115/2012 HW IS 241,620.13 
40 00203006 V00530 Expense Fund 03 114469 TR 03/09/2012 HW IS 11,105.51 

Page: 5 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan~ Current Date: 03/2012012 


Report,BK500c"_BT - Consolida"d :C:R,g;S'" (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:46:03 


http:11,105.51
http:241,620.13
http:42,057.95
http:69,162.80
http:69,162.80
http:50,051.94
http:5,054.66
http:14,056.20
http:46,372.12
http:46,372.12
http:8,782.33
http:26,928.21
http:10,661.58
http:62,890.01
http:62,890.01
http:9,835.60
http:44,245.47
http:8,808.94


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 03/06/2012 -- 03/19120 12 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

** s aRT TaT A L S ** 
Hand Written 294,783.59 

==============::: 
40 Group Total 294,783.59 

~ 

User: CaRINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Page: 6 

Report:BK500ccr_ BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Current Date: 0312012012 
Time: 08:46:03 

http:294,783.59
http:294,783.59


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated March 9, 2012; March 15, 2012; March 16, 2012; and

March 23, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

ckreg 03-09-12

ckreg 03-15-12

ckreg 03-16-12

ckreg 03-23-12



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 16:26Nueces County Consolidated Check ReKister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 Current Date: 0310912012 

Page 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00024257 03/09/2012 CAPTURION NETWORK LLC 

Marque Messaging Contract GEN 0141 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 75.00 
Check TQtal 75.00 

00024258 03/09/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation ofPersons 80.00 
Standing PO for NCME morgue GEN 3890 5459 Transportation ofPersons 1,320.00 

Cb~!,;k Total 1,400.00 

00024259 03/09/2012 DORSEY, JERRY 

LOPEZ,KEN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

00024260 03/09/2012 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

RAMON, JESUS GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
KEENER, CHRISTIAN PATRICK GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00024261 03/0912012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

ZAMORA, PATRICIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Cb~!,;k Total 100.00 

00024262 03/09/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

LARA, DAMIEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
Check Total 75.00 

00024263 03/09/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
Check Total 120.00 

00024264 03/09/2012 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Cbeck TOlal 11000.00 

00024265 03/09/2012 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

CHARGE FOR PREPARATION OF GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,163.50 
Check Total 2z163.50 

00024266 03/09/2012 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.47 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:16:26Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

00024267 03/0912012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

BALL, ERIC 

BENITEZ, RENE 

GARCIA, ANNABEL 

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa2e 2 
DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.47 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.47 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.47 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 128.46 

Check Total 31340.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 375.00 

EP Check Stock Total 91098.50 

Grand Total 9,098.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 Current Date~ 03/09/2012 

PaKe 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644825 03/09/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 465.00 

Cbeck T~tal 465.00 

00644826 03/09/2012 ABM JANITORIAL SERVICES SOUTH 

ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 3,120.82 

ANNUAL JANITORIAL SERVICES AT GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,188.80 
ANNUAL DAY PORTER FOR GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 10,024.53 

Cbeck Total 15:334.15 

00644827 03/09/2012 ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC-

standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 40.05 
standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 95.71 
standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 
standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.18 

CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 
CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 
CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 
CLEANING OF OFFICE MATS GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 7.20 

CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.24 
CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.24 
CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.24 
CLEANING ANIMAL CONTROL GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 9.24 

Check Total 225.88 

00644828 03/09/2012 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 
Monthly monitoring of Alarm GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00644829 03/09/2012 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

Building Alarm Security GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00644830 03/09/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 
STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 
STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa&e 2 

Cbeck# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescdDtion Check Amount 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

SOLID WASTE GENERA nON FEE, GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

POLSTON BLDG 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 118.50 

JUVENILE SHREDDER ON-CALL SERV GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 424.90 

JUVENILE 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 412.14 

BOOT CAMP 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 410.22 

CSCDITROJAN 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 151.37 
COURTHOUSE 35YD COMPACTOR GEN 1500 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 2,668.80 

KEACH LIBRARY 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 113.80 

SHOWBARN 8YD FRONT WAD GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 169.39 

MED EXAMINER 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 151.37 
ANNEX8YDFRONTLOAD GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 913.36 

Check Total 6,582.80 

00644831 03/09/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

40yd Rolloff Container GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 230.54 

Cbeck Tgtll 230.54 

00644832 03/09/2012 AMERICAN FACTORS CORPORATION 

PRISONER TRANSPORT #10047152 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 347.05 

PRISONER TRANSPORT #10166183 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 772.75 

LOPEZ, BENJAMIN FROM EL PASO GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 382.80 

Cbeck Total 1,502.60 

00644833 03/09/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 
Security Services for KFL GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check TQtl1 2,176.16 

00644834 03/09/2012 ANSWER INC 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 328.20 

Cbeck Total 328.20 

00644835 03/0912012 ARAMARK 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 N ueces Counh Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Des~riDtion DIV Dept 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 

Detention Facility: GEN 3490 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 

Meal contract for provision of GEN 3492 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 

00644836 03/09/2012 ASPHALT PATCH ENTERPRISE INC 

ASPHALT PATCH HP ALL WEATHER GEN 0120 

00644837 03/09/2012 AT&T ADVERTISING SOLUTIONS 

Advertising GEN 3006 

00644838 03/09/2012 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 

standing order for books and GEN 6310 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 
standing order for books and GEN 6310 

00644839 03/09/2012 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing Order for books and GEN 6310 

00644840 03/09/2012 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 5330 
DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 
DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 

FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 
DEAD ANIMAL DISPOSAL GEN 5330 
ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 5330 

FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 
FUEL RECOVERY FEE GEN 5330 
ENVIRONMENTAL FEE GEN 5330 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa&e 3 

Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

5228 Contract Meals 1,439.93 
5228 Contract Meals 1,731.86 
5228 Contract Meals 2,666.82 
5228 Contract Meals 2,844.35 

5228 Contract Meals 24,548.16 

5228 Contract Meals 24,719.60 

Check Total 57,950.72 

5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 4,625.00 

Check Total 4,625.00 

5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 5\.00 

Check Total 51.00 

5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 73.85 
5424 Books & SUbscrptions Inventory 16.02 
5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 53.00 
5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 177.90 

Ch~kTotaI 

5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 74.34 

Check Total 74.34 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.04 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 27.25 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 2.04 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 4.08 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 7.50 

Check Total 147.16 

http:4,625.00
http:4,625.00


User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/0912012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pale 4 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV .Ihatt ~ Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644841 03/09/2012 BRANCE-KRACHY CO INC 

3 INCH BUTT 3566 GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 110.00 

HALF MOON POLE BUTT 2655 GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 175.00 

MODEL 131 BACKFILL TAMPER GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 830.00 

Non Capital Outlay < $5000 GEN 0120 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 25.29 

Check Total 1,140.29 

00644842 03/09/2012 BRANDON, DONNA D 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 100.00 

~heck Total 100.00 

00644843 03/09/2012 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY2011-12 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS. GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

~heck Total 100.00 

00644844 03/09/2012 BUSINESS INK CO 

FREIGHT GEN 3710 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 30.00 

REGISTER OF PRISONERS GEN 3710 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 1,269.00 

Check Total 1,299.00 

00644845 03/09/2012 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 39.74 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 61.41 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 77.35 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 144.26 

Check Total 322.76 

00644846 03/09/2012 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

~h~!.:k Igtal 345.00 

00644847 03/0912012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

DELA PAZ, ROGELIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FLORES, RONNIE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Ch~ck Total 300.00 

00644848 03/09/2012 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

CONTRACT ID 0000055106 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 32.75 

Check Total 32.75 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Check# 

00644849 

CheckDt 

03109/2012 

Payee Name Description 

CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

x26 pay periods = $105,450.02 

Director - Insurance 

Assistant Director - Insurance 

Assistant Director 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3091 

3091 

3091 

3091 

00644850 03/09/2012 CITY OF DRISCOLL 

'STANDING PO'-REIMBURSEMENT OF GEN 2410 

00644851 03/09/2012 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

CONTRACT MEALS FOR PRISONERS GEN 3840 

00644852 03/09/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

PHASE 3 AFTERCARE 

INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT 

GEN 

GEN 

2082 

2082 

00644853 03/09/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

JANITORIAL SERVICE FOR THE GEN 0120 

00644854 03109/2012 COUNTY AUDITOR 

Nueces Co Comb & TGax Rev CIO GEN 9003 

00644855 03/09/2012 CULLIGAN WATER 

WATER SERVICE FOR PCT. 3 

WATER SERVICE FOR PCT. 3 

ANNUAL RENTAL FEE. THIS WILL 

WATER SERVICE FOR PCT. 3 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

4190 
4190 

00644856 03/09/2012 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 

00644857 03/09/2012 DELEON'S CLINIC PHARMACY 

Object 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5188 

5443 

5228 

5305 

5305 

5266 

5513 

5438 

5438 

5438 

5438 

5459 

Obiect DescriPtion 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 

Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 

Inter-Govemmnt Personnel 

Inter-Governmnt Personnel 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Paee 5 

Check Amount 

4,915.13 

356.02 

92.79 

3,360.81 

Check Total 8,724.75 

Inter-Local Agreements 25,216.38 

Check Total 251216.38 

Contract Meals 4.55 

Check Total 4.55 

Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 
Administrat & Consultant Fees 1,948.50 

Check Tgtal 21048.50 

Contract Services-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srvcs 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

General Operating Supplies 22.20 
General Operating Supplies 19.25 

General Operating Supplies 95.00 
General Operating Supplies 29.75 

Chll,k Total 166.20 

Transportation of Persons 10.63 

Check Total 10.63 

http:3,360.81
http:4,915.13


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 Nueces Count! Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Paa:e 6 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Standing PO: DeLeon's Pharmacy GEN 3492 1472 Charge Customer AIR 1,445.90 

Check Total 11445.90 

00644858 03/09/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE-VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 327.18 
SOFTWARE-VLA EXCHANGE SID USER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 43.46 

SOFTWARE-VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 

SOFTWARE MEDIA-OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 22.14 

Check Total 411.64 

00644859 03/09/2012 DICKENS PLUMBING 

Test on gas line & relight GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00644860 03/09/2012 DIVERSIFIED INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

DisCorp one-year Maintenance GEN 3720 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 2,204.15 

CheckT~tal 21204.15 

00644861 03/09/2012 DOCTRONIX INC 

REPORT MODIFICATION (TERM GEN 1245 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00644862 03/09/2012 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Employment evaluations for GEN 3492 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 310.00 

Check Total 

00644863 03/09/2012 ENTERPRISE RENT A CAR 

Rental Vehicle for Richard GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Rental Vehicle for Scott GEN 2370 5435 Equipment Rentals 542.00 

Check Total 11084.00 

00644864 03/09/2012 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS AIR MONITORING GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1,450.00 

Check Total 11450.00 

00644865 03/09/2012 ERNEST R GARZA & CO PC 

TJPC Audit Fee for 09/0112011 GEN 2822 5315 Audit & Aeeounnting Services 5,650.00 

Check Total 5,650.00 

http:5,650.00
http:5,650.00
http:11450.00
http:1,450.00
http:11084.00
http:21204.15
http:2,204.15
http:11445.90
http:1,445.90


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/0912012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

f.lw 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriptiOJl Check Amount 

00644866 03/09/2012 FAMOUS UNIFORMS INC 

ALTERATIONS ON SHIRTS INVOICE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 60.00 

Ch~l;;k I!ttal 60.00 

00644867 03/09/2012 FAST, DAVID 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 439.50 

(;heck Total 439.50 

00644868 03/09/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Standing PO for FedEx Express GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 25.26 

harris county records GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 51.08 

SHIPPING GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 19.31 

SHIPPING GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 17.39 

FY 11112 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 73.65 

FY11112 FEDERAL EXPRESS GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 90.30 

Check Total 276.99 

00644869 03/09/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

FY11112 Fcd Ex Service GEN 1120 5217 Postage & Fed Express 18.53 

Check Total 18.53 

00644870 03/09/2012 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00644871 03/09/2012 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

CCT MEETINGSIDVD RECORDINGS GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 405.00 

Check Total 405.00 

00644872 03/09/2012 G T DISTRIBUTORS INC 

FC-LE 127RS FEDERAL CARTRIDGE GEN 3700 5444 Law Enforcement Supplics 264.53 

Check Total 264.53 

00644873 03/09/2012 GARCIA, HEATHER 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES FOR GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Pal:e 8 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion DIY Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00644874 03/0912012 GARCIA, RICHARD L 

standing PO for fiseal year GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00644875 03/09/2012 GARRETI, GARY 

Standing PO for fiscal year GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00644876 03/09/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

RAMIREZ, AMBER GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbe:ck Total 150.00 

00644877 03/09/2012 GORDON, MICHAEL WESCOTT 

STATE BAR OF TEXAS FEE GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00644878 03/09/2012 GRAHAM, GARY L 

standing PO for on eall GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 600.00 

Cbe:~klotal 600.00 

00644879 03/09/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

SPARTAN/CFBLD5 DETERGENT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 805.30 
5 GAL. PAIL- SPARTAN GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 337.00 
SPARTAN/CFCB5 BLEACH (#7004) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 381.30 

SPARTAN/CFFS5 SOFTENER (#7006) GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Mise Supplies 539.20 

Check Total 2,062.80 

00644880 03/09/2012 H & L OIL AND AUTO SUPPLY 

REMOVE AND REPLACE AC GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 763.12 

Cbe~k Iotal 763.12 

00644881 03/09/2012 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 412.50 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 357.50 

Check Total 770.00 

00644882 03/09/2012 J & J INSULATION & ACOUSTICS I 

ASBESTOS ABATEMENT OF GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 4,000.00 
ASBESTOS ABATEMENT OF HV AC ON GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 1,000.00 

Check Total 5,000.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00N ueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

~ 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00644883 03/09/2012 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

TEXAS CRIMINAL JURY CHARGES GEN 3120 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 137.98 

Check Total 137.98 

00644884 03/09/2012 JASSO, VILMA 

02/02-02/29 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 51.94 

Check Total 51.94 

00644885 03/09/2012 JIM WELLS CO CLERK'S OFFICE 

2011-2012 MH COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pennits 343.00 

2011-2012 MH COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pennits 343.00 

2011-2012 MH COMMITMENTS GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pennits 343.00 

Check Total 1,029.00 

00644886 03/09/2012 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

LABOR GEN 1200 5254 Small Equip Repairs 59.95 

TRAY 2 KIT FOR HP LJ 2430N GEN 1200 5254 Small Equip Repairs 38.00 

Typewriter Maintenance: GEN 6310 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 199.80 

Platen Retainer replacement GEN 6310 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 12.95 

Check Total 310.70 

00644887 03/09/2012 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

O'Connor's Federal Rules Civil GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 237.10 
O'CONNOR'S TEXAS RULES CIVIL GEN 3350 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 90.00 

Check Total 327.10 

00644888 03/09/2012 KELTON'S TRUCK PARTS INC 

PARTSILABOR TO REBUILD GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,749.43 

Check Total 2,749.43 

00644889 03/09/2012 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 
Cost for psychological GEN 2071 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00644890 03/09/2012 KLINGAMAN & ASSOCIATES 

grand jury testimony taken GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00644891 03/09/2012 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Paa:e 10 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JAIL ANNEX GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 4,800.00 

ANNUAL INSPECTION OF EMERGENCY GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 550.00 

Check Total 5,350.00 

00644892 03/09/2012 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

Food and edible items GEN 3490 5221 Food & Edible Items 794.00 

LABAIT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,030.66 

Check Total 2,824.66 

00644893 03/09/2012 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT MAIN JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,200.00 

CLEAN SUMP PUMP AT MAIN JAIL GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,350.00 

Check Total 2,550.00 

00644894 03/09/2012 LEXISNEXIS 

online charges for jan 01 GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 89.00 

Check Total 89.00 

00644895 03/09/2012 LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUIPMENT 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 
STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 
STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 395.00 

Car Accessories GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 
STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 
STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

STANDARD INSTALLATION OF GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 775.00 

Check TQtal 6,595.00 

00644896 03/09/2012 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
ARISMENDEZ, Y. NAVY LONG GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

CANTU, J. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
FLORES, R. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2012 Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa2e 11 
Check# Check Dt Payee Nit_me Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Che.ck Amount 

HALLER, C. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
MCKINNEY R BOOTS SIZE 9 1/2 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

CARPENTIER, A. NAVY LONG GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 117.00 
MCKINNEY RNAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
MARTINEZ M NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
GONZALEZ A NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
SALINAS DNAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 1l1.00 
VELCRO NAMETRIPS LASTNAME ONLY GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

LUNA J NAVY LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 117.00 
VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
MARTINEZ E NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 105.00 
GARZA RBOOTS SIZE 12 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 

SIMS B BOOTS SIZE 12 GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 82.00 
SAENZ P NAVY LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'SALINAS' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
RUIZ E NAVY LONG SLEEVE SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO LASTNAME ONLY 'RUIZ' GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

ROSENBAUM, S. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
REYES, D. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
PEREZ, J. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
MOORE, J. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
LYONS, D. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 
HERNANDEZ, JAVIER NAVY LONG GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 
VELCRO NAMES TRIPS LASTNAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Pa&:e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

LANE, T. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

HAMPTON, J. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

HERNANDEZ, G. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

SORENSON, J. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

HALL, M. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

ALANIZ, DAVID NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

VELCRO NAMESTRIPS LAST NAME GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 21.00 

ARMSTRONG, J. NAVY LONG SLEEVE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 99.00 

Check Total 3,432.00 

00644897 03/0912012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA TION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 831.25 

Check Total 1,581.25 

00644898 03/09/2012 MELTON, MARY 

Trial in the 319th DC GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Covering JPI-IIPM Only GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

TRIAL IN THE 319TH DISTRICT GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 320.00 

00644899 03/09/2012 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

RENTAL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644900 03/09/2012 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

standing order for GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 14.99 

Check Total 14.99 

00644901 03/09/2012 MUSTANG ISLAND ICE COMPANY 

Bags of ice GEN 0180 4824 Cost of Sales 40.00 

Check Total 40.00 

00644902 03/09/2012 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/0912012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa2e 13 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion CheckAmount 

Lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 7,114.00 

Check Total 7,114.00 

00644903 03/09/2012 NRG ENGINEERING 

Engineers, Surveyors, etc. GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 2,250.00 

Chgck Total 2,250.00 

00644904 03/09/2012 OAR, KATHY SUE 

legal ethics online course, GEN 3520 5317 Training Costs-in House 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00644905 03/09/2012 OMNI 

Travel, Food & Lodging GEN 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 205.29 

Check Total 205.29 

00644906 03/09/2012 PALM DRIVE LTD 

MONTHLY RENT FOR RECORDS GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 14,850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00644907 03/09/2012 PFG - VICTORIA 

PERFORMANCE FOOD GROUP GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 2,072.89 

Check Total 2,072.89 

00644908 03/09/2012 PORT ARANSAS FAMILY CENTER 

MEALS FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY GEN 4190 5228 Contract Meals 1,282.34 

Check Total 1,282.34 

00644909 03/0912012 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

BUSINESS MILES TRAVELED IN GEN 6110 5541 Mileage - Local 63.21 

C;heck Total 63.21 

00644910 03/09/2012 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

18-8 Fin Nut USS 112-13 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 3.90 
2x4-12 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 52.32 
1I2x6 SS Lag GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 14.24 
18-8 Flat Wash 1/2 GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 2.96 

Concrete Mix DOD GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 51.66 
2x6-14 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 29.84 
2x6-10 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 42.64 
2x6-08 #1 Treated SYP GEN 2739 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 34.08 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00644911 03/09/2012 

PaveeName Description 

2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP 

2x6-14 #1 Treated SYP 

310 117 1-1I4x I O· SCH40 PVC 

31454 1114 PVC Tee 

30169 Thread PVC Cap 1-1I4IN 

30714 PVC SXS 90 Elbow 1-114 

1I4x6 SS Carriage 

2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP 

2x8-12 #1 Treated SYP 

18-8 Flat Wash 114 

18-8 Fin Nut USS 1/2-13 

18-8 Fin Nut USS 1/4-20 

Fuel Surcharge 

18-8 Flat Wash 112 

1I2x6 SS Lag 

18-8 Flat Wash 112 

4x4x8 CAlACQ Treated GC 

Bkt PP Star OTDR 9x3 
Concrete Mix DOD 

HANDICAP RAMP: 

2x6-12 #1 Treated SYP 

2x6-20 #1 Treated SYP 

1I2x10 SS Carriage 

1# 1-112" Plastic Cap 

l1l4f1 Galv Coil Roof Nails 

30# Felt 2 SQ Roll 

2x2-1O' Brown M Edge 

2x4-20 #ITreated SYP 

4x4x8 CAlACQ Treated GC 
1I2xlO SS Carriage 

18-8 Flat Wash 112 

PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

FEB 2012 FEB 2013 TCLEDDS 

Report Date: 03/09/2012 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 
2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

2739 

3520 

Object 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 
5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5218 

Current Date: 03/0912012 

Paee 14 

Object Description Check Amount 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 11.60 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 29.84 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 36.72 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 40.35 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 7.74 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 17.85 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 9.00 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 160.00 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 160.38 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 5.55 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 10.40 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 9.75 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 20.00 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 5.92 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 7.12 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 1.48 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 27.96 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 91.99 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 51.66 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 33.03 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 320.00 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 69.60 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 209.12 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 6.99 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 26.99 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 32.00 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 39.92 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 63.12 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 55.92 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 78.42 
Parts, Supplies & Mise 2.22 

Check Total 1,874.28 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 145.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa&e 15 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 145.00 

00644912 03/09/2012 REEL SIMPLE PRODUCTIONS 

Video Production for the GEN 3720 5462 Video & Recording Expense 6,250.00 

Check Total 6,250.00 

00644913 03/09/2012 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION AUTHOR 

mOOl1l3 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 50,000.00 

Check Total 501000.00 

00644914 03/09/2012 RELMCO,INC. 

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 165,974.50 

Check Total 1651974.50 

00644915 03/09/2012 RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

HEARING ON REMAND. GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 234.00 

Che~1!; Iotal 234.00 

00644916 03/09/2012 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

REPORTERS RECORDS VOLS 1-5 GEN 3380 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 2,021.00 

Check Total 21021.00 

006449]7 03/09/2012 RIVERSIDE VETERINARY CLINIC 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 
COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 
COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 20.00 
COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 10.00 
COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 
COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

COST OF RABIES VACCINE GEN 5330 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 5.00 

Check Total 65.00 

00644918 03/09/2012 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Background screening GEN 3490 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00644919 03/09/2012 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1490 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 
COMMERCIAL MONITORING AND GEN 1565 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2012

Report Date: 03/09/2012 
Pa&e 16 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

COMMERICAL MONITORING AND GEN 1600 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 27.00 

Check Total 127.00 

00644920 03/09/2012 SKID 0 KAN CO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 125.00 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 114.00 

Cb~kTotal 

00644921 03/09/2012 SOUTH BOUND SERVICES 

To furnish labor and materials GEN 1915 5312 General Contractor 15,100.00 

Check Total 00.00 

00644922 03/09/2012 SOUTHWEST KEY PROGRAM INC 

Services provided: Operation GEN 1318 5317 Training Costs-in House 62,887.68 

Check Total 62a887.68 

00644923 03/09/2012 SUMMIT INTERGRATION SYSTEMS 

Item ID # SBA-L GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 299.00 
Freight charge GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 210.00 

Item ID # SDC-330 GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 750.00 

Item ID # GW-NBK GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 149.00 

SMART Board for Keach Library GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 5,062.00 

Item ID # FS-UX GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,399.00 

Item ID # USB-XT GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 20.00 

PART NO. TS318TU CHIEF DUAL GEN 2711 5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 329.00 

Check Total 8a218.00 

00644924 03/09/2012 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

COUNTY TAX GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 85.00 

ANNUAL RENEWAL - ASSOCIATE GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 40.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00644925 03/09/2012 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 62.00 

Check Total 62.00 

00644926 03/09/2012 TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY - CORPU 

generate map dunes and GEN 2761 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 4,206.36 

Check Total 4,206.36 

http:4,206.36
http:4,206.36
http:8a218.00
http:1,399.00
http:5,062.00
http:62a887.68
http:62,887.68
http:15,100.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/09/2012Report Date: 03/0912012 

PaKe 17 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Des~riDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriotiDn Check Amount 

00644927 03/09/2012 TEXAS AGRILIFE EXTENSION SERVI 

DELL OPTIPLEX 790 COMPUTERS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,800.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00644928 03/09/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

Tac WIC 2012 Invoice 123477 GEN 0101 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 86,379.00 
TAC AUTO INVOICE MCA CLAIM GEN 0102 5936 Auto Claims-Ins Deductibles 800.00 

Check Total 87,179.00 

00644929 03/09/2012 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

tdcaa 2012 membership invoice GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 3,745.00 

Check Total 3,745.00 

00644930 03/09/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

pwfee GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 336.00 

Check Totll 336.00 

00644931 03/09/2012 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

jan12 85% portion GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,081.20 

Check Total 11081.20 

00644932 03/09/2012 TOPCOR SERVICES INC 

IFB 2894-Bob Hall Pier GEN 0104 5312 General Contractor 56,342.67 

Check Totll 56,342.67 

00644933 03/09/2012 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

Monitoring; Fire Alarm FYI 1112 GEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 135.00 

Check Total 135.00 

00644934 03/09/2012 TREMCO POLICE PRODUCTS 

ANTI-THEFT SWITCHES UNIT 232 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 94.00 
SHIPPING CHARGES GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 8.90 
ANTI THEFT SWITCHES UNIT 238 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 94.00 
ANTI-THEFT SWITCHES UNIT 237 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 94.00 

SHIPPING CHARGES GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 8.90 
ANTI-THEFT SWITCHES UNIT 233 GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 94.00 

Check Total 393.80 

00644935 03/09/2012 TROYS FENCE 

TEMPORARY FENCING 6FT TALL GEN 1740 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa&e 18 

Check# CbeckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

REMOVE EXISTING CANTILEVER GEN 1740 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 3,900.00 

Check Total 4,300.00 

00644936 03/09/2012 TURNER, KATE MARIE 

time payment def pd ful bal GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 25.00 

Check Total 

00644937 03/09/2012 US POSTAL SERVICE 

REPLENISH POSTAGE FOR THREE GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 446.89 

Check Total 446.89 

00644938 03/09/2012 VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER INC 

PARTSILABOR TO REPAIR U #209, GEN 0120 5252 Heavy Motor Equip & Mach M&R 2,962.45 

Check T2tal 2,962.45 

00644939 03/09/2012 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Monthly Equipment Rental GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 4,609.66 

Check T2tal 41609.66 

00644940 03109/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

WEST PATRON ACCESS GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 2,155.00 

Check Total 21155.00 

00644941 03109/2012 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

jan 05, 2012 thru feb 04,2012 GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 1,298.50 

Check Total 11298.50 

00644942 03/09/2012 WESTERN WATER CONSULT ANTS INC 

WATER TREATMENT SERVICES GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 662.50 

STANDING PO FY 11112 GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 337.50 

Cbg~k Tlttal 11000.00 

00644943 03/09/2012 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

legal fees through January 31, GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 75.80 

Check Total 75.80 

00644944 03/09/2012 WOODY JR'S 

replace bulb & connector in GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 130.73 
replace door latch unit GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 243.00 

Check Totgl 373.73 

00644945 03/0912012 YBARRA, EVEL YN M 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/09/2012 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

SOT VS SAMMY DEES l1CR3829-C GEN 3520 

00644946 03/09/2012 YSASSI III, DIONICIO 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

GEN 

GEN 

3850 

3850 

00644947 03/09/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 76112 2/24112 

INV# 761132/24112 

INV# 761132/24/12 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0440 

0440 

00644948 03/09/2012 AGIRIGA, AMAKA 

RSO Certification-Edinburg PRO 0440 

00644949 03/09/2012 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV# 746196 2/24111 PRO 0410 

00644950 03/09/2012 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 3744052/22/12 

INV# 374899 311/12 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 

0412 

00644951 03/09/2012 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000486 2124112 PRO 0440 

00644952 03/09/2012 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTI 000226140 2122112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 
INV# UTI 000226090 2122112 

INV# UTl000226090 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226090 2/22112 
INV# UTI 000226090 2122112 
INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 
PRO 
PRO 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 
0440 
0440 

Object 

5349 

5542 

5542 

5126 

5126 

5126 

7025 

7527 

7126 

7126 

7428 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 
7447 

7447 
7447 
7447 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pal:e 19 

Object Description Check Amount 

Prosecution Costs - Other 76.00 

Check Total 76.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 237.16 
Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 309.16 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 
Salaries - Temporary Employees 15.59 

Check Total 1,083.59 

Per Diem 168.00 

Check Total 168.00 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 
Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 59.90 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,159.00 

Ch!;lck Total 31159.00 

Commissary Supplies 103.35 

Commissary Supplies 185.70 
Commissary Supplies 110.48 
Commissary Supplies 50.36 
Commissary Supplies 21.50 

Commissary Supplies 50.90 
Commissary Supplies 208.90 
Commissary Supplies 25.20 

http:1,083.59


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Date: 03/09/2012Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl 000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl 000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl 000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 
INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV # UT I 000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV # UTl 000226140 2/22112 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV# UTl000226140 2/22/12 

INV # UTl 000226140 2/22112 

INV # UTl 000226140 2/22112 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 

7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 


7447 

7447 


7447 


7447 


Object Descriotion 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 


Pa2e 20 


Check Amount 


18.90 

37.80 

14.70 

73.50 

153.60 

123.40 

87.90 

12.60 

31.50 

46.50 

50.40 

65.67 

57.69 

154.50 

103.00 

43.08 

154.50 

51.90 
91.56 

53.25 

17.85 

134.50 

71.00 

97.00 

88.75 

186.20 

158.1 0 

26.48 

41.04 

26.72 

13.36 

13.36 

20.04 

Check Total 3,076.74 

http:3,076.74


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00644953 03/09/2012 BROWN, KALEEN 


FYI2 Q2 Mileage 


00644954 03/09/2012 COASTAL BEND OUTPAlTENT SERVIC 

Statement date 2/17112 

Statement date 2117112 

Statement date 2117112 

Support Groups 10/5 & 19/11 

00644955 03/09/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INV# 12-01171/31112 

00644956 03/09/2012 EVERESTWATERCO 


INV# 7669452/28/12 


00644957 03/09/2012 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 


FY 12 Q2 Mileage 


00644958 03/09/2012 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

CJAD Summit-Austin 2/21-23112 

00644959 03/09/2012 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21112 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21112 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21112 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21112 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21/12 
INV# 3433330-01 2121/12 
INV# 3433330-01 2/21112 

antifungal cream 
INV# 3433330-01 2/21/12 

INV# 3433396-01 2/22/12 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21/12 

Report Date: 03/09/2012 

DIV Dept 

PRO 0402 

PRO 1368 

PRO 1368 

PRO 1368 

PRO 1368 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0421 

PRO 0402 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 
PRO 0440 
PRO 0440 

PRO 0440 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa2e 21 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

7021 Mileage - Local 208.13 

Check Total 208.13 

5303 Medical, Dcntal, Hospital, Lab 100.00 
5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

7235 Deaf Interpretors 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 323.00 

Check Total 323.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 77.70 

Check Total 77.70 

7025 Per Diem 105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 26.29 
7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 57.29 
7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 29.96 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 60.79 
7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 35.96 
7447 Commissary Supplies 57.90 
7447 Commissary Supplies 40.58 

7447 Commissary Supplies 42.90 
7447 Commissary Supplies 97.90 
7447 Commissary Supplies 133.16 

7447 Commissary Supplies 157.90 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12: 18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 03/09/2012Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description 

INV# 3433330-01 2/21112 

INV# 3433396-01 2/22112 

freight 

00644960 03/09/2012 HERNANDEZ, ELIABETH R 

CJAD Summit-Austin 2/21-23112 

00644961 03/09/2012 LAVERS, THOMAS E 

CJAD Summit-Austin 2/21-23112 

00644962 03/09/2012 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 

INV# 104672988-0432/27112 

INV# 104672988-0432/27112 

INV# 104672988-0432/27112 

INV# 104672988-0432/27112 

00644963 03/09/2012 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 5991088010012/22112 

INV# 5991088010012/22112 

INV# 599108801001 2/22112 

INV# 599108801001 2/22112 

INV# 59910880100 I 2/22112 

INV# 5991088010012/22112 

INV# 599108801001 2/22112 

00644964 03/09/2012 RANDOLPH, JUDY 

CJAD Summit-Austin 2/21-23112 

00644965 03/09/2012 TARRANT COUNTY ASSN. FIT BLIND 

INV# IV09907 2116112 

00644966 03/09/2012 WALMART 


INV# 3509 2/22112 


DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0403 

0440 

Object 

7447 

7450 

7450 

7025 

7025 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7562 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7025 

7438 

7447 

Obiect Description 

Commissary Supplies 

Freight 

Freight 

Per Diem 

Per Diem 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pa&:e 22 

Check Amount 

39.92 

8.03 

4.25 

Check Total 792.83 

105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

118.00 

Check Total 118.00 

512.34 

24.60 

24.60 

195.38 

Check Total 756.92 

Office Expense & Supplies 26.78 

Office Expense & Supplies 136.79 

Office Expense & Supplies 21.98 

Office Expense & Supplies 204.27 

Office Expense & Supplies 33.98 

Office Expense & Supplies 11.38 

Office Expense & Supplies 20.89 

Check Total 456.07 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

105.00 

105.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 

Check Total 

369.20 

369.20 

Commissary Supplies 7.84 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00 Nneces Connn: Consolidated Check Ref:ister 
Report Date: 03/09/2012Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description 

INV# 4240 2/21112 

INV# 3667 2/23112 

00644967 03/0912012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R1287929273 

00644968 03/09/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI28760 

RI28795 

00644969 03/09/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R128759 479A 

00644970 03/0912012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R128799 

00644971 03/09/2012 JUST ENERGY 

R128755 5403B 

RI28739-571-A 

00644972 03/09/2012 MARTINEZ JR., REYNALDO 

R128754742A 

00644973 03/09/2012 NICOLAS HEIRS 

R128801 600A 

00644974 03/09/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R1287562135B 

00644975 03/09/2012 RITTGERS, MICHAEL L 

R128791 732A 

DIV 

PRO 


PRO 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

0440 

0440 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

7447 

7447 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5221 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Obiect DescriDllon 

PaKe 23 

Check Amount 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Check Total 

2.98 

5.61 

16.43 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 211.62 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Tiltal 361.62 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Food & Edible Items 615.90 

Check Total 615.90 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Ch~ck T!,}tal 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Iotal 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 12:18:00Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 03/09/2012Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# 

00644976 

Check Dt 

03/0912012 

Payee Name 

STREAM ENE

Description 

RGY 

R1287573132B 

00644977 03/09/2012 TARGET 

R128817 TARGET 

00644978 03/09/2012 TXU ENERGY 

R128855 1523 

R128761 1520 

R128857 1524 

R128793 1521 

R128794 1522 

00644979 03/09/2012 VASQUEZ, ELIAS R 

R128796 

00644980 03/09/2012 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R128758479A 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

1351 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

1350 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5463 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5238 

5464 

5237 

Current Date: 03/09/2012 

Pale 24 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 52.73 

Check Total 

Wearing Apparel 1,178.37 

Check Total 1,178.37 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 55.51 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 72.85 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 
Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Check Total 353.36 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 19.35 

Check Total 19.35 

LA Check Stock Total 716,256.59 

Grand Total 716,256.59 

http:716,256.59
http:716,256.59
http:1,178.37
http:1,178.37


User lD: Rebecca Current Time: 13:55:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RelWrt Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 03113/2012

Report Date: 03/15/2012 
Pa~e 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion CbeckAmount 

00024268 03115/2012 BARCLAY LAW FIRM, PLLC 

QUINTANILLA. CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00024269 03/15/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

JERNIGAN, BRANDI GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

NICHOLS, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Cbeck Total 425.00 

00024270 03/15/2012 BROWNE, LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY 

AL V AREZ/MEDlNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

HOITINGA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00024271 03/15/2012 CANALES, GABI S 

LAZO, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 30.00 
LAZO, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00024272 03/15/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

GRISLEY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 370.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00024273 03/15/2012 DODSON, RICK 

GONZALEZ, ROLAND GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LUNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 374.00 

Check Total 474.00 

00024274 03115/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

MAGANA, SOTERO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MAGANA, SOTERO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

MAGANA, SOTERO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
RElNHART, GREGG GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024275 03/15/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 
FISCAL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 460.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:55:23 Nueces Countt Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/15/2012 

Current Date: 03113/2012 

Pa&:e 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name De~criDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00024276 03115/2012 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

VIDARRRI, ABRAHAM GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
GARCIAIPERALES, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Total 215.00 

00024277 03115/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

GOMEZ, JORGE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024278 03/15/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

GARCIA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00024279 03/15/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HERNANDEZ/ARELLANO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00024280 03/1512012 HElL LA W FIRM 

TOV ARlARELLENDA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024281 03115/2012 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

BYARS, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 184.00 

Check Total 184.00 

00024282 03115/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

SANCHEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 320.00 

HITT, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 540.00 

00024283 03115/2012 KLEIN, DAVID 

SEGOVIA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

ChilCk Total 

00024284 03/15/2012 LAUREL, RJCARDO 

CLARK, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00024285 03115/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

AL V ARADOIRADARTE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 256.00 

Check Total 256.00 



Current Time: 13:55:23 User ID: Rebecca N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Re~ort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 03113/2012

Report Date: 03115/2012 
Pale 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00024286 03115/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SIMPSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 172.00 

Cbeck Totlll 172.00 

00024287 03115/2012 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

SANTOS, ADRIAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbe!:k Totlll 100.00 

00024288 03/15/2012 PINEDA, ISmORO CHRISTIAN 

ALANIZ, RESPONDENT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 342.00 

Cbeck Total 342.00 

00024289 03115/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

SWANNER, ARTHUR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SWANNER, ARTHUR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Cbeck Total 125.00 

00024290 03115/2012 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

SEGURA, ROSENDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WILLIAMS, JAMES HENRY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Cbe!:k Total 350.00 

00024291 03115/2012 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

BYARS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

HITT, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Cbeck Total 275.00 

00024292 03115/2012 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

GONZALEZ, MOTlIER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Cbeck Total 95.00 

00024293 03115/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.00 
RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.00 

OROZCO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbe!:k Total 224.00 

00024294 03115/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

MORRIS, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 525.00 

Cbeck Total 525.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:55:23 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03115/2012 Current Date: 03/13/2012 

PaKe 4 

Check# CbeckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

00024295 03115/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ALANIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024296 03115/2012 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BERNAL, JUAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

MENDOZA, EMILIO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

EP Check Stock Total 7,947.00 

00644981 03115/2012 AMERITAS LIFE INSURANCE CORP 

LifeRe Dental GEN 0020 2545 Custom Care 17,586.00 
LifeRe Dental GEN 0103 2545 Custom Care 1,196.10 

Check Total 18,782.10 

00644982 03/15/2012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,526.36 

Check Total 2,526.36 

00644983 03/1512012 BOUDLOCHE CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE, 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 594.23 

Check Total 594.23 

00644984 03115/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MOTT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
MORGAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 
ALANIZ, MATTHEW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 510.00 

00644985 03/15/2012 CITY OF BISHOP 

200 01120-02124 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 
2900 01118-0211 6 GEN 1520 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 120.36 
7880001/20-02/24 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.60 

Check Total 446.81 

00644986 03115/2012 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

100002/01-02/29 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 56.32 



User ID; Rebecca Current Time: 13:55:23Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1512012 

Current Date: 03/13/2012 

Pa&e 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 56.32 

00644987 03115/2012 ECMC 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 305.38 

Check Totll 305.38 

00644988 03/15/2012 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 
PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 51.25 

Check TDtl1 102.50 

00644989 03115/2012 GEORGE. MICHAEL D 

SCHLEYER, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 410.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00644990 03/15/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MARTINEZ, MONICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MARTINEZ, MONICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00644991 03115/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROJAS, ROXANNE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00644992 03115/2012 LEONARD, DONNA K 

GRISBY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00644993 03/15/2012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

VILLARREAL, JOE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chetk Total 100.00 

00644994 03115/2012 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 285.00 

Check Total 285.00 

00644995 03/15/2012 PATON, VANCE D 

POOL,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
QUINTANILLA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 



User ID: Rebecca N ueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1512012 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00644996 03115/2012 PHEAA 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 

00644997 031l5/2012 RANK LAW FIRM, PLLC 

MORGAN, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 

00644998 03115/2012 RODRlGUE, ADAM P 

HARVEY, KELDRlCK GEN 3120 5342 

00644999 031l5/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

MEEK, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

MEEK, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

00645000 03/15/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2570 

00645001 03/15/2012 VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1240 5241 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 

Current Time: 13:55:23 
Current Date: 03113/2012 

Paee 6 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 210.00 

CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE ClI 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Cbeck Total 90.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Cbeck Total 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Cbeck Total 450.00 

CINDY BOUDLOClIE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.54 

Cbeck Total 225.54 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 8,688.42 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 542.89 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 105.28 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 4,774.05 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 256.99 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 72.66 

Gasoline 2,300.89 

Gasoline 973.94 
Gasoline 2,279.78 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 351.09 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 298.37 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 463. II 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 103.53 

Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 110.25 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 675.07 

http:2,279.78
http:2,300.89
http:4,774.05
http:8,688.42


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 13:55:23Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03115/2012 

Current Date: 03/13/2012 

Pa&e 7 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 515.53 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 984.54 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 199.14 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 24,203.27 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,711.50 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,432.83 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,548.11 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lny Adj 38.54 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 6,746.55 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 3,163.21 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 481.91 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 2,403.86 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,444.31 

Check Total 71:869.62 

00645002 03115/2012 VALlC CIO CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLE2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

LA Check Stock Total 98,225.12 

Grand Total 106,172.12 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:37:57 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReportName: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/16/2012 Current Date: 03/15/2012 

Paee 

Cbeck# CbeckDt PaveeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object Qbiect Descrintion Check Amount 

00645059 0311612012 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 12,688.81 

Check Total 12,688.81 

00645060 03116/2012 BAY AREA ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit UnionlBay Area Club GEN 0020 2571 Credit UnionlBay Area Club 399.00 

Cbeck Total 399.00 

00645061 03/16/2012 BOUDLOCHE CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE, 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 7,767.15 

Check Total 7,767.15 

00645062 03116/2012 C C ATHLETIC CLUB 

Credit Union Wetness GEN 0020 2553 Credit Union Welness 5,882.12 

Che!,';k Total 5,882.12 

00645063 03/16/2012 CREDIT UNIONNMCA 

Credit Union YMCA GEN 0020 2555 Credit Union YMCA 45.00 

Cbe!,';k Total 45.00 

00645064 03/16/2012 ECMC 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 144.86 

Check Total 144.86 

00645065 03116/2012 EDWARD JONES 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 
PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Ch!;::ck Total 76.36 

00645066 03/1612012 FAMILY SUPPORT PAYMENT CENTER 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 93.46 

Check Total 93.46 

00645067 03/16/2012 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LODG 

Fraternal Order Police Assc GEN 0020 2563 Fraternal Order Police Assc 363.06 

CbeckTotaI 363.06 

00645068 03/16/2012 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAYCYCLEl GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Totlll 300.00 

00645069 03/16/2012 NCCLE - PAC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:37:57 Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 0311512012 

~ 2 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC GEN 0020 2579 Comb Law EnfOfficers - PAC 263.70 

Check Total 263.70 

00645070 03116/2012 NCSOA/CLEAT 

CLEAT GEN 0020 2558 CLEAT 7,462.86 

Check Total 7,462.86 

00645071 03/1612012 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 245.31 

Chi:i:k Ialal 245.31 

00645072 03116/2012 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Chei:k Total 226.00 

00645073 03116/2012 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC 

Pre-paid Legal Services Inc GEN 0020 2569 M 0 N Y Life Spanner 399.55 

Check Talal 399.55 

00645074 03/16/2012 SEAlNC 

Sheriff Association (SEA) GEN 0020 2562 Sheriff Assoc 775.00 

Check Tgtal 775.00 

00645075 0311612012 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 83.08 

Check Total 83.08 

00645076 03/16/2012 TG 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 725.96 

Check Total 725.96 

00645077 03116/2012 UNITED WAY'" 

United Fund GEN 0020 2557 United Fund 1,121.78 

Check Total 1,121.78 

00645078 03116/2012 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NAT'L PAY 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Total 258.16 

00645079 03116/2012 V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAYCYCLEI GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 10:37:57N ueces County Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
ReportName: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03115/2012Report Date: 03116/2012 

Pa~e 3 
Check" Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 25.00 

LA Check Stock Total 39,346.22 

Grand Total 39,346.22 

http:39,346.22
http:39,346.22


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0311612012

Report Date: 03116/2012 
Pa&e 

Check# Che~kDt ~eeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00024357 0311612012 BATEK, JERRY 

MARTINEZ, V ALERl GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MARTINEZ, V ALERl GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARTINEZ, V ALERl GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
WILLIS, BRANDON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00024358 03116/2012 BERG, ROBERT A 

HOGAN, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check T~tal 275.00 

00024359 0311612012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

ELZNER, ADAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
SANCHEZ, PRlSCILLA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00024360 03/16/2012 BONILLA PC, LAW OFFICE OF 

DIBRELL, AMANDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024361 03/1612012 BONILLA, JOHN E 

GARCIA, DIONICIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00024362 0311612012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

HUBBARD, VICTOR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CASTRO, ABBIGAIL DAWN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
GARCIA, JACOB GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GRlSLEY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 112.00 

Check Total 962.00 

00024363 03116/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

HERNANDEZ,RUDOLFO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
MARTINEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 395.00 

00024364 03116/2012 DODSON, RlCK 

SHORTELL, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ]75.00 

Check Total ]75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/16/2012

Report Date: 03116/2012 
Paee 2 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00024365 03116/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

CARHUAS, ROSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024366 03116/2012 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

VILLARREAL, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024367 03116/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

HOWARD, ALBERTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GAL V AN, PRISCILLA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

LOZANO, DA YNA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
LUCIO, JESSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
LOZANO, DA YNA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
LEWIS, TRAVIS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00024368 03116/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

GARCIA, BEATRICE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, RUPERTA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00024369 03116/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RIVERA, RAFAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JUAREZ, AMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.10 

Check Total 365.10 

00024370 03116/2012 GARZA LAW FIRM 

ROSALES, RAYMOND GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
ROSALES, RAYMOND GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00024371 03116/2012 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

ROBINSON, VIRGIL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RODRIGUEZ, LUIS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024372 03116/2012 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

GUERRA, MELISSA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,250.00


User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 

Report Date: 03/16/2012 

Current Time: 15:24:04 
Current Date: 03116/2012 

Pa:e 3 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Des§:riDtion Check Amount 

C~PBELL,STEPHEN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Tgtal 600.00 

00024373 03116/2012 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MARTINEZ, VICENTE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HANDLEY, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SANCHEZ, EZEKEIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00024374 03116/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

GARClA,A GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024375 03116/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

GRAHAM, ROSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MEEK, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
JONES, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 395.00 

MEEK, HOLLY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00024376 03116/2012 GRA~ LEGAL SERVICES 

GARZA, NORMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GONZALEZ, RUBEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GARZA, NORMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024377 03116/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

PUCKETT, CASEY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
GARCIA, YESSENIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024378 03116/2012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

ORTIZ, PARENT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Tgtal 200.00 

00024379 03/16/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

VALDEZ, DANNY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CABALLERO, LUIS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
PEARSON, JAMES GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04 Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/16/2012

Reoort Date: 03116/2012 
Paee 4 

Cbeck# CbeckDt PaveeName DescriDtion DIV .llim! Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

Check Illtal 425.00 

00024380 03116/2012 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MORENO,JG GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.00 
MORENO,JG GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 65.00 
BENDER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Total 

00024381 03116/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

WILSON, ANTONETTE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024382 03/16/2012 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

ADAME, IRENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
BURNS, CODY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
ADAME, IRENE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00024383 03/16/2012 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

GALVAN,RYAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00024384 03116/2012 MACK, RANDY 

GUERRERO, RANDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
GUERRERO, RANDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GUERRERO, RANDY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MENDOZA, ROLANDO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Ch~'kIDtal 850.00 

00024385 03116/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SOLIS, FELIX GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024386 03116/2012 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

MUNOZ, BRYAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
KNIGHT, GENERRA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024387 03116/2012 MORGAN, GORDON B 

GONZALEZ, VICTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04 N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00024388 03116/2012 MOTAL, CYNTHIA 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES 
ORIGINAL AND COpy 

00024389 03116/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 


MORENO, DOMINIC 


00024390 03/16/2012 PERKINS, ERIC 


AGUILAR, ISAIAH 


AGUILAR, ISAIAH 


AGUILAR, ISAIAH 


GANCHOW, CASEY 


GANCHOW, CASEY 


GANCHOW, CASEY 


00024391 03116/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 


SMITH, VICTOR 


GARCIA, STEVE 

WRIGHT, JENNIFER 

RAMIREZ, ERICK 

MORGAN, JOHNNY 
VILLANUEVA, RANDALL 

ORTEGA, JESSIE 

WRIGHT, JENNIFER 
PENA, SAMANTHA 

BENDER, CHILD 

JONES, DEONT A(BAL FWD) 

00024392 03116/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

CORDOVA, CRESENCIO 

AVALOS, GILBERT 

Report Date: 03116/2012 

Dept 

3350 
3360 

3130 

3120 

3120 

3120 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3110 

3110 
3130 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 

3140 
3140 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3130 

DIY 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


Qh.jru 

5343 

5343 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

Object DescriPtion 

Transcripts & Interpreters 


Transcripts & Interpreters 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 03116/2012 

Pa2e 5 

Check Amount 

Check Total 275.00 

757.50 

60.00 

Chei:k Total 817.50 

275.00 

Cbeck T!!tll 275.00 

100.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

75.00 

Ch!,ll;k Total 475.00 

100.00 

350.00 

275.00 

175.00 

175.00 
175.00 

175.00 

100.00 
175.00 

440.00 

5.00 

Check Total 2,145.00 

350.00 
275.00 

Check Total 625.00 

http:2,145.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Reoort Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 03/16/2012

Report Date: 03116/2012 
Pale 6 

Cbeck# Cb~ckDt PneeName Descriotion DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00024393 03116/2012 PURNELL, SIMON B 

VILLEGAS, JULIETTE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 
LOZANO, ISAIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ARMONTA, JODY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00024394 03/16/2012 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DURAN, WILLIE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024395 03116/2012 ROBINSON, TODD 

BATTERSON, FRANK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BA TIERSON, FRANK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SALAZAR, PEDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Ch~ck Tf!!BI 725.00 

00024396 03116/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

PETERMAN, THOMAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PELKEYIHASKELL, LACINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
DUHART, JANICE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

PETERMAN, THOMAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DUHART, JANICE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024397 03116/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

JONES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 274.80 
RANGEL, MOTHERE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 474.80 

00024398 03116/2012 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

VASQUEZ, JOHN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00024399 03116/2012 SANJINES, IRMA M 

CASTRO, TRACY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WAGGNER, SEAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 475.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04 N ueces Counn:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/16/2012

Report Date: 03/16/2012 
7 

Cbeck# CbeckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object ObJe~tt Description Check Amount 
~ 

00024400 03116/2012 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

BROWNLEE, TIFFANIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
STAFFORD,YNOCENTE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
WHITBY, JESSIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
WHITBY, JESSIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00024401 03116/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

FIRO, SYLVIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
FIRO, SYLVIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DUBOSE, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DUBOSE, DAVID GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BALL, ERIC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00024402 03/16/2012 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

SALAZAR, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00024403 03/16/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

BERNAL,CIIRISTOPHER GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00024404 03116/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

HEATH, MARTY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

DUNCAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

Clu:cls, Total 465.00 

00024405 03/1612012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

ARMENTA, PAUL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Cbeck Tidal 425.00 

00024406 03116/2012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

DOUGLAS, ANDREA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
WILLIAMS, VERNAL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AYALA, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 236.00 
Cbeck Total 586.00 

00024407 03116/2012 YSASSI, EPlMENIO 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:24:04 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/16/2012

Report Date: 03/16/2012 
~ 8 

Check" Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PRUHS, CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024408 03116/2012 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

GARCIA, MELISSA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00024409 03116/2012 PLUMLEE AND GARCIA, ATTORNEYS 

MACHUCA, JUAN DANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

EP Check Stock Total 24,965.40 

Grand Total 24,965.40 

http:24,965.40
http:24,965.40


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 03116/2012 Current Date: 03116/2012 

PaKe 

Check# CheckDt PaYee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descripti!:tn Check Amount 

00645080 03116/2012 4 M YOUTH SERVICES INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jaii 2,842.00 

Check Total 21842.00 

00645081 03/16/2012 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

ROBSTOWN COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1760 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 150.10 
ACCT. # 2153-008 BISHOP GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 73.50 

~h!.:ck Total 223.60 

00645082 03116/2012 ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly Service for Welding GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 90.34 

~heck Tgtal 90.34 

00645083 03/16/2012 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Trip Charge on Access Control GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 95.00 

Check Total 95.00 

00645084 03/16/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 151.37 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 151.37 
STANDING PO FOR FYII-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 188.02 

Monthly Trash Services @ Bob GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 306.25 
40yd RollofI Container Rental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 120.00 
Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 715.22 
Total FuellEnvironmental GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 30.03 

POLSTON BLDG 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1440 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 117.11 
JUVENILE 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 403.99 
JUVENILE SHREDDER ON-CALL SERV GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 93.76 
BOOT CAMP 6YDFRONT LOAD GEN 1460 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 403.99 

CSCDITROJAN 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1490 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 149.29 
KEACH LIBRARY 4YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1545 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 113.80 
SHOWBARN8YDFRONTLOAD GEN 1550 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 169.39 

MED EXAMINER 6YD FRONT LOAD GEN 1565 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 149.29 
Basic Service and Total Solid GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 175.97 
ANNEX8YDFRONTLOAD GEN 1740 5239 Tipping & Dwnp Fees 896.73 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 4,479.93 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26: toNueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 03116/2012 

Paee 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00645085 03116/2012 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,306.80 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,371.04 

STANDING PO-COURTHOUSE GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,371.04 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 842.80 

Security Services for KFL GEN 63 to 5185 Contract Personnel 245.28 

Check Total 8,136.96 

00645086 03116/2012 ARAMARK 

2011 THRU MARCH 2012 CCT GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,170.60 

Check Total 25,170.60 

00645087 03116/2012 ARCADIS US INC 

MONTHLY VAPOR MONITORING AND GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 350.01 

MONTHLY VAPOR MONITORING AND GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 174.99 

Check Total 525.00 

00645088 03116/2012 ARELLANO, VELMA A 

sot vs curtis edwards GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 264.16 

Check Total 264.16 

00645089 03116/2012 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPPL 

CONSOLE & BASE TO UNIT 234 GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories 100.00 

INSTALL VC-4508/IMP06-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INSTALL VC-4508IIMP06-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INT ALL VC-4508IIMP06-BASE TO GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INSTALL VC-4508/IMP-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INSTALL VC-4508IIMP06-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INSTALL VC-4508IIMP06-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INSTALL VC-4508/IMP06-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories 100.00 
INSTALL VC-4508 IMP06-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories toO.OO 

INSTALL VC-4508/SUTAto-BASE GEN 2390 5248 Car Accessories too.OO 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00645090 03116/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

DIAZ, EUSTACIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00645091 03116/2012 C & I ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR 



User ID: Rebecca 	 Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces Coun~ Consolidated Cbeck Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_ NUC 	 Current Date: 03/16/2012

Report Date: 03116/2012 
Pal:e 3 

Check# CbeckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion Check Amount 

CREDIT UNION & RESTROOMS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 410.00 

Check Total 410.00 

00645092 03/16/2012 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

C. C. PRODUCE 	 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 87.12 
C. C. PRODUCE 	 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 116.30 

C. C. PRODUCE 	 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 60.15 

C. C. PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 23.03 

Check Total 286.60 

00645093 03116/2012 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 	 345.00 
INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE ON GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 	 190.00 

Ch\ilck Total 535.00 

00645094 03/16/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GOMEZ, FERNANDO 	 GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALES, DESTINY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 	 275.00 
ADBELFATAH, MONICA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 	 125.00 

Check Tlltal 750.00 

00645095 03/16/2012 CHAVEZ, SANDRA 

VOLUMES 1-11. 	 GEN 3350 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 7,349.00 

Check Total 71349.00 

00645096 03116/2012 CHUBB FIRE & SECURITY LLC 

CONTRACT lD 0000054705 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 	 19.90 

CONTRACT lD 0000054704 GEN 1465 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 	 19.90 
FULL MAINTENANCE & INSPECTION GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 	 24,500.00 

Cbeck Tlltal 241539.80 

00645097 03/16/2012 CONTINUANT INC 

MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 	 1,803.25 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE AGREEMENT GEN 1500 5235 Pagers 	 1,803.25 

Check Tlltal 3,606.50 

00645098 	 03116/2012 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICES 

FEBRUARY 2012 LAW ENFORCEMENT GEN 1280 5306 Empl EvalslMedlEAP 332.75 
Check Total 332.75 

http:3,606.50
http:1,803.25
http:1,803.25
http:241539.80
http:24,500.00
http:71349.00
http:7,349.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 03116/2012 

Pa2e 4 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00645099 03116/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC 

FLOOR SAFE FOUND DURING AN GEN 3700 5455 Services - Other 442.00 

Check Total 442.00 

00645100 03116/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

JJAEP Mandatory Days GEN 2842 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 316.00 

Check Total 316.00 

00645101 03116/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

VILLARREAL, TIMOTEO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00645102 03116/2012 DELL MARKETING CORP 

MINITOWER COMPUTER-DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 988.00 

MINITOWER COMPUTER - DELL GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 1,038.00 
SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 18.86 

Check Total 2,044.86 

00645103 03/16/2012 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Bio-Waste Fee: Detention GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Permits 46.50 
Bio-Waste Fee: Bootcamp GEN 3492 5437 Fees & Permits 46.50 

Check Total 93.00 

00645104 03116/2012 ENVIROTEST LTD 

ASBESTOS INSPECTION NC GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 450.00 
ASBESTOS INSPECTION NC JAIL GEN 1570 5320 Soil Tests & Other 450.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00645105 03116/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

GRANT, JOSEPH GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00645106 03116/2012 FAMOUS UNIFORMS INC 

ALTERATION BRANDON BAKER SHIRT GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.00 

ALTERATION BRANDON BAKER PANTS GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.00 

Check Total 28.00 

00645107 03116/2012 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Monthly Billing for Regular GEN 1190 5217 Postage & Fed Express 114.21 
state bar oftx accreditation GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 29.38 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 0311612012 

Current Date: 03116/2012 

Pale 5 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obie(;t DescriDtion Cbe(;k Amount 

Check Total 143.59 

00645108 03116/2012 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

STANDING PO FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Jv1edlEAP 150.00 

Check Total 

00645109 03/16/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

SALINAS, JOSE ISRAEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00645110 03/16/2012 FRAME UP, THE 

FRAME FOR HON GUY WILLIAMS GEN 3300 5455 Services - Other 127.25 

Check Total 127.25 

00645111 0311612012 GARCIA, HEATHER 

COURT REPORTING SERVICES FOR A GEN 3140 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 487.50 

Check Total 487.50 

00645112 03/16/2012 GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 

LABOR TO INSTALL AND REPROGRAM GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 215.60 
INSTALL MULTIPLEX MAIN BOARD GEN 3700 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 1,750.00 

Check Tatal 11965.60 

00645113 03/16/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

DOMINGUEZ, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
DOMINGUEZ, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CARTER, TERRY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ROGERS, ALTON GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Che£k Tatal 725.00 

00645114 03/16/2012 GLEN MILLS SCHOOLS, THE 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jaii 4,009.25 

Cbe£k Total 41009.25 

00645115 03/16/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

CASARES, ALEXYS GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

LOPEZ, RAY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
SHEPHERD, MORGAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
LOZANO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
FAIR, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0311612012

ReDort Date: 03/16/2012 
PaKe 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

TOVAR, AARON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GRIMALDO, ELI GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CARBAJAL, KEIL YN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00645116 03116/2012 GONZALEZ, WAN P 

GONZALEZ,CBrn1STOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SALEM,CODY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Che~k Total 200.00 

00645117 03116/2012 GONZALEZ,RAY A 

BARRERA, RODOLFO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
KOLPACK., MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GLUD, PHILLIP GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00645118 03/16/2012 GUERNSEY, PATRICIA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 19.20 

Cbeck Total 19.20 

00645119 03/16/2012 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 78.39 
GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 54.96 
GULF COAST PAPER GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen Supplies & Tools 1,150.07 

Cbeck Total 1,283.42 

00645120 03116/2012 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 398.75 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRYS GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 398.75 

Ch~ck Tiltal 

00645121 03116/2012 HOSEK, KORI LUCKENBACH 

ORIGINAL AND COPY GEN 3330 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 139.00 

Check Tiltll 

00645122 03/16/2012 IRON MOUNTAIN 

Monthly billing for rental GEN 1315 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 973.47 

Check Tiltll 973.47 

00645123 03116/2012 JEC ARCHITECTS INC 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 N ueces County Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/16/2012 

Current Date: 0311612012 

llw 7 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Descrintion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

ARCHITECTURAL CONSULTING GEN 1570 5309 Architects 960.00 

Check Total 960.00 

00645124 03/16/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

LANG, TERRANCE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

V ARGAS, CORNELIUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MUGUERZA, ADAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

V ARGAS, CORNELIUS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 375.00 

00645125 03/1612012 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

CLEANED AND INSPECTED PRINTER, GEN 1020 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 59.95 

00645126 03116/2012 KENDALL AND SON LID 

'STANDING PO'·PP·826 400 CT GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,440.00 

FREIGHT CHARGES GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 83.94 

PP·809 200 CT -EL TORO HD GEN 1324 5262 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 1,560.00 

Che!;k Total 31083.94 

00645127 03116/2012 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LABATT FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,394.11 

Check Total 1,394.11 

00645128 03116/2012 LASER PRINTERS & MAILING SERVI 

POST AGE USED FOR JANUARY GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 13,103.13 
JANUARY REMINDER STATEMENTS GEN 1200 5455 Scrvices - Other 4,032.65 

Cb~!;k Total 17,135.78 

00645129 03/16/2012 LEONARD, DONNA K 

GRISBY, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 124.00 

Che!;k Total 124.00 

00645130 03/16/2012 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

MST Family Preservation GEN 2822 5455 Services - Other 87,591.25 
AfterCare Services Family GEN 2852 5455 Services - Other 20,351.75 

Check Total 107,943.00 

00645131 03116/2012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

JONES, TINA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces County: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/16/2012 

Current Date: 03/16/2012 

Pa2e 8 

Check## CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00645132 03116/2012 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

COMPETENCY EV ALVA TION WlTI! GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,012.50 
EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT ON GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Ch~ck Toml 1,762.50 

00645133 03116/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

SOLIZ, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
NEITO, HECTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 295.00 

NIETO, HECTOR GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Ch~ck Total 920.00 

00645134 03/16/2012 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING 94TH DC JURY TRIAL GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 
COVERING JAIL AND CC5 GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Check Total 

00645135 03116/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY ATLAW,IRAZ 

LEAL, ANTHONY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00645136 03116/2012 PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost for Residential Placement GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,009.25 

Ch~ck Total 4.009.25 

00645137 03116/2012 PATON, VANCED 

WILSON, GWENDOLYN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
PENA, MIGUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WlLSON,GWENDOLYN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WILSON, GWENDOLYN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 
~TINEZ,STEVEN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MAHATTEY, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MAHAFFEY, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MAHATTEY, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 975.00 

00645138 03/16/2012 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 4,009.25 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10Nueces Counn: Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/16/2012 

Current Date: 03/16/2012 

Paee 9 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Ch~ck Amount 

Check Total 41009.25 

00645139 03/16/2012 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

2011 SEPT MH BILLING FOR JP GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 411.00 
2011 DEC MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 
2011 AUGUST MH BILLING FOR GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 396.00 
20 II DEC MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 411.00 

2011 DEC MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 411.00 
2011 DEC MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 
2011 OCT MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 
2011 OCT MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 

20 II OCT MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 396.00 
20 II OCT MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 
2011 OCT MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 396.00 
2011 OCT MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 396.00 

20 II SEPT MH BILLING FOR JP GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 
2011 AUGUST MH BILLING FOR GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 342.00 
2011 DEC MH BILLINGS FY2011-12 GEN 4300 5431 Fees & Permits 411.00 

Check Total 51154.00 

00645140 03116/2012 RUBEN SOLIZ JR, AND TODD ROBIN 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 32,555.00 

Treas Int-DD Bank Accts GEN 0130 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 2.20 

Check Total 32,551.20 

00645141 03/16/2012 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

OVERTIME CALLBACK ON MAIN JAIL GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 341.51 
CALLBACK ON PASSENGER ELEVATOR GEN 1500 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 450.61 

Cbeck TU!II 192.12 

00645142 0311612012 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

Preventive Maintenace for GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 902.55 

Che!,';k Total 902.55 

00645143 03116/2012 SHORELINE INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2822 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 8,018.50 

Che!,';k Total 81018.50 

00645144 03116/2012 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC 



Current Time: 15:26: 1 0 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1612012 

Current Date: 03/16/2012 

Pa&e 10 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Ohiect Description Check Amount 

VARSITY PITCHERS PLATE AND GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 66.40 

YOUTH SIZE RUBBER PITCHERS GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 40.96 

REMOVEABLE PITCHERS PLATE AND GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 32.79 

MAC RIC BASE SHOCK ABSORBING GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 655.96 

MAC MAJOR LEAGUE HOME PLATE GEN 0170 5453 Recreation Supplies 568.19 

Check Total 11364.30 

00645145 03116/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

MEEK,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
MEEK, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Ch~l:k Totlll 200.00 

00645146 03116/2012 TEXAS PRISONER TRANSPORATION D 

INMATE TRANSPORT #10161474 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 199.08 

INMATE TRANSPORT #10149601 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 205.62 

INMATE TRANSPORT #10151203 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 890.24 
INMATE TRANSPORT #10154430 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 339.53 

INMATE TRANSPORT #10047162 GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 173.48 

Check T211l1 11807.95 

00645147 0311612012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

CABALLERO, JACOB GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00645148 03/16/2012 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY 

PRE-COATE AGREGATE TYPE PB GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials 7,699.74 

PRE-COAT AGREEGATE TYPE PB GEN 0120 5271 Caliche & Rock Materials ]68,708.88 

Check Total 1761408.62 

00645149 03116/2012 WILBARGER COUNTY CLERK 

mental health hearings, FY GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 585.00 

mental health hearings, FY GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Permits 585.00 

Check Total 11170.00 

00645150 03116/2012 WILKERSON, BILLIE 

COVERING COURTS/JA VI OUT IN GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

Cb~ck Total 80.00 

00645151 03116/2012 WILLMS, FRAN 

RIDS, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 03/16/2012Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00645152 03/16/2012 3M ELECTRONIC MONITORING, INC. 


INV# R-6801 311112 


INV# R-6801 311/12 


00645153 03116/2012 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# 76343 3/2112 

INV# 76344 3/2/12 

INV# 76344 312112 


00645154 03/16/2012 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 


INV# 375250 317112 


INV# 375073 3/5/12 


00645155 03116/2012 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847-000421756 2/26/12 

00645156 03/16/2012 AURJ\MAJRJ( 

INV# 3652000489 3/2112 

00645157 03116/2012 AUSTIN AMERICAN-STATESMAN 

INV# 0710313103/4/12 

00645158 03/16/2012 AUTOZONE INC 

INV# 13329206503112/12 


INV# 13329206503112112 


INV# 13329206503/12112 


00645159 03/16/2012 CHAMPION TOYOTA CORPUS CHRISTI 

INV# 469531 3/1/12 

00645160 03/16/2012 CHAPA, RICARDO 

DIV 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0411 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0412 

0440 

0440 

0402 

0410 

0410 

0410 

0440 

Object 

7222 


7222 


5126 


5126 


5126 


7126 


7126 


7556 


7428 


7437 


7126 


7126 


7126 


7126 


Current Date: 03/16/2012 


Pa2e 11 


Obiect DescriPtion Check Amount 


Check Total 270.00 

Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 2,627.98 
Elect Mont - Vorec Leasing 2,717.02 

Check Total 5:345.00 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 
Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 7.80 

Check Total 12075.80 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 
Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 59.90 

Dumpster Garbage Services 480.19 

Check Total 480.19 

Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,288.48 

Check Total 32288.48 

Advertise, Legal & Pub Notices 349.00 

Check Total 349.00 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 8.72 
Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 31.98 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 18.99 

Check Total 59.69 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 66.49 

Check Total 66.49 

http:32288.48
http:3,288.48
http:12075.80
http:5:345.00
http:2,717.02
http:2,627.98


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Reoort Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 03/16/2012 

Pa&e 12 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 24.42 

Check Total 24.42 

00645161 03116/2012 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

INV# 120303893/1/12 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 140.00 

INV# 12030468311112 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 35.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00645162 03116/2012 CULLIGAN WATER 

INV# 442X06711007 2/29112 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

INV# 442X06711007 2/29112 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 57.50 

INV# 442X06740006 2/29112 PRO 0440 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 22.50 
INV# 442X06740006 2/29112 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 154.50 

Check Total 244.50 

00645163 03116/2012 CYBEREASE LLC 

INV# 1153/3/2012 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00645164 03116/2012 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

INV# 98697 3/5112 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 197.20 

Check Total 197.20 

00645165 03116/2012 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 30100017 3/1/12 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 30100240 3/1/12 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 301002413/1/12 PRO 0410 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 38.00 

00645166 03116/2012 GAMBLE, MARY 10 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0417 7021 Mileage - Local 16.65 

Check Total 16.65 

00645167 03116/2012 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

INV Date 3/1/12 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assoc 2,500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00645168 03116/2012 GENERAL FUND 

INV received 3/6/12 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 2,500.00 
INV received 3/6112 PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26: 10Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 03116/2012 

PaKe 13 
Cbeck# Cbeck Dt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriPtion Cbeck Amount 

INV received 3/6/12 PRO 0440 7557 Water 627.90 

Cbeck Total 8l 397.90 

00645169 03/16/2012 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

PG SAFPS TTMs-Houston, College PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00645170 03116/2012 GUSBI, YOUSSEF 

CSTS Training-Austin 3/6-8/12 PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 105.00 

Cb~£k Total 105.00 

00645171 03116/2012 HARRIS, CAROL 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0405 7021 Mileage - Local 50.51 

Check Total 50.51 

00645172 03116/2012 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

INV# 8993754 3112112 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 64.64 

Che!:k Total 64.64 

00645173 03116/2012 LEAL-GARCIA, LISA 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 143.19 

Check Total 143.19 

00645174 03/16/2012 MORALES, MARISOL 

RSO Certification-Edinburg PRO 0440 7025 Per Diem 181.00 

Check Total 181.00 

00645175 03116/2012 NETWORK BLANKET LLC 

lNV# 2012000012 3/2112 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 2,937.50 

Cbe!:k Total 2,937.50 

00645176 03/16/2012 OFFICE DEPOT 

lNV# 600489086001 3/2/12 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 315.38 
lNV# 599884286001 2/29/12 PRO 0402 7449 AudioNisual Supplies 84.95 
INV# 599883795001 2/28/12 PRO 0421 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 269.99 

Ch~£k Total 670.32 

00645177 03116/2012 REVILLA, HECTOR 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 20.54 

Chl:!:k Total 20.54 

00645178 03116/2012 RODRIGUEZ JOHNSON, ROXANNA 



User lDi Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces County Consolidated Check Ree;ister 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03116/2012

Reoort Date: 03116/2012 
Paae 14 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Descriotioo DIY Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

596 @ $.555 PRO 0411 7021 Mileage - Local 330.78 

Check Totll 330.78 

00645179 03116/2012 SAM'S CLUB 

INV# 5144 317112 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 38.92 

Check T2tll 38.92 

00645180 03/16/2012 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 55.50 

Cblli::k T211.1 55.50 

00645181 03/16/2012 STROM, ANGELA P 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 159.29 

Check Total 159.29 

00645182 03/16/2012 SYED, JAVED A 

CJAD Summit-Austin 2/21-23/12 PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 105.00 

Chlli::kI!!hll 105.00 

00645183 03/16/2012 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

3/9112 FY20 10-FY20 I I Biennium PRO 0402 3040 CSCD Carryover Fund 32,845.93 

Check Total 321845.93 

00645184 03/16/2012 TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

INV Date 2127112 PRO 0402 7523 Cable Television Service 313.65 

Check Total 313.65 

00645185 03/16/2012 VARGAS, J D 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 6.11 

Check Total 6.11 

00645186 03/16/2012 WALMART 

INV# 61613/6/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
INV# 6001 3/5112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.12 
INV# 5269 2/29112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
INV# 4910 3/5112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.84 

INV# 5270 2/29/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
INV# 55183/1/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
INV# 2574 311112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.12 
INV# 5506 311112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.92 

http:321845.93
http:32,845.93


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:26:10 Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/1612012 

Current Date: 0311612012 

PaKe 15 

Check# CbeckDt PaveeName DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

INV# 8200 2/28/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.68 

INV# 03152127/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.24 
INV# 0314 2/27112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.28 

INV# 03132/27/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 2.24 

INV# 9933 2/24/12 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 1.12 
INV# 3772 2/22112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.84 
INV# 42412121112 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.42 

Check Total 63.82 

00645187 03/1612012 WINDHAM, CARLIE R 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 11.10 

Cbeck Total 11.10 

00645188 03116/2012 WYND, CATHERINE SAJDAK 

FYl2 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 Mileage - Local 97.68 

Cbeck Total 97.68 

00645189 03116/2012 BEDIA, MARIO V 

03126-03/29 TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 86.40 

00645190 03116/2012 HILTON 

03/26-03/29 TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 369.51 

Check Total 369.51 

00645191 0311612012 SAN LUIS HOTEL 

03/25-03128 TRV 3610 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 174.24 

Ch~ck Total 174.24 

00645192 03116/2012 SANTANA, HENRY A 

03/25-03128 TRV 3610 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 196.80 
03125-03/28 TRV 3610 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 105.60 

Check Total 302.40 

00645193 03/16/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES 

05/02-05/04 TRV 1125 5302 Education Registration Fees 220.00 

Cbe!.:K Total 220.00 

00645194 03116/2012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

03/25-03/29 TRV 1200 5302 Education Registration Fees 240.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_ NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

00645195 0311612012 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF RC&D 

04112-04/13 TRV 1285 5302 

00645196 03116/2012 UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS 

04/24-04/27 TRV 1160 5302 

Cbeck Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Cbeck Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Cbeck Total 

LA Cbeck Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Current Time: 15:26:10 
Current Date: 03/16/2012 

Paee 16 

Object Description Cbeck Amount 

240.00 

200.00 

200.00 

210.00 

210.00 

535.723.15 

535.723.15 

http:535.723.15
http:535.723.15


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/16/2012 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

PaKe 

Check# CheckD! Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriptiQu Check Amount 

00024218 03/16/2012 BONILLA, JOHN E 

CANO, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024219 03!l6/2012 BROWNE, LAW OFFICE OF LINDSAY 

LOREDOIDURAN, RESPONDENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

CAMPOSIBARNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check To.al 550.00 

00024220 03/16/2012 BURT, VIRGINIA KOBLIZEK 

ESQUIVEL, FRUTOSO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 670.00 

ESQUIVEL, FRUTOSO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 670.00 

Check Total 11340.00 

00024221 03/16/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

FIRO, RUBY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024222 03!l6/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

REYES,ALEX GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Cbllck Iotal 240.00 

00024223 03116/2012 DORSEY, JERRY 

VALDEZ, ALYSSA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 460.00 

JONESIWOODLEY, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 155.00 
SALINAS, OSCAR GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FLORES, MICHAEL STEPHEN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CORKILL, MARY ANN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DURAN, JOE REY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 11215.00 

00024224 03/16/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

HARRIS, JEFFERY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00024225 03116/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

LOERA, ESTABAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GONZALEZ, CARLO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
JUAREZ, VALENTINO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 03/07/2012

Report Date: 03116/2012 
Pa~e 2 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check T!:ltlll 225.00 

00024226 03/1612012 GARCIA. AMADOR C 

BAZAN. KELLIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

ROLDAN. mLlo GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

REYNA. LEONARD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Iotal 840.00 

00024227 0311612012 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

SOLlS,PETE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024228 03116/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

ORTIZ. PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00024229 03/16/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

PATTERSON,KRYSTAL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARZA, RUBEN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cb~l:k Total 750.00 

00024230 0311612012 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

ARELLANO, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

REYNA, ANSELMO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,400.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

00024231 03116/2012 HALL, GARY A 

RAMIREZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check T!:ltal 600.00 

00024232 03116/2012 HEILLAWFIRM 

GUZMAN, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 312.00 

Cb~l:k T!:ltlll 312.00 

00024233 0311 612012 HINKLE, R KYLE 

GARCIA, OSCAR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00024234 03116/2012 HRISSIKOPOULOS, JAMES P 

BOTELLO, JAIME GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 206.00 

Check Total 206.00 

http:1,500.00
http:1,400.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39 Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/07/2012Report Date: 03116/2012 

PaKe 3 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name DescrilltiDn DlV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

00024235 0311612012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

FRANCO, MARICELLA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
MARTINEZ, JUAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Cbeck Total 550.00 

00024236 03/16/2012 JONES, GRANT 

DIXON, LANCE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CARRIZALES, VANESSA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MALONE, GRADY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MALONE, GRADY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00024237 03/1612012 KLEIN, DAVID 

COLLAZO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 96.00 
IRVIN,CHAD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 446.00 

00024238 03/16/2012 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

WILSON, ANTONETTE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024239 03116/2012 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

NEAL,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 210.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ALEMAN, FELIPE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

ROJAS, ANDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
RIOS, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
ROJAS, ANDON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TERRY, ZOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MUNGIA, MOISES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MONTALVO, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Ch~ck Totlll 995.00 

00024240 03116/2012 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

RAMIREZ, DION GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PEREZ, ERIC GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Che!;;k Total 800.00 

00024241 03/16/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04;39 N ueces County Consolidated Check Re.:ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 03/0712012

Report Date: 03116/2012 
Pa&e 4 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Ch~kAmount 

VALDEZ, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SOTELLO, JOHN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 

00024242 03/16/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

YBARRA, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00024243 03/16/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

RODRIGUEZ, LINDA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024244 03/16/2012 PERKINS, ERIC 

GONZALEZ, JACOB GEN 3320 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 6,487.50 

Check Total 6,487.50 

00024245 03/16/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 

COSTILLA, MARIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 136.00 
V AS QUIZ, NATASHA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 336.00 

00024246 03/16/2012 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

GONZALEZ, MARCO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALAZAR,RUBEN GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, EDWARD GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CANTU, RAUL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00024247 03116/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

GARZA,ROBERTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RAMIREZ, JESSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BECKER, TODD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BECKER, TODD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
BECKER, TODD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 1,450.00 

00024248 03/16/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

NORRIS, JANOS GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

http:1,450.00
http:6,487.50
http:6,487.50
http:1,200.00
http:1,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39 Nueces County Consolidated Cbeck Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/07/2012 Report Date: 03116/2012 

Pa(:e 5 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Cb~ck Amount 

00024249 03/16/2012 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

SMITH, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

Ch~S;;k Total 290.00 

00024250 03/16/2012 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

Ch~ck Total 310.00 

00024251 03116/2012 TORRES, DEEANN 

MCCAIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 43.00 

Check Total 43.00 

00024252 03/16/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

BRONSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

KERSHA W, RAYMOND GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 970.00 

00024253 03116/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

MORENO, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MORENO, JOHN GABRIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 
MORENO, JOHN GABRIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 37.50 

ELIZONDO, ALEJANDRO GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check T!!tal 500.00 

00024254 03116/2012 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MIR,COLTON GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SALINAS, JULIAN JAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00024255 03/16/2012 WOERNER, MARKH 

GONZALEZ, JACOB GEN 3320 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 14,400.00 

Che!;:k Total 14,400.00 

00024256 03/16/2012 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

CASTANEDA, JOSE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

http:1,100.00
http:14,400.00
http:14,400.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

Pa&e 6 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

EP Check Stock Total 43 1535.50 

00644772 03116/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

DENNIS, VICTOR DEMORE GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODARTE, DOMINGO GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, EFREN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00644773 03116/2012 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

DIAZ, EUST ACIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARCIA, PABLO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00644774 03116/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ALEMAN, ISIDRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00644775 03116/2012 JIM WELLS COUNTY 

mOO1114 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Professional Fees 10,000.00 

Check Total 101000.00 

00644776 03116/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

QUESADA, EDWARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

QUESADA, EDWARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00644777 03116/2012 LlNEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

dec11 GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 250.50 

Check Total 250.50 

00644778 03/16/2012 MC KINNEY, CHRISTOPHER A 

overpaid 2 cs GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 12.80 

Check Total 12.80 

00644779 03/16/2012 ONSITEDECALS.COM 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 383.62 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 383.62 
GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3700 5248 Car Accessories 383.62 
GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3810 5248 Car Accessories 400.00 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3820 5248 Car Accessories 453.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

~ 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3830 5248 Car Accessories 413.00 
GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3840 5248 Car Accessories 311.95 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW PATROL UNIT GEN 3850 5248 Car Accessories 427.50 

Check Total 31156.31 

00644780 03/16/2012 PATON, VANCE 0 

MONTALVO, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 82.00 

HERRADA, ADAM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 48.00 

Check Total 130.00 

00644781 03116/2012 SAN PATRICIO COUNTY SHERIFF 

jun may 11 warrant fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644782 03116/2012 SILVA, CLARISSA 

EZELL, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00644783 03116/2012 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

MEEK,CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 105.00 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
ORTIZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Check Total 705.00 

00644784 03/16/2012 BRIONES-GRESES, MARINA 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0447 7021 Mileage - Local 96.57 

Cht!.':k Total 96.57 

00644785 03/16/2012 COOPER, ARTERRY 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 76.59 

Check Total 76.59 

00644786 0311612012 EVERESTWATERCO 

INV# 7728973/1/12 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.75 

Ch~ck Total 21.75 

00644787 03/16/2012 GARZA, DELORES R 

FY12 Q2 Mileage PRO 0410 7021 Mileage - Local 55.50 

Check Total 55.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/07/2012

Report Date: 03116/2012 

Check# 

00644788 

Check Dt 

03116/2012 

Pavee Name Description 

GONZALES, CYNTHIA L 

FYl2 Q2 Mileage 

DIV 

PRO 

Dept 

0447 

Object 

7021 

00644789 03/16/2012 HONEYSETTE, ANNE MARIE JANE 

FYI2 Q2 Mileage PRO 0402 7021 

00644790 03116/2012 SALINAS, RAY G 

FYI2 Q2 Mileage PRO 0411 7021 

00644791 03/16/2012 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

RI28661 417A WEL 4120 5464 

00644792 03/16/2012 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R128622587A WEL 4120 5237 

00644793 03116/2012 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R128663 573A 

R128616716A 

R128694723A 

R128717722A 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

00644794 03/16/2012 AQUA TEXAS, INC 

R12859498-150A WEL 4120 5237 

00644795 03116/2012 ARVIZU JR, ADON 

R128658 124A WEL 4120 5464 

00644796 03116/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R128621721A WEL 4120 5464 

00644797 03116/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R1286329084B WEL 4120 5464 

Pa&:e 8 

Object Description Check Amount 

Mileage - Local 113.22 

Check Total 113.22 

Mileage - Local 41.07 

Check Total 41.07 

Mileage - Local 247.53 

Check Total 247.53 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 2,240.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 116.00 

http:2,240.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 03116/2012Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Descrintion 

00644798 03116/2012 CALTON INVESTMENTS 

R 128691 300A 

00644799 03116/2012 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R128730 127-A 

R128719 

R128636 

R128641 

R128668 

R128695430A 

R128741-726-A & 2135-B 

00644800 03116/2012 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R128689 

R128595 

R1286599941 

R128713 

R128617 

00644801 03116/2012 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

R1287166815B 

R128638711A 

00644802 03/16/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R128665712A 

R 128664 682A 

00644803 03/16/2012 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R128738 
R128596 

R128709 

DlV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 
5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5459 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

Pal:e 9 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 116.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

~heck Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistanee 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 700.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 231.09 

Check Total 431.09 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 
Chel;k Total l z250.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 
Pauper Burial Expense 309.00 

Transportation of Persons 359.00 

Check Total 977.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/16/2012 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

PaKe 10 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00644804 03116/2012 COUNTRY ESTATES APARTMENTS 

R128735 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 141.42 

Ch~ck T2tal 141.42 

00644805 03116/2012 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R128666 509A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 
R128619 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.31 
R128790 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R1286966173 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check T2tal 199.31 

00644806 03/16/2012 DE LA SANTOS, CLOTILDE 

Rl28690 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00644807 03116/2012 DE LA TORRE, JESSE 

R128631696A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00644808 03/16/2012 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R128639 9084B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 24.15 

Check Total 24.15 

00644809 03116/2012 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

R128652 GREYHOUND WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00644810 03116/2012 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R128618716A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Cb~!,;k 12tal 600.00 

00644811 03/16/2012 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI28699 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 235.91 
Rl28611 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 148.62 

Che!,;k Total 384.53 

00644812 03116/2012 JUST ENERGY 

R1285939473 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00644813 03/16/2012 MAGILL, TOM 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:04:39N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 03/1612012ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name DescriDthm 

R1286332718B 

00644814 03/16/2012 MAXWELL P DUNNE FUNERAL 

R128718722A 

00644815 03116/2012 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R128734 

00644816 03116/2012 OLIVARES, JOSE 

R1286209996B 

00644817 03/16/2012 PARTS CO SUPPLY 

R128707 

00644818 03116/2012 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R128736 

R128737 

00644819 03/16/2012 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

R128733 

R128667 1043 

00644820 03/16/2012 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R128637 

00644821 03116/2012 SARVER, MAUREEN S 

R1286936865B 

R128692 633A 

R128662730A 

00644822 03/16/2012 SHAMROCK PROPERTIES 

MARTINEZIROSALES 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 
4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5449 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 
5464 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

Pale 11 

Obiect Descnution Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

ChilCk Total 200.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Che!;k Total 600.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Che!;k Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

200.00 

200.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

11200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 99.00 

Cbeck Tidal 99.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 
Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 750.00 

W clfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03116/2012 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object 

00644823 03116/2012 STREAM ENERGY 

R128640 WEL 4120 5237 

00644824 03116/2012 TXU ENERGY 

R1286421519 WEL 1350 5238 

Current Time: 16:04:39 

Current Date: 03/07/2012 

Pa2e 12 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 30,889.34 

Grand Total 74,424.84 

http:74,424.84
http:30,889.34


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 0311512012Report Date: 03/23/2012 

Paee 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00024297 03123/2012 ALANIZ, GINA 

Local Monthly Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 261.66 

Check Total 261.66 

00024298 03/23/2012 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 2].56 

Check Total 21.56 

00024299 03/23/2012 BERG, ROBERT A 

JONES, ELMON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024300 03/23/2012 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

ZACHARIAS, PAUL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

NUNEZ, NICOLAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 900.00 

0002430] 03/23/2012 BONILLA, JOHN E 

PENA, CONRADO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
GARCIA, DIONICIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, DIONICIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ORTIZ, STEPHEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1:525.00 

00024302 03/23/2012 CANALES, GABI S 

MARTINEZ, NICK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Chgck Total 550.00 

00024303 03/23/2012 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 426.00 
GOMEZ, ANITA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 568.00 

STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 426.00 
STOMER, HAROLD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 426.00 

Check Total 11846.00 

00024304 03123/2012 CASTRO, FRANK 

DENNETT, TONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
MARTINEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARTINEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

http:11846.00
http:1:525.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 N ueces County Consolidated Check Rellister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 03115/2012 

Report Date: 03123/2012 
PaKe 2 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 650.00 

00024305 03/23/2012 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

QUESADA, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SALAZAR, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00024306 03/23/2012 DIAZ, DAVID 

CONTRERAS,RAQUEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
CONTRERAS,RAQUEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, BENJAMIN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Chtck Total 1,050.00 

00024307 03/23/2012 DODSON, RICK 

RODRIGUEZ, LOUIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024308 03/23/2012 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

BORREGO, HECTOR GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
RAMIREZ, ESTEBAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00024309 03/23/2012 FLORES, ERIC 

REINHART, GREG GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 850.00 
HENRY, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check TQtal 1,200.00 

00024310 03/23/2012 FLYNN, ROBERT 

GRAHAM, GINGER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00024311 03/23/2012 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

LONGORIA, XAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

LONGORIA, XAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
LONGORIA, XAVIER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GUTIERREZ, JOHNATHON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 775.00 

00024312 03/23/2012 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

INSALL, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

http:1,200.00
http:1,100.00
http:1,050.00


User ID; Rebecca Current Time; 08:29:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Rer:ister 
ReDortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0311512012Report Date; 03123/2012 

lm 3 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object De!!!,':ription Check Amount 

VILLANUEVA, YOLANDA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00024313 03123/2012 GARZALAWFIRM 

QUINTANILLA, AMANDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 
FROGGE, MARK GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 675.00 

00024314 03/23/2012 GEORGE, RICHARD 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 91.63 

Check Total 91.63 

00024315 03/23/2012 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

CARVER, AMY RACHELLE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024316 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

BOSTON, SEAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
BOSTON, SEAN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
YANEZ, ROEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

YANEZ, ROEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 11200.00 

00024317 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ, MARK 

QUESADA, DEMETRIUS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
HERRERA, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
TERRONES, JACOBO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SILVA, DAVID GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 

Check Total 21350.00 

00024318 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

HILL, HEATHER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check TQtal 200.00 

00024319 03/23/2012 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GARZA, NORMA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LOPEZ, AGUSTIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GONZALEZ, IVAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

Check Total 710.00 

http:21350.00
http:1,500.00
http:11200.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 N ueces Countr Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 0311512012

ReDort Date: 03/23/2012 
Pa2e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ohiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

00024320 03/23/2012 GREENBERG, LISA 

BERNAL,JOE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

SMITH, CHARITY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 340.00 

00024321 03/23/2012 GUAJARDO, BIANCA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 

Check Total 31.36 

00024322 03/23/2012 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

DELEON, ROSALIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ATWOOD, NICOLE MARIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
VALDEZ, DANNY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,000.00 

Check Total 3,550.00 

00024323 03/23/2012 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

CABRERA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

JACKSON, PHILLIP GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 472.00 

DELA PAZ, JOEY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ARMADILLO, BELlA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,322.00 

00024324 03/23/2012 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 136.22 

Check Total 136.22 

00024325 03/23/2012 JONES, GRANT 

ALANIZ, JOSE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00024326 03/23/2012 LAWRENCE, JAMES R 

VAUGHN, WAYNE MILLER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, RUDOLFO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total 470.00 

00024327 03/23/2012 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 66.64 

Check Total 66.64 

00024328 03/23/2012 LOPEZ, CELINA 

http:1,322.00
http:3,550.00
http:3,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RenortName: AP_CCR_NUC Renort Date: 03/23/2012 

Current Date: 0311512012 

Paa=e 5 
Cbeck# CbeckDt PneeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Cbeck Amount 

NINO, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Cbeck Total 350.00 

00024329 03/23/2012 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

MATHEWS, DONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
TOBER, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Cbeck Total 900.00 

00024330 03/23/2012 LUEDlCKE, CONSTANCE 

SMITH, CHELSEA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Cbeck Tlltal 350.00 

00024331 03/23/2012 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

GONZALES, MATIAS GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 
GARCIA, RAMIRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
TOSCHLOG, CLINTON GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Cbeck Total 11800.00 

00024332 03/23/2012 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

COLLINS, ISSAC-JOHN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
LEYDECKER,KENDRA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Cbl:tk Total 700.00 
00024333 03/23/2012 MORGAN, GORDON B 

CLOSSER, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LOZANO, DOLORES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Cbeck Total 850.00 

00024334 03/23/2012 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

CAMPBELL, DONALD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,500.00 
Cbeck Total 11500.00 

00024335 03/23/2012 O'RlLEY, PRISCILLA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 
Cbeck Total 31.36 

00024336 03/23/2012 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PHILLIPS, MlREY A GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Cbeck Total 150.00 

00024337 03/23/2012 PINEDA, ISIDORO CHRISTIAN 



Current Time: 08:29:25 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# CheckDt 

00024338 03/23/2012 

00024339 03/23/2012 

00024340 03/23/2012 

00024341 03123/2012 

00024342 03/2312012 

PaveeName Description 

LEAL,RUBEN 

VALENZUELA, LEIGHANN 

CHAPA, LAURA ELIZ 

CANO, ROBERT 

CANO, ROBERT 

PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

MARTINEZ, BALDEMAR 

FRANKLIN, WILLIAM 

GARZA, IGNACIO 

ZAVALA,PAUL 

TANT, MARTIN GABLE 

BROWN, JUSTIN LEE 

PURNELL, SIMON B 

CANALES, JOHN 

CANALES, JOI-IN 

CANALES, JOHN 

CANALES, JOI-IN 

REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

LUNA, BALDEMAR 

REYNA PC, JUAN P 

GONZALES, ALFREDO 
GONZALEZ, ALFREDO 

GONZALES, CHRISTINE 

GONZALES, CHRISTIE 
MATTINGLY, ANDREA 

QUEEN, FLOYD 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD 

ROBINSON, TODD 

Report Date: 03/23/2012 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

Dept 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3360 

3360 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3380 

3360 

3350 
3350 

3360 

3360 
3380 

3380 

3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 0311512012 

PaKe 6 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,500.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 900.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 91.67 

Appointed Attny Fees 91.67 
Appointed Attny Fees 91.66 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total 3,950.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 N ueces Counn: Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Reoort Date: 03/23/2012 

Current Date: 0311512012 

Pa&e 7 

Check# Check Dt PaveeNam~ Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

TERRY, RUSSELL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00024343 03/23/2012 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Mileage Reimbursement  GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 69.09 

Check Total 

00024344 03/23/2012 ROGEN, GERALD A 

CAMPBELL, DONALD GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CAMPBELL, DONALD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00024345 03/23/2012 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

KERR, CHRIS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RAMON, ROGER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00024346 03/23/2012 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

GARCIA, AARON MATTHEW GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MARTINEZ, ROGER GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00024347 03/23/2012 STEPHEN W BYRNE ATTORNEY AT LA 

ESCOBEDO, IZAMAR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
ARMADILLO, DANIEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00024348 03/23/2012 STOLLEY, MARK W 

MARTINEZ, SOILO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
GARCIA, JUAN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RECIO, ANTONIO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00024349 03/23/2012 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

SAENZ,ESHELLE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
SAENZ, ESHELLE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SAENZ, ESHELLE GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GONZALEZ, MATHEW GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
Check Total 1,150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 03/23/2012 

Current Date: 03/15/2012 

Pale 8 

Check# Check Dt PaveeName Description DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

00024350 03/23/2012 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JERRY J 

CANTU, JARED GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
CANTU, JARED GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
CANTU, JARED GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chel,;k Total 650.00 

00024351 03/23/2012 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 80.36 

Check Total 80.36 

00024352 03123/2012 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CROOK, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
MARCOS-JUAN, ERIBERTO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 

00024353 03/23/2012 WOERNER, MARK H 

SANCHEZ, MIGUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00024354 03/23/2012 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 136.71 

Check Total 136.71 

00024355 03/23/2012 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

GUTIERREZ, ELOY JEFF GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 

00024356 03/23/2012 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

REYNA, ANSELMO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total 700.00 

EP Check Stock Total 441814.59 

00645003 03123/2012 BURKETT, NATHAN 

FRANK, JAMES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00645004 03/23/2012 CANO, DAVID 

BARRIENTES, RICHARD GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 Nueces CounU Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _ CCR_NUC ReDort Date: 03/23/2012 

Current Date: 03/15/2012 

Palle 9 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DlV .llia!t Object Obiect Description Cbeck Amount 

00645005 03/23/2012 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

HERNANDEZ, JAIME GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DELOS SANTOS, JUAN GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Cbeck Total 300.00 

00645006 03/23/2012 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 14.13 
Local Mileage Reimbursement. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 48.10 

Cbeck Total 62.23 

00645007 03/23/2012 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

LUNA, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MARTIN, WALTER GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Cbeck TQtal 11000.00 

00645008 03/2312012 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 241.08 

Cbeck Total 241.08 

00645009 03/23/2012 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

HARRIS,LEO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Cbeck TQtaI 275.00 

00645010 03/23/2012 FAST, DAVID 

WEST, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Cbc~k TQtal 275.00 

00645011 03/23/2012 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

AYALA, BILLY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Cbeck Total 550.00 

00645012 03/23/2012 GARCIA, GENE A 

HERNANDEZ, MARK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, MARK GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Cbe~k TQta) 520.00 

00645013 03/23/2012 GARZA, EDWARD F 

MCTYRE, JOSH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Cbe~k TQtaI 140.00 

00645014 03/23/2012 GARZA, MELISSA 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _ NUC Current Date: 0311512012

Renort Date: 03/23/2012 
Pa2e 10 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Des!:riDtion DIV Dept Object Object Des!:ription Che!:k Amount 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 69.09 

Check Total 69.09 

00645015 03/23/2012 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ENRIQUEZ, EDUARDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
SAMANIEGO, JENNIFER MARIE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 1,350.00 

00645016 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

SALDUA, MOSES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

MOTA,ROY GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 220.00 

~heck Total 1,120.00 

00645017 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ, IRMA DIANE 

FY: Oct/2011 - Sept/20l2 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 64.68 

Check Total 64.68 

00645018 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ROBERTS, DEREK GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MARTINEZ, MONICA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

SANCHEZ, MARTIN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
GARCIA, MARIO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
ESCALANTE, BRIAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1,045.00 

00645019 03/23/2012 GONZALEZ, RAY A 

FREEMAN, RICKY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00645020 03/23/2012 HANDY, NORMA D 

Mileage reimbursement for GEN 1160 5541 Mileage - Local 8.82 

Check Total 8.82 

00645021 03/23/2012 JIMENEZ, FRED 

NAVARRO, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
BARRERA, MARIO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00645022 03/23/2012 MARTIN, JAMES M 

MILLER, CLARENCE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:1,045.00
http:1,120.00
http:1,350.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25Nueces Counn Consolidated Check Register 
ReoortName: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 0311512012

Report Date: 03/23/2012 
Paa:e 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Object Object Description Check Amountlliall 

Check Total 400.00 

00645023 03/23/2012 MEDINA, BIANCA 

CANTU, JOSEPH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00645024 03123/2012 MELENDEZ, KRYSTAL 

FY - 201112012 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 35.28 

Check Total 35.28 

00645025 0312312012 MILAM, JOHN H 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 76.44 

Check Total 76.44 

00645026 03/23/2012 MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

MARROQUIN, LISA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

DEATER, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00645027 03/23/2012 PRADO, DAVID 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 26.95 

Check Total 

00645028 03/23/2012 REYNA, ARMANDO 

SAUCEDA, RAMIRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Che!;k Total 400.00 

00645029 03/23/2012 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement - GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 193.06 

Check Total 193.06 

00645030 03123/2012 SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Mileage Reimbursement - GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 116.62 

Check TDtal 116.62 

00645031 03/23/2012 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

SANDOVAL, STEVEN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00645032 0312312012 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

BERNAL, ROYE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SMITH, CHARITY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25Nueces County Consolidated Check Rea:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/23/2012 

Current Date: 03/15/2012 

~ 12 

Check# CheckDt PaveeName Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 750.00 

00645033 03/23/2012 VALDEZ, GENARO ERNESTO 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 13.72 

Check Total 13.72 

00645034 03123/2012 VELA, ROBERTO G 

DIXON, GERNORRIS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00645035 03/23/2012 ADVANCED HOUSING ALTERNATIVES 

R128847756A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 64.00 

R129024 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 264.00 

00645036 03/23/2012 AZTEC MANOR 

R128998 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Ch~(;k Tiltul 150.00 

00645037 03/23/2012 BARRERA, RAY 

R128845749A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00645038 03/23/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI289039307B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15.00 

Check Tiltul 15.00 

00645039 03123/2012 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R129027 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Othcr 178.00 

Che(;k Total 178.00 

00645040 03/23/2012 CHABOT, W R 

RI289605008B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00645041 03/23/2012 COTTONWOOD APTS 

R128868 733A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Tiltal 200.00 

00645042 03123/2012 CRUZ, RICARDO 

R128871 5384 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 



\." 


User ID; Rebecca Current Time; 08:29:25
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 03/23/2012 

Current Date; 0311512012 

PaKe 13 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Ch~tk T~tal 150.00 

00645043 03123/2012 DEPENDABLE TAX SERVICE CORP 

R128869690A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Chetk Total 200.00 

00645044 03/2312012 ESTATE OF BARBARA REYNA 

Rl288466585B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00645045 03/23/2012 GASLIGHT APARTMENTS 

R129036 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.54 

Ch~tk Total 170.54 

00645046 03/2312012 HAYES, JAMES 

Rl29021 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00645047 03/2312012 HERITAGE WEST 

R128860127-A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00645048 03/23/2012 KESSLING SERVICE 

R129025 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Chetk Total 200.00 

00645049 03/23/2012 LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R128993 WEL 4120 5464 Wclfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 
R128994 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 149.00 

Check Total 399.00 

00645050 03/23/2012 MARYLAND APTS 

R128997 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00645051 03/23/2012 MONTIS, GUS 

R129019 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00645052 03/23/2012 OLIVARES, JOSE 

R128872 9996B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:29:25 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re&:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 03/15/2012

Report Date: 03/23/2012 
Paee 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 250.00 

00645053 03/23/2012 SNAPKA REAL ESTATE 

R 128950 8998 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 107.00 

Check Total 107.00 

00645054 03/23/2012 SOUTH POINTE APARTMENTS 

R1289615878B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00645055 03/23/2012 T P SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

RI28850 150-A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00645056 03/23/2012 TOWN & COUNTRY APARTMENTS 

R1289623810B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00645057 03/23/2012 WINDRUSH APTS 

R128840617A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00645058 03/23/2012 WOODBURY PLACE APARTMENTS 

R129020 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

LA Check Stock Total 17,006.51 

Grand Total 61,821.10 

~ 

http:61,821.10
http:17,006.51


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees check register: February 27, 2012 to March 16,

2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

boon chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27,2012 through March 16,2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

02/27/12 24941 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 77.06 
02/27/12 24942 Abimael Perez M D 161.76 
02/27/12 24943 Christus Medical Group 454.39 
02/27/12 24944 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 116.85 
02/27/12 24945 Chitrit M D, Isaac 60.00 
02/27/12 24946 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 112.00 
02/27/12 24947 Radiology Associates L L P 217.90 
02/27/12 24948 Villarreal M D, Juan A 70.88 
02/27/12 24949 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 
02/27/12 24950 Ruben J. Almanza MD. 43.90 
02/27/12 24951 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 120.00 

02/27/12 24952 Radiology Associates L L P 300.00 
02/27/12 24953 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,336.23 

02/27/12 24954 Kingsville Medical Center P A 91.00 

02/27/12 24955 The Doctors Center 52.00 
02/27/12 24956 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 7,899.39 

02/27/12 24957 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 39.04 

02/27/12 24958 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 53.36 
02/27/12 24959 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 120.00 
02/27/12 24960 Coastal Bend Womens Center 259.46 

02/27/12 24961 Steven Nowotny D 0 146.69 

02/27/12 24962 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 52.00 
02/27/12 24963 Radiology Associates L L P 73.14 
02/27/12 24964 Terry R Groff M D 111.48 
02/27/12 24965 Southside Womens Center 159.72 

02/27/12 24966 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 166.64 

02/27/12 24967 C C Doctors Center South 52.00 
02/27/12 24968 Potter M D, Ryan N 166.69 
02/27/12 24969 Quest Diagnostics Inc 36.76 

02/27/12 24970 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 60.00 

02/27/12 24971 Carreno M D, Fernando 60.00 

02/27/12 24972 Radiology Associates L L P 80.46 

02/27/12 24973 J J Carr M D P A 73.60 

02/27/12 24974 Mohamad Hassan MD 60.00 

02/27/12 24975 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 256.73 

02/27/12 24976 Southside Women's Center P A 130.14 

02/27/12 24977 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 

02/27/12 24978 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 45.80 

02/27/12 24979 Morales M D, J Mark 405.00 

02/27/12 24980 J Mark Morales M D P A 225.00 

02/27/12 24981 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 45.02 

02/27/12 24982 Almouie Pediatrics P A 86.00 

02/27/12 24983 Michael Karagas M D 52.00 

02/27/12 24984 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 60.00 

02/27/12 24985 Serei Y Lee DPM 93.90 
02/27/12 24986 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 

02/27/12 24987 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 210.30 

02/27/12 24988 Jesse G Garcia MD 23.20 

02/27/12 24989 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 

02/27/12 24990 Erick Santos MD 90.55 

02/27/12 24991 Coastal Bend Retina P A 343.34 

02/27/12 24992 Patel M D, Ashvinkumar 60.00 
02/27/12 24993 Upmanyu Associates 189.43 

02/27/12 24994 Sleeprite Center LP 319.81 
02/28/12 24995 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 159.12 

02/28/12 24996 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 24.86 
02/28/12 24997 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 60.00 
02/28/12 24998 Espina M D, Eisen J 149.80 

02/28/12 24999 Jesse G Garcia MD 60.00 

02/28/12 25000 Coastal Bend Retina P A 62.74 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27, 2012 through March 16, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

02/28/12 25001 Michael Karagas M D 80.31 

02/28/12 25002 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 61.12 

02/28/12 25003 THOMAS SPANN CLINIC P A 77.21 

02/28/12 25004 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 84.97 

02/28/12 25005 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 184.07 

02/28/12 25006 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 68.63 

02/28/12 25007 Radiology Associates L L P 64.34 

02/28/12 25008 Quest Diagnostics Inc 245.62 

02/28/12 25009 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 74.62 

02/28/12 25010 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 8.68 

02/28/12 25011 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 52.00 

02/28/12 25012 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,436.34 

02/08/12 25013 Quest Diagnostics Inc 14.11 

02/28/12 25014 Bayside Medical Center 61.71 

02/28/12 25015 Orthopaedic Surgery &Sports Medicine As 82.12 

02/28/12 25016 ThomaS-Spann Clinic P A 159.59 

02/28/12 25017 Radiology Associates L L P 34.91 

02/28/12 25018 Dugan Eye Institute 167.00 

02/28/12 25019 Blanca Gray M D 175.16 

02/28/12 25020 Radiology AssOCiates L L P 80.46 

02/28/12 25021 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 

02/28/12 25022 Flores M D, William C 273.89 

02/28/12 25023 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 1,439.14 

02/28/12 25024 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 2,291.68 

02/28/12 25025 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 394.94 

02/28/12 25026 Rene R Acuna D 0 60.00 

02/28/12 25027 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas LLP 11.93 

02/28/12 25028 Corpus Christi Urology Group 61.89 

02/28/12 25029 Abimael Perez M D 70.00 

02/28/12 25030 Clinical AssOCiates Inc 729.00 

02/28/12 25031 ABC Pediatrics 65.50 

02/28/12 25032 Ellis G Main DO P A 463.68 

02/29/12 25033 Christus Medical Group 454.39 

02/29/12 25034 Bayside Medical Center 149.70 

02/29/12 25035 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 116.85 

02/29/12 25036 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 149.49 

02/29/12 25037 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 32.56 

02/29/12 25038 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 81.66 

02/29/12 25039 Coastal Bend Emergency Services 60.00 

02/29/12 25040 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 2.00 

02/29/12 25041 The Heart CliniC of Corpus Christi 160.96 

02/29/12 25042 Radiology Associates L L P 476.73 

02/29/12 25043 Quest Diagnostics Inc 180.49 

02/29/12 25044 Radiology & Imaging of South Texas 300.00 

02/29/12 2504S Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 87.24 

02/29/12 25046 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 33.67 

02/29/12 25047 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 69.32 

02/29/12 25048 Almouie Pediatrics P A 291.93 

02/29/12 25049 Humpal PhySical Therapy 367.09 

02/29/12 25050 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 47.50 

02/29/12 25051 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 520.32 

03/01/12 25052 Bayside Medical Center 136.13 

03/01/12 25053 Surgical Associates 2,274.05 

03/01/12 25054 Memorial- Christus Spohn Hosp 5,580.44 

03/01/12 2505S Radiology & Imaging of South Texas 556.52 

03/01/12 25056 Radiology Associates L L P 208.57 

03/01/12 25057 Radiology Associates, L L P 78.24 

03/01/12 25058 Renu Dhar M D 323.67 

03/01/12 25059 HCMC-Gemini Ambulance 311.36 

03/01/12 25060 The Doctors Center 86.69 

03/01/12 25061 Path Ref Lab 39.97 

2 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27, 2012 through March 16,2012 


Check Date Check 1# Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
03/01/12 25062 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 183.36 
03/01/12 25063 Corpus Christi Pain Medicine 238.21 
03/01/12 25064 Quest Diagnostics Inc 62.44 
03/01/12 25065 Radiology Associates L L P 66.23 
03/01/12 25066 Abimael Perez M D 120.00 
03/01/12 25067 C C Doctors Center South 86.69 
03/01/12 25068 Juan F Caceres M D 102.43 
03/01/12 25069 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 
03/01/12 25070 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 401.95 
03/01/12 25071 Michael Karagas M D 89.40 
03/01/12 25072 ABC Pediatrics 46.80 

03/01/12 25073 Corpus Christi Outpatient Surgery 7,139.98 
03/01/12 25074 Endoscopy Center 639.00 
03/01/12 25075 Abdominal Specialists of STexas 481.03 

03/01/12 25076 Fuentes M D, Michael G 87.58 
03/01/12 25077 Antonio Guzman MD PA 196.92 

03/01/12 25078 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 107.36 
03/01/12 25079 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 162.02 

03/01/12 25080 Espina M D, Eisen J 147.58 

03/01/12 25081 Oroth Surg & Sports Med Assoc., LLP 225.90 
03/01/12 25082 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 119.20 

03/01/12 25083 Driscoll Physican Services 129.60 

03/01/12 25084 Quest Diagnostics Inc 454.06 

03/01/12 25085 Tompkins M D, Kent E 87.58 

03/01/12 25086 Radiology Associates L L P 1,998.60 
03/01/12 25087 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 
03/01/12 25088 Coastal Childrens Clinic 104.31 

03/01/12 25089 Alan T Fisher PHD 90.40 

03/01/12 25090 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 183.36 

03/01/12 25091 Fuentes M D, Randy A 58.03 

03/01/12 25092 Kids Clinic P A 319.72 

03/01/12 25093 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 

03/01/12 25094 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 3.20 

03/01/12 25095 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 59.35 

03/01/12 25096 ABC Pediatrics 145.00 

03/01/12 25097 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 81.66 

03/01/12 25098 Vela M D, Robert 125.36 

03/01/12 25099 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.23 

03/01/12 25100 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 1,658.27 

03/01/12 25101 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 200.80 

03/01/12 25102 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 

03/01/12 25103 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 208.00 

03/01/12 25104 Aeby D P M, Carl H 104.20 

03/01/12 25105 Radiology Associates L L P 700.00 

03/01/12 25106 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 1,798.61 

03/01/12 25107 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 109.34 

03/01/12 25108 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 84.97 

03/01/12 25109 Quest Diagnostic 989.92 

03/01/12 25110 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 229.05 

03/01/12 25111 Grossman M D, Maurice 92.69 

03/01/12 25112 Morales M D, J Mark 891.00 

03/01/12 25113 Corpus Christi Neurology 87.58 

03/01/12 25114 Comp Care Medical Center 70.80 

03/01/12 25115 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 128.43 

03/01/12 2S116 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 229.05 

03/01/12 25117 Maldonado M D, Gilbert 156.22 

03/01/12 25118 Christus Medical Group 50.20 

03/01/12 25119 Gerard Boynton MD 80.96 

03/01/12 25120 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 

03/01/12 25121 Lovoi M D, Michael S 100.51 
03/01/12 25122 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 22.12 

3 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27, 2012 through March 16, 2012 


Check Date Check It Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
03/01/12 25123 Ibanez Internal Medicine 60.00 
03/01/12 25124 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 
03/01/12 25125 Sleeprite Center LP 802.55 
03/01/12 25126 Barth M D Stephen H 87.58 
03/01/12 25127 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 60.00 
03/01/12 25128 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 151.76 
03/01/12 25129 Radiology & Imaginf of South Texas 818.24 
03/02/12 25130 Quest Diagnostics Inc 1,058.79 
03/02/12 25131 Radiology Associates L L P 55.96 
03/02/12 25132 Quest Diagnostics Inc 62.59 
03/02/12 25133 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 147.58 
03/02/12 25134 Quest Diagnostic 5,244.07 
03/05/12 25135 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 87.58 
03/05/12 25136 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 
03/05/12 25137 Quest Diagnostics Inc 396.77 
03/06/12 25138 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 1,009.80 
03/06/12 25139 Radiology Associates L L P 218.34 
03/06/12 25140 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 348.45 
03/06/12 25141 Radiology Imaging of South Texas LLP 11.93 
03/06/12 25142 Joseph P Puente M D 87.58 
03/06/12 25143 Radiology Associates L L P 647.03 
03/06/12 25144 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 143.67 
03/06/12 25145 Radiology Associates L L P 297.91 
03/06/12 25146 Christopher Serrano M D P A 133.58 
03/06/12 25147 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 
03/06/12 25148 J J Carr M D P A 158.08 
03/06/12 25149 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc. 712.80 
03/06/12 25150 David E Pearce M D P A 834.53 
03/06/12 25151 o B Gyn Associates 142.91 
03/06/12 25152 Charles J Rodman M D P A 236.60 
03/06/12 25153 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 90.21 
03/06/12 25154 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 244.07 
03/06/12 25155 North Bay Hospital 279.72 
03/06/12 25156 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 
03/06/12 25157 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 44.57 
03/06/12 25158 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 1,330.00 
03/06/12 25159 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 60.43 
03/06/12 25160 ABC Pediatrics 43.00 
03/06/12 25161 Quest Diagnostics Inc 606.50 
03/06/12 25162 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 147.27 
03/06/12 25163 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 
03/06/12 25164 Humpal Physical Therapy PC 808.25 
03/06/12 25165 Caris Diagnostics Inc 301.50 
03/06/12 25166 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 961.65 
03/06/12 25167 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 61.04 
03/06/12 25168 Tessa Perez 43.00 
03/06/12 25169 Alonso M D, Javier 257.46 
03/06/12 25170 Coastal Bend Womens Center 74.75 
03/06/12 25171 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 
03/06/12 25172 Torres M D P A, Josefina 65.50 
03/06/12 25173 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,125.99 
03/06/12 25174 Tompkins M D, Kent E 52.00 
03/06/12 25175 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 136.42 
03/06/12 25176 Rene Rodriguez M D P A 147.58 
03/06/12 25177 Quest Diagnostics Inc 50.47 
03/06/12 25178 Jesse G Garcia MD 60.00 
03/06/12 25179 Quest Diagnostic 791.15 
03/06/12 25180 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 107.58 
03/06/12 25181 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 
03/06/12 25182 Potter M D, Ryan N 60.00 
03/06/12 25183 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 81.66 

4 

http:3,125.99
http:1,330.00
http:1,009.80
http:5,244.07
http:1,058.79


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27, 2012 through March 16, 2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 

03/06/12 25184 Radiology Associates, L L P 109.17 

03/06/12 25185 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 168.00 

03/06/12 25186 Kline D P M, Albert 87.58 

03/06/12 25187 Charles D Eubank MD 84.97 

03/06/12 25188 Corpus Christi Radiology Center 230.42 

03/06/12 25189 Silverman M D Gregg 374.24 

03/06/12 25190 Christus Medical Group 200.26 

03/06/12 25191 Humpal Physical Therapy 442.94 

03/06/12 25192 Hartman M D, Samuel 120.40 

03/06/12 25193 Lab Corp of America Holdings 117.48 

03/06/12 25194 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 159.59 

03/06/12 25195 Inpatient Consultants of Texas P L L C 288.66 

03/06/12 25196 Comp Care Medical Center 60.00 

03/06/12 25197 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 169.86 

03/06/12 25198 Albarado D 0, Bill J 26.06 

03/06/12 25199 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 60.00 

03/06/12 25200 ABC Pediatrics 320.00 

03/06/12 25201 The Doctors Center 61.80 

03/06/12 25202 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 85.97 

03/06/12 25203 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 91.38 

03/06/12 25204 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 315.00 

03/06/12 25205 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 205.12 

03/06/12 25206 Jifi-Bahlool M D, Haitham 69.32 

03/06/12 25207 Lovoi M D, Michael S 0.03 

03/06/12 25208 Lab Corp of America Holdings 50.85 

03/06/12 25209 Heart Center Associates 47.50 

03/06/12 25210 Coastal Cardiology Association 328.02 

03/06/12 25211 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,865.41 

03/06/12 25212 Christus Medical Group 87.58 

03/06/12 25213 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 2,202.44 

03/06/12 25214 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 43.90 

03/06/12 25215 Script Care Ltd 66,276.44 

03/06/12 25216 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 381.32 

03/06/12 25217 Bayside Medical Center 60.80 

03/06/12 25218 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 87.58 

03/06/12 25219 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 60.00 

03/06/12 25220 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 72.09 

03/06/12 25221 Radiology Associates L L P 1,189.48 

03/06/12 25222 Robert J Bolster M D 47.50 

03/07/12 25223 Surgical Associates 22.12 

03/07/12 25224 Coastal Bend Womens Center 83.38 

03/07/12 25225 Quest Diagnostic 1,332.06 

03/07/12 25226 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 290.83 

03/07/12 25227 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 87.58 

03/07/12 25228 Robert A Fernandez M D 86.69 

03/07/12 25229 Radiology Associates, L L P 17.11 

03/07/12 25230 Abimael Perez M D 133.07 

03/07/12 25231 o B Gyn Associates of Corpus Christi 70.00 

03/07/12 25232 Berastain M D, Miguel A 116.85 

03/07/12 25233 Corpus Christi Family Well ness Center 47.50 

03/07/12 25234 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 300.00 

03/07/12 25235 The Heart Clinic of CC 205.12 

03/07/12 25236 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 292.76 

03/07/12 25237 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 164.29 

03/07/12 25238 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 596.76 

03/07/12 25239 Kids Doc C C 483.81 

03/07/12 25240 Radiology Associates L L P 1,687.39 

03/07/12 25241 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 22.12 

03/07/12 25242 Flores M D, William C 218.16 
03/07/12 25243 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 60.00 
03/07/12 25244 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 199.61 

5 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27, 2012 through March 16,2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
03/07/12 25245 Wayne A Fagan M D 349.07 
03/07/12 25246 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 171.82 
03/07/12 25247 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 87.58 
03/07/12 25248 Tim Wilkin DO 194.86 
03/07/12 25249 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 
03/07/12 25250 o B Gyn Associates 264.86 

03/07/12 25251 Carreno M D, Fernando 87.58 
03/07/12 25252 Quest Diagnostics Inc 235.85 
03/07/12 25253 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 41.22 
03/07/12 25254 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 80.96 
03/07/12 25255 Quest Diagnostics Inc 484.76 

03/07/12 25256 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 53.67 

03/07/12 25257 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 129.59 

03/07/12 25258 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 569.03 

03/07/12 25259 Comprehensive Pain Management P A 71.44 

03/07/12 25260 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 60.38 
03/07/12 25261 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 10.80 
03/07/12 25262 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 169.83 

03/07/12 25263 Corpus Christi Radiology Center 97.36 

03/07/12 25264 Boriack M D, Leroy A 87.58 
03/07/12 25265 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 39.60 

03/08/12 25266 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 38.80 

03/08/12 25267 Clinical Associates Inc 720.00 

03/08/12 25268 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 39.66 

03/08/12 25269 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 361.09 

03/08/12 25270 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 98.40 

03/08/12 25271 Flores M D, William C 98.98 

03/08/12 25272 J Mark Morales M D P A 6,142.50 

03/08/12 25273 Script Care Ltd 29.00 

03/08/12 25274 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 60.00 

03/12/12 25275 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 18,730.80 

03/14/12 25276 Abimael Perez M D 130.00 

03/14/12 25277 Southside Women's Center P A 89.04 

03/14/12 25278 Quest Diagnostics 261.18 

03/14/12 25279 Daniel J Wagner MD 115.34 

03/14/12 25280 Kids Doc C C 419.57 

03/14/12 25281 The Doctors Center 52.00 

03/14/12 25282 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 

03/14/12 25283 Clinical Associates Inc 648.00 

03/14/12 25284 Thomas-Spann Clinic P A 75.33 

03/14/12 25285 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 2,969.59 

03/14/12 25286 Sparkling Sea Emergency Phy Shorline 146.10 

03/14/12 25287 OSO URGENT CARE AND FAMILY 86.69 

03/14/12 25288 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 305.47 

03/14/12 25289 Adriana Pop-Moody M D Clinic P A 87.58 

03/14/12 25290 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr, P A 87.58 

03/14/12 25291 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 87.24 

03/14/12 25292 Quest Diagnostic 640.26 

03/14/12 25293 Coastal Bend Womens Center 74.75 

03/14/12 25294 Bayside Medical Center 206.69 

03/14/12 25295 Quest Diagnostics Inc 232.80 

03/14/12 25296 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 87.58 

03/14/12 25297 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 1,347.75 

03/14/12 25298 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

03/14/12 25299 Noe Lira M D 175.58 

03/14/12 25300 Ear Nose and Throat Associates 102.01 

03/14/12 25301 Radiology Associates L L P 252.57 

03/14/12 25302 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 87.58 

03/14/12 25303 Affiliates in Digestive & Liver Dis 125.36 

03/14/12 25304 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 

03/14/12 25305 Charles D Eubank MD 83.38 

6 



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27,2012 through March 16,2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
03/14/12 25306 Radiology Associates L L P 34.91 
03/14/12 25307 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 
03/14/12 25308 Torres M D P A, Josefina 102.65 
03/14/12 25309 Flores M 0, William C 395.92 
03/14/12 25310 Sparkling Sea Emergency Physicians 458.10 
03/14/12 25311 South Texas Brain And Spine Insti 29.51 
03/14/12 25312 Ellis G Main DO P A 70.26 
03/14/12 25313 Bayside urology Group 87.58 
03/14/12 25314 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 9.23 
03/14/12 25315 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 109.34 
03/14/12 25316 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 116.85 
03/14/12 25317 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 60.00 
03/14/12 25318 Jesse G Garcia MD 15.84 
03/14/12 25319 Radiology Associates L L P 798.90 
03/14/12 25320 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 2,965.36 
03/14/12 25321 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 110.49 
03/14/12 25322 Corpus Christi Neurology 300.00 
03/14/12 25323 Wilson L Velazquez M 0, P A 60.00 
03/14/12 25324 Dugan Eye Institute 52.00 
03/14/12 25325 Cole-Perez M 0, Mary Cathleen 126.00 
03/14/12 25326 ABC Pediatrics 65.50 
03/14/12 25327 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 517.95 
03/14/12 25328 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 45.85 
03/14/12 25329 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 26.76 
03/14/12 25330 Frank E Martinez M 0 60.00 
03/16/12 25331 J J Carr M D P A 117.29 
03/16/12 25332 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 
03/16/12 25333 The Heart CliniC of Corpus Christi 205.12 
03/16/12 25334 Tompkins M D, Kent E 55.50 
03/16/12 25335 Quest Diagnostic 2,602.46 
03/16/12 25336 Medical Arts Clinic 49.30 
03/16/12 25337 Timothy Walz 0 0 88.00 
03/16/12 25338 Steven Nowotny 0 0 87.58 
03/16/12 25339 SOUTH TEXAS BRAIN & SPINE INSTITUTE 16.21 
03/16/12 25340 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 90.21 
03/16/12 25341 Christus Medical Group 159.01 
03/16/12 25342 C C Doctors Center South 238.05 
03/16/12 25343 Coastal Cardiology Association 345.94 
03/16/12 25344 J Mark Morales M D P A 47.50 
03/16/12 25345 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 
03/16/12 25346 Corpus Christi Family Wei I ness Center 47.50 
03/16/12 25347 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 160.12 
03/16/12 25348 Coastal Cardiology Association 205.12 
03/16/12 25349 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 87.80 
03/16/12 25350 Bruce L Russell 87.58 
03/16/12 25351 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 574.09 
03/16/12 25352 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 73.21 
03/16/12 25353 Comp Care Medical Center 90.65 
03/16/12 25354 Coastal Bend Pain Management 270.55 
03/16/12 25355 Belinda Gonzalez MOP A 147.58 
03/16/12 25356 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine As 237.29 
03/16/12 25357 Corpus Christi Cancer Center 101.92 
03/16/12 25358 John E Bishop M D 62.74 
03/16/12 25359 Juan F Caceres M D 387.51 
03/16/12 25360 Radiology & Imaging Of South Texas L L P 32.40 
03/16/12 25361 Charles C Gregory D 0 P A 47.50 
03/16/12 25362 Christus Medical Group 138.97 
03/16/12 25363 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 60.00 
03/16/12 25364 Christus Medical Group 87.58 
03/16/12 25365 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 3,028.90 
03/16/12 25366 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 87.58 

7 

http:3,028.90
http:2,602.46
http:2,965.36


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of February 27,2012 through March 16,2012 


Check Date Check # Payee Name Description CheckAmt 
03/16/12 25367 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 87.58 
03/16/12 25368 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 2.84 
03/16/12 25369 Radiology & Imaginf of South Texas 342.90 
03/16/12 25370 Coastal Bend Women's Center 95.46 
03/16/12 25371 South Texas Pulmonary and Critical 75.04 
03/16/12 25372 Quest Diagnostics Inc 48.76 
03/16/12 25373 Alameda Fitness & Rehab 57.28 
03/16/12 25374 Bayside Urology Group 147.58 
03/16/12 25375 Corpus Christi Medical Assocaites 211.82 
03/16/12 25376 Coastal Bend Womens Center 83.38 
03/16/12 25377 Childrens Phys Services of So Tx 399.72 
03/16/12 25378 Espina M D, Eisen J 207.58 
03/16/12 25379 Tom W Dorrell Jr MD PA 109.53 
03/16/12 25380 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 406.02 
03/16/12 25381 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 142.12 
03/16/12 25382 Corpus Christi Womens Care Center 289.49 
03/16/12 25383 Corpus Christi Radiology Center 679.86 
03/16/12 25384 Quest Diagnostics 49.94 
03/16/12 25385 Driscoll Childrens Heart Center 248.52 
03/16/12 25386 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates 772.20 
03/16/12 25387 Bayside Medical Center 294.98 
03/16/12 25388 Radiology Assoicates L L P 284.57 
03/16/12 25389 Dan Adams L P C 153.66 
03/16/12 25390 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 192.80 
03/16/12 25391 Mangla M D, Narain 46.13 
03/16/12 25392 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 7.96 
03/16/12 25393 R 1ST 112.50 
03/16/12 25394 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 95.39 
03/16/12 25395 Luisa Lira M D, P A 60.00 
03/16/12 25396 Six Point Physical Therapy Inc 453.59 
03/16/12 25397 Neurology P A 60.00 
03/16/12 25398 Brandon Hamisch DO 87.58 
03/16/12 25399 Almouie Pediatrics P A 116.62 
03/16/12 25400 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 210.85 
03/16/12 25401 Spohn Memorial Hospital 876.03 
03/16/12 25402 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 1,291.96 
03/16/12 25403 Children's Radiology Services 16.37 
03/16/12 25404 John Hammerick 87.84 
03/16/12 25405 Cardiology Assoc of C C 87.58 
03/16/12 25406 Radiology Associates L L P 52.90 
03/16/12 25407 Lovoi M D, Michael S 90.65 
03/16/12 25408 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 112.52 
03/16/12 25409 Jesse G Garcia MD 75.84 
03/16/12 25410 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 616.67 
03/16/12 25411 Maximum Mobility, Inc 562.05 
03/16/12 25412 Cancer Specialists of South Texas 74.34 
03/16/12 25413 Corpus Christi Nuerology 300.00 
03/16/12 25414 Sandoval, Jaime D 60.00 
03/16/12 25415 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 60.00 
03/16/12 25416 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 166.35 
03/16/12 25417 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 61.15 
03/16/12 25418 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 105.62 
03/16/12 25419 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 17,877.15 
03/16/12 25420 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 120.00 
03/16/12 25421 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 109.34 
03/16/12 25422 Longevity and Well ness Cntr of STX 270.61 
03/16/12 25423 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 

255,850.88 

8 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated March 28, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on March 28, 2012 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $2,002.50 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to the 
Nueces County Civil Service Rules Update. 
1285-5301 $2,002.50 

2. 	 $31,050.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, PC for professional financial services related to 
Letter ofEngagement. 
1285-5315 $ 7,500.00 
1285-5315 23,550.00 

$31,050.00 

3. 	 $14,357.00 to the Coastal Bend Council on Alcohol and Drug (CBCADA) for providing for 
outpatient treatment, education, intervention, counseling, and other services designed to aid 
citizens ofNueces County who are chemically dependent, 
4300-5470 $ 7,178.50 2011-2012 First Quarter 
4300-5470 $ 7,178.50 2011-2012 Second Quarter 

$14,357.00 

4. 	 $3,100.00 to South Bound Services for construction services related to Bob Hall Pier 
Pavilion Punch List project. 
1915-5312119152803-5312 $3,100.00 FINAL PAYMENT 

5. 	 $83,325.45 to Columbia Contracting, Inc. for construction services related to the Juvenile 
Justice Center Chiller Replacement project. 
1917-5312/19177004-5312 $83,325.45 

6. 	 $165,974.50 to Relmco, Inc. for construction services related to the Drainage 
Improvements on County Road 69 project. 
1915-5312119152502-5312 $165,974.50 EARLY RELEASE 

7. 	 $46,570.85 to Tyler Technologies, Inc. for project management, configuration and 
consulting services related to the Case Management System. 
1917-5443/19178001-5443 $46,570.85 

8. 	 $103,107.74 to Topcor Services, LLC for construction services related to Bob Hall Pier 
Hurricane Ike Repair Project. 
01 04-5312/510604-5312 $103,107.74 

http:103,107.74
http:103,107.74
http:46,570.85
http:46,570.85
http:165,974.50
http:165,974.50
http:83,325.45
http:83,325.45
http:3,100.00
http:3,100.00
http:14,357.00
http:7,178.50
http:7,178.50
http:14,357.00
http:31,050.00
http:23,550.00
http:7,500.00
http:31,050.00
http:2,002.50
http:2,002.50


Continuation - Special Motion for March 28,2012 

9. $225,096.00 to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related to the 
"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191810-5312 37,097.00 
1918-53121191880-5312 4,338.00 
1918-53121191891-5312 63,131.00 
1918-5312/191892-5312 120,530.00 

$225,096.00 

10. $58,262.00 Final Payment to Johnson Controls for professional engineering services related 
to the "SECO State Energy Conservation Office" Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 
1918-5312/191810-5312 5,202.00 
1918-53121191860-5312 100.00 
1918-53121191880-5312 29,344.00 
1918-53121191891-5312 5,575.00 
1918-53121191892-5312 14854.00 
1918-53121191892-5312 3,187.00 

$58,262.00 FINAL PA YMENT 

*County Judge approved early release of check to Relmco, Inc. for March 9,2012. 

2 


http:58,262.00
http:225,096.00
http:120,530.00
http:63,131.00
http:4,338.00
http:37,097.00
http:225,096.00


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL / 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION tlJUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE FEB 292012 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 RECEIVED(956) 421-4904 	 FAX (956) 42 J-3621 

www.rampageiaw.com 

February 27, 2012 
Invoice # 174 29 

N
ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 3 

:c-PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL :::0 

+"
Laura Jimenez 
901 Leopdrd St -0 

:l: 
Suite 207 .s:
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-3680 d 

0 
v: 

RE: Nueces County Civil Service Rules Update 

Professional services 

Hours Amount 

12/06/11 NGD 	 Recei v e and rev iew legal services 0.40 NO CHARGE 
agreement; set up file according 
to office protocol 

01/15/12 RJN 	 Begin general overview of Civil 2.50 562.50 
Service Commission rules and 
regulations for update purposes; 
begin evaluation of rules in light 
of current collective bargaining 
status and existing labor 
agreement; evaluate with an eye 
towards future negotiation 
strategies by Union to use 
statutory override provision of 
the rules more aggressively 

01116/12 RJN 	 Further work drafting and editing 2.00 450.00 
Civil Service Commission rules and 
regulations; incorporate 
provisions related to Commissioner 
Court authorization for backpay 

01/17/12 RJN 	 Further work on proposed edits and 0.50 11 2 .50 
changes to Civil Service 
Commission rules and regulations 

http:www.rampageiaw.com


Nueces Coun t y Civil Service Rules Upda e ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 


Page 2 

Hours Amount 

01/18/12 RJN 	 Further work drafting, editing, 3.50 787.50 
and commenting on existing Civil 
Service Commission Rules and 
Regulations; forward drafts to 
client representative with 
commentary and instructi ons 
regarding next set of tasks 

01/19/12 RJN 	 Telephone conference with Steve 0.20 45.00 
Waterman to confirm receipt of 
materials and brief discussion 
over scope of the project and 
objectives 

01/25/12 RJN 	 Telephone call from Steve Waterman 0.20 45.00 
regarding interpretation of dues 
collection article in view of 
competing requests for dues 
deduction from various entities; 
prov ide adv ice and counsel 
regarding same 

For professional services rendered 	 9.30 $2 ,00 2 .50 

$2,00 2 .50Balance due 

Timekeeper Summary 
Name Hours Ra e Amount 
Ricardo J. Navarro 	 8.90 225.00 $2,002.50 

Thank you! 

DING ;t... 

PR# 

DEPT-

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & Bt<:RWj~~--+------~~ 
A Professional Corporation RECEIVING .3 - Yb - 'u 

\. A ~5 . ~ ~O, 

TAX 10 NUMBER: 74-2593927 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 

http:2,002.50


· . 


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

February 27,2012 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 


Laura Jimenez 

901 Leopard St 
Suite 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI , TEXAS 
78401-3680 

In Reference To: Nueces County Civil Service Rules Update 

Date Description Amount _--=B=a=la=nc=e 

2/27/2012 Invoice #17429 2,002.50 2,002.50 

Ending Balance 

Amount Due 

2,002.50 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 March 16,2012 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal l'1/" 
County Judge /;rl/

Yf 
SUBJECT: 	 ERNEST R GARZA & COMPANY PC 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYE 9/30/2011 Audit" 
Letter of Engagement - CCT 1118/12 

,.. 


901 Leopard Street, Room 303 . Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 -3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.c. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1 525 

January 31 , 2012 

Nueces County 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi , Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2011 Contract Amount 
Balance 44,500.00 -./ 

Billing for audit work. 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

Total due! Thank you! 

$ 

REF.: 11-0930-01 

52,000.00 0c,l'(\ 

RECEI o 
MAR 1'i 201b)ccYl 

N UCC.ed County 
Commissioners Court 
..... Administn1!.timl 



, t 

ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.c. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78410 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

N ueces County 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard S1. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2011 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Contract AmoJP1t 
20,950.00 v' 

February 29,2012 

REF.: 11-0930-02 

$ 52,000.00 

31,050.00Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

!'IeeJ $'l50 
DO 

0.00 / 

$r;.T---;;'23,--=-55~O-·9 ~CIlJThis Billing 
• I • 

pR (OR .LnVo c,; 
ole 3//3/1~ 

Rec.J 1l1rL iU'-ttcJ-
Total due! Thank you! Lrtuai (Jl '3/14/Jz.. 

Sincerely, 

E~C.P.A. 
RECEIVED 

O>ef'fJ~!!~ ~;~ty 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

o/I4/1~ 



e• 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 March 16,2012 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor ~ 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal ~f~ n / 
County Judge f)' 1&//Y 

rl 
SUBJECT: 	 THE COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL & DRUG ABUSE 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY 2011-2012 Outside Agency" 
1st _ 2nd Quarter 

FY 10/11 Report - CCT 1/18/12 
Contract Approved - CCT 2/1/12 

.. 


901 Leopard Street. Room 303 , Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 -3697 · (361) 888-0444 · (361 ) 888-0445 FAX 



~. 

On Alcohol 
&DrugAbuse MAR 08 2012 

Coastal Bend 
G"(D H ,Al 

~o~/:'"ii~ 
March 7, 2012 

Samuel L. Neal, County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse 
901 Leopard, Rm. 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 

Re: Request for Funds 

Dear Judge Neal: 

We have received and signed our~ontrt #20120016 in which we have been 
granted appropriations in the amo of $28,714.00. A copy of the signed 
document is attached. 

Please consider this letter as our written request for the first and second 
quarterly pa sem7nt from our 2QII-2012 contract for a total 

amount $14,357.00 '. 1f:J T E' 2nd ~ t R., 
If you have any questions regarding this request, please give me a call at 854
9199. 

./
/ 


Fy/O-"~RECEIVE W IjltJ /17
d~rY) .AR 1 3 2012 

cces County .'" FY 1/-/2 ~O--d 
Commissioners Court . 

Ad .• tntMo CcT 2///17

~k". 
0 "P-'rI}T1ef1' "I 
SI.)le Hea l.h 

President 
A.C. Gilmore Jr. 

Vice President 
Nancy Vera 

Treasurer 
Janice Kimball 

Secretary 
David A. Griffith 

I" Past President 
Libby Averyt 

2nd Past President 
John 0/10 

Board or Directors 
Jerry C. Boucher 
Kathy Cox 
Sally Edwa.-ds 
Mack Ray III 
Michael Schmidt 
Robert J. Seerden 

Advisory Committee 
Carol DU£jue 
Tom Greenwell 
Jo-Allene Home 
Jim Kaelin 
Charles Kaffie 
Dianne Lang 
John 0/10 
Marisela Saldana 
Bryan Smith 

Executive Dircctor 
Dee Ogle 
Interim Executive Director 
James E. Sandoval 

Administrative Office 
Adult Treatment Services 
1801 S. Alameda Suite 150 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 
Fax (361) 854-9147 

EducatioolPrevention Services 
Drug Free Communities 
Yo!/!h P:-eventiorz Jr>.di::ated 
Youth Prevention Select 
Youth Prevention Universal 
Alcohol and Drug Education Program 
1800 S. Staples Annex B 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 888-7951 
Fax (361) 888-7992 

Pregnant Post Putum Intervention 
1800 S. Staples Ste. 200 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 854-9199 

Fax (361) 854-9147 

Juvenile Drug Court 
Youth Treatment Services 
1633 I lfh Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78404 
(361) 887-7070 
Fax (361) 887-7030 

SAM S 
Unlliadw.y 
of the Coastal BeOO 

http:14,357.00
http:28,714.00


UECES 

COASTAL PARKS 

COUNIY 

P.o. Box 18608 


Corpus Christi, Texas 78480 

361 -949-8122 


Scott Cross, Director 

E-mai l: nueces.baltipark@co.nueces.tx.us 


Date: March 07, 2012 

To: Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 

From: Scott Cross, Director of Coastal Parks 

Subject: Estimate for Final Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate r Final Payment 
South Bound Services on a special motion to be approved by commiSSIOners 
March 28, 2012 . 

• I 

This payme t request is for the Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Punch List Project that was approved in 
commission rs' court February 1,2012. 

. BHP #3 from 

h£:£ d Z I ~~ 21 

• I 
1. \[ n

mailto:nueces.baltipark@co.nueces.tx.us


Naisl11ithEngineering,lnc 

ARCHITECTURE . ENGINEERING . ENVIRONMEMTAL . SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: 	 March 19, 2012 

TO: 	 Nueces County Purchasing 
901 Leopard, Rm. 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

ATTN: 	 Diana Rosas 

FROM: 	 Mitch Sanchez NEI Project No. 8347 

PROJECT: Bob Hall Pier - Expansion - Finish Out 
RE: Certificate of Substantial Completion & Revised Fee Schedule 

We are sending you herewith via [] IYlail [] Overnight Express [Xl Hand Delivery [] Other 

The following: 
[Xl Letter [ ] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [ ] Samples 
[] Drawings [ ] Reports [ ] Other: 

Ouantity Description 

1 Original Certificate of Substantial Completion 
1 Copy Revised Attachment D - Fee Schedule 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested [ ] Approved as submitted [ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[Xl For Your Use [ ] Approved as noted [ ] For pricing 
[] For Review & Comment [ ] Revise & Resubmit [ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For Your Information [ ] Not Approved [ ] For field use 

Remarks: 

COPIES: File 
Mitch Sanchez 

~ 


4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 



SCHEDULE 


Job Title Hourly Rate Total Hours Maximum Amount 

$175.00 14 
~~----~~-------4------------------ --------------

$130.00 

Contract Amount 

Contract Amount 

Contract Amount 

Total= $70,175.00 

Attachment D 

http:70,175.00


--

APfko'{f;P 

APPLICATION FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT /7 Jn / tf!a1'w;r 

/~~ 

PROJECT TITLE: Bob Hall Pier Expansion - Finish Out ?~f4{3cb~ 

~-rr-'A 
OWNER: Nueces County Coastal Parks 

Owner Project Number: SOUTH BOUND SERVICES I NEI Project Number 8347 

Contractor: 
Estimate No.: For Pay Period: 02/28/12 - 03/08/12 
Date of Contract Award : February 1, 2012 Date Contract Begun: February 6, 2012 
Original Contract Amount: $29,200.00 Original Contract Days: 30 Working Days 
Total Change Order Amount: $  Change in Contract Days: Working Days 
Adjusted Contract Amount $29,200 ,00 Adjusted Contract Days: A / A 30 Working Days 

~ 

A B C D E F G H I 

ITEM 

NO, 

DESCRIPTION OF WORK SCHEDU LED 

VALVE 

WORK COMPLETED MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 

STORED 

(NOT IN 

DORE) 

TOTAL 

COMPLETED 

AND STORED 

TO DATE 

(D" E+F) 

% 

(G ~C) 

BA LAN CE 

TO FINI SH 

(C-G) 

RET AINAGE 

(IF VARIAB LE 

RATE) 

FROM PREVIOUS 

APP Ll CA TION 

(D + E) 

THIS PERIOD 

Division 1 - General Conditions - - - - - - - - - -  -
1 General Conditions 1,000,00 900,00 100,00 0,00 1,000,00 100% 0,00 0.00 

Part B - Building & Structures - --- - - - - --- -- - - - -
2 General Finish Out 3,000.00 3,000,00 0,00 0,00 3,000,00 100% 0,00 0.00 
3 Exterior Painting, Trim, & Sealant 1,000,00 1,000,00 0,00 0.00 1,000,00 100% 0,00 0.00 
4 Soffits at O.H, Doors 6,000.00 6,000 ,00 0,00 0,00 6,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
5 Modifications at Wood Railing 3,000.00 3,000 .00 0,00 0.00 3,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
6 Patch & Repair Roof Leaks 1,200,00 1,200 .00 0,00 0,00 1,200.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
7 Prime & Paint HM Doors 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
8 Interior Painting, Trim & Sealant 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
9 Power for Overhead Projector 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 

10 Finish Work at Interor Restrooms 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
11 Electrical at Interior Restrooms 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
12 Finish Work at Pier Restrooms 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
13 Interior Finish Out 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
14 Work at Pier Gate 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 
15 Plumbing Work 3,000.00 000 3,000.00 000 3,000.00 100% 0.00 0.00 

GRAND TOTALS 29,200.00 26,100.00 3,100.00 0.00 29,200.00 100% 000 0.00 

.. 


http:29,200.00


____________ 

,II' 

ITEM DESCRIPTION -

'F(AI~L f}ruv h AIM t7l?~ 
' r--~B~ ~~ Pl~~ -

CtpI't.h.SC-Y'I",N L(6 Y 

1 

THANKS FOR YOUR BUSJNE$S. 

QTY 

( 

RATE AMOUNT 

~1lE ~'" ~ , eo:::--
~(l I 

SUBTOTAL: 

TOTAl; 

PAYMENT MADE: 

BALANCE DUE: 

SOUT~BOUNDSER~CES 
205 C~ERRY ~ILLS 
ROCKPORT, TX 78382 
(512) 558-1no 

BILL TO: 

, N tJ £L1,;S CD J 1lA"-'r 
~ , SCDY"'r ~s/fttt.¥Vt. 8rzJ< 

INVOICE  .-'"3~-q-:.., '"'LINVOIC£ DATE 
TERMS NET 15 
DUE DATE 
P.O.
VENDOR

AffMV/\f) 

A~tllTIK..:r 
--,.4~:£:l~_ 

0 I IIV -d. -Z 
INVOICE j2 tiL J 

~ l 

v 3J. 
1

~ 83 ll 
1~9 

00 
<1 15 -53ldjl t 5l1'803~I~ 
3{ ~ I j ~ 

/915-53/2JJCl152l«>3-5-; I;J



AlA Document G704" - 2000 
Certificate of Substantial Completion 
PROJECT: PROJECT NUMBER: 8347-011 OWNER: I:8J 
(Name and address) CONTRACT FOR: General Construction 

ARCHITECT: I:8JBOB HALL PIER PAVILION CONTRACT DATE: Feb 01, 2012 
EXPANSION CONTRACTOR: I:8J 
15820 S. PADRE ISLAND DRIVE 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78418 FIELD: 0 
TO OWNER: TO CONTRACTOR: OTHER: 0 
(Name and address) (Name and address) 
NUECES COUNTY SOUTHBOUND SERVICES 
901-LEOPARD STREET 205 CHERRY HILLS 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 ROCKPORT, TX 78382 

PROJECT OR PORTION OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE: 

BOB HALL PIER - EXPANSION - FINISH OUT 

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Architect's best knowledge, information and belief, 
to be substantially complete. Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated portion 
is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for its 
intended use. The date of Substantial Completion of the Project or portion designated above is the date of issuance established by 
this Certificate, which is also the date of commencement of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except as 
stated below: 

Warranty 
ALLWORK 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, 

INC. March 12,2012 


ARCHITECT B DATE OF ISSUANCE 

A list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. The failure to include any items on such list does not alter the 
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. Unless otherwise agreed to in 
writing, the date ofcommencement ofwarranties for items on the attached list will be the date of issuance of the final Certificate of 
Payment or the date of final payment. 

Cost estimate of Work that is incomplete or defective: $0.00 

The Contractor will complete or correct the Work on the list of items attached hereto within Zero (0) days from the above date of 
Substantial Completion. 

SOUTHBOUND SERVICES March 16,2012I~ 
CONTRACTOR BY DATE 

The Owner accepts the Work or designated portion as substantially complete and will assume fu.ll possession at 1 :00 P.M. (time) 

on March 12,2012 (date). 


NUECESCOUNTY March 16,2012 


OWNER BY DATE 

AlA Document G704 TIl - 2000. Copyright © 1963. 1978. 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlAe 
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA- Document, Of any 
portion 01 [t , may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was 
produced by AlA software at 10:31 :39 on 03/16/2012 under Order No.4871 089317 _1 which expires on 06/0112012, and is not for resale. 
User Notes: (1215721302) 

1 



The responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance shall 
be as follows: 
(Note: Owner's and Contractor's legal and insurance counsel shoulddetermine and review insurance requirements and coverage.) 

AlA Document G7041l1 - 2000. Copyright C 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA" 

Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlAe Document, or any 

portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was 

produced by AlA software at 10:31 :39 on 03/16/2012 under Order No.4871089317 _1 which expires on 0610112012, and Is not for resale. 

User Notes: (1215721302) 


2 



County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 March 7,2012 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 

Nueces County Auditor 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~ . 

Nueces County Departmer~ Works 


SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.3 from 
Columbia Contracting, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement contract that 
was awarded in Commissioners Court November 30, 2011. 

Attachments 

N 
3: 
~ oJ ' ;:0 

I -.)~~
-.J 

7 '-: -< ..
.......
:x " 
~ c-.. c: 
0N 

":J 
"":' 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement I 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2890-11 
Contractor: Columbia Contracting, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 3 For the Pay Period: 03/05/12 
Date of Contract Award: 11/30/11 Notice to Proceed: 02/01/12 
Original Contract Amount: $ 388,000.00 Original Contract Days: 60 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 60 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 388,000.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 

Quanity & Units 
Qty 

Complete 
Contract 

Price Amount 

1 Bonds and Insurance 1 LS 1.00 $8,800.00 $8,800.00 

2 Demolition 1 LS 1.00 $13,200.00 $13,200.00 

3 Chillers 1 LS 1.00 $206,800.00 $206,800.00 

4 Chiller Piping 1 LS 1.00 $9,900.00 $9,900.00 

5 Mechanical Room Piping 1 LS 0.98 $22,000.00 $21,560.00 

6 Pumps and Piping 1 LS 1.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 

7 Mechanical Insulation 1 LS 1.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 

8 Concrete Work 1 LS 1.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 

9 Temperature Controls 1 LS 0.95 $52,500.00 $49,875.00 

10 Electrical 1 LS 1.00 $33,000.00 $33,000.00 

11 Testing and Balance 1 LS 0.00 $3,300.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $388,000.00 $381,635.00 / 

1 of 3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1 ' 1 8 $178,998.05 

· 2 2 16 $100,229.75 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $279,227.80 

V
v 


1Contract Balance Remaining $25,446.75IContract Days Remaining 361 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $ 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $ 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $ 

o Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $ 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $ 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] 

PR# 

PO# 

DEPT 
CODIN ~ 

2 of 3 



--------------------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that all 
items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

By: ~@--- Date: 6-Mar-12 
~~~~~C~O~N~T=RA~C=T=O=R------------- -------------------
Richard C. Mason, Vice-President 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

Date: .3-7- leG 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

3 of 3 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Services 
Facilities Management 
9'1'1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 5, 2012 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen Sullivan, , Directo# 
Nueces County Department~c Works 

Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No.1 from 
RELMCO, Inc on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Drainage Improvements on county Road 69 Project 
awarded in Commissioners Court November 30, 2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi. Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



TO: Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 


FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director PUb~ 
 MAR 05 20i2 

DATE: 03/05/12 .. ;-_,., U I , : ~j\\-

Courley J .::! _,2 i'l'.,"CH'; ::; '1"I"J, Texas 

By--RE: Early Release of an Expense Check 

I, Judge Samuel L. Neal, Jr., authorize an early release of an expense check payable to 

______---'-R:..:..elc.,;.m;,.::.c.:.,.:o,....;;ln..;.:c"-._______C_Kc.;..#______ For the amount of $165,974.50 

Early Check Date Release: 03/09/1 2 

Reason: The contractor has placed precast concrete box culverts at various driveway locations on CR69. The box culverts 

require lead time to allow for manufacture and proper concrete curing prior to transport and installation. 

Thank you 


Judge's Signature: 
 Approved ~. 
Release Date: Disapproved'/ . 

Coding: (19152502-5312) 

cc: Treasury Department 

.--. .... 

."-" --" 

LI61ecJ 3/,!?/1 "2

~d'cv a¥&t/!;2 

~11--

http:165,974.50


r,. ' I I 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Drainage Improvements on County Road 69 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2892-11 
Contractor: RELMCO, Inc. 
Estimate No.: 1 FOljthe Pay Period: 02/29/12 
Date of Contract Award: 11/30/11 N,stice to Proceed: 01/11/12 
Original Contract Amount: $ 267,750.00 ~riginal Contract Days: 90 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - Adjusted Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 267,750.00 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
& Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 Mobilization LS 90.00 % $35,000.00 $31 ,500.00 

2 Erosion Control (9" logs-150 If) LS 100.00 % $1,000.00 $1 ,000.00 

3 Remove 36" CMP LF 60 .00 $8 .00 $480.00 

4 Remove 36" RCP LF 409.00 $8.00 $3,272 .00 

5 Class B Riprap CY 10.00 $375.00 $3,750.00 

6 10'x3' Box Culvert LF 155.00 $561.60 $87,048.00 

7 12'x5' Box Culvert LF 40.00 $676.00 $27,040.00 

8 Wingwall SETB-SW-O(25.5) EA 0.00 $3,650.00 $0.00 

9 Wingwall SETB-SW-O(22.5) EA 0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 

10 Wingwall PW EA 0.00 $3,400.00 $0.00 

11 Wingwall SW-O(32.1) EA 1.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 

12 Wingwall SETB-SW-O(10) EA 1.00 $1,500.00 $1 ,500.00 

13 Tensar TX5 Geogrid SY 440.00 $8.00 $3,520 .00 
14 Base Ty A Gr 1 CY 200.00 $60.00 $12,000.00 

15 Hot Mix Ty D-42 SY 0.00 $36.30 $0.00 

16 Relocate Gate Post EA 0.00 $1 ,000.00 $0.00 

17 Tie in to CMP EA 0.00 $500.00 $0.00 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $53,882.90 $174,710.00 / 

1 of 3 



, , 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 

Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

1 Use crushed limestone rock $0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $ -

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $0.00 

IContract Balance Remaining $101 ,775.50IContract Days Remaining 701 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $174,710.00 V 

B 

C 

Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] 

Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract 

$0.00 

$8,735.50V0 Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $165,974.50 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $O...QQ 

F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0 - E] /$165,974.50 

~ 
2 of 3 



--------------------

• I 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


\..,t:K I Ir-I\..,A I IUI~ Ur- \"'UI~ I KA\.., I : At.,;t.,;UIUlll~ m HIe ue::){ or Illy KIlUWleu~e allU uelleT, I t.,;enlTY Hla{ all 

items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all work 
has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

By: Date: _~-,LI/) L _-+rj ...L....!==---___ 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

Date: 5-S~/tL 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

3 of 3 



-

DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS ON COUNTY ROAD ee 

Job Estimate 
~S OF: 29-Feb-12 
I 
I ITEM DESCRIPTION 

MOBLIZATlON 

~ROSIOH CONTROl.S (9 " LOGS - 150LF) 

REMOV 36" CMP 

REMOV 3 6" RCP 

CLASS B RlPRAP 

10 ' X3' BOX CULVE RT 

12' x 5 ' BOX CULVERT 

WWGiiA.L.L 5ET6-SW- 0 12 5 . 51 

WINGWALL SETB- SW- O(22 . SI 

WI NGl<JALL PI' 

WINGWALL Sii-0132 . 11 

('Hl<GWALL SETB-SW-O(lO) 

TW SAR TX 5 GEOGRID 

BASE TY A GRI 

HOT Mlx TY D- 'l.? 

RELOCATE GATE POST 

T IE IN TO CMP 

NO. 
CUR~ENT COM!,LETION DATE: 
CONTRACT DATE 23-Nov-11 

2 CONTRACT TIME 90 WORKING DAYS PERCENT COMPLETE 85.25% 
DAYS USED 0 PERCENT TIME USED #VALUEI 

UNIT TOTAL PRIOR THIS COMPLETE DOLLAR PERCENT 
UNIT QUANT~ PRICE PRICE PERIOD PERIOD T DATE VALUE COMPLETE 

LS 1.00 535 , 0 00 . 00 $35,000.00 0.90 0.00 0.90 $31 ,500.00 90.00% 

LS 1.00 $ 1 , 000 . 00 51,00000 1.00 0.00 1.00 $1 ,000.00 100.00% 

LF 60.00 58 . 00 $480.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 $480.00 100.00% 

LF 409.00 $8 . 00 $3272.00 409.00 000 40900 $3,272.00 100.00% 

CY 50.00 $375 . 0 0 $18.750.00 10.00 10.00 $3,750.00 20.00% 

LF 155.00 5561 . 60 $87,048.00 155.00 0.00 155.00 $87,048.00 100.00% 

LF 40.00 5676 . 00 $27,040.00 40.00 40.00 $27,040.00 100.00% 

EA 8.00 53 , 650.0 0 $29,200.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

!lA 2.00 52, 50 0 . 00 $5,000.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

EA 2.00 $3, ~oo . oo $6.800.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

EA 1.00 $3, 60 0 . 00 $3.600.00 1.00 1.00 $3,600.00 100.00% 

EA 1.00 $1 , 50 0 . 00 $1 .500.00 1.00 1.00 $1 ,500.00 100.00% 

SY 880.00 58 .00 57,040.00 440.00 0.00 440.00 $3,520.00 50.00% 

CY 400.00 560 . 0 0 524.000.00 150.00 50.00 200.00 $12,000.00 50.00% 

SY 400.00 536.30 $14 ,520.00 000 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

EA 3.00 51 , 0 00 . 00 53,000.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

EA 1.00 $500 .00 $500.00 0.00 0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

BASE BID SUBTOTAL $287,750.00 	 $174,710.00 65.25% 

IPROJECT RECAPITULATION 

BASE BID SUBTOTAL $267,750.00 $174,710.00 65.25% 

RELMCOINC NET CHANGE ORDER $0.00 $0.00 0.00% 

P.O.BOX 154 

HONDO, TX, 78861 CONTRACT TOTALS $287,750.00 $174,710.00 65.25% 


STATEMENT OF WORK 	 TOTAL TO DATE $1 74,710.00 65.25% 
MATERIAL ON HAND $0.00 

SUBTOTAL $174,710.00 65.25% 

LESS RETAINAGE 5% $8,735.50 
NET 	 65 ,974.50 h 

WORK REMAINING $93,040.00 PREVIOUS PAYMENTS $0.00 
Including retalnage $101,775.50 TOTAL DUE $165,974.50 

Ie}/5-53!d.-/;C;IS.:l5() ";2.;-631CJ-.-

http:165,974.50
http:101,775.50
http:93,040.00
http:8,735.50
http:174,710.00
http:74,710.00
http:174,710.00
http:287,750.00
http:174,710.00
http:267,750.00
http:174,710.00
http:287,750.00


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: March 16, 2012 

TO: Peggy Hayes 

FROM: ~~~;;::~or ~/IV 

;3) p~ 
SUBJECT: TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Case Management System" 
December 2011 

Li~d 3\19\Ir 

f\eAJ.Jl L ) //1

901 Leopard Street. Room 303 . Corpus Christl , Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888..{)445 FAX 

http:f\eAJ.Jl


• 


••..••.-.
•. ' 

Bill To: 	 Nueces County, TX 
Mike Biddle 
901 Leopard , Room 308 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Remittance: 

Tyler Technologies, Inc, 

(FEIN 75-2303920) 

P,O, Box 203556 

Dallas, TX 75320-3556 


Questions: 

6500 International Parkway 
Plano, TX 75093 
Phone: 972-713-3770 

Ship To: 

Invoice 

Invoice No Date Page 
020-1480 01/30/2012 1 of 1 

Nueces County, TX 
Mike Biddle 
901 Leopard, Room 308 
Corpus Christi , TX 78401 

Customer No. OrdNo PO Number Currency Terms Due Date 

45759 	 USD NET30 02/29/2012 

Date Description 	 Units Rate Extended Price 

Justice of the Peace: Configuration & Consulting 

Justice of the Peace: Data Conversion 

Project Management 

Travel Expenses 

Comments December 2011 Billing 

RECEIVED 
f'v' rn MAR - 1 2012 
~' 'J Nuece5 Comity 

Commissioners Court 
Administration 

******* ATTENTION ******* 
Please note new remittance 

address above and update your 
records accordingly 

. 


128,5 130,00 16,705,00 

125,5 130,00 16,315.00 

86.5 145,00 12,542.50 

1,008,35 1,008,35 

Subtotali 46,570.iji' / 

L 
Sales Tax I . J¥l 

Invoice Totall-' ( 46,570.85 ~ D 

cYC4n 3/16/12
1017.-0'NJ//Cjf7 P{X)/-J1'~3 


http:46,570.85


-----------------

NUECES COUNTY EXPENSE REPORT 
Form Version 10. Last Updated 3/4/2010 

Name/Project Title j Bini Ninan Nueces County, TX Odyssey Implementation 

Home Address clo Tyler Technologies, 6500 International Parkway Suite 2000, Plano TX 7 

Dates of Trip Start Date/Time: 11/14/11 5:00 End Date/Time: 117/11 19'30 ~ / 

Reason for Travel Nueces Criminal Business Process and Integration Review -T--------4 
AIRFARE Southwest Airlines // 434.80 ;

{Receipt required] 

HOTEL Homewood Suites 341.55 4 
{Statement required] 

MEALS [Per Diem Breakfast = $6.00, Lunch = $10.00, Dinner = $28.00] 

Sun Date 8 D Total 
7 

Man Date 11/14/11 8 6.00 L10.00 D 28.00 Tolal 44.00 


Tues Date 11/15/11 8 6.00 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


Wed Date 11/16/11 8 6.00 / 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


Thurs Date 11/17111 8 6.00 L/ 10.00 D 28.00 Total 44.00 


Fri Date 8 D Total 

Sat Date 8 D Total 

/ 
 Total Meals 176.00 / 

{Receipts must be aI/ached for everything on the / ;xpense report EXCEPT for mileage and meals. Travel start and end limes determine eligibility 
for meal expr Ises on a given day Mileage Rate = current IRS rate per mile.] 

" 

OTHER Mileage tolfrom aire0rt (32 mfles round trip) -
mileage, car 

Airport Parking rental, gas, -
parking, toils, Tolls 

, 
-

taxi, internet 
access, etc. (No Rental Car -
Tips) Rental Car Gas 

56~007/Taxi (R.T.) (No tips) 

-
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: 0.008.35

' 
/ 

HE ABOVE EXPENSES WERE INCURRED dC(l1 2J /1 c., //7
IN REGARD TO HE NUECES COUNTY PROJECT. APPROVED FOR PAYMENT BY: 

11/20/2011 Date 

. Authawed Signature 
I 

Date 

http:0.008.35


\. 

c 
-- Hillon.-- Joho 
Name & Address 

Room 117/KHWN 
11601 LAGO VIS W APT 1347 
NINAN, BINI 

Arrival Daie 11/14/2011 5:58:00PM 
Departure Date 11/17/2011 

DALLAS, TX 75234 
1/0US Adult/Child 
$99.00 Room Rate 

RATE PLAN S-GVS 
HH# 235360867 DIAMOND 
AL 
BONUS AL CAR 

Confirmation: 85642621 
If the debiVcredit card you are using for check-in is attached 10 a bank or checlung account. a hold will be placed on the account for the full anticlpaled dollar 
amount to be owed 10 the hotel. including estimated incidentals. through your dale of check-oUi and such funds will not be released for 72 business hours from 
the date of check-out or longer at the discretion of your financIal institution. 
Rates subjecllo applicable sales. occupancy, or other taxes. Please do not leave any money or Items of value unattended in yoor suite. A safery deposit box is 
available for you in the lobby. I agree that my liabil ity for this bill is not waived and agree to be held personally liable in the event that the indicated person. 

11/17/2011 PAGE 1 company or association faits to pay for any part or Ihe fun amount of these charges . "1 have requested weekday delivery of USA Today. If refused, a credn of 
$.75 will be applied 10 my account."ln the event of an emergency, I, or someone in my party. reqUIre special evacuation assistance due to e physIcal disability. 
Please indicate yes by cheCking here: 0 
Signature 

date reference description amount () 

11/14/2011 465585 GUEST ROOM $99.00 

11/14/2011 465585 CITY ROOM TAX $8.91 

11/14/2011 465585 STATE ROOM TAX $5.94 

11/15/2011 465751 GUEST ROOM $99.00 

11/15/2011 465751 CITY ROOM TAX $8.91 

11/15/2011 
11/16/2011 
11/16/2011 
11/16/2011 

465751 
465932 
465932 
465932 

STATE ROOM TAX 
GUEST ROOM 
CITY ROOM TAX 
STATE ROOM TAX 

WILL BE SETILED TO AX '1008 (
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF 

'9\\~I'~
$5.94 

/
$99.00 

$8.91 

~$341.55 
$0.0 /)Gt-

You have ea 
your point ba 

'red approximately 5940 Hi/ton HHonors points for thi~~r~ 
ance from stays at any of the 3,700 hotels within the I on o~ ~~~~fflfAtI e po 010. 

for reservations call 1-800 CALLHOME or visit us online at HOMEWOOD.COM thanks. 

account no. date of charge foliolcheck no. 

101066 A 
card member name authorization I initial 

establishment no. and location establishment agrees to transmIt 10 card holder for Daymenl purchases & services 

taxes 

tips & mise. 

signature of card member 

X 
total amount 

0.00 

u 
n. HHONORS 

HILTON WORLDWIDE 



_~ I 1 c 0289 jiO 8 
ilE ! .' 1\ CLERK1-\ -' l \ 

AUTHORIZATION SERVER 

REFERENOE NO, 

OR/I:) 08 
B i 'i N I N A iji 

-YLER TECHNOLOGIES 

'J.. 

- / I '\ 08 
[I!:! NINA', 
'L~R TEC~NOLGGIES 

on, DESCRIPTION /\MOUNT 

.QQ' ~ 
! 

TAX 

SALES 
SLIP 

1UC "5 jf) 

IIIUU!'III 33 ~, 

IMPORTANT: RETAIN THIS COpy FOR YOUR RECORDS 



Ninan, Bini 

From: Southwest Airlines [SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwestcomJ 
Sent: Thursday, October 2011 10:42 PM 
To: Ninan, Bini 
Subject: Southwest Airlines Confirmation-N I NAN/BI N I-Confirmation. IWRHXJ 

this Flight to Dec 6 9 

Status: 


Follow 

My Account I V,ew My Itinerary Online 

. -
Chenk In Online Check Flight Status Change Flight S~cial Offers Hotel Deals Car Deals 

Ready for takeoff! 

you;- \np~ You'll :'ina 
11~2vels; 

you to know 

Passenger(s) Rapid Rewards # Ticket # 
Est. Points 
Earned 

NINANfBINI 00000444251710 5262400721951 Oct 26, 20124059 

Mon Nov 14 15 Depart DALLAS LOVE FIELD (DAL) at 10:00 AM 

Arrive in CORPUS CHRISTI TX (CRP) at 12:15 PM 
Travel Time 2 hrs 15 mH1S 

Find a Hotel 

See photos and 

rates for over 40,000 hotels. 

800k a HotelD 

Thu Nov 17 46 Depart CORPUS CHRISTI TX (CRP) at 4:00 PM 

Arrive in DALLAS LOVE FIELD (DAL) al 6:30 PM 
Travel Time 2 hrs 30 mins 

Explore your destination on 

the sel of wheels. 

a CarD 

mailto:SouthwestAirlines@luv.southwestcomJ


v I ...--- --...--.---- 
.2J 

=~.-

Important Check-In Reminder 

i ~,-.", Qlr,y c.a:. ', ~I 'eao;.l 10 .r·lll.Hes b... foff 

" '; ... · 1.:.; J ~. /"'~ ·lr~--·nrl.r ;;" ,j l:" r-; (j I {::\'I"~C: . .'~t!i r 1!::'-:~T.. ·~iJ ~, ..,a"',.f: I'r ~~ h-? ::,1 .... eliel1 !1lv'j y 
~ ';"J- -" ':J ·,1 1,-· '~[ll '::;,-:: ·.llJ~i·l ~ (I ,['-2i1S!1lj'-'fI 

G·s : ::arh BI" j 
Check · n' OE;li:l iiSO 

Cost and Payment Summary 

o 
Base Cost Payment Information 

- '-., ' ::>.~ymc ,·t T ":'IE; ,c,I'ler E:<pr,,;ss l.'i.XXXXX Y, /)(Y iOO~' 

Date CiC1 -' I :2 '~ 11 
f ''3YIo'IE:nl il,1" {)Jn t S: 4::;'.~ 3G 

,:,.::!ultior.al T l); "S & c ~u; 

3e}m2n1 r ~e a: 1.J ~ 1 

c' i'ls_;:n:;~' F3:ilry "::"13rOE- S ~i 01) 
'., : .JJlt\ F"" :£:;, 0 ) 

o·al Air Cnst :; ·13 .80 

I~ ~------------

i~r'1i9ht Status Alerts 

Get exclusive rravel deals sira igh t to your 

;- : y 0:) I'our 'l'ay with f llgll l depa ure or desktop or iPhone. 

elf'vat 5t tus Vi ii lext message or e nail. 

Subscribe NowO.. Download DING!o_ 

_ll'=:-d -hahl ~~cltIIS 

Usefu l Tools now Before You Go Special Trave! Needs 

. I the Alrporl 	 Tr~v .JiD9...1'!lth Childr ;' 

Tra ve lino Wllh Peis 

SugoeSIE:cl Al rp:}lt ! , r[1\!al . lIT C ~ 

~~" CUJ 11\' Prgcedcl re§ 

(.lJslolTlel~ {It Size 

2 

http:ultior.al


c ounty of Nueces 


Department of Public Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 

Environmental Enforcement 

Facilities Management 

9*1*1 Addressing Program 


MEMORANDUM 

TO: 	 Mr. Scott Cross 


Director of Public \l\Tr... r~~/ 

Director of Coastal Parks 


FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

RE: Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

Pay Application NO.3 


DATE: 	 March 9, 2012 

Attached is Pay Application NO.3 for your further handling. 

Attachments 

.". 

" 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING . ENVIRONMENTAL . SURVEYING 

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL 

DATE: 	 March 8, 2012 

TO: 	 Nueces County Department of Public Works 
901 Leopard 
Corpus Christi, Tx 

ATTN: 	 Glen Sullivan, P.E. / Mario Garza, P.E. 

FROM: 	 Lewis B. Shrier, P.E. NEI Project No. 8511 

PROJECT: IFB 2894-11 Bob Han Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 
RE: Pay Application No.3 

We are sending you herewith via [] Mail [] Overnight Express [X] Hand Delivery [ ] Other 

The following: 
[ ] Letter [ ] Prints [ ] Brochures 
[ ] Data Sheet [ ] Specifications [ ] Testing Lab Reports 
[ ] Shop Drawings [ ] Estimates [] Samples 
[] Drawings [ ] Reports [X] Other 

Quantity Description 

3 copies Pay Application No 3 from Topcor Services LLC 

These items are transmitted: 

[ ] As Requested 
[X] For Your Use 
[ ] For Review & Comment 
[] For Your Information 

Remarks: 

I: ] Approved as submitted 
I: ] Approved as noted 
I: ] Revise & Resubmit 
[ ] Not Approved 

[ ] For fabrication [ ] Other 
[ ] For pricing 
[ ] For coordination purposes 
[ ] For field use 

UEC~5CO TV 

-I : .....IC W 5 
COPIES: 

Pinal Shah, E.LT. 
Graduate Engineer 	 RECS 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800..677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 • naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com


ITr:l NaismithEngineering,lnc 

~ ARCHITECTURE- ENGINEERING - ENVIRONMENTAL- SURVEYING 
rBPE FIRM NO. F- 355 TBP LS No . F. I 00395-00 

ESTABLISHED 1949 
OVER 60 YEARS OF ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE 

March 7,2012 

Attention: Steve Waterman 

Honorable Judge Loyd Neal 
Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Clu'isti, Texas 78401 

Re: 	 IFB 2894-11 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 
Topcor Services, LLC 
Estimate for Payment No.3 

Dear Judge Neal: 

Please find enclosed three (3) copies of the Estimate for Payment No. 3 (IFB 2894-11) for 
Topcor Services, LLC in the amount of $103,l07.74. The total value of Topcor's contract is 
$420,856.37 and to date, retainage held (5%) is in the amount of $14,730.65. We have reviewed 
and approved the Application and Certification for Payment along with the attached 
documentation. 

Submit payment and one copy of the Application and Certification for Payment directly to 
Topcor Services, LLC. Keep one copy for Nueces County files and return one copy to Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. for our records. 

If you should have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly at 814-9900. 

Sincerely, 

NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
TBPE No. F-355 _.......""-'-'-'-, 


--~ OF .,. '-, 

~~:"*"f~~\\1"" ,:' " '. 1 
", * :' ". " I 

: * :' 	 ", * " 
I "" "" """" "" "" "" " " 

, LEWIS B. SHRIER , 
, .. , ." . "., ... , .,., . .... " . . ,' ·1 

', ". 54578 :':I ' . ",1,%" , .:$", 
1\ o~· ..l!CENS~? '· '~«;~
\\~&& ' ." .' ~G":..:

''- tONAl e-- I /.is B. Shrier, P.E. '-'\.'-'-....B/1/~12
Project Manager / Senior Structural Engineer 

Enclosures 

X:\85 I [·Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs\Pay Estimates\IFB 2894·[[ Pay App No 3 030720 12,doc 

4501 Gollihar Road. Corpus Christi, TX 78411 • 800-677-2831 361-814-9900 Fax 361-814-4401 _ naismith-engineering.com 

http:naismith-engineering.com
http:14,730.65
http:420,856.37
http:103,l07.74


ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Bob Hall Pier - Hurricane Ike Repairs 

Owner: Nueces County 
Pro'ect IFB No.: 2894-11 

I Contractor: TOPCOR Services, LLC 

Estimate No,: 2 
.Date of Contract Award: 11 -1 4--11 

ForthePa Period: 2/1/12-2/29/1
, Notice to Proceed: 12/6/11 

2/ 

Original Contract Amount: $348,023.00 
Add Total Chan e Order Amount: 72 833.37 
Less Contin ency: 0.00 

priginal Contract Days: 1 20 
Chan e in Contract Days:18 
:Adjusted Contract Da 5:138 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $420,856.37 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty. 
& Units 

Qty. 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1. SE?e attached completed quantitie~ 
2. and values + mobilization. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

.. 
17. 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE 

1 of·3 

Revised 8/1612011 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


DescriptionChange Order Number Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS pAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 
1. $ , 
2. $ - - . -r 
3. $ ~ . ~ . . ~I~~J'; 

4. $ 
5. $ 
6. $ 
7. $ 
8. $ 
9. $ 
10. $ 
Total Payments Previously Authorized: I 

I Contract Balance Remaining: I Contract Days Remaining: 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 
," 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $294,613.03 I(" 
B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract -$ 14,730.65 V 
C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Scheduled Attached] $ 0.00 
D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $279.882 3a 
E. Total Payments Previously Authorized ~ L7-.& 77A 64 v' 
F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [0  E] ( $103107.74 " 

'-  ) 

2 of 3 

Revised 8/16/201I 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 

belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 


PARTIAL Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, 
and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that 
the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and 
including the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of 
the "Balance Due This Payment" has been received. 

3/7/12By:~~ /~ h· Date: ------ 
~ CONTRACTOR ,. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for PARTIAL 

Payment is recommended for payment. 


B~g~ Date: O@/~/"2- , . 
. ENGINEER i 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for PARTIALIPAYMENT IS 

approved for payment. 


By: _________________ Date: _______ 

NUECES COUN1Y, TEXAS 

COUN1YJUDGE 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 


3 of 3 

Revised 811612011 

.1 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Bent I 10 
# # 

11 

11 

30 

36 I 96 

40 /, 100 

40 101 ' 

41 65 

41 eo 
42 67 

Location 

Cap Rib 

Cap Ribs 

B_mBTo, 
Cap Top 

___,prop 

leeiUnA top 

Type 2 Repairs 

Table IInstall I Date I Price Per 
Qty. Qty. Completed Unit 

December 
Total 

January 
Total 

1 1 1/11/2012 !Ii 2 ,728.52 !Ii - $ 

2 2 2/14/2012 $ 2,728.52 $ - $ -
1 $ ,2.128$, $ - $ -
1 1 12/15/2011 $ 2,728.52 $ 2,728.52 $ -
1 1 12I1~i, • 2.l2t..S2 • 2.728.52 $ -
1 ,1 121i5l2011 $ 2.128.52 $ 2,728.52 $ -

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

February 
Total 

5.457.04 

-
-
-
-

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

March 
Total 

Notes 

Page 1 of 6 3/7/2012 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


R5 112 Pile R5 I 1 I 1 

1 1 Deck Edge I 15 

2 2 Deck Edge I 15
I 

3 3 Deck Edge r 5 5 

4 4 Deck Edge , 3 3 

5 Deck Edge 2 2 

42 Deck Edge 1 1 
~ 

43 69 'Deck Edge 1 

" 14 , N/A IPile Cap - 862 N/A 2 

·CSCNI 115 1Pile - P8 1 1 

*43 N/A 'Pile 43 East 1 

*42 N/A IPile 42 East 1 1 

*39 N/A IPile 39 West 1 1 

*19 N/A 'Pile 19 North 1 1 

12/21/2011 $ 2,728.52 $ 5,457.04 
'" 

1218/20111 $ 2,728.521 $ 2.728.521 ... 

2,728.52 1 $ 1$2/17/20121 $ - -

2,728.52 1 $ 1$2/17/20121 $ - -
2/17/20121 $ 2,728.52 1 $ 1$- -
2/17/20121 $ 2,728.52 1$ - $ -

Subtotals: Type 2 Repairs 1$ 73,670.04 $ 2,728.52 

Additional repair 
'" '" added to contract 

1 ... I ... JRepair changed from 
Type 4 to Type 2 

/$ 
Additional repair 

2 ,728.52 $ added to contrac-

/$ 
Additional repair 

2 ,728.52 $ added to contrac -

/$ 
Additional repair 

2,728.52 $ added to contrac-
Additional repair 

$ 2,728.52 $ - added to contract 

$ 73,670.04 $ 

3/7/2012 Page 2 of 6 




Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Type 3 Repairs 

Bent 
# 

10 
# 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 

Install 
Qty. 

Date 
Completed 

Price Per 
Unit 

December 
Total 

JanuaryTotal 
February 

Total 
March 
Total 

Notes 

11 85 Pile North 6 $ 1,643.82 $ - $ - $ - $ -
14 

14 

86 

88 

Pile Soulb 

Pile North 

12 

8 

$ 1.643.82 
-

$ 1.043.8Z 

$ -
$ · 

$ .' 
$ . 

$ -
$ -

$ 

$. 

. , 

-. 

36 95 Pile South 14 $ 1 ,643.~2 $ - $ - $ - $ -
19 N/A Pile South 12 $ 1,643.82 $ · $ - $ · $ -
8 N/A Pile South 9 $ 1,643.82 $ · $ - $ · $ -
~ 

Subtotals: Type 3 Repairs 
------

$ -
- - -

$ . 
- - - -

$ · 
- - - -

$ --- --

-

Type 4 Repairs 

Bent 
# 

10 
# 

Location 
Table 
Qty. 
ILF) 

Install 
Qty. 

Date 
Completed 

Price Per 
Unit 

December 
Total 

January 
Total 

February 
Total 

March 
Total 

Notes 

, 

I 

4 78 Cap Ribs 15 15 ' 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 5,312.70 $ - $ -
5 83 Cap Side 4 4 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 1,416.72 $ - $ -
8 17 t  :DTop 6, 6 12120lI011 S 364.18 $ 2,125.08 $ - $ - $ -
10 20 Beam DTop 20 20 1212012011' $ 354.18 $ 7.083.60 $ - S $ -
16 28 Cap Top 3 3 12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,062.54 $ - $ - $ -
16 30 Cap Top 2 2 12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 708.36 $ - $ - $ -
16 89 Cap Bottom 5 5 2/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ - $ 1,770.90 $ -
22 34 Cap Top 3 3 12120/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,062.54 $ - $ - $ -

3/7/2012 Page 3 of 6 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


23 36 Cap Top 4 4 

23 37 Cap Side 3 3 
-

23 35 e..ATop 3 3 

28 42 Cap Side 3 3 

28 43 Cap Side 3 3 

29 45 Cap Side 3 3 

29 46 Cap Side 3 3 

30 47 Cap Side 3 3 

30 49 Cap Side 3 3 

30 48 Cap Top 5 5 

32 52 Cap Side 3 3 

32 53 Cap Side 3 3 

35 54 Cap Side 4 4 

35 55 Cap Side 3 3 

37 56 Cap Top 3 3 

37 57 Cap Top 2 2 

38 97 Cap Bottom 12 12 

39 98 Cap Side 9 9 

39 99 Cap Bottom 4 4 
~... .0

40 81 . , ~ .~ "-~ .,f... .". -;0

40, 77 Cap Top 1 1 

40 76 Cap Side 1 1 

3/7/2012 

12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,416.72 $ -
219/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
- - - it . ':.. 3I4.te $ 1.082;64 • -
219/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
219/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
2/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
219/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
219/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
219/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -

12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 1,770.90 $ -

217/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
2/7/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
2/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
2/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 1,062.54 

1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 708.36 

2/16/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
2115/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -
2/15/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ --..... :.  ;. t *,,8: .1.. ," "'-'~ - $ -

12/2012011 $ 354.18 $ 354.18 $ -
2116/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ -

$ - $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
S - $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ - $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ .. 

$ 1,416.72 $ -
$ 1,062.54 $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ 4,250.16 $ -
$ 3,187.62 $ -
$ 1,416.72 $ -

$ 108~36 $ ., 

$ - $ -
$ 354.18 $ -

Page 4 of 6 




.ft ;~ . ' .. - ...:. - ~ 
, Pf!II", .'. ~'-" '~ ~~ .. : ',~5I.~ . ~ • •• ~'_4ie: . -. ..' .. -'" 

,~. - , 1.062.54 S - ' .' 
42 66 Cap Top 2 2 12120/2011 $ 354.18 $ 708.36 $ - $ - .$ -
43 72 Cap Top 1 1 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 354.18 $ - $ - i 

43 73 Cap Top 2 2 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 708.36 $ - $ -
43 74 Cap Top 1 1 1/9/2012 $ 354.18 $ - $ 354.18 $ - $ . 
R3 107 Cap Side 8 8 12/20/2011 $ 354.18 $ 2,833.44 $ - $ - $ -

CSCN 115 Pile P8 6 $ 354.18 $ - $ - $ .. $ - Switch to Type 2 

CSCN 

CSCN 

116 

117 

BeamH 
SIdtJ 
PileP7 

2 

1 

2 

1 

119J2012· 

1/9/2012 

$ 354.18 

$ 354.18 

$ . 

$ -
S 708.36 

$ 354.18 

$ -
$ -

$ 

$ 

-
-

-
Subtotals: Type 4 Repairs $ 20,188.26 $12,042.12 $ 23,730.06 $ . 

Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 


State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 

Bent 
# 

39 

ID 
# 

98 

Location 

Pile East 

Table 
Qty. 

1 

Install 
Qty. 

1 

Date 
Completed 

1/24/2012 

Typ

Price Per 
Unit 

$ 11,134.36 

e 5 Repairs 

December 
Total 

$ -

January 
Total 

$ 11,134.36 

February 
Total 

$ - $ 

March 
Total 

-. 

Notes 

32 

43 

44 

44 

104 

105 

106 

Pile South 

Pile West 

Pile East 

Pile West 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

219/2012 

1/912012 

119/2012 

1/912012 

Subtotal: Ty

$ 11,134.36 

$ 11,134.36 

$ 11,134.36 

$ 11.134.36 

pe 5 Repairs 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ . 

$ -
$ 11,134.36 

$ 11 ,134.35 

$ 11.134.36 

$ 44,537.44 

$ 11 ,134.36 

$ -
$ -
$ -
$11,134.36 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

-
-
-
-
-

Changed from 
42 West 

', 


3/7/2012 Page 5 of 6 



Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs 

State of Texas, County of Nueces 


Contract No. 20110242 


Cost Summary 

Mobilization (10%) $ 32,912.19 

December 2011 Repair Cost $ 93,858.30 

January 2012 Repair Cost 

February 2012 Repair Cost 

March 2012 Repair Cost 

$ 

$ 

$ 

59,308.08 

108,534.46 

Contract Summary 

Base Bid Total 

Cost Savings (Pier Closure) 

Cost Savings (Reduce Metalizing) 

Cost Savings (Plank Lifting Device) 

Change Order Value 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

348,023 .00 

(17,401.15) 

-

(1,500.00) 

91,734.52 

New Total $ 420,856.37 

Invoice Summary 

December 2011 Invoice $ 126,770.49 

January 2012 Invoice $ 59,308.08 

February 2012 Invoice $ 108,534.46 

March 2012 Invoice $ 

Total Invoiced to Date $ 294,613.03 \ 

O/Dt/~631J/S7ofutll-.s31 z..-

Less Retainage (5%) 

Materials Stored 

$ 

$ 

14,730.65 1 
I.,.; 

-

Net Amount Earned $ 279,882.38 

Previous Payments 

Balance Due This Payment 

Net Billings To Date 

$ 

$ 

$ 

..1l6,774.64 

( 103,107.7~ r\ 
.......... -279,882.38 

3/7/2012 Page 6 of 6 



, 


Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 March 16, 2012 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor IFROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

}/
~

jl 
/I1/ 

SUBJECT: 	 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

LJJelJ 3/n/l2
flp.cllA 3f28 j,'L

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi , Texas 78401 -3697 • (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



" 


ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC Johnson ~) 
South Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive 
IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Controls 

Bill To: NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE Phone : 866656-9681 

901 LEOPARD STREET Fax: 

ROOM 303 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 

PO Box 730068 
Dallas, TX 75373Fy rI-/~ 

1 Project Name / Project Site / Tax loc 

Nueces County PC-Service Component 

Purchase Order / Date / Authorized By 

Signed Contract 

JCI Project / CO 

98 18·0104 

JCI Project Manager 

TIPTON. JAMES A 
0712811 0 000 

TX7840100 Samuell. Neal, Jr. 

Invoice Number Invoice Date Terms 

01/01/2012 thru 01 /31/2012 
Period Covered 

00034806883 01127112 Due On Receipt 

Original Contract Amount: 	 $7,930,497 
Approved Change Orders : 	 $0 

New Contract Amount : 	 $7,930,497 

Work Completed To Date: $7,872,235 / 	 FEB f 0 2012~ 
less Retention : 	 $0 Nueces County
Tota! less Retention: 	 $7,872,235 

Commission en Court less Invoiced To Date: 	 $7,647,139 / 
Ad in'str"tin 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: C$225,096 ) / cJ C-rt1 
Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Balance 0% 

Item Description Value Application Place Material Retention 

B C 0 E F J 
$0Power Factor Corrections $104 ;649 $61,750 $0 

Engineering 	 $10,610 $10,610 $0 $10,610 100% so so 
Materials $51,140 $51,140 SO SO $51,140 100% $0 $0tG\\'6 fO 
1n.~jl.tIDn $37,097 $0 $37,097 SO $37,097 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $5,202 $0 so SO $0 0% $0$5,20.2 / 

2 Ughting Improvements $948,199 $948,199 $0 $0 $948,199 100% $0 $0 

Engln"""ng $126,853 $126.853 SO $0 $126,a53 100% $0 $0 

Matonal! S451,740 $451 ,740 SO SO $451,740 100% $0 $0 

IMtalllllon 

Courthouse $195,806 $195.806 $0 $0 $195,806 100% $0 $0 

~wJ.lI $91,842 $91.842 $0 $0 $91,842 100% $0 $0 

Old Jail $66.612 $66,612 $0 $0 $66,612 100% $0 $0 

Closeout SI5,346 $15,346 so $0 $15,346 100% $0 

3 	 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633 ,711 $633,711 $0 $0 $633,711 100% $0 :0 v' 
Engineering S58.386 $58,386 $0 $0 sse,386 100% $0 $0 

Materials $406,88~ $406,883 $0 $0 $406.8a3 100% $0 $0 

IMI.n8110n $144,162 S144.162 $0 $0 $144.162 100% so $0 

Closeout $24.280 $24.280 $0 $0 $24,280 100'4 so 
4 Chiller System Upgrades $431 ,666 $431,666 $0 $0 $431 ,666 100% $~ / $0 

Engl"""nng 529,935 $29,935 SO $0 $29,935 100% $0 $0 

Materials $346,960 $346._ $0 $0 $346.960 100% $0 $0 

rn'lallation $40,ns $4o.ns $0 SO $40.725 100% $0 $0 

CloseoUI $14.046 $14.046 SO SO $14,046 100% $0 

5 	 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $11,327 $1 1,327 $0 $0 $1 1,327 100% $~ ./ $0 
Engi"""ring $1 1,327 $11.327 $0 $0 51t.327 100% $0 $0 

Malerial. $0 $0 $0 SO $0 0% $0 $0 

lnalallallon so $0 $0 SO $0 0% $0 so 
Closoout $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0% $0 $0 

6 	 Water Conservation Measures $1,716,257 $1,716,157 $0 $0 $1,71 6,157 100% $1 00 $0 
Engineering $143.432 $143,432 $0 $0 $143,432 100% $0 $0 

Material, $805,199 $805,199 $0 $0 $805,199 100% $0 $0 

IntlaU.Uon 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice . 	 Page 1 of 2 



Courthouse $130,_ $130,804 SO SO $ 130,804 100% SO SO 

New Jon $262,12.2 $262,12.2 SO SO $262,122 100% so $0 

7 

OldJoJl 

Clo.eo,,1 

Solar Measures: Solar & PV 

$.317,112 

$56,3118 

$968,453 

$317,712 

$56,2118 

$968,453 

SO 

SO 

$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$.3 11 ,7 12 

$S6,2118 

$968,453 

100% 

100% 

100% 
51: / 

$0 

SO 

SO 

$0 
Engineering $96,345 596,845 SO SO $96,845 100% SO SO 

"",,"01. $0152,461 $452,48 1 SO SO $0152.,481 100% SO SO 

Inshillation 

PhOlovaltole System $206,711 $206,711 SO SO $206,71 1 100% SO $0 

Solar Thennltl System 5167,651 $167,651 SO SO $167,65 1 100% SO SO 

G
Closeout 

HVAC Improvements 
Mechanical 

$44,765 

$2,666,096 
$44,765 

$2,632,414 ® 
SO 

$0 
$014,765 ./$2,636,752 

100% 

99% 
50 

$29,344 / SO 

$0 

Engineering 

Mate.rfals \~ l'btO $66,317 

S662,036 

$66.317 

$662,036 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

566,317 

5662,036 

100% 

100% 

SO 

SO 

SO 

SO 

Insliliadon 5650,381 $650.381 SO SO 5650.381 100% $0 SO 

CloseoUI S66,371 S66,371 $0 SO S66,371 100% SO SO 

Controls 

EnglllllOrfr>g ' Kordware $118,695 S1 18,695 SO SO $118,695 100% SO $0 

Engineer1ng · Soltware S108.641 ' 108,64 1 $0 SO $108,641 100% SO SO 

MaterloJs $S50,924 5550,924 SO SO 5550,924 100% SO $0 

Electricol ln.IOJI.llon $334,641 $.334,641 SO $0 $334,641 100% $0 $0 

G 

B 

Comml!llonlng 

Clo.eout 

Courthouse Control Valve Replace 
Engineering 

\q [~q JMale-rials 

Installollon 

Closeoul 

Jail AH U & Controls Replacement 
Englnee~ ng 

~ql'lbq1"Malariar, 

InstallaOon 

$61,821 

$016,269 

$133,083 
$9.435 

$54,942 

$63.131 

55,575 

$176.61 2 
$12,530 

S12O.452 

$41,276 

$61,821 

$12,587 

$64.377 
$9,435 

$54.942 

$0 

$0 

$41 .228 
$12,530 

$28.698 

$0 

SO 

($6::~;!J 
SO 

SO 

$63.131 

($120. 5~ 
$91 .754 

S28.n6 

$0 

$0 

SO 
$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$61,821 

$ 16,925 / 

$127.508 
$M3S 

554,942 

563,131 

$O j
$161.758 

$12.= 

$120,452 

$2S,n6 

100% 

37% 

96% 
100% 

100% 

l Oll'" 

0% 

92% 
100% 

100% 

70% 

$0 

$29.344 

$5.575 
$0 

SO 

$0 

$5,575 

$14,854 
SO 

$0 

/ 

/ 

$0 

SO 

$0 
$0 

$0 

SO 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

Closeout $0 0"", $0 

11 $137.857 100% $0 
12 $0 $0 

$7.872.235 $0 

cPcr1 . 
~/'5 /1a-

o· c 

it 1 9 1 8 1 0- t;] p
1'11 9- 55/ 2 37,097'00 

/ '11?fJ/2- n 1 9 1 880 -10112,.. 

4·333'00 

1£1 1'~-53"2 It \ 9 1 8 9 1 -"3 f ':J.

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. Page 2 of 2 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

March 16, 2012 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

Loyd Neal 
County Judge 

, 
:}
t;IY 


JOHNSON CONTROLS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"SECO State Energy Conservation Office" 
Final Payment 

Building Efficiency & Retrofit Project 

L-Isfe [) 311 '1 \1 ~ 
PryetAJ~ ~ l-z-rl 1'2-

F/Nltt ?A-YIAJEAI/ 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christl, Texas 78401-3697 · (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 



ORIGINAL 

INVOICE 

Direct Inquires To: JOHNSON CONTROLS INC Johnson ~jf 
8outl1 Region PC Branch 
3021 W Bend Drive Controls 

I Project Name / Project Site / Tax Loc Purchase Order / Date / Authorized By 

Nueces County PC-Service Component Signed Contract 
07/28110 

Samuel L Neal. Jr. TX7840100 

JCI Project / CO JCI Project Manager 

9818-0104 
000 

TIPTON, JAMES A 
I 

IRVING, TX 75063 

FederallD#: 39-0380010 

Phone: 866 656-9681 

Fax: 

Mail Check To: Johnson Controls 
PO Box 730068 

Dallas, TX 75373 

Terms 

Due On Receipt 

EIV 0 
AR 1 5 2012oIcflJ 

Nueccs County 
Commissioners Court

~/o?CO') Admin;stTstioo 

Period Covered 

Original Contract Amount : 
Approved Change Orders : 

New Contract Amount: 

Work Completed To Date: 
Less Retention : 

Total Less Retention : 

Less Invoiced To Date : 

$7,930,497 ./ 

$0/
$7,930,497 

$7,930,497 ../ 

Invoice Number 
00034889541 

$0 

$7,930,497 / 

$7,872,235 ./ 

Bill To: 	NUECES COUNTY COURT HOUSE 

901 LEOPARD STREET 
ROOM 303 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

Total Amount Due This Invoice: 

Work Scheduled Previous Work In Stored Total Complete Balance 0% 

Item Description Value Application Place Material and Stored Percent To Finish Retention 

B C D F G (D+E+F) H(G/C) I (C-G) J 
Power Factor Corrections -$T04~049 $98,847 $0 $104,049 100% $0 $0 

Englneerlnll 5tO,610 $10.610 $0 $0 S10,810 100% $0 so 
551,140 S51 .140 SO $0 $51.140 100% SO $0 

In.lallatlon 

Malerl.ls 

$37,097 $37.097 $0 $0 $37,097 100% $0 SO 

Clo.""ul $5,202 $0 $5,202 $0 100% so$5,202 ./ ; / 2 	 Lighting Improvements $948,199 $948,1 99 $0 $0 $948,199 100% $0 

Englneerlng $12.6,953 $126,853 $0 so $126,853 100% so SO 

Malerials $451,740 $451 ,740 $0 $451,740 100% SO so'0 
In'I.JI.tlon 

Courthou se $195.806 $195,801> SO SO $195,806 lDO% SO SO 

New Jail S91 ,842 S91.84Z $0 SO $91.842 100% $0 $0 

Old Jail $66,612 S66.612. $0 SO $66,612 100% SO so 
Closeout 515,346 $15,346 SO SO 100% SO$15,346 / 	 $D / 

3 	 Boiler Plant Upgrades $633,71 1 $633,71 1 $0 $0 $633,711 100% $0 V $0 

Engineering $58,386 S58.386 $0 $0 $58,386 100% SO $0 

Malerlals $406,883 $406,883 SO SO $406,383 100".. so so 
installation $ t 44,162 $144,162 $0 so S144.162 100% SO so 
Closeout S24.280 s:24.Z60 SO $0 $24.280 100% so 

4 	 Chiller System Upgrades $431,666 $431,666 $0 $0 $431,666 100% $0 ../ ;; / 

G 

Engineering 529,935 $29.935 SO $0 $29.935 100% SO so 
Material. $346,960 $346.960 $0 SO 5346,960 100% $0 SO 

Installation $40,725 $40,725 $0 SO $40,725 100% $0 $0 

Clouout $14.046 $14.046 $0 $0 $14,046 / 100% $0 

5 Non-Chemical Water Treatment $11,327 $1 1,327 $0 $0 $11.327 V 100% $~/ $0 
Englnee<ing $11,327 5/ 1,327 SO SO $11.327 100% SO $0 

Materials $0 SO $0 $0 $0 0% SO $0 

Inllan.Hen SO $0 $0 SO $0 0% SO $0 

Closeout $0 SO so SO / 0% $0 

Water Conservation Measures $1,71 6,257 $1,716,1 57 $0 $1,716,257 V 100% ~ ./ $0 ®

$143.432 $143.432 $0 $0 5143.432 100% SO soEnglneerlng 

.... te rl .ls $805,199 $805,199 $0 SO $805.199 100% SO SO 

Installation 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice. 	 Page 1 of 2 

http:Malerl.ls


Courtl1ouse $130,804 $130,804 SO SO $130,804 100% SO $0 

New Jon $262,722 $262,722 SO $0 $262,722 100% $0 $0 

Old Jail $317,712- $317,712- $0 SO $31 7,712 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $56,388 $56,288 Sl OO SO 100% $0$56,388 / ; v'7 	 Solar Measures : Solar & PV $968,453 $968,453 $0 $0 $968,453 100% $0 
Engineering $91;,845 $96,845 SO $0 $96,845 100% $0 SO 

"'atert.l. $452,481 $452,481 SO $0 5452,481 100% $0 SO 

installation 

Photovalt.lc Sy.tem 	 $206,711 $206,711 SO $0 $206,71 1 100% SO $0 

Solar The",,"1Sy.tem $167,651 $167,651 $0 $0 $167.651 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $44,765 $44,765 $0 $0 $44,765 ./ 100% $0 $0 

HVAC Improvements $2,666,096 $2,636,752 Q29,344:) $0 $2,666,096 100% $0 / $0 G Mechanical 

En!!l.-rlng $66,317 $66,317 $0 $0 $66,317 100'll> $0 $0 

Koterlols 5662,038 $662,036 SO $0 $682,036 100% $0 $0\ q \<6W 
lnstallatJon $650,381 5650,361 $0 $0 $650,381 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $66,371 $66,371 $0 $0 $68,371 100% $0 $0 

0 

Controls 

Engineering - Hardw.... $118,695 $118,695 $0 $0 $118,695 100% $0 $0 

Engineering - Softwlre S10a,641 $108,641 SO $0 $108,64 1 100% $0 $0 

Matertals $550,924 $550,924 $0 $0 $550,914 100% $0 $0 

Electrlcolln,tall.Uon $334,641 $334,841 $0 $0 $334 ,841 100% $0 $0 

Commlsioning 561,821 $61,821 SO $0 $61,821 100% $0 $0 

Closeout $46,269 516,925 $0 $46,269 100% $0 $0 

$1 33,083 	 $5,575Courthouse Control Valve Replace 	 $127,508 @ $0 $133,083 ../ 100% $0 ../ $0 
Engln..,rlng $9,435 $9,435 SO $0 $9,435 100% $0 SO 

MsI@rf-al! $54,942 $54,942 SO SO $54,942 100% SO $0\ q I ~q,
In.tollaUon 	 $63,131 $63,131 $0 50 $63,131 100% $0 $0 

G
Clo.eout 	 55,575 $0 SO S5,575 100% $0 SO 

Jail AHU & Controls Replacement $1 76,612 $161 ,758 	 $0 $176,612 '/ 100% $0 $0 C!1~S~ 	 ./
Englneertng $12.530 $12,530 $0 $0 $12,530 100% SO $0 

Materials $120.452 $120 ,452 $0 $0 $120,.4 52 100% $0 SO 

Inst.lI, tlon $12.,500 $0 $41 ,276 100% SO SO 

Closeout $2,354 $0 

\QI1'6Q'l, 
; / $0 
$OV $0 
$0 $0 

J q/~q{) d cm 
I1If-5'3 t:ljIr IfID,sQ3/2.- S;J02.DO 	 ~115JI'J. 
{ttlf-Slt:t/ I'll g'kJ-;3/2.- IOO·~O 

29t 34{/, () ()
Jqt f';'S3, -z.J I'1cJfl>-5:;, 'Z 

S;~-1S:tJO 
r1Ig~S3"l1.' '11t?,1' -53Il. 
I ~1f.'S31 I " Ht. ~ ~-531;) I tfJ f9-1. 00 

Iq18- 5'310/I q(~90 -S3/0 

1P311~7--	 z
1l55;2/,'-,o'O 

Please reference our invoice number and amount with your payment. Send only to the address on this invoice . 	 Page 2 of 2 

http:D,sQ3/2.-S;J02.DO
http:Photovalt.lc


CERTIFICATE OFJohnson _, 

Controls COMPLETION Date: 03/14/2012 JCI Contract Number: 9818-0104 


I 

I 

I 


I 

I 


! 

I 

I 

i 


\ 

; 

Project (Name & Address) Owner's (Name & Address) 
Nueces County Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 901 Leopard Street. Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 Corpus Chrisit, Texas 78401 

Copies To: Attachements List: 
File N/A 

Proportional Acceptance: Specific portion of the project has been complete and Owner accepts the portions noted 
below and noted warranty date 
Substantial Completion: Total project is substantially complete and Owner may engage the system or designated 
Dortions thereof for which it is intended 
Substantial Completion for Guaranteed Savings: Project's Field Improvements Measures are complete with 
regards to Guaranteed Savings and Owner accepts these measures as complete and acknowledges that the 
Guarantee Savings Period shall begin on the date of this Certificate 

X Final Acceptance: Owner accepts project as totally complete, warranty periods shall begin as noted on this 
document excludina any Drevious PrODortlonal AcceJ)tance CertifJcates 

Project andlor "''''';\,/1 'a,,,,,, pomonlS) thereof covereJU>y th~ '-'til "''-'<ilt: (onlv if nQLFinaL ,a"""''''t''lnce) 
Date of 

Term of Item 1System 1Building Warranty 
Warranty

Start 
1 IUCRM #8,9, & 10 'V,,,ullalll.;a, Upgra",,,,, 4/112012 1 year 
2 IUCRM #8,9, & 10 Controls Upgrau"" 4/1/2012 see notes 
3 IUCRM #1 - Power Factor L;Or,tlullVI 4/112012 1 year 
4 
5 

N/A IAddional items attached on !\"ClUIIII'''' N/A dated N/A if marked -A list of itmes to be completed or corrected, prepared by JCI and verified by the owner or his representative, is below 
and or attached hereto if noted below. The faiiure to include any item on such list does not aiter the responsibility of 
JCI to complete all work In accordance with the contract documents. 

Date to be 
Initial 

Additional Items Remaining to be Completed 
Compieted 

Complete 
by Owner 

1 
2 
3 

~ 
5 

lJ..uu,vIICI' items attached on Attachment N/A dated NlA if marked 

Additional notes: 
UCRM #8,9 & 10 - The controls system is warrantied for one (1) year on materials and labor. New Johnson Controls 
Metasys DOC controls, control valves, control dampers & valve/damper actuators are caved by a three (3) year 
warranty on materials only starting on the warranty date. 

The Owner accepts the work or designated portion thereof as complete and will assume full possession thereof as stated 
above as of: 3/31/2012 
Owner or Owner's Representative Position Company Signature Date 



I 

CERTIFICATE OF 
Johnson ~lC' 

Controls COMPLETION Date: 03/14/2012 JCI Contract Number: 9818-0104 


\ 


i 


I
; 

i 


I 

I 

I 

I 

! 
1 


I 

! 
I 

!

I 

! 

I 

i 

! 
I 


I 

i 
! 
1 


I 

\. 
I 


Project (Name & Address) 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Copies To: 
File 

Owner's (Name & Address) 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Chrisit, Texas 78401 

Attachements List: 
N/A 

Proportional Acceptance: Speci1ic portion of the project has been complete and Owner accepts the portions noted 
below and noted warranty date 
Substantial Completion: Total project Is substantially complete and Owner may engage the system or designated 
loortions thereof for which it is intended 
Substantial Completion for Guaranteed Savings: Project's Field Improvements Measures are complete with 
regards to Guaranteed Savings and Owner accepts these measures as complete and acknowledges that the 
Guarantee Savings Period shall begin on the date of this Certificate 

X Final Acceptance: Owner accepts prOject as totally complete, warranty periods shall begin as noted on this 
document excludina any orevious Prooortiooai Acceotance Certificates 

IProject and/or "'''''\,II la,"" portion(s) thereof by tilis ,,<>, 1I ,,,a'e Conly if not Final """'. 
Date of 

Term of 
Item / System / Building Warranty 

Warranty
Start 

1 IUCRM #8, 9, & 10 Mechanical U~\,IIa"",., 41112012 1 year 
2 IUCRM #8, 9, & 10 vomrOI:; L 4/112012 see notes 
3 IUCRM 111 P~rFactor vVI "''-'IIVI _411@1l De~ 
4. N/~ IAvdi0tc:11 ~m~alla,,"cJ~n A!Lachment NIA dated N/A if marXed 

IA list of itmes to be completed or corrected, prepared by JCI and verified by the owner or his representative, is below 
land or attached hereto if noted below. The failure to include any item on such list does not alter the responsibility of 
IJCI to """'1-"<>'<# all work in accordance with the contract documents. 

Date to be 
Initial 

Additional Items Remaining to be Completed 
Completed 

Complete 
by Owner 

1 

£ 
3 
4 

~ 
IAddional items Ion ,,"a,,' ""'" N/A dated N/A if marked 

Additional notes: 
UCRM #8, 9 & 10 - The controls system is warrantied for one (1) year on materials and labor. New Johnson Controls 
Metasys DOC controls, control valves, control dampers & valve/damper actuators are coved by a three (3) year 
warranty on materials only starting on the warranty date. 

The Owner accepts the work or designated portion thereof as complete and will assume full possession thereof as stated 
above as of: 3/31/2012 
Owner or Owner's Representative Position Company Signature Date 

I 

1 


I 

i 


I 

1 


I 

I 

i 

i 


I 
J 

I 

! 

I 
, 

t 
I 

! 
I 

¥ 

I 

~ 
r 

j 

I
, 

I 

i 

! 

I 

f 


i 

t 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Accept the following "Outside Agency" Reports for FY 2010/2011:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept the following "Outside Agency" Reports for FY 2010/2011:

1. Big Brothers Big Sisters of South Texas

2. Refuge of Hope

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Big Brothers Big Sisters

Refuge of Hope



Big Brothers Big Sisters 202 Baltimore Ave 

of South Texas RECEIVED San Antonio, TX 78215 

T 210 225-6322 

F 210225-1961cPt ~!~c~ ~;~~ty www.bigmentor.org 

Commissioners Court 
Administration OFFICERSMarch 9, 2012 

Jeffrey Webb 

0 a-t- Chairry I 1/Samuel L. Neal, Jr. County Judge t- 0 - f)F.M '1 , 
Nueces County Courthouse ,--- Tom Russell 

901 Leopard, Rm. 303 Immediate Pa~t Chair$ Lf, 500 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3697 • A r: h'd 4C Ken Herringollf5,de 9' y IVI'I" Vice Chair 

RE: Big Brothers Big Sisters Serving the Coastal Bend Final Rep0l1 

Dear Mr. Neal: 

First and foremost, on behalf of the hundreds of children we served in the 
Coastal Bend last year, I wish to express my gratitude to the Nueces 
County Commissioners Court for your generous and consistent support 
over the past several years. During this tumultuous economic environment, 
your support has allowed Big Brothers Big Sisters Serving the Coastal 
Bend to continue our mission to provide children facing adversity with 
strong and endUling, professionally supported, one-to-one mentOling 
relationships that change their hves for the better, forever. 

Over the past year we have faced hardships, including federal and state 
level funding cuts, yet we have accomplished a great deal in spite of these 
difficulties. In 2011, we served 413 children in the Coastal Bend and 
provided case management support to the same number of mentors and 
families. The youth in our programs represent some of the most 
economically and emotionally disadvantaged youth in our community 
children of incarcerated parents who are 7 times more likely to be 
imprisoned like their parents, or youth living in povelty, circumstances 
which are proven to hinder academic success; yet their mentors have 
empowered them to overcome the obstacles in their lives and improve their 
attitudes, behaviors, and academic performance of the past year. 

The success of Big Brothers Big Sisters' mcntoring model is based on 
facilitating the development of the assets that research proves empower 
youth to overcome the obstac1es in their lives, make positive decisions, and 

Johnny Sheil 

Treasurer 

Bill Haynie 

Secretary 

Denise Barkhurst 

President & CEO 

DIRECTORS 

H. Webster Baldwin IV 

Damon Childs 

Scott DujJY 

Kim Fischer 

David Gonzalez 

Bob Howell 

Chad Magill 

Douglas A. Poned 

John Robertsoll 

Michelle Scott 

Milch Walker 

succeed. The attention and guidance the mentors provide to their "Littles" 
encourages the natural development of these assets, improving their self-esteem, 
self-confidence, communication and relationship skills, and their desire to 
succeed in schooL 

Big Brothers Big Sisters employs several tools to measure program outcomes, 
which emphasize the critical work your funding helped the agency accomplish 
last year. Through Program-Based Outcome Evaluations (POE), volunteers 

http:www.bigmentor.org


ammally assess the development ofthe assets in their "Littles", based on where they were at the 
beginning of the match. The following percentages represent the number of mentored youth in 
Corpus Christi who made gains or maintained positive levels in each of the assets, according to 
Program-Based Outcome Evaluation data collected for 2011: 

Self Confidence 97% 'Class participation 59% 
Ability to Express Feelings 95% Classroom behavior 63% 
Ability to Make Decisions 93% Ability to avoid delinquency 84% 
Has interests or hobbies 95% Ability to avoid substance abuse 86% 
Personal hygiene, appearance 81% Ability to avoid early parenting 86% 
Sense of the future 90% Ability to show tmst 97% 
Ability to use community 67% Respect for other cultures 92% 
resources Relationship with family 88% 
Ability to use school resources 69% members 
Academic perfOlmance 85% Relationships with peers 88% 
Attitude toward school 88% Relationships with other adults 85% 
School preparedness 70% 

In addition, youth in the program complete the Youth Outcomes Survey (YOS) annually, another 
tool used to evaluate program impact. The survey measures 8 major categories that are based on 
the developmental assets listed above; categories include social acceptance, scholastic 
competency, risk attitudes, grades, special adult in their lives, educational expectations, parental 
Trust and Truancy. Students complete a baseline survey when they begin the program to assess 
where they are in each of the categories. At the end of each year, mentored youth again complete 
the survey to rate \vhere they are at that point and the improvements they have made. Survey 
results reveal similar positive gains in attitudes, behaviors, and academic perfonnance as those 
demonstrated by POE data: 

;. 85.4 percent recognize that engaging in risky behaviors, such as drug and alcohol use, 
violence, and skipping school, is not okay and is hal111ful to them 

> 67.3 percent reported their attendance in school had improved over the course ofthe year 
>- 58.9 percent of mentored students reported maintaining good grades or improving in math, 

reading, social studies, and science 

With such positive outcomes, Big Brothers Big Sisters is committed to our mission, to providing 
one-to-one mentors for our most at-risk youth, and to ensuring they stay in school, avoid 
delinquent behaviors, and succeed. We thank you for your consistent support and the impact you 
have helped us make in our community, and we hope we may continue to partner with Nueces 
County Commissioners Court in the future to ensure youth have the support and relationships 
they need. 

Sil~ly, 
:-- ", ,41. /i /,7':); Y't UvlJvGGV 
~isc Barkhurst Ij 

President & CEO 



Big Brothers Big Sisters serving the Coastal Bend 

Expense 

7000 . SALARIES 

7100· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

7200· PAYROLL TAXES 

8100· SUPPLIES 

8200 . TELEPHONE 

8400 . OCCUPANCY 

8700 . TRAVEL 

9400 . INSURANCE 

Total Expense 

Nueces County Expenditures Report 

Expenditures 

3019.28 

454.87 

340.34 

52.25 

120.36 

245.87 

176.51 

90.53 

4,500.00 

Page 1 of 1 

http:4,500.00


i 

Physical Address: 

4035 Violet Road Refuge of. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Mailing Address: 

P.O. Box 260480 
Corpus Christi, TX 78426

HOPE-, 
a pr'egnancy r'esou!'ce center'RECEIVED 

361-241-5300 
1-877-211-0580 

MAR 08 2012 
[_(riD i'JE/~,LMarch 6,2012 

Count" .I' "Jic'G i)ui,)CeS County, Texas 
By---/rl-.1!.-c::_-- __~'___"____

Samuel L. Neal Jr. 
County Judge 
Rm303 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christ, TX 78401 

Re: Report on Outside Agency Funding 

Dear Sir, 

In the past year Refuge of Hope; a prc has expanded our program to assist Rainbow House, area High 
Schools, as well as low income families in Nueces County. 

Our intent is to address teen pregnancy through other services by our Abstinence program we make 
available to the schools at no cost to the schools. Unfortunately, the pregnancy rates in school are high and local 
school counselors are now referring students to us to assist in education and material supplies. I have spoken to over 
1,000 students in the last year, and now students are referring pregnant friends to us. 

We continue to offer all services free ofcharge and place notices in public housing areas as well as local 
churches. We also attend as many Health Fairs as possible to promote the Earn While You Learn program. The tax 
payer's money is used to purchase new cribs, car seats, and baby carries. We seek to protect the at risk parent by 
providing the highest standard offurniture as set out by Federal guidelines. We also offer diapers at the price of 1 
Mommie buck/dozen diapers. 

We appreciate your support, Ff 10-11
Sue Bernsen 

4t 2.,000
RECEIVED
Executive Director 

Oll1"5;J.e Agc.y 
_f)C1Y) MAR 'I 2 2012 
a Nueces County 

Commissioners Court 

Executive Director: Sue Bernsen 

Director: Isabel Diaz 


Pace Facilitator: SueAnne Marks 

Board of Directors: 

Helen Mitschke Al Buehring Mary Wilson 
Patti Smith Pat Richter Becky Ballard 

Diane Chapman Kenneth Fuska Carroll Kelly 



a pl'egnanry resour('e center' 

Physical Address: 

4035 Violet Road 
Corpus Christi, TX 78410 

Mailing Address: 

P.O. Box 260480 
Corpus Christi, TX 78426 

361-241-5300 
1-877-211-0580 
www.refugeothopecc.org. 

Nueces County Commissioner Court 
Funding Report 

Funds received: 

August 17, 2011 $2,000.00 


Expenses; 

Furniture (cribs, carrier, car seats) $1,297.64 

Parenting material (2 modules with support 
Literature) 293.65 

Lesson material (paper etc. for copies) 143.83 

Program adverstisement 265.00 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE as of9/26/11 $2,000.12 

Weare a 501 c organization all services are offered free ofcharge regardless ofrace or creed. 

Sue Bernsen 
Executive Director 

Executive Director: Sue Bernsen 

Director: Isabel Diaz 


Board of Directors: 

Pat Richter Mary Wilson Caroll Kelly 


Diane Chapman Patti Smith Marc Dunn Becky Ballard 

Al Buehring Helen Mitschke Kenneth Fuska 


http:2,000.12
http:2,000.00
http:www.refugeothopecc.org


Earn While You Learn 

Parenting and Life Skills 


Classes 


Come infor a 'Tour 
.J\nt£ 1{eceive :free 
1 Vozen Viapers or 4 
maternity items, or 4 
6a6y CfotFies items 

Prenatal/Parenting Classes 
Baby to Be/Going it Alone 
Stop smoking/Knowing the Unborn 
SIDSlThe Baby Human 
Baby to BeNour Baby Learns 
Baby Talk/Infant Development 
Safe from the Start 
Your Baby Can Sleep 

Life Skills Classes 
Sex, Love and Relationships 
It'll Never Happen to Me 
Intelligent Money Management 
Budgeting, Positive Credit 
Apartment Renting 
Furnishing and Decorating 
Surviving the Checkout 
Insurance Needs, Shopping for a Car 

Call to Make an Appointment 

Hours of Operation 


Monday - Thursday 9:00-- 5:30 

Friday Closed 


(361) 241-5300 
4035 Violet Rd. 

All Services Are Free 

Privacy Parking available in the rear 




I 
M lifu e of~ 
,,1.00 ~<enl.r 
money"

L~===========-~m~a~te~r~n~i~_an be exchang d 
baby furnif~~!heS, dia~er~orf baby clothes or other b' ormula ' 

._..._____.____ . ===____-=ab:Y~~I·t~e~m~s~'_===__-----~ 

I 
i 

I 

---==_._

~~===========~m~a~te~r~n~it:y~C~I~ot exchanged to 

lifuge of 

Mommy$ Mone" .~QEN
" 1.00 ~ __ cent.. 

money" can be 

baby furniturehes , diapers r,:abY clothes 


or other bah ~mula, 
__ Y Items. 

lifuge of 

Momm$Y Mone" .i2EEV
" 1.00 _cent..~ 
money" can bematernity cl t exchanged fbaby furnitu~ehes, diapersorfobabY clothes or other b 'b ~mula, ' a y Items. 

-



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Appoint Judge to Reinvestment Zone #3

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Appoint County Judge to Reinvestment Zone No. 3, the Tax Reinvestment Zone covering most of Downtown

Corpus Christi.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County approved the interlocal agreement to participate in this reinvestment zone on June 3, 2009.  It was

originally established by the City of Corpus Christi on December 10, 2008.

DISCUSSION

The reinvestment zone was created for the purpose of revitalizing the downtown area of Corpus Christi.  The

reinvestment zone contimplates each taxing entity having the authority to appointment a member to the board of

directors.

Attachments

Request Letter - Reivestment Zone #3



PO R IX 9r 

{ \:-Pll Chr 

!'IMI lti1·!CI,-3!2(t 

f \ 31!-X21>- II (I 

\\ n\ .-..u:\.~ com 

11. 

11~ fl 

March 2, 2012 f3~1 I~ 
Nueces River Authority . ! 

Director fJ: Mr. Scot Eliff, Superintendent 

400 Mann Street V'Ji 801 Leopard Street 

Suite 1002 Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Del Mar College 

Nueces County Dr. Marc Escamilla, President 

Judge Loyd Neal 101 Baldwin Blvd 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303 Corpus Christi, TX 78404 

Suite 470 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Downtown Management District 

Mr. John Vidaurri 

Port of Corpus Christi Authority 223 N Chaparral Street 

Mr. John LaRue, Executive Director Suite A 

222 Power Street Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

Dear Sirs: 

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone #3 ("TRZ #3"), defined as downtown Corpus Christi (see 
attached map), was created under the Tax Increment Financing Act (Section 311, Texas Tax 
Code: the " Act") and designated by Ordinance No. 027996 on November 17 by the Corpus 
Christi City Council. 

This letter serves as notice that, as a taxing entity within the TRZ #3 , your organization may 
appoint or waive your right to appoint one (I) member of the Board of Directors. 

According to Section 311 .009 of the Act, to be eligible for appointment to the board by the 
governing body of the municipality that created the zone, an individual must: 

(A) be a qualified voter of the municipality or county, as applicable; or 
(B) be at least 18 years of age and own real property in the zone, whether or not the 
individual resides in the municipality or county. 

RFCEIVED 

~ MAR OS 20\2 

~ 
~ 



Members of the board are appointed for terms of two years unless longer terms are 
provided under Article XI, Section 11, of the Texas Constitution. A vacancy on the 
board is filled for the unexpired term by appointment of the governing body of the 
taxing unit that appointed the director who served in the vacant position. 

Section 31 1.010 of the Act, Powers and Duties of Board of Directors, is attached for your 
review. 

Please forward a recommendation for your representative to serve on the TRZ #3 
Board, or your waiver of the right to appoint a representative, to this office by March 
31,2012. 

City Manager 



_.1 l--- .~TY OF COR~U~ oAR,Sl ,,\TEXAS 
Downto~ Tax Indrem~nJJRein~estment Zone 

Legend
C TIX Increment Reinvestment Zone 

-- . 


"'-J'-.o(f~.--""""""- --", ,, 
"~_ "I _""DII'-' ''''''' __...- • ._.._ TlF __ Cll' ___'........ _..... D ...... __ -._~ _

...... _.___... _ n. _ _ ,," __....--,.. ...........p- , - - - ,.....". 


" ..... _...r ... __ nt _~--.. 

=-~::::'"~--=- .. _ F-._-."' 

~--.:-=---



Sec. 311. 010. POWERS AND DUTIES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

(a) The board of directors of a reinvestment zone shall make 

recommendations to the governing body of the municipality or 

county that created the zone concerning the administration of 

this chapter in the zone. The governing body of the 

municipality by ordinance or resolution or the county by order 

or resolution may authorize the board to exercise any of the 

municipality's or county's powers with respect to the 

administration, management, or operation of the zone or the 

implementation of the project plan for the zone, except that the 

governing body may not authorize the board to: 

(1) issue bonds; 

(2 ) impose taxes or fees; 

( 3) exercise the power of eminent domain; or 

(4 ) give final approval to the project plan. 

(b) The board of directors of a reinvestment zone and the 

governing body of the municipality or county that creates a 

reinvestment zone may each enter into agreements as the board or 

the governing body considers necessary or convenient to 

implement the project plan and reinvestment zone financing plan 

and achieve their purposes. An agreement may provide for the 

regulation or restriction of the use of land by imposing 

conditions, restrictions, or covenants that run with the 

land. An agreement may during the term of the agreement 

dedicate, pledge, or otherwise provide for the use of revenue in 

the tax increment fund to pay any project costs that benefit the 

reinvestment zone, including project costs relating to the cost 

of buildings, schools, or other educational facilities owned by 

or on behalf of a school district, community college district, 

or other political subdivision of this state, railroad or 

transit facilities, affordable housing, the remediation of 

conditions that contaminate public or private land or buildings, 

the preservation of the facade of a private or public building, 

the demolition of public or private buildings, or the 

construction of a road, sidewalk, or other public infrastructure 

in or out of the zone, including the cost of acquiring the real 



property necessary for the construction of the road, sidewalk, 

or other public infrastructure. An agreement may dedicate 

revenue from the tax increment fund to pay the costs of 

providing affordable housing or areas of public assembly in or 

out of the zone. 

(c) Subject to the approval of the governing body of the 

municipality that created the zone, the board of a zone 

designated by the governing body of a municipality under Section 

311.005(a) (4) may exercise the power granted by Chapter 211, 

Local Government Code, to the governing body of the municipality 

that created the zone to restrict the use or uses of property in 

the zone. The board may provide that a restriction adopted by 

the board continues in effect after the termination of the 

zone. In that event, after termination of the zone the 

restriction is treated as if it had been adopted by the 

governing body of the municipality. 

(d) The board of directors of a reinvestment zone may 

exercise any power granted to a municipality or county by 

Section 311.008, except that: 

(1) the municipality or county that created the 

reinvestment zone by ordinance, resolution, or order may 

restrict any power granted to the board by this chapter; and 

(2) the board may exercise a power granted to a 

municipality or county under Section 311.008 (b) (2) only with the 

consent of the governing body of the municipality or county. 

(e) After the governing body of a municipality by 

ordinance or the governing body of a county by order creates a 

reinvestment zone under this chapter, the board of directors of 

the zone may exercise any power granted to a board under this 

chapter. 

(f) The board of directors of a reinvestment zone and the 

governing body of the municipality or county that created the 

zone may enter into a contract with a local government 

corporation or a political subdivision to manage the 

reinvestment zone or implement the project plan and reinvestment 

zone financing plan for the term of the agreement. In this 



subsection, "local government corporation" means a local 

government corporation created by the municipality or county 

under Chapter 431, Transportation Code. 

(g) Chapter 252, Local Government Code, does not apply to 

a dedication, pledge, or other use of revenue in the tax 

increment fund for a reinvestment zone by the board of directors 

of the zone in carrying out its powers under Subsection (b). 

(h) Subject to the approval of the governing body of the 

municipality that created the zone, the board of directors of a 

reinvestment zone, as necessary or convenient to implement the 

project plan and reinvestment zone financing plan and achieve 

their purposes, may establish and provide for the administration 

of one or more programs for the public purposes of developing 

and diversifying the economy of the zone, eliminating 

unemployment and underemployment in the zone, and developing or 

expanding transportation, business, and commercial activity in 

the zone, including programs to make grants and loans from the 

tax increment fund of the zone in an aggregate amount not to 

exceed the amount of the tax increment produced by the 

municipality and paid into the tax increment fund for the zone 

for activities that benefit the zone and stimulate business and 

commercial activity in the zone. For purposes of this 

subsection, on approval of the municipality, the board of 

directors of the zone has all the powers of a municipality under 

Chapter 380, Local Government Code. 

(i) The board of directors of a reinvestment zone or a 

local government corporation administering a reinvestment zone 

may contract with the municipality that created the zone to 

allocate from the tax increment fund for the zone an amount 

equal to the tax increment produced by the municipality and paid 

into the tax increment fund for the zone to pay the incremental 

costs of providing municipal services incurred as a result of 

the creation of the zone or the development or redevelopment of 

the land in the zone, regardless of whether the costs of those 

services are identified in the project plan or reinvestment zone 

financing plan for the zone. 



Added by Acts 1987, 70th Leg., ch. 191, Sec. 1, eff. Sept. 1, 

1987. Amended by Acts 1989, 71st Leg., ch. 1137, Sec. 22, eff. 

Sept. 1, 1989; Acts 1991, 72nd Leg., 2nd C.S., ch. 11, Sec. 58, 

eff. Sept. 1, 1991; Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 76, Sec. 

5.95(23), eff. Sept. 1, 1995; Acts 1999, 76th Leg., ch. 983, 

Sec. 3, eff. June 18, 1999. 

Amended by: 

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1094, Sec. 42, eff. September 1, 

2005. 

Acts 2005, 79th Leg., Ch. 1347, Sec. 4, eff. June 18, 2005. 

Acts 2007, 80th Leg., R.S., Ch. 921, Sec. 14.008, eff. 

September 1, 2007. 

Acts 2009, 81st Leg., R.S., Ch. 1358, Sec. 1, eff. June 19, 

2009. 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Ratify submission of grant application to Texas Juvenile Justice Department

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the submission of a grant application to the Texas Juvenile Justice Department for the Partners in Prevention

Program.

BACKGROUND

With merger of the Texas Juvenile Probation Commission and the Texas Youth Commission the Texas Juvenile

Justice Department (TJJD) was created and included was a new “prevention” line item in the budget. Recently, the

Board of TJJD approved to fund this line item in the amount of $1.5 million for the rest of FY 2012. TJJD states

the following in a memo:

“Section 203.0065 of the Texas Human Resources Code specifies that TJJD will provide prevention and

intervention programs and services intended to prevent or intervene in at-risk behaviors that lead to delinquency,

truancy, dropping out of school, or referral to the juvenile justice system. The target populations for these funds are

youth who are not currently under current departmental supervision, but are at increased risk of delinquency,

truancy, dropping out of school, or referral to the juvenile justice system. To best meet the specific developmental

needs of children, adolescents, youth and their families, services should be targeted towards a specific age group

(or groups) of recipients: Children Age 6 through 10 years; Adolescents Age 11 through 13 years; Youth Age 14

through 17 years.”

DISCUSSION

Knowing there is a need for services within the J.P. courts in handling this population and the quick turnaround of

two weeks in writing and submitting this grant, the Juvenile Department wrote and submitted a grant that targets

truant kids ages 11-13. 

The current provider of our MST services, Liberty Resources, has a truancy prevention program in place which

operates in another state. They would be able to provide the same service here in a modified version to fit Nueces

County. The proposed Partners in Prevention program involves working with approximately 75 kids in a year using

two “prevention specialists” utilizing a task centered case management approach. The specialist will work with the

family, schools, and courts with the goal of keeping the kids in school. 

The grant application requested a total of $169,661.00. There is no cash match required for this grant. 

Attachments

TJJP Project Proposal



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 1 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

Proposal Information 
Organization: NUECES COUNTY JUVENILE 

PROBATION DEPARTMENT 
Grant  S 

Fiscal Year: 2012 Status: Complete 

Additional Information: 
Created : On 2/17/2012 by Homer Flores 

Last Modified: On 3/1/2012 by Homer Flores 

History 

Action Date User Comments 

Created 2/17/2012 Deanna Saldana       

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

Proposal Information 
Target Population 
Target Population 
The Partners in Prevention Program as implemented in Nueces County will target adolescents age 11 – 13 who are 
referred to Justice of the Peace courts for truancy and who have had no involvement with the juvenile justice 
system. 
 
Program Goal 
Program Need / Overview: 
 
It has been noted that Nueces County has a comparatively high juvenile offense rate to other Texas communities 
of its size, and significantly higher than state averages.  While violent crimes for the 10 – 14 age group decreased 
23.6 % to 7.38 per 10,000 children in Texas between 2003 and 2008, in Nueces County the rate increased 33.3% to 
14.26 per 10,000 children (Rhodes and Chang, 2010).  In fact, “when all arrests are considered, Nueces County has 
a higher rate of arrest of 10 – 14 year olds than the State or Nation” (Rhodes and Chang, 2010). 
Prevention program services for at-risk youth prior to involvement with the juvenile justice system are necessary in 
Nueces County to reduce the high number of arrests and youth entering this already overburdened system.  In 
addition, prevention services must address the multi-determinant risk factors predictive of juvenile offense 



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 2 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

including those associated with the community, school, peers and family. 
At risk youth are often identified within the school system through difficulties with school attendance, school 
behavior, and school performance.  In fact, truancy without intervention is often seen as predictive of future 
juvenile offense.  Nueces County Justice of the Peace courts saw nearly 1000 youth ages 11 - 13 referred for 
truancy in 2011-2012 school year: 
 
Corpus Christi ISD:  782 
Tuloso-Midway ISD:   65 
Callallen ISD:            55 
Robstown ISD:          88 
 
It becomes apparent, then, that this age group is in need of preventative services.  To ensure services are targeted 
toward these most vulnerable youth, the Nueces County Juvenile Probation Department will collaborate with local 
middle schools and Justice of the Peace courts to implement the Partners in Prevention (PIP) program serving 
youth ages 11 – 13 who are referred for truancy. 
PIP is a creative and data driven program that is based on the Task Centered Case Management Model.  Through 
the development of collaborative service teams, goals are identified and interventions employed to improve 
school functioning.  By working with the family and school the most significant risk factors to delinquency are 
addressed and reduce the number of youth progressing into the juvenile justice system. 
 
Program Goals and Evaluation 
 
Goals 
The Partners in Prevention Program seeks to obtain the following outcomes: 
 
•Serve at-risk youth in Nueces County for an average of 16 weeks. 
 
75 youth will be identified by the Justice of the Peace Courts and served by the PIP program annually.  20 youth 
will be identified and served in the 2011-2012 FY. 
 
70% of youth admitted to the program will complete the program. 
 
•Increase the youth’s academic performance by improving grades, attendance, and school behaviors as evidenced 
by teacher report and report cards. 
 
70% of youth completing the program with attendance related goals will improve their attendance pre to post 
intervention. 
 
60% of youth completing the program with goals related to academics will maintain or improve their efforts to 
show progress. 
 
70% of youth completing the program identified with behavioral problems in the school will decrease the 
occurrence of the target behavior pre to post intervention. 
 
•Improve the parent / child relationship by improving home behavior as evidenced by parent report. 
 



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 3 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

70% of youth completing the program identified with behavioral problems in the home will decrease the 
occurrence of the target behavior pre to post intervention. 
 
•Decrease juvenile offense as evidenced by lack of juvenile justice involvement for one year post program 
participation. 
 
60% of youth completing the program will not commit a juvenile offense within six months post program 
participation. 
 
Evaluation 
PIP specialists, in conjunction with the child, parent, and school, gather the data necessary to evaluate the 
outcomes.  This includes pre-and post- tests that measure change in behaviors and goal achievement, rating scales 
measured against a baseline of frequency established at the onset of services and report cards.  This data is 
collected for each youth and family, compiled, and reported to the funding source on a quarterly basis to evaluate 
program effectiveness. 
 
Program Activities 
a)Regular activities 
PIP services are centered on collaborative treatment teams identified by the youth and family. The program 
utilizes a task-centered case management model, the social work method recommended when working with multi-
problem client systems.  The model is used to identify and intervene in barriers to academic achievement that 
place students at risk for involvement in the juvenile justice system. 
Program Specialists meet with each child, family, and the referral source to determine the appropriateness of the 
child’s participation in the PIP program.  PIP Treatment Specialists coordinate with the child, family, school 
personnel and all other involved professionals to identify target problems and to develop a plan for resolving those 
problems. 
Inclusion of the family is an integral part of the program allowing the youth and his/her family to participate in the 
development and implementation of the plan to address target issues.  Treatment Specialists meet individually 
with youth identified as in need of one-on-one intervention.  Group sessions are created and conducted when 
individualized treatment plans indicate the need.  PIP Treatment Specialists are available for school consultation 
with teachers who request and/or agree to participate in the treatment model. 
 
b)Services to be provided 
 
Service Components: 
•The Task-Centered Case Management Model 
•Family / Individual / Group Interventions 
•Classroom Interventions 
•Parent/Teacher Training 
 
Service Providers: 
To ensure an adherent program implementation, it is the intention of the Nueces County Juvenile Probation 
Department to utilize the organization that has experience implementing and researching the program.  Liberty 
Resources Inc., a non-profit corporation, currently provides services for the Department and has the capacity to 
expand programming to implement the Partners in Prevention Program. 
 



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 4 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

Service Access: 
Youth and families will initially access services through referral to the Justice of the Peace courts for truancy.  The 
courts' Casemanager will refer youth and the Lead Treatment Specialist will screen each family to ensure 
appropriateness for services.  During participation in the program the youth and family will access the Treatment 
Specialist through the use of the Specialists cell phone number provided to each family during the intake meeting.  
Afterhours and in the event of an urgent need the youth and family can access services through a toll free number 
provided to each family during the intake meeting. 
 
c)Available research 
The PIP program has been the subject of several journal articles including “The Partners in Prevention Program: 
The Evaluation and Evolution of the Task-Centered Case Management Model” (Colvin, et. al. ,2008.  Research of 
Social Work Practice 18: 607.) and “The Partners in Prevention Program:  The Further Development of the Task-
Centered Case Management Model” (Colvin, et. al., 2008.  Research of Social Work Practice 18: 586). 
In addition, PIP has been evaluated annually since the 1994-1995 school year in Madison County, New York.  PIP 
specialists, in conjunction with the child, parent, and school, have gathered the data necessary to evaluate the 
outcomes.  This includes pre-and post- tests that measure change in behaviors and goal achievement, rating scales 
measured against a baseline of frequency established at the onset of services, consumer satisfaction surveys and 
report cards.   At the end of the school year, all case records have been sent to an outside consultant, who 
conducted a statistically based outcome evaluation to determine success in achieving both program and client 
outcomes.  The following are significant findings: 
 
•Annual evaluations of the PIP program have demonstrated improvement in grades at the statistically significant 
level, on average improving half of a letter grade (from C+ to B-) pre to post intervention. 
•When compared with school counseling in a quasi-experiment, students in the PIP Program showed greater 
improvement in overall grades with significantly shorter time spent in services (Colvin, et. al., 2008.  RSP 18:  586.). 
•Another important finding from the comparison between PIP and school counseling that students in the PIP 
program rated themselves as being more successful in accomplishing their targeted goals than those involved in 
school counseling services. 
•Improvements in the majority of behaviors within the classroom as well as within the home have been found to 
be significant during each evaluation.  (Colvin, et. al., 2008.  RSP 18: 607.) 
 
d)Timeline for implementation 
 
Date / 2012          Task 
March 15                        Receive funding from TJJD 
March 23                        Hire two Treatment Specialists 
March 26 - 30           Train Treatment Specialists 
April 2                        Begin receiving referrals 
April 30                        Expect to have full caseloads 
July 10                        1st quarter review 
September 10           End of FY review 
 
e)How participants will be identified and selected 
Youth referred to the county Justice of the Peace courts for truancy will be referred to the program by the courts 
Case Manager.  An initial evaluation will be conducted to ensure appropriateness for program participation by the 
Lead PIP Treatment Specialist. 



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 5 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

 
f)A summary list of any collaborations or partnerships with other counties to establish cooperative and broader or 
more efficient set of services for youth to be served through this grant 
Nueces County Juvenile Probation Department will collaborate with sixteen local middle schools from six school 
districts and #?  Justice of the Peace courts to provide comprehensive services to youth 11-13 years old referred to 
the court for truancy. 
 
      
      
      
      
      
      
Budget Information 
Salaries and Fringe $105,746.00 

The Lead Treatment Specialist will provide direct services to youth and families as described in the proposal, as 
well as clinical oversight of the Treatment Specialist.  Both specialists will relate to referral sources (court etc.) and 
act as community liaison to schools and other service entities involved in the youth’s treatment.  The Lead 
Treatment Specialist will be compensated for 40 hours per week at an annual salary of $39,000 plus benefits with a 
total cost of $51,972. 
The Treatment Specialist will be compensated for 40 hours per week at an annual salary of $37,500 plus benefits 
for a total cost of $49,974. 
Clinical consultation and oversight will be provided at a rate of $12,000 annually.  Similar to Evidenced Based 
practices (MST, FFT) clinical consultation assures fidelity to the treatment model and is an integral component of 
the service delivery methodology.  As a partner in this demonstration project, Liberty Resources, Inc. is 
contributing an in-kind contribution for Clinical Supervision/Consultation costs of $8200 bringing the total of 
Clinical Consulation to $3,800. 
The total expense for salaries and fringe and clinical oversight is $105746. 
 
Travel and Training Cost $31,532.00 

Initial (one time) treatment training expenses are calculated at $750 per person for 4 days of model training for 3 
staff including the Lead Treatment Specialist, the Treatment Specialist, and the Program Director for a total cost of 
$2250. 
Travel associated with initial program training is calculated at $1550 per person which includes $575 airfare, $800 
hotel (calculated at $200 per night for 4 nights), and $175 per-diem for meals (calculated at $35 per day for 5 days) 
For 3 staff this totals  $4650. 
On-site booster training (and associated travel costs) will be provided to the team by the clinical oversight expert 
to the treatment staff and Probation Department personnel. This will occur  bi-annually for an estimated total cost 
of $1500 per trip totaling $3000. 
Staff travel is calculated by estimating 400 miles weekly for each Treatment Specialist to provide program services. 
At the Federal tax level of $0.52 per mile the total cost is $21,632. (Note: This is similar to current MST program 
service costs as the treatment is delivered in the home and community) 
 



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 6 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

The total expense for travel and training is $31,532. 
 
Operating Expenses $32,383.00 

General operating expenses include the following: 
 
Description:                                           Cost: 
Advertising for staff recruitment                $ 200 
 
Office phone (allocated) and cell phone 
service $1150 per staff member                $2250 
 
Printing for business cards and 
community awareness                             $  100 
 
Postage                                                        $  100 
 
Client assistance:  funds to assist clients 
in reaching stated goals 
($75/youth/family for a total of 80 families)      $6,000 
 
Program supplies including training and 
instruction material                                         $ 500 
 
Office supplies                                            $ 125 
 
Software (allocated for various upgrades)          $   65 
 
Payroll – per employee cost for payroll 
contracted services                                          $  359 
 
Desks/chairs/misc ($2200 per staff member)    $4400 
 
Audit services for outside financial audit     $  100 
 
Agency administration                               $18,184 
 
 
The total operating expense for the program is $32,383. 
Non-Residential and  Contract Services $0.00 

There are no non-residential and/or contract services. 
            

      
            



 

 

TJJD-Proposal Summary 

 

Grant Manager Proposal | Page 7 of 7                                                                 3/20/2012 2:46:41 PM  
 

      
            

      

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Approve the following Tax Deeds 

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the following Tax Deeds and highest minimum opening bid to date:

1. Lot 34, Block 3, Flores Addition, in the amount of $300.00.

2. Lot 11, Buena Vista Heights, in the amount of $1,000.00.

3. Lot 26, Block 8, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $300.00.

4. The North 30 feet of Lots 31 & 32, Block 1, Stafford Addition, in the amount of

    $500.00.

5. The South one-half of Lots 11 & 12, Block 6, Sands and Rice Addition, in the amount

    of $2,344.00.

6. Lot 8, Block 8, Casa Blanca Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

7. Lot 22, Block 5, Griffin Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

8. Lot 27, Block 4, Dr. A. P. Portela Subdivision, in the amount of $500.00.

9. Lot 5, Block 5, Dan L. Messer Addition, in the amount of $800.00.

10. Lots 5 and 6, Block 24, Robstown Original Townsite, in the amount of $1,500.00.

11. Lot 8, Block 6, San Pedro Addition, in the amount of $2,500.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Bids for Tax Resale

















































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Approval of Early Voting Calendar

Submitted By: Diana Barrera, County Clerk

Department: County Clerk

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving the following for the May 29, 2012 Primary Elections:

     1.  Early Voting Substations 

     2.  Mobile Voting Calendar

BACKGROUND

The Primary Election date is Tuesday, May 29, 2012.  Early voting will be conducted for a two-week period

beginning on Monday, May 14, 2012, and continuing through Friday, May 25, 2012.  

Hours of operation will be held as follows:

Monday, May 14 through Friday, May 18, 2012     8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Saturday, May 19, 2012                                        7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

Sunday, May 20, 2012                                           8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Monday, May 21 through Friday, May 25               7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.

All of the days of early voting and hours of operation are pursuant to Chapter 85, Texas Election Code.

Please note:  One new mobile voting site has been scheduled on Monday, May 14, 2012, Lone Star Country Store. 

All other sites are existing locations that have been utilized in previous elections.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

EV Calendar



Early Voting Calendar Approved on 

by the 

Nueces County Commissioners Court 

(Calendario de Votación Adelantada aprobado el 

  

Corte de Comisionado de Condado de Nueces) 

 
Loyd Neal, County Judge 
Mike Pusley, Commissioner, Precinct 1 

Joe A. Gonzalez, Commissioner, Precinct 2 

Oscar Ortiz, Commissioner, Precinct 3 

Joe Mc Comb, Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 

NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

(1
st
 Floor Atrium) 

901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 

 

CITY – COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

1702 Horne Road 

Corpus Christi, Texas 

 

CORPUS CHRISTI AREA  

COUNCIL FOR THE DEAF 

5151 Mc Ardle Road 

Corpus Christi, Texas  

 

ETHEL EYERLY SENIOR CENTER 

654 Graham Road 

Corpus Christi, Texas 

 

HILLTOP 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
11425 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 

    
 

JOHNNY S. CALDERON  

COUNTY BUILDING 
710 E. Main Street 

Robstown, Texas 

  

NUECES COUNTY BISHOP 

COMMUNITY CENTER 

102 W. Joyce Street 

Bishop, Texas 

 

 PADRE ISLES COUNTRY CLUB 

(Laguna Room) 

14353 Commodores Drive 

Corpus Christi, Texas 

 

  PORT ARANSAS 

COMMUNITY CENTER 
408 N. Alister Street 

Port Aransas, Texas 

 

 

NUECES COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PARTY 

4044 Weber Road 

Corpus Christi, Texas  78411 

361-334-6179 

nuecescodems@gmail.com 

 

NUECES COUNTY REPUBLICAN PARTY 

4639 Corona Drive, Suite 5 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78411 

361-994-9317 

ncgopprimary@aol.com 

 

May 29, 2012 

Primary Election 
Early Voting Sub-Stations 

And Hours of Operation 

 
 (Sitios Principales de Votación Adelantada 

y Las Horas y direcciones para las  

Eleccións de Primario del 
29 de mayo de 2012) 

 

May 14-18 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

May 19 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

May 20 12:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m. 

May 21-25 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m. 

    

 

  

 

Early Voting Clerk Address 

Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 

901 Leopard Street / P.O. Box 2627 

Corpus Christi, TX 78403 

361-888-0580 
 

 

For Additional information, visit us on the web at: 

http://www.co.nueces.tx.us/countyclerk/elections 

 

mailto:nuecescodems@gmail.com
mailto:ncgopprimary@aol.com


Sunday (domingo) Monday (lunes) Tuesday (martes) Wednesday (miercoles) Thursday (jueves)  Friday (viernes) Saturday (sabado) 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19

CHRISTUS SPOHN
SHORELINE

DRISCOLL CHILDRENS 
HOSPITAL

CHRISTUS SPOHN
MEMORIAL

C.C. MEDICAL CENTER
BAY AREA

CHRISTUS SPOHN
SOUTH

CORPUS CHRISTI           
ATHLETIC CLUB

600 Elizabeth St. 3533 S. Alameda St. 2606 Hospital Blvd. 7101 S.P.I.D. 5950 Saratoga Blvd. 2101 Airline Rd.
9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

LA MICHOACANA
BAKERY

CCAD
(SUBWAY LOBBY)

TEXAS A&M - CC
UNIVERSITY CENTER

SPROUTS FARMERS       
MARKET 

MHMR OF
NUECES COUNTY

HALF PRICE
BOOKS

3829 Crosstown Expwy. 308 Crecy St. 6300 Ocean Dr. 1440 Airline Rd. 1630 S. Brownlee St. 5425 S.P.I.D.
7:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

NORTHWEST SENIOR 
CENTER

WOOLDRIDGE
PLACE

TRINITY
TOWERS

TRISUN CARE CENTER 
CORPUS CHRISTI

GARDEN
SENIOR CENTER

SUTHERLAND'S

9725  Up River Rd. 7352 Wooldridge Rd. 101 N. Broadway St. 202 Fortune Dr. 5325 Greely Dr. 4041 S. Staples St.
9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 7:30 a.m. - 5:30 p.m.

LONE STAR 
COUNTRY STORE

DAVID BERLANGA
COMMUNITY CENTER

BANQUETE SENIOR 
CITIZEN'S CENTER

DRISCOLL ISD
(Cafetorium)

PETRONILA ISD
(Cafeteria)

CORPUS CHRISTI
TRADE CENTER

14342 Northwest Blvd. 1513 2nd St. Agua Dulce, TX 4359 4th St. Banquete, TX 410 W. Ave. D., Driscoll, TX 2391 Co. Rd. 67, Robstown, TX 2833 S.P.I.D.
10.00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

20 21 22 23 24 25

Y.W.C.A. KIKO'S MEXICAN FOOD 
RESTAURANT

C.C. MEDICAL CENTER
DOCTORS REGIONAL

CORPUS CHRISTI
MEDICAL TOWER

LEGACY HOME HEALTH 
CENTER

C.C. MEDICAL CENTER 
NORTHWEST

4601 Corona Dr. 5514 Everhart  Rd. 3315 S. Alameda St. 1521 S. Staples St. 5633 S. Staples St. 13725 Northwest Blvd.
1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m. 7:00 a.m.- 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

HALF PRICE
BOOKS

TOWER II DMC SOUTH - CENTER FOR 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

DMC WEST
COLEMAN CENTER

DEL MAR COLLEGE 
ADMINISTATION BLDG.

N.A.S
COMMISSARY

5425 S.P.I.D. 555 N. Carancahua St. #220 3209 S. Staples St. 4101 Old Brownsville Rd. 101 Baldwin Blvd 10801 D. St., Building 337
10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:30 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

GARDEN ESTATES
RETIREMENT CENTER

OVEAL WILLIAMS
SENIOR CENTER

LINDALE
SENIOR CENTER

HARBOR PLACE
RETIREMENT CENTER

HOMEWOOD RESIDENCE
RETIREMENT CENTER

AMERICAN BANK
(Island Branch)

2709 Cimarron Blvd. 1414 Martin Luther King  Dr. 3135 Swantner Dr. 5518 Lipes Blvd. 6410 Meadowvista Dr. 14602 S.P.I.D.
9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

CORPUS CHRISTI
TRADE CENTER

LONDON ISD
(Middle School)

BANQUETE SENIOR 
CITIZEN'S CENTER

DRISCOLL ISD
(Cafetorium)

DAVID BERLANGA
COMMUNITY CENTER

NUECES COUNTY KEACH 
FAMILY LIBRARY

2833 S.P.I.D. 1306 FM 43 4359 4th St. Banquete, TX 410 W. Ave. D., Driscoll, TX 1513 2nd St. Agua Dulce, TX 1000 Terry Shamsie Blvd., Robstown, TX
9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m.- 4:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 8:00 a.m. - 3:00 p.m.

NUECES COUNTY MOBILE EARLY VOTING CALENDAR (Calendario de Votación Movil Adelantada del condado Nueces)
May 29, 2012 Primary Election (Elección de Primario el 29 de mayo de 2012)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Aviation Capital Improvement Program

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to notify the Texas Department of Transportation, Aviation

Division, that Nueces County is committed to funding a ten percent (10%) match on the proposed Aviation Capital

Improvement Program project for the Nueces County Airport.

BACKGROUND

In July 2011 Nueces County forwarded a letter to the Texas Department of Transportation, Aviation Division,

setting forth a list of priority projects for inclusion in TxDOT's Aviation Capital Improvement Program.

DISCUSSION

The TxDOT's Aviation Division recently notified Nueces County that they are recommending a pavement

rehabilitation project for the preservation of the runway and taxiway surfaces, and a security fencing project as part

of their CIP.  They plan to do the engineering and design in FY2013 and then construction in FY2014.  There is a

slight possibility they may be able to move construction up into 2013.  The estimated match for engineering and

design is $7,500 and for construction, $79,500, with the total project estimated to cost $870,000.

At this point TxDOT is asking the County whether they can fund its match on the projects. It is recommended that

we advise TxDOT that funding can be available in FY2013 for the complete project. The $87,000 match can be

allocated from the Capital Projects (Dept. 1901) Misc. Projects - 190101.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$87,000 local match to be funded by Capital Projects Misc. Projects - 190101

Attachments

N.C. Ltr to TxDOT

TxDOT CIP Projects



Claudia Lobell 
Chief Unculi". 

c 1 a II di a.Jobell@{cdlu« .,. [X.lI~ 


Danielle Hale, E.M.C. 
(361) 888·0513 
d a 11 i ell e.11 a le@co.nucccs.tx.us 

Marie Carrale~ 


Secretary 

maric.carral (' 50 ~'('O. nu t'C(:'S, Ix. U! 


1----1 Pf/\SAlvfOEL L. NEAL:, JR.t 
County Judge L_______ 

July 18,2011 

Scott Gallagher, Director 

Planning & Programming 

Aviation Division 

Texas Department of Transportation 

125 E. I11h Street 

Austin, TX 78701-2483 


Dear Mr. Gallagher: 

Please accept our thanks to you and the Aviation Division, Texas Department of 
Transportation, for all the support and finances provided to maintain and operate our 
airport over the years. 

A recent review of our Airport Master Plan has revealed some items that need to be 
addressed in an effort to ultimately reach self-sustainability and maintain a safe and 
secure airp011. The most important needs ofNueces County Airport, both current and 
near future are: 

1. 	 Install Security Fencing around all (or) a portion of airport Perimeter

security issue 


2. 	 Rehabilitate and Mark RW 13-31, Taxiways, Turnarounds and Apron 

Areas 


3. 	 Construct Auto Parking for 5·10 Units 
4. 	 Construct New T-Hanger with] 5-Unit Storage 
5. 	 Construct New Terminal Facility with 2417 Access 

I understand this process requires time for planning, therefore, I respectfully request 
that you include the above listed items for Nueces County Airport in the Capital 
Improvements Plan for TASP. 

Thank you in advance for your assistance in the preservation, growth and 
development ofour Nueces County Airport. 

Sincerely, 

~ 

~~J-.~/ 
Samuel 1. Neal, Jr. 

Nl.leces County Judge 


Cc: Tanya Swails, Nueces County Airport Manager 
Cc: Nueces County Commissioners 

RECEIVED 

JUL 212011 

AVIATION DIVISION, TxDOT.,._-----_._-


Cc: Bill Macke, Airp011 Planner, TXDOT Aviation Division 
Nue.:es Count)' Courthouse. 901 Leopard Street, Room 303 • Corpus Christi. Texas 7840]·3697. (361) 888·0444. rAX (361) 888·0445 

mailto:le@co.nucccs.tx.us
mailto:a.Jobell@{cdlu


Ruben Saenz 

From: Bill Macke < BilLMacke@b<dot.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Ruben Saenz 
Subject: RBO - Robstown letter of interest - preliminary estimates 
Attachments: 10 Robstown_Fence_and_Rehab_Exhibit.pdf; 11 ROBSTOWN_SUMMARY.pdf; 12a 

Engineering Design FY2013.pdf; 12b Construction for Rehab RWY 13_31 and fence. pdf 

Hello Ruben, 

Attached are a couple PDF documents. One is an exhibit sketch of the project we are developing for Robstown Nueces 
County airport (RBO). We feel that a pavement rehabilitation project is due for the preservation of the runway and 
taxiway surfaces. Or recommendation is to do all the surfaces to get them all on the same maintenance cycle. With the 
rehabilitation, new pavement markings will be put in place. 

When evaluating the request for security fencing, we feel that fencing along the northern edge of the airport property, 
down along the entrance road and then across to the northeast side and then down towards the southern end of the 
runway would satisfy a need for a deterrent at this stage. Two gates will be installed in this fence line. 

The second PDF IS estimates of cost. Right now, I've placed a draft project into our capital improvement program (CIP). 
In FY2013 we'll do engineering and design for the project and then constrUction in FY2014. 

:f you would, review the attached files and let me know if you have any questions. If this looks good, let me know when 
the city can move on their portion ofthe grant matches. There is a slight possibility that we might be able to slide 
constrUction up into 2013 if some other planned projects don't shake out and there is funding available on our end. 
Right now, the estimate is that the city's match is $7,500 for the engineering and design in FY2013 and $79,500 for 
construction in FY2014. 12a and 12b are copies of what is in draft status in our CIP 

As to our conversation a couple days ago, for airport runway expansion, we'll need to document a need. In the 
meantime, continue to collect names, letters of inquiry from potential customers, pilots who would fly in if Robstown 
had a longer runway. That helps when we evaluate the request and seek justification and demand. 

Bill Macke 
TxDOT Aviation 
512-416-4558 
bill.macke@txdot.gov 

1 

mailto:bill.macke@txdot.gov




AVIATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM Texas Department of Transportation -- Aviation Division 

Locations, Projects, and Costs February 29,2012 
FEDERAL & STATE FY2014 Federal FY 2014 (October 2013 - September 20 14)1State FY 2014 (September 2013 -August 2014) 

City & Project Status & Project Costs 
Airport Description Total Federal State Local 

ROBSTOWN 
NUECES COUNTY 

Project Status: 2014-0001 
DRAFT 

Contingency, RPR, Admin fence project 

Rehabilitate RW 13-31 (3700 x 75) 

Rehabilitate & mark stub TW (1000 sy) 

Rehabilitate turnarounds RW 13-31 (8000 sy) 

Rehab apron & hangar access TWs (21,500 sy) 

Install game fence and gates North East perimeter (6,200 If) 

Mark RW 13-31 NPI (24,000 sf) 

85,000 

260,000 

5,000 

70,000 

190,000 

160,000 

25,000 

76,500 0 8,500 

234,000 0 26,000 

4,500 0 500 

63,000 0 7,000 

171,000 0 19,000 

144,000 0 16,000 

22,500 0 2,500 

Project Totals: $ 795,000 $ 715,500 $0 $ 79,500 

Page 1 of 1 



TxDOT Aviation Division 

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATED COSTS 


Airport Robstown Revision No. 
By EO Feb 2012 
Estimate LOI 

Item Description Construction 

1 REHAB RUNWAY 13-31 3700 X 75 $ 260,000 

2 MARK RUNWAY 13-31 NPI $ 25,000 

3 REHAB TURNAROUNDS 8,000 SY $ 70,000 

4 REHAB STUB TAXIWAY 1,000 SY $ 5,000 

5 REHAB APRON & H-A-T5 21,500 SY $ 190,000 

6 INSTALL GAME FENCE (wi signs & 2 gates) N. & E. Perimeter 6,200 LF $ 160,000 

TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT CONSTRUCTION COST CONSTRUCTlm $ 710,000 
TOTAL MOBILIZATION, CONTINGENCY TESTING, RPR, & ADMIN. COST CONTINGENCY $ 85,000 
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT ENGINEERING AND DESIGN COST ENGINEERI~ $ 75,000 
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COST TOTAL $ 870,000 



AVIATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM Texas Department of Transportation - Aviation Division 

Locations, Projects, and Costs February 29, 2012 
FEDERAL & STATE FY 2013 Federal FY 2013 (October 2012 - September 2013jlState FY 2013 (September 2012  August 2013) 

City & Project Status & Project Costs 
Airport Description Total Federal State Local 

ROBSTOWN Project Status: 2013-0001 
NUECES COUNTY DRAFT 

Engineering design pavement rehab, fence installation 75,000 67,500 o 7,500 

Project Totals: $ 75,000 $ 67,500 $0 $ 7,500 

Page 1 of 1 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Policies regarding Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual

Submitted For: Risk Management Dept.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving a Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual

as presented by the Nueces County Risk Manager.

BACKGROUND

A review of policies regarding vehicle use, hazard materials handling and employee training and emergency

procedures for the Nueces County Courthouse were reviewed and indicated that new or revised policies were

needed.

DISCUSSION

The policies proposed by the Risk Manager have been reviewed by different Department Heads and are presented

to Commissioner’s Court for consideration.

No Fiscal Impact.

Attachments

Vehicle Policy

Hazard Communications Plan

Emergency Procedures Plan



NUECESCOUNTY 


VEHICLE POLICY 


1 




.--~-~------------

NUECES COUNTY VEHICLE POLICY 

I. PURPOSE 

The purpose of the Nueces County Vehicle Policy is to establish rules and regulations 
for operating only county-owned and/or leased vehicles while being used in the 
course and scope of employment. These rules and regulations are designed to prevent 
employee injuries, protect equipment, reduce operating costs, reduce frequency and 
severity of vehicle accidents and damage to county and private property. 

Nueces County is committed to promoting safe and responsible driving in all of its 
employees. To this end Nueces County is instituting this policy to: 

A. 	 Ensure that all county-owned and/or leased vehicles used for county business 
are mechanically sound, meet all safety standards and are safe to drive. 

B. 	 Establish an operator selection and training program for Elected 
OfficialslDepartment Heads to ensure that vehicle operators drive in the safest 
possible manner while conducting county business. 

C. 	 Design a system to identify, retrain or restrict operators that prove by their 
performance that they pose a higher than average risk of being involved in an 
accident or of causing injury to others or of abusing vehicles. 

D. 	 Maximize the safety of the drivers, passengers and the public and protect the 
property ofNueces County and others. 

E. 	 Minimize risks, losses, damages and claims against the county and lower 
insurance and vehicle maintenance costs. 

F. 	 Maximize the safe operation of county-owned and/or leased motor vehicles 
while on county business. 

II. SCOPE 

This policy applies to all Nueces County employees regardless of their job 
classification including full time, part time, temporary and volunteers. All users of 
Nueces County owned and/or leased vehicles used for county business not 
specifically exempted in writing are subject to this policy. 

This policy pertains only to County owned and/or leased vehicles. 

Because of the specialized nature of work performed by Law Enforcement offices all 
law enforcement personnel are exempt from this policy. Law Enforcement offices 
may establish individual vehicle policies as they deem necessary. 

2 




III. GENERAL POLICY 

It is the policy of Nueces County that no employee, full time, part time, temporary or 
volunteer, who is specifically authorized to operate a county owned and/or leased 
vehicle for the county will voluntarily, or be made to, operate a vehicle for which 
he/she does not have the appropriate Texas driver's license classification. 

Failure to follow the rules established in this policy may result in the loss of driving 
privileges and/or termination of employment with Nueces County. 

IV. REQUIREMENTS FOR OPERATION OF MOTOR VEHICLES 

In order to operate a County owned and/or leased motor vehicle: 

A. 	 The driver must have in hislher possession a current and valid Texas 
driver's license with the appropriate classification. For the purpose of 
this policy a temporary driving permit or occupational license does not 
meet the standard of having a current and valid Texas driver's license. 

R 	 Must register for and successfully complete a Defensive Driving Course 
when scheduled by their supervisor and at least every three (3) years 
thereafter. 

C. 	 In the case of heavy or specialized equipment employees must have been 
trained and certified competent in the maintenance and use of such 
vehicles by their department. 

D. 	 Must be in compliance with the point system used by the Texas 
Association of Counties to determine whether employee is eligible to be 
covered by liability insurance. If the points accumulated by a county 
driver exceed the limits set, then the employee is not eligible to drive for 
the county. See Attachment A for the point system. 

V. DEFENSIVE DRIVING COURSE 

Nueces County will contract with a provider of Defensive Driving Classes and will 
conduct classes on an as needed basis when notified by the County. Employees will 
repeat the defensive driving course at least every three (3) years thereafter. 

An employee who reaches warning status on the point system used by the Texas 
Association of Counties or who is seen by their supervisor as posing a higher than 
average risk of being involved in an accident or of causing injury to others or of 
abusing vehicles will be required to take the defensive driving course at the next 
available date. 

3 




VI. DRIVING RULES AND REGULATIONS 


In order to reduce injuries to county employees and damage to county vehicles and 
property the following rules and regulations will be adhered to by all employees 
driving county owned and/or leased vehicles on county business: 

A. Prior to Driving County Vehicles 

1. 	 Each driver before the initial use of any County owned and/or 
leased vehicle will walk around and inspect the vehicle for any 
damage, inoperable lights, loose wiring or hardware, condition of 
tires, and any other condition of the vehicle which might create 
an unsafe condition if driven. 

2. 	 All applicable mileage and service records will be reviewed to 
ascertain whether the vehicle is due for preventive maintenance. 
The employee using the vehicle will be responsible to report to 
their supervisor the needed maintenance. The supervisor is 
responsible for insuring that the scheduled maintenance or 
corrective repairs are made. 

B. Parking of County Vehicles 

1. 	 County drivers must obey all "No Parking" zones except in 
emergency situations. 

2. 	 Employees who occupy a metered parking space are responsible 
for paying the meter and for paying any fine which may be 
incurred for exceeding the time limit. 

3. 	 No county vehicle will be left unattended with the engine 
running or with the keys in the ignition. When leaving a vehicle 
the employee must assure that the gear is in the "park" position, 
the parking brake is set, the engine is turned off, the keys are 
removed and the doors are locked. Vehicles at construction sites 
are excluded from this rule at the discretion of the Department 
Head and/or Supervisor. 

C. Equipment 

1. 	 Seat belts are to be worn in all areas (front and back) of the 
vehicle at all times that the vehicle is in motion. 

2. 	 Passengers will ride only in seats designated for passengers. 
3. 	 Tum signals will be in proper working order and utilized by 

drivers in ample time to properly indicate drivers intention to 
other drivers 

4. 	 Headlights, not just parking lights, will be utilized at all times 
when visibility is limited. 

4 




5. 	 Tailgates will be up and locked when vehicles are in motion. A 
red flag will be attached to the outward corner of the tailgate if 
usage dictates that tailgate be used open. 

6. 	 In the case that a vehicle does not have a tailgate but is loaded 
the driver will assure that the load is secure and overhangs are 
properly marked. 

7. 	 If a vehicle has a removable windshield it must be reinstalled 
prior to vehicle being in motion. 

8. 	 Drivers will use tarps and/or tie-downs when hauling debris to 
prevent littering and damage to other vehicles. 

9. 	 Drivers will ensure that all windows, headlights, taillights and 
windshield wipers are clean and in proper working order. 

10. Drivers will sound their horn at least once when backing up their 
vehicle to warn others that they are backing up. 

D. Specialized Equipment 

1. 	 Any department that has special equipment for specialized work 
such as graders, mowers, cranes etc. will instruct employees in 
their use prior to use by a driver. This special instruction will be 
provided by each individual department and should include at 
least the following: 
a. 	 Explanation and demonstration of all control devices specific 

to the specialized equipment 
b. 	 Explanation and demonstration of all safety equipment 
c. 	 Maintenance items to include fuel, water, oil, and/or other 

items as required by department 
d. 	 Demonstration of operation of the unit or special equipment 
e. 	 Instruction in driving on and off trailers, parking procedures 

and shutting down and securing of the equipment 
f. 	 Training records will be maintained in the employees 

department. 
2. 	 Passengers are not permitted on specialized equipment unless 

there is a seat specifically designated for passengers. 
3. 	 When backing, operators of specialized equipment will look 

around and if available have another person guide them using 
hand and voice signals. 

4. 	 Heavy construction equipment will travel at or less than 25 miles 
per hour. This equipment will use the right hand lane at all times 
except when a left turn is required. Headlights will be on at all 
times while the vehicle is in motion. Whenever possible a chase 
vehicle using emergency lights will accompany these vehicles. 

5 




E. General Rules 

1. 	 All Nueces County drivers of County owned and/or leased 
vehicles will have in their possession their valid Texas driver's 
license at all times while driving for county business. 

2. 	 Loss or Suspension of driving privileges by the State and/or the 
county could result in disciplinary action by Nueces County up 
to and including termination. Any employee who loses their 
privilege to drive must inform their Elected Official/Department 
Head and/or Supervisor within one working day. Failure to do 
so may result in disciplinary action by Nueces County up to and 
including termination. 

3. 	 A conviction or probation for Driving While Intoxicated (DWI), 
or consumption of or driving under the influence of alcoholic 
beverages or narcotics while driving for Nueces County may 
result in immediate termination of the employee. Failure of an 
employee to notify their Elected OfficiallDepartment Head 
and/or Supervisor of a conviction or probation of a DWI or of 
driving under the influence of alcoholic beverages or narcotics 
within one working day may result in disciplinary action up to 
and including termination. 

4. 	 All employees who have driving responsibilities in a County 
owned and/or leased vehicle must submit to a background check 
of any motor vehicle violations at least on an annual basis and 
may be checked randomly by Risk Management. 

S. 	 All posted speed limits, stop signs, yield signs, etc. must be 
obeyed. 

6. 	 All vehicles pulling trailers must have them fastened securely to 
hitches. Safety chains will be crossed under the hitch and 
securely fastened. 

7. 	 Loose items being transported in trucks or trailers must be 
secured to prevent loss or damage. 

S. 	 County vehicles will be used for official business only. 
Transportation of private citizens is prohibited unless as a part of 
an official or authorized function. 

9. 	 Any headset used for listening to recorded materials is strictly 
forbidden. Since wearing headsets interferes with the ability to 
hear verbal orders, emergency vehicle sirens, railroad horns, etc. 
county employees, unless specifically ordered to, will not wear 
any radio headsets or like devices while driving or during 
working hours. 

10. The use 	of mobile telephones while driving a County owned 
and/or leased vehicle is strictly forbidden. Should it become 
necessary to answer a call or to make a call, the driver will get 
off the road, find a safe parking area and stop the vehicle before 
using the telephone. Vehicles with hands free telephones are 

6 




exempt from this rule. Texting while driving a County owned 
and/or leased vehicle is strictly forbidden. 

11. In case of an accident involving a county vehicle, regardless of 
the severity or location, law enforcement authorities will be 
called to investigate the incident and make a report. The Risk 
Management Department and the employee's Elected 
OfficiallDepartment Head will be notified. If there is an injury, 
depending on the severity, the employee will either be 
transported to the emergency room by ambulance or will see a 
doctor on the list of physicians under the Worker's Comp 
Alliance. Employees will present their Texas drivers license and 
the Texas Association of Counties Risk Management Pool proof 
of financial responsibility card. A post-accident drug test, as 
required by the Nueces County Drug Policy, may be given to the 
employee. 

VII. DISIPLINARY DECISIONS 

Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary action up to and 
including termination. All disciplinary decisions on violations of the Nueces 
County Vehicle Policy will be made by the Elected OfficiallDepartment Head 
in consultation with Human Resources. 

VIII. POLICY UPDATES 

This policy shall be reviewed periodically by Risk Management and any 
revisions to the policy shall be presented to and approved by Nueces County 
Commissioners Court. 

7 




ATTACHMENT A 

TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTIES (TAC) 

AUTO LIABILITY POINT SYSTEM FOR EXCLUSION OF 


DRIVERS 


Excluded Driver Would have 12 or more points 

Warned Driver Would have 8-11 points 

The following is a schedule of the points as assessed for specified 
violations: 

6 Points (within the past 36 months) 

- Hit and run 

- Leaving the scene of an accident 

- Negligent homicide 

- Driving under the influence of drugs or alcohol 

- Unlawful use of driver's license 

- Driving while license is suspended 


4 Points (within the past 36 months) 

- At fault accidents 

- Driving on the wrong side of the road 

- Turn from wrong lane 

- Illegal passing 


3 Points (within the past 36 months) 

- Speeding and all other minor moving violations (to include 
all other scheduled violations) 

Automatic Exclusion for Vehicular Manslaughter or Vehicular 
Homicide 

Note: This point system is based solely on Driver Records 

8 




HAZARD COMMUNICATION PLAN 


NUECESCOUNTY,TEXAS 


1 




The Texas Hazard Communication Act (THCA) codified as Chapter 502 of the Texas 

Health and Safety Code (HSC), requires all public employers in Texas to provide their 

employees with information regarding hazardous chemicals to which employees may be 

exposed in their workplace. In order to comply with section 502.009(b) of the THCA 

and Section 295.7(a) of the THCA Rules (Title 25 of the Texas Administrative Code 

(TAC), Section 295.1 - 295.12), the following written Hazard Communication Plan has 

been established for Nueces County. 

The master copy of the written Hazard Communication Plan and a Master Material 

Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) Binder will be maintained in the Risk Management office. 

Copies of the written plan will be modified as needed for each separate workplace where 

hazardous chemicals are used or stored and a copy maintained at each workplace. The 

written plan will be available to all interested employees and their representatives upon 

request. 

To facilitate administration of and compliance with this plan, the following levels of 

responsibility have been established: 

1. 	 The Risk Manager will have overall responsibility for administering and 

maintaining this plan and ensuring that it meets all requirements of the THCA. 

2. 	 Department Heads/Supervisors will be responsible for: 

a. 	 Assuring that any received chemicals have legible Material Safety Data 

Sheets (MSDS) and that Risk Management is immediately forwarded a 

2 




copy of the MSDS received for inclusion in the Master MSDS Binder. If 

chemicals have no MSDS they must be withheld from use until a current 

MSDS is requested and obtained by the department. 

b. 	 Developing and maintaining a Workplace Chemical List (WCL) that 

includes hazardous chemicals in the workplace that are normally present 

in excess of 55 gallons or 500 pounds. The WCL should be updated at 

least annually and maintained in the workplace for 30 years. 

c. 	 Assuring that the WCL is available for review by employees and/or their 

designated representatives. 

d. 	 Assuring that MSDS's for hazardous chemicals kept in their workplace are 

current and are readily available for review by employees and/or their 

designated representative. 

e. 	 Assuring that all containers of hazardous chemicals used or stored in their 

workplace are appropriately labeled. Employees may not be required to 

work with a hazardous chemical from an unlabeled container except for a 

portable container intended for the immediate use of the employee who 

performs the transfer. A label on an existing container of a hazardous 

chemical may not be removed or defaced. 

f. 	 Assuring that all new or newly assigned employees are trained before they 

work with or in an area containing a hazardous chemical. All trained 

employees must undergo retraining on an as needed basis or "when the 

potential for exposure to hazardous chemicals in the employees work area 

increases significantly or when the employer receives new and significant 

3 




infonnation concerning the hazards of a chemical in the employees work 

area". 

g. 	 Assuring that employees shall be provided with appropriate Personal 

Protective Equipment (PPE) defined as "equipment that is provided to an 

employee by the employer and provides a level of protection to chemicals 

to which the employee may be exposed that will be adequate to ensure 

their health and safety based on current industry standards". 

3. 	 Individual employees will be responsible for following all directives given to 

them regarding the safe handling of all hazardous chemicals. They are 

responsible for utilizing Personal Protective Equipment at all times when handling 

hazardous chemicals. Failure to do so will result in disciplinary action by 

Department Head and/or Supervisor. 

Exemptions 

Per Section 502.004(f)~ the following chemicals are exempt from the requirements of the 

THCA and are outside the scope of this written plan: 

1. 	 Hazardous waste that is subject to regulation by the Texas Commission on 


Environmental Quality and/or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 


2. 	 A chemical in a laboratory under the direct supervision or guidance of a 


technically qualified individual if: 


4 




a. 	 Labels on incoming containers of chemicals are not removed or defaced 

b. 	 This employer complies with Sections 502.006 and 502.009 of the THCA 

with respect to laboratory employees; and 

c. 	 The laboratory is not used primarily to produce hazardous chemicals in 

bulk for commercial purposes. 

3. 	 Tobacco or tobacco products. 

4. 	 Wood or wood products. 

5. 	 Articles formed to a specific shape or design during manufacture and that do not 

release or otherwise result in exposure to a hazardous chemical under normal 

conditions of use. 

6. 	 Food, drugs, cosmetics or alcoholic beverages. 

7. 	 Consumer products or hazardous substances used in the workplace in the same 

manner as normal consumer use and if the use results in a duration and frequency 

ofexposure that is not greater than exposure experienced by a consumer. 

8. 	 Radioactive waste. 

Definitions 

1. 	 "Appropriate Hazard Warning" - Any words, pictures, symbols or 
combination thereof appearing on a label or other appropriate form ofwarning 
which convey the health and physical hazards, including the target organ effects, 
of the chemical(s) in the container(s). 

2. 	 "Categories of Hazardous Chemicals" - a grouping of hazardous chemicals 
with similar properties. 

3. 	 "Container" - any bag, barrel, bottle, box, can, cylinder, drum, reaction vessel, 
storage tank, or the like that contains a hazardous chemical or contains multiple 
smaller containers of an identical hazardous chemical. The term "container" does 
not mean pipes or piping systems, nor does it mean engines, fuel tanks, or other 
operating systems in a vehicle. A primary container is one in which the 
hazardous chemical is received from the supplier. A secondary container is one 
to which the hazardous chemical is transferred after receipt from the supplier. 

5 




4. 	 "Employee" - A person who may be or may have been exposed to hazardous 
chemicals in the person's workplace under normal operating conditions or 
foreseeable emergencies. Workers such as office workers or accountants who 
encounter hazardous chemicals only in non-routine, isolated instances are not 
employees for the purposes of this Act. 

5. 	 "Expose" - Subjecting an employee to a hazardous chemical in the course of 
employment through any route of entry, including inhalation, ingestion, skin 
contact, or absorption. The term includes potential, possible, or accidental 
exposure under normal conditions of use or in a reasonable foreseeable 
emergency. 

6. 	 "Hazardous Chemical" or "Chemical" - An element, compound, or mixture of 
elements or compounds that is a physical hazard or a health hazard. 

7. 	 "Health Hazard" - A chemical for which acute or chronic health effects may 
occur in exposed employees and which is a toxic agent, irritant, corrosive, or 
sensitizer. 

8. 	 "Label" - Any written, printed or graphic material displayed on or affixed to 
containers of hazardous chemicals, and which includes the same name as on the 
material safety data sheet. 

9. 	 "Material Safety Data Sheet" ("MSDS") - A document containing chemical 
hazard and safe handling information that is prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of the federal Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(OSHA) standard for that document. A current MSDS is one which contains the 
most recent significant hazard information for the hazardous chemicals as 
determined by the chemical's manufacturer. An appropriate MSDS is one 
which conforms to the most current requirements set by OSHA standards. 

10. "Physical Hazard" - A chemical which is a combustible liquid, a compressed 
gas, explosive, flammable, an organic peroxide, an oxidizer, pyrophoric, unstable 
(reactive), or water-reactive. 

11. "Personal Protective Equipment" - Protective equipment provided to an 
employee by the employer which provides a level ofprotection to chemicals to 
which the employee may be exposed that will be adequate to ensure their health 
and safety based on current industry standards. 

12. "Stationary Process Container" - A tank, vat, or other such container which 
holds different hazardous chemicals at different times. 

13. "Technically Qualified Individual" - An individual with a professional 
education and background working in the research or medical fields, such as a 
physician or registered nurse, or an individual holding a minimum of a bachelor's 
degree in a physical or natural science. 

14. "Work Area" - A room, defined space, utility structure, or emergency response 
site in a workplace where hazardous chemicals are present, produced, or used, and 
where employees are present. 

15. "Workplace" - A contiguous facility that is staffed 20 hours or more per week, 
unless such a facility is subdivided by the employer. Normally this subdivision 
would be building, cluster ofbuildings or other structures, or a complex of 
buildings, but could be for a portion of a building if the employer chooses. 
Noncontiguous properties are always separate workplaces unless they are 

6 




temporary workplaces, in which case they can be either work areas of a 
headquarters' workplace or separate workplaces, which is at the discretion of the 
employer. 

Workplace Chemical List ............ (HSC §502.005 and 25 TAC §295.4) 


Each department is responsible for developing, maintaining and certifying a list of 

hazardous chemicals normally present in the workplace in excess of 55 gallons or 500 

pounds. This workplace chemical list will be developed for each workplace where such 

quantities of hazardous chemicals are used or stored and will be available for review by 

employees and their designated representatives. (See Attachment A, Model Workplace 

Chemical List.) 

The Risk Manager will be responsible for reviewing each department's certified 

Workplace Chemical List(s) for Nueces County, Texas as necessary, but at least by 

December 31 of each year. 

The Workplace Chemical List will be maintained for at least 30 years. 

Further information on chemicals listed on the Workplace Chemical List can be obtained 

by referring to the Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) located in each workplace where 

these chemicals are used or stored. 

7 




-----------"------~--

Material Safety Data Sheets •••••..••••• (HSC §502.006 and 25 TAC §295.5) 

Nueces County, Texas will maintain a current and appropriate Material Safety Data Sheet 

(MSDS) for each hazardous chemical purchased. 

Department Heads and Supervisors will be responsible for the MSDS system for their 

department, and will ensure that MSDS's are certified as current and that: 

1. Incoming MSDS's are reviewed for new and significant health/safety information and 

that any new information is passed on to the affected employees. 

2. Hazardous chemicals received without an MSDS are to be withheld from use until a 

current MSDS is obtained. 

3. Missing MSDS's are requested from an appropriate source (e.g., chemical 

manufacturer, distributor, or electronic database) within 30 days from receipt of the 

hazardous chemical. 

4. Affected employees are provided a description of any alternative system (such as 

electronic databases) being used in lieu ofhard copy MSDS' s. 

5. Emergency responders are provided MSDS' s as soon as practical upon request. 

A master MSDS file for Nueces County, Texas will be kept in the office of Risk 

Management Department. 

MSDS's will be readily available for review by employees or their designated 

representatives upon request. 

8 




Chemical Container Labels ............ (HSC §502.007 and TAC §295.6) 


All containers of hazardous chemicals used or stored by Nueces County, Texas will be 

appropriately labeled. 

Department Heads and Supervisors will be responsible for the hazardous chemical 

labeling system and will verify that: 

1. 	 All primary containers ofhazardous chemicals are clearly labeled to include: 

a. 	 The identity of the chemical as it appears on the MSDS 

b. 	 The appropriate hazard warnings 

c. 	 The name and address of the manufacturer 

2. 	 All secondary containers of hazardous chemicals are clearly labeled to 

include: 

a. 	 The identity of the chemical as it appears on the MSDS 

b. 	 The appropriate hazard warning 

3. 	 A description of alternative labeling systems, if used, is provided to 

employees. Examples of alternative labeling systems are the National Fire 

Protection Association (NFPA) 704m Standard and the Hazardous Materials 

Information Systems (HMIS Standard). 

Nueces County, Texas will rely on the chemical manufacturers or distributors to provide 

labels which meet the above requirements for primary containers of all hazardous 

chemicals purchased, and will re-Iabel containers only when the label is illegible or 

otherwise does not meet the above requirements. 

Employee Training Program ............ (HSC §502.009 and 25 TAC §295.7) 


Nueces County, Texas will provide an education and training program to all employees 

who routinely use or handle hazardous chemicals in their workplace. 

9 




Risk Management will be responsible for the employee training program and will ensure 

that: 

1. 	 Appropriate training is provided to all covered employees during the monthly 

employee orientation or other times as appropriate and includes: 

a. 	 The use of information provided on MSDSs and chemical container labels 

b. 	 The location ofhazardous chemicals present in the employees' work areas 

c. 	 The physical and health effects of exposure 

d. 	 Proper use ofpersonal protective equipment 

e. 	 Safe handling ofhazardous chemicals 

f. 	 First aid treatment for exposure to hazardous chemicals 

g. 	 Safety instruction on clean-up and disposal of hazardous chemicals 

2. 	 Required training records are maintained and include: 

a. 	 The date of the training session 

b. 	 A legible list of all employees attending the training session 

c. 	 The subjects covered 

d. 	 The name of the instructors (see Attachment B, Employee Training 

Roster, or Attachment C, Employee Training Sheet to comply with this 

requirement) 

3. 	 All covered employees are identified by each department and incorporated into 

the training program. 

4. 	 Employees are provided information concerning the hazardous chemicals to 

which they may be exposed during the performance ofnon-routine tasks. 

5. 	 New employees are trained prior to their being required to use or handle a 


hazardous chemical. 


6. 	 The need and frequency for periodic/refresher training is assessed. 

Employees subject to these training requirements will sign an attendance roster for 

each training session attended, verifying that they received and understood the 

information. 

10 




Risk Management will work with and assist departments having hazardous chemicals. 

Risk Management will coordinate with departments in all facets of employee training 

during new employee orientation or as requested by departments. 

Reporting Employee Deaths and Injuries ............ (HSe §502.012 and 25 §295.9) 


Nueces County, Texas will notify the Texas Department of State Health Services, 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit, of any employee accident that 

involves a hazardous chemical exposure or asphyxiation, and that is fatal to one or more 

employees or results in the hospitalization of five or more employees. 

The Risk Manager will be responsible for reporting all such accidents to the Texas 

Department of State Health Services, Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 

within 48 hours after their occurrence. Notifications will be made either orally or in 

writing to: 

Texas Department of State health Services 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 


1100 West 49th Street 

Austin, Texas 78756 


Phone: (512) 834-6665 

Fax: (512) 834-6606 


Employees will be responsible for reporting all accidents involving a hazardous chemical 

to their supervisor. 

Supervisors will be responsible for reporting all accidents involving a hazardous 

chemical within twenty four (24) hours to the Risk Management Department by written 

notice using an Incident Report. 

11 




Posting the Notice to Employees ............ (HSC §502.0017 and 25 TAC §295.12) 


Nueces County, Texas will post and maintain in all workplaces where hazardous 

chemicals are used or stored the most current version of the TDH Notice to employees, 

informing employees of their rights under the THCA. 

The Notice to Employees shall be clearly posted and unobstructed at all locations in the 

workplace where notices are normally posted, and with at least one location in each 

workplace. 

In workplaces where employees that have difficulty reading or understanding English 

may be present, a copy of the Notice, printed in Spanish, will be posted together with the 

English version ofthe Notice. 

Additional copies of the Notice, in both English and Spanish, are available on the 

chemical right-to-know website at www.tdh.state.tx.us/beh/hazcom.htm or on request 

from the Enforcement Unit at the following address and/or telephone number listed: 

Texas Department of State Health Services 

Division for Regulatory Services, Enforcement Unit 


1100 West 49th Street 

Austin, Texas 78756 


Phone: (361) 834-6665 

Fax: (361) 834-6606 


Personal Protective Equipment ............ (HSC §502.017 and TAC §295.12) 


Nueces County, Texas will provide appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE) to 

all employees who use or handle hazardous chemicals. 

The Department HeadslElected Officials will assume overall responsibility for the PPE 

program and will ensure that appropriate equipment and training are provided, to include: 

1. Proper selection ofPPE based on: 

12 

www.tdh.state.tx.us/beh/hazcom.htm


a. 	 Routes of entry 

b. 	 Penneability of PPE material 

c. 	 Duties being perfonned by the employee 

d. 	 Hazardous chemicals present 

2. 	 Proper fit and functionality ofPPE as described by the manufacturer's 


specifications. 


3. 	 Appropriate maintenance and storage ofPPE. 

Maintaining Employee Rights ............ (HSC §502.017 and TAC §295.12) 


Nueces County, Texas shall not discipline, harass, or discriminate against any employee 

for filing complaints, assisting inspectors of the Texas Department of State Health 

Services, participating in proceedings related to the Texas Hazard Communication Act, 

or exercising any rights under the Act. 

13 




-- .- -------_.._---

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 


Nueces County Courthouse 


NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 



EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Table of Contents 

I. Administration .........................................................................3 

A. Purpose ............................................................................3 

B. Scope ...............................................................................3 

C. Duties and Responsibilities ...................................................3 

D. Testing of the Emergency Procedures .....................................3 


II. Types of Emergency Alerts ........................................................4 

A. Fire ..................................................................................4 

B. Bomb Threat ......................................................................4 

C. Medical Emergencies ...........................................................6 

D. Chemical Emergencies - Outside County Courthouse Building .....7 

E. Chemical Emergencies -Inside County Courthouse Building .......7 

F. Explosions Inside the Nueces County Courthouse .....................7 

G. Natural Disasters .................................................................7 

H. Mechanical Failures ............................................................8 


III. News Media and Other Outside Agencies ....................................9 


IV. Appendix I ............................................................................1 0 


V. Appendix II ...........................................................................12 


VI. Appendix III ..........................................................................15 


2 




EMERGENCY PROCEDURES MANUAL 

Nueces County Courthouse 

Nueces County, Texas 


I. 	 Administration 

A. Purpose: To establish procedures for responding to emergencies at the 
Nueces County Courthouse. The objective is to prevent injury, loss of life or 
damage to property of the Nueces County Courthouse. 

B. Scope: This emergency plan contains procedures that apply to all 
departments within the Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard St., Corpus 
Christi, Texas 78401, to be implemented in an emergency. 

C. 	Duties and Responsibilities 

1. Elected Officials and Department Heads: It is the duty and 
responsibility of all elected officials and department heads to ensure that 
all employees fully understand the procedures for dealing with 
emergency situations that may arise. 

a. 	 This will be accomplished through departmental safety 
meetings, employee orientation, and/or postings on department 
bulletin boards. Each department will prominently display an 
evacuation map for their area. 

b. 	Departments will also develop emergency procedures 
applicable to their individual operations such as 
safeguarding monies, computer data, negotiable 
instrlJments, original documents, etc. These procedures 
should be in writing and copies submitted to Risk 
Management. 

2. Employees: It is the duty and responsibility of all employees to know 
and understand all aspects of the Emergency Procedures Manual. 

D. Testing of the Emergency Procedures: In order to assure an orderly 
execution of the Emergency Procedures, Nueces County will have drills on a 
periodic basis as directed by the Risk Manager and coordinated with the 
Sheriffs Office and Public Works. Drills will be conducted at least once a year. 

3 




II. Types of Emergency Alerts: The following are emergency situations that may 
require different responses and different evacuation methods. In all emergency 
situations, immediately following notification of the proper emergency services, the 
County Judge at 888-0444. Risk Management at 888-0401 and Public Works at 888
0490 shall be notified. If an emergency occurs after regular business hours notify 
emergency services at 911. 

A. Fire: The alarm system will sound automatically when a fire is detected by 
the automated smoke detector alarm system. 

1. If an employee detects a fire prior to the fire alarm sounding the 
employee is to call emergency services by dialing 9 for an outside line, 
then 9-1-1 and telling them the location and nature of the emergency. 
After having notified 911 of the fire, employee will use a pull box to 
sound th e alarm. 

2. When the alarm system for a fire in the building is activated a sound 
alarm will go off as well as visual flashing lights. 

3. The alarm will also activate a voice alarm on the public address 
system telling occupants to evacuate the building. 

4. Evacuation Procedures for fire emergencies: When the alarm 
sounds, all occupants of the county courthouse will exit the building 
according to instructions in Appendix I. 

B. Bomb Threats: In the event of a bomb threat several different responses 
may be required: 

1. If an employee receives a bomb threat through the telephone they 
will follow these procedures: 

a. 	 Keep the caller on the line as long as possible. Ask the caller to 
repeat the message. While doing so, signal another employee 
to dial 887-2219 to alert the Sheriff's Office. Have an employee 
also advise the department supervisor of the call. The 
Supervisor will immediately notify the Nueces County Judge at 
888-0444, the Risk Manager at 888-0401 and the Emergency 
Management Coordinator at 888-0513, or their designees. 

b. 	 Obtain as much information from the caller as possible, such as, 
location of the bomb, time of detonation, description of the 
bomb, reason for planting the bomb, etc. See Appendix II for 
additional information on Bomb Threat Procedure. 

4 




2. Once notified of a bomb threat, the Sheriff's Office will immediately 
begin a bomb search. 

a. 	 If, after a thorough search, no suspected package is found, no 
evacuation signal will be required or given. 

b. 	 If a suspected package is found, the Nueces County Sheriff, or 
designee, will identify a danger zone, assign the bomb 
technicians to the area and determine the safest evacuation 
routes for employees to follow. 

3. Evacuation Procedures for bomb emergencies: When the alarm 
sounds, all occupants of the building will do the following: 

a. 	 All employees must immediately leave their work area and 
follow their assigned exit routes. Take your purses and/or 
briefcases out of the building with you to facilitate the search for 
any suspected packages. Employees are to follow all directives 
under the Fire Drill and Evacuation Procedures in Appendix I 
subject to the Sheriff's Office determination of a danger zone. 

b. 	 The Sheriff's Office will have determined any danger zones and 
will reroute employees away from the designated danger zones. 
Employees may have to deviate from their assigned exit routes 
in some instances. Please follow the directions given by 
authorities. 

4. All employees will return to their workstations after the all-clear signal 
is given by the Sheriff's Office. 

5. Following the conclusion of the bomb threat, when the Sheriffs Office 
has declared that the emergency is over, employees that were directly 
involved in the incident will prepare a written detailed report and submit 
it, through their Elected Official/Department Head, to the Risk Manager 
with a copy to the County Sheriff and to the County Judge. 

6. 	 Bomb Safety Precautions: 

a. 	 Do not attempt to touch or move a suspected package. 

b. 	 Do not use radio equipment, including cellular phones, to 
transmit messages. 

c. 	 Do not operate any electrical switches such as a light switch. 

d. 	 Do not smoke near the suspected package. 

5 




e. 	 Communications must be limited to messengers and land-line 
telephones. 

f. 	 All two way radio transmissions must be stopped immediately. 

C. Medical Emergencies: Various emergency situations may arise that will 
require calling on Emergency Medical Service (EMS). Should an Automated 
External Defibrillator (AED) be required they are situated in the East walls of 

8theach floor of the Courthouse Atrium and the 5th 
, 7th 

, and 9th floors of the 
Courthouse Tower. 

1. Upon learning that there is a medical emergency, employee will dial 9 
for an outside line and then dial 911 for the city emergency line. The 
caller will then give the dispatcher the following information: 

a. 	 Nature of the medical emergency 

b. 	 Exact location and name of the sick or injured person. 

c. 	 The caller's name and department. 

d. 	 Do not hang up until the dispatcher advises. 

2. Immediately after notifying 911, call the courthouse operator by 
dialing 0 and report the information listed above. The operator will then 
notify the security guards who will go to the injured or sick person. 

3. When EMS arrives, the courthouse operator or security guards will 
direct them to the appropriate floor. 

4. An employee will be assigned to meet the EMS at the elevator to 
guide them to the sick or injured person. 

5. If the sick or injured person is to be sent to the hospital, send a friend 
or a fellow employee along to comfort and help at the hospital until a 
relative arrives. 

6. Following the emergency, a supervisor should consult with the 
employees involved to determine if any problems were encountered 
during the emergency. If applicable reports are indicated (Employee 
First Report of Injury, etc.), fill them out and forward them to Risk 
Management. Courthouse security personnel will prepare an Incident 
Report relating to non-employee injuries. 

6 




D. 	Chemical Emergencies - Outside County Courthouse Building 

1. Due to the close proximity to the courthouse of refineries and heavy 
traffic transporting chemicals along Interstate 37 and strong winds that at 
times could engulf the courthouse with toxic fumes and/or smoke, an 
emergency procedure is needed to insure the safety of personnel to the 
greatest degree possible. 

2. Employees and visitors within the courthouse will not be evacuated 
since air inside will be much safer, generally, than the air outside the 
building when the chemical emergency originates from outside. 

3. The Courthouse air intake system will be shut down by Public Works 
personnel to prevent the introduction of potentially harmful vapors or 
chemicals into the building. 

4. All personnel will follow the procedure for sheltering in place as 
stated in Appendix III Shelter in Place Operating Procedure. 

E. 	 Chemical Emergencies - Inside County Courthouse Building 

1. Employees and visitors within the courthouse will evacuate the 
building following evacuation procedures under Appendix J. 

2. The County Judge after consulting with the Director of Public 
Works and/or Fire Department personnel wi" sound the alarm for 
evacuation of the building if a determination is made that an 
evacuation is necessary. 

F. 	 Explosions Inside the Nueces County Courthouse 

1. In case of an explosion within the courthouse building the Sheriff's 
Office will be immediately notified by calling 887-2219. 

2. The County Judge in consultation with the County Sheriff will call for 
an evacuation of the building if it is deemed necessary. The County 
Sheriff will determine the safest routes out of the building and direct 
personnel to evacuate using those routes. 

G. 	Natural Disasters 

1. 	 Hurricanes 

a. 	 County employees have a responsibility to protect life and 
property and to maintain critical county functions immediately 
before, during. and after a hurricane or other emergency 
situation. 

7 




b. 	 The County Judge has established Form NCF - 9 Emergency 
Services Essential Personnel Notification that identifies 
essential employees as defined in Vernon's Texas Statutes and 
Code Annotated - Labor Code Chapter 22 Section 22.001 (3). 
In the event of a community evacuation/emergency situation 
identified employees are required to report to work upon 
receiving notification by telephone, public broadcast (radio, 
television, etc.), or any other means available. Employees will 
be expected to perform tasks within the scope of their normal 
job duties or tasks that are deemed necessary due to the crisis. 

c. 	 In any emergency, employees are urged to make preparations 
for the safety of their family and loved ones. In an emergency 
they should be relocated to a safe area farther inland from 
Nueces County. Nueces County will provide emergency shelter 
only for critical personnel. 

d. 	 The County Judge will make the determination as to when an 
evacuation notice will be given to Nueces County employees. 

e. 	 Failure of essential personnel to report for duty will result in 
disciplinary action, up to and including termination. This is a 
formal condition of employment with Nueces County. 

2. 	 Tornadoes and/or Funnel Clouds 

a. 	 If a tornado or funnel cloud is sighted or if an alarm, in 
the form of an announcement over the public address 
system, is given that there are tornadoes in the area all 
personnel will move away from rooms with windows and 
close the doors behind them to prevent flying glass or 
other objects from harming any individual. Go to the 
designated room in your department for sheltering in 
place or go to the nearest stairwell and shelter-in-place 
there. 

b. 	 All personnel will remain sheltered in place until the all 
clear signal is given. Do not evacuate the building 
during a tornado alert. 

H. 	Mechanical Failures 

1. If there is a problem with an elevator, such as the doors not 
opening or the car stopping between floors, open the Emergency 
Phone Panel on the right side of each car, dial 0 and when the 
operator answers (security after normal hours), state which car you 
are in and what floor you think you are on. The operator (or 

8 




security) will notify Building Maintenance and the elevator service 
company to respond to the emergency. If after hours or on 
weekends use stairs, if possible. 

2. Should the car stop between floors with the doors open, do not 
try to climb down or jump to the floor below. Remain in the car and 
remain calm. Help will be on the way quickly. 

I. Other Emergencies - If other emergencies not identified above occur, the 
Sheriffs Office, at 887-2219, should be notified immediately and given the 
information as to the nature of the emergency so that proper action can be 
initiated. 

III. News Media and Other Outside Agencies 

A. To minimize erroneous information being disseminated, all inquiries by 
news media will be referred to the office of the County Judge at 888-0444 or his 
designated representative. 

S. Employees who are asked about any ongoing situation will direct the person 
asking to the employee's supervisor who will then refer the person to the office 
of the County Judge at 888-0444 or to his designated representative 

IV. Policy Updates 

This policy shall be reviewed periodically by Risk Management and any revisions 
to the policy shall be presented to and approved by Nueces County 
Commissioners Court. 

9 




APPENDIX I 


NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE FIRE DRILL AND EVACUATION PROCEDURE 


To test the Courthouse Fire Alarm System and the response of employees to the 
evacuation process, a fire drill should be conducted at least once a year. Each 
department should develop detailed evacuation instructions specific to their 
department. The detailed instructions will be made available to each employee by 
distribution and posting on bulletin boards. 

Employees will be reminded in the instructions to observe the following when a fire 
alarm is sounded: 

• 	 All employees must immediately leave their work area and follow their 
departments assigned evacuation route. Evacuation is mandatory when alarm 
sounds. All occupants must evacuate the building. If time permits, unlock 
and close doors behind you as you leave the work area. 

• 	 If there are visitors and/or individuals with functional or access needs in the work 
area employees will help them in following the assigned evacuation route. 

• 	 Each department will assign a volunteer to help any employee with functional or 
access needs to evacuate the building. If elevators are operating, individuals 
with functional or access needs and their helpers may use elevators to 
evacuate the building. If elevators are not working the individuals with 
functional or access needs and their helpers will go to the nearest stairwell, walk 
down and exit the building. Individuals in wheelchairs or those unable to 
negotiate stairs will remain and wait in the stairwell landing until trained 
firefighters arrive to assist in the evacuation process. Untrained employees will 
not attempt to carry anyone down the stairs as they may block the stairwell or 
injure themselves. 

• 	 In evacuating the building, all able-bodied employees are to use the stairs. DO 
NOT USE ELEVATORS. 

• 	 Employees will evacuate the building according to the exit route specified for 
their work area. When exiting the building stay to the right in stairwells and halls 
to give emergency personnel room. If an employee is away from their normal 
work area when an alarm sounds, they will use the nearest stairwell to reach an 
exit floor and then the closest outside door to exit the building. 

• 	 Once out of the building, all personnel will move away from the building to their 
rendezvous point where a head count will be performed. All personnel must 
move away from the building exits to prevent potential injury from falling 
debris and to avoid hindering firefighters. Elected Officials and Department 
Heads, or their designees, are responsible for assigning individuals to maintain a 
current list of persons within their department. These individuals are responsible 
for taking a head count of all at-work employees gathered at the assigned 
rendezvous point. 

10 




• 	 The Sheriffs Office and Constable's Office will post deputies at each exit to the 
courthouse to assure that all personnel evacuate the courthouse completely and 
move away from near the exits. 

• 	 There are two designated rendezvous points: The far Southeast corner of the 
parking lot across Lipan St. from the Nueces County Courthouse in close 
proximity to the Central Library, and the far Northeast corner of the Nueces 
County courthouse parking lot adjacent to the Corpus Christi I.S.D. parking lot 
and Tancahua St. 

• 	 When a fire alarm sounds all elevators will continue to operate unless smoke 
sensors in elevators detect smoke in which case the elevators automatically 
return to the first floor awaiting firefighting personnel to control their use. If 
elevators do not detect smoke they will remain operational and may be used to 
evacuate individuals with functional or access needs. Employees physically able 
to utilize the stairs will use the stairwells to reach an exit floor. Stairwells have 
been designed as safe areas of refuge with fire rated doors and walls that keep 
smoke and heat from entering. Stairwell doors must never be propped or tied 
open. 

• 	 The Sheriff's Office will inspect the courthouse beginning on the 10th floor 
working down looking for any person left behind. They will notify firefighters of 
the name and location of any person left in the stairwells. 

• 	 All employees will return to their work areas when the all clear signal is given by 
the Sheriff's office. 

Departments should have a meeting after a drill to evaluate how it went and whether 
any problems were encountered. Any suggestions to improve the evacuation process 
should be written down and forwarded to the Risk Management department. 

11 




APPENDIX II 


BOMB THREAT PROCEDURE 


A bomb is any explosive, inflammable or combustible substance placed in any form of a 
container which is capable of being intentionally exploded or ignited or which 
automatically explodes or ignites when contacting heat, movement, fire, pressure, 
mechanical contrivance or chemical process and which will ignite or detonate so as to 
cause injury or harm to any person or which will damage property in any manner. 

This procedure will be followed in the event such a devise has been placed or 
threatened to have been placed upon or in the vicinity of the Nueces County 
Courthouse. 

If an employee receives a bomb threat by telephone the following procedure should be 
followed: 

• 	 Remain as calm as you possibly can and do not panic. 
• 	 Keep the caller on the line as long as possible. Ask the caller to repeat the 

message. While doing so, signal another employee to alert the Sheriff's Office 
by calling 887-2219. 

• 	 Have an employee inform the department supervisor of the call. The supervisor 
will immediately alert the Nueces County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk Manager 
at 888-0401 and the Emergency Management Coordinator at 888-0513. 

• 	 The employee on the phone will obtain as much information as pOSSible, such as 
location of the bomb, time of detonation, description of the bomb, reason for 
planting the bomb, etc. 

• 	 Let the caller know that the building is occupied and it may cause the injury or 
death of many innocent people. 

• 	 Listen for background noises that might help in determining where the call is 
coming from. 

• 	 At the conclusion of the call, make sure that the Sheriff's Office at 887-2219 has 
been properly notified, that the department supervisor has been notified and that 
the County Judge at 888-0444, the Risk Manager at 888-0401 and the 
Emergency Management Coordinator at 888-0513 have been notified. 

If a bomb threat is received by mail the following procedure should be followed: 

• 	 Notify your supervisor immediately. A written threat should never be ignored. 
• 	 Care should be taken to preserve all evidence. Save all materials including any 

envelope or container. 
• 	 Avoid unnecessary handling in order to preserve as much evidence as possible. 
• 	 Notification of all relevant parties remains as outlined above. 

When the Sheriff's Office has been notified of a bomb threat they will immediately: 

12 




• 	 Begin a bomb search. 
• 	 If, after a thorough search, no suspected package is found they will notify the 

County Judge that no bomb was found and the County will return to normal. No 
evacuation signal will be required. 

• 	 If a suspected package is found, the Sheriff's Office will identify danger zones, 
assign the bomb technicians to the area and determine the safest evacuation 
routes to follow. The Sheriff will then notify the County Judge to have the alarm 
sounded for the evacuation of the Courthouse. 

• 	 Once the alarm for evacuation is sounded employees will follow the route set by 
their department or the new route as may be set by the Sheriff's Office if they 
have identified a danger zone and follow the instructions in Appendix I taking 
your purses and/or briefcases out of the building with you to facilitate the search 
for any suspected packages 

• 	 Following the conclusion of the bomb threat and the Sheriff and County Judge 
have declared that the emergency is over. 

It is important that everyone remain as calm as possible during an emergency and that 
all procedures and instructions be followed to the letter. This will assure that all 
employees will remain safe and secure. 

13 




BOMB THREAT CHECKLIST 

Exact Time of Call:'---- 
Report Call Immediately to: __________________ 

Exact Words of Caller:,___________________ 


QUESTIONS TO ASK: 


When is bomb going to explode? ____________ 


Where is the bomb? ____________________ 


What does it look like? ___________________ 


What kind of bomb is it? ___________________ 


What will cause it to explode? _________________ 


Did you place the bomb? ___________________ 


Ifso,why?_____________________________ 


Where are you calling from? ____________________ 


What is your address? ____________________ 


What is your name? ____________________ 


CALLERS VOICE (circle) 


Calm Disguised Nasal Angry Broken Stutter 
Slow Sincere Lisp Rapid Giggling Deep 
Crying 
Slurred 

Squeaky 
Normal 

Excited Stressed 
Other: ______ 

Accented Loud 

If voice is familiar, who did it sound like? ______________ 
Were there any background nOises? _______________ 
Further Remarks: 

Person Receiving Call: __________________ 
Telephone Number Call Received At: ____________ 
Date: _,__,___ 

14 




APPENDIX III 

SHELTER-IN-PLACE OPERA"rlNG PROCEDURES 

There are certain emergency circumstances in which sheltering in place is a better and 
safer alternative to evacuation from a building. Since the Nueces County Courthouse is 
situated in an area where many refineries are present and heavy traffic transporting 
chemicals along Interstate 37 are also present and strong winds generally prevail, the 
possibility of a chemical release and subsequent emergency is very real. Toxic fumes 
and/or smoke could cover the courthouse making an evacuation of the courthouse 
dangerous therefore a shelter-in-place procedure is needed to insure the safety of 
personnel to the greatest degree possible. 

Should an alarm over the public address system be sounded that indicates that there is 
a chemical release outside the immediate area the following procedure should be 
followed by all personnel inside the courthouse: 

• 	 Employees and visitors within the courthouse will not evacuate the building since 
air inside generally will be much safer than the air outside when the chemical 
originates from outside. 

• 	 The courthouse air intake system will be shut down to prevent any outside air 
from contaminating the air inside. 

• 	 All personnel will commence sheltering-in-place procedures 
• 	 Make sure that all doors and windows in the area are closed so that no outside 

air will get in. 
• 	 All departments will have a designated room to move into preferably an inside 

room away from outside walls. 
• 	 Masking tape will be used to seal the designated room doors. 
• 	 Listen to radio station 89.5 KLUX FM for updates on the progress of the situation. 
• 	 Do not use the phone or call 9-1-1 while Sheltering-in-Place. 
• 	 Follow all instructions provided by emergency services personnel. 
• 	 Do not exit the designated room until an all-clear signal has been given by 

emergency services personnel 

Sheltering-in-Place requires that everyone remain as calm as possible and follow all 
instructions given by emergency personnel. 

15 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Calance Insight Statement of Work for Network Modernization

Submitted By: Mike Biddle, Information Technology

Department: Information Technology

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Statement(s) of Work from DIR approved vendor Calence, L.L.C. dba Insight

Networking for (1) Network Upgrade Project and (2) IPT Cabling Install.

BACKGROUND

The purpose of the network modernization is to standardize the cabling throughout the courthouse and jail, replace

obsolete Cisco equipment, and to optimize the network software and configuration parameters to improve network

performance.

DISCUSSION

The Statement of Work involves two sections; the Network Upgrade Project Statement of Work (SOW) and IPT

Cabling Install Statement of  Work (SOW). The Network Upgrade Project SOW describes the work, equipment and

locations that will be involved in the network modernization, and time-lines for the project.  The IPT Cabling Install

SOW addresses the installation of racks, cabinets, and cabling by location. The SOW also includes time-lines for

the project that depicts the various locations, equipment, and wiring necessary to complete the project. The

Statements of Work and associated documents are included as attachments.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 1,167,575.05

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: 2007 CO Amount Requested: Fiscal Year: Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Attachments

Network Upgrade

Ntwk Upgrade Timeline

IPT Cabling Install

Cabling Proj Schedule Courthouse

Cabling Proj Schedule Jail



Network Upgrade Project 

Statement of Work 


for 

Nueces County 

Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 

March 9, 2012 

Developed By 

Insight Networking 

Corporate Office 
6820 South Harl Ave. 

Tempe, AZ 85283 

McAllen Office 
2712 N. McColl Rd. 
McAllen, TX 78501 

©2010 INSIGHT DIRECT USA, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 
Insight Networking is a subsidiary of Insight Direct USA, Inc. Insight Networking and Insight Networking products or 
services named herein are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Insight Networking in the United States and/or 
other countries. The names of actual companies and products mentioned herein may be the trademarks of their respec
tive owners. 



Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

This Statement of Work ("SOW") is made effective March g, 2012 ("Effective Date") by and between 
Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking ("Insight") and Nueces County ("Nueces County" or "Customer") 
and is delivered pursuant and subject to the terms and conditions of the Contract for Products and 
Related Services, DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-14S0 dated August 30,2010 (the "Agreement") between 
Insight and State of Texas Department of Information Resources ("DIR") and Contract for Products and 
Related Services, DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-13S9 dated May 13, 2010 (the "Agreement") between 
Insight Networking and State of Texas Department of Information Resources ("DIR") . This SOW will be 
incorporated by reference into the Agreement and become a part of the Agreement upon execution by 
both parties. Unless otherwise indicated, capitalized terms used herein that are defined in the Agreement 
will have the same meanings as in the Agreement. In the event of any conflict between this SOW and the 
Agreement, the Agreement will control. 

Objectives 

Insight will meet the following Services objectives: 

• 	 Implementation and configuration of network infrastructure upgrades 

Scope and Approach 

Insight will perform the following Services: 

Project Management 

• 	 Conduct a kick-off meeting to introduce the team and confirm the objectives, timeline and ap
proach 

• 	 Discuss the communication plan to ensure succinct and orderly communication between the in
volved parties 

• 	 Perform a discovery of Client's business requirements by meeting with key stakeholders to un
derstand their business processes 

• 	 Gather existing network diagrams, call flow diagrams/requirements, and other documentation de
scribing the current technical environment 

• 	 Perform overall project management and resource planning to meet agreed upon timeframes and 
expectations 

• 	 Deliver regular status reports 

• 	 Facilitate and attend regular status meetings 

• 	 Agree upon change control processes to minimize impact of the changes 

LAN Infras tructure 

• 	 Configuration of new route, switch , and UPS gear, and re-configuration of existing switch gear. 

• 	 Review existing LANIWAN topology, equipment, and configurations 

• 	 Configure and deploy network infrastructure upgrades which includes the following: 

Courthouse 

~ 	 1st Floor IDF - Telephone Room 

o 	 Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

o InstallSkVA UPS 


~ 1st Floor IDF - Voting 


Insight Networking 
Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

2 



Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

o Relocate/Install/Configure 4506 from 7th Floor IDF 

o Install 6kVA UPS 


~ 1st Floor IDF - Constable 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 

~ 2nd Floor IDF - DA 

o Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

o Install 6kVA UPS 


~ 2nd Floor IDF - Filing 


o Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

o Install6kVA UPS 


~ 2nd Floor IDF - Records 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-24P-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 2nd Floor IDF - District Clerk 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Installone(1)1 .5kVAUPS 


~ 3rd Floor MDF - Core 


o Install/Configure two (2) 6509E switch chassis 

• One (1) VSS720 Supervisors each in VSS config 

• Three (3) X6708-10G Modules in each 

o Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

o Reconfigure core VLANs, and IP subnets. 

o Configure Layer 3, QOS policies, and IDF uplinks 

o Upgrade existing ACS 4.2 appliance to new 3315-ISE 

• No new access or data flows 

• Only MAC authentications for Wireless Users 

o Upgrade PIX 525 to new ASA5540 

• Migrate one (1) site-to-site VPN and up to ten (10) remote access clients 

• Clean up existing config, no new data flows 


~ 3rd Floor IDF - Tax Office 


o Install/Configure two (2) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install two (2) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 3rd Floor IDF - HR 


o Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

o Install 6kVA UPS 


~ 3rd Floor IDF - District Clerk 


o Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

Insight Networking 
Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

3 



Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

o Install 6kVA UPS 


~ 4th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 5th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

~ 6th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 

o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-24P-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 7th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 8th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 


o Install/Configure (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 9th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install one (1) 1.5kVA UPS 


~ 10th Floor IOF Electrical Closet 


o Install/Configure one (1) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install one (1 )1 .5kVA UPS 

Jail Building 

~ 1st Floor IOF - Sheriffs Office 

o Reconfigure existing 4506 switch 

• Install one (1) X4548-GB-RJ45V Blades 

• Install two (2) 4200W Power Supplies 

o Install 6kVA UPS 

~ 2nd Floor IOF - Mechanical Room 

o Install/Configure two (2) 3750X-48PF-S 

o Install 6kVA UPS 

Spare 

~ 3750X - Warm Spare 

o Install/Configure (1) 3750X-48PF-S as spare 

Support 

• Perform eight (8) hours of "Oay 1" support 

• Present final deliverables at project wrap-up meeting 

Insight Networking 
Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

4 



Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

Developed Works 

Insight will provide the following Developed Works: 

Project Management 

• 	 Regular status report 

• 	 Project work plan 

• 	 Change control documentation 

LAN In fras tru c ture 

• 	 Network Topolgy diagram/s 

• 	 Configurations in .txV.pdf format covered by this scope of work. 

All rights and title to any Developed Works shall belong to Customer. All rights and title to Copyright 
Materials and Trade Secret Materials shall belong to Insight, subject to the license expressly granted in 
this SOW. All rights and title to Insight Resources shall belong to Insight, without any license with respect 
thereto Customer or any third party. All rights not expressly granted by Insight hereunder are reserved by 
Insight. 

Subject to Customer's performance of its obligations under this SOW, including its payment obligations, 
Insight hereby grants to Customer a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited license (without the right to 
grant sublicenses), to use, execute, copy and create derivative works of the Copyright Materials, and to 
use Trade Secret Materials: (i) solely for Customer's internal business purposes; (ii) not for the benefit of, 
or access by, any third party other than Customer's contractors who are subject to written agreements 
consistent with this SOW and who act solely for the benefit of Customer; and (iii) subject to all other 
provisions of the Agreement and this SOW. 

For the purposes of this SOW: 

• 	 "Insight Resources" means all software, documentation , information and materials used by In
sight, or by Insight's contractors on behalf of Insight, in Insight's performance under this SOW. 

• 	 ·Copyright Materials· means all works of authorship recorded or copied in the Developed Works, 
and which may include designs, plans, blueprints, manuals, diagrams, activity reports, security 
assessments, and other written materials. 

• 	 "Trade Secret Materials· means all non-public information that is provided to Customer under this 
SOW, and which may include patent applications , trade secrets, technical and non-technical data, 
business methods and models, drawings, processes, formulas, ideas, concepts, know-how, tech
niques, sketches, models, inventions, processes, algorithms, formulas, and including information 
regarding experiments, developments, designs and specifications. 

Insight Responsibilities 

Insight is responsible for the following: 

• 	 Insight will provide the applicable and necessary labor, consultation , materials, project manage
ment and/or tools to perform the Services and provide the Developed Works described herein. 

Customer Responsibilities 

Customer is responsible for the following : 

• 	 LANIWAN network infrastructure components must be able to support Cisco IP Telephony sys
tem components and required configurations for voice communications segmentation, and quality 
of service switched and routed configurations. 

Insight NetworXing 
Statement ofWor1< No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

5 



Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

• 	 Client will be responsible for any changes to the Active Directory environment including: addition 
of system users, schema extension, permissions, etc. 

• 	 Client will provide necessary power and designated space to support all equipment 

• 	 Client will provide Insight with a list of all Client and third-party contacts necessary for Insight to 
perform and complete the Services and Deliverables as stated in this SOW. 

• 	 Client onsite personnel will be available to confirm business requirements, review high-level and 
detailed designs, and provide hands-on support of the implementation. 

• 	 Customer agrees to hold information designated in writing as confidential or proprietary by Insight 
in strictest confidence and not to copy, reproduce, sell, assign, license, market, transfer or other
wise disclose such information to third parties or to use such information for any purpose what
soever, except to perform the Customer's obligations hereunder and except as otherwise permit
ted by this SOW or applicable Texas law. Nothing herein transfers to Customer any title to or 
ownership rights in any such information; and, upon written request of Insight, Customer shall 
promptly return or delete any such information which it has in its possession. 

• 	 Customer will acquire and/or install all software, hardware, network wiring, permits, licenses and 
rights of way necessary for the completion of this project in a timeframe that allows Insight to 
complete or meet the project-specific milestones. 

• 	 Customer and its employees, contractors, and agents will: (a) cooperate with any reasonable 
request of Insight, (b) provide input throughout the project and will review progress at review 
meetings requested by Insight; and (c) provide Insight with access to all of Customer's informa
tion, documentation and technology, necessary for Insight to perform the Services in accordance 
with this SOW, including a list of all Customer and third-party contacts necessary for Insight to do 
so. Such cooperation, input, and access are critical to this project, and Customer's representa
tion at all review meetings is essential. 

• 	 Customer will ensure that the Insight project staff is given access to all necessary facilities and 
workspace, and is provided all furniture, supplies and equipment (telephones, faxes, LAN con
nectivity, printer access, dial-out modem lines, passwords, keys, etc.) required to successfully 
perform, troubleshoot, and complete the Services for the duration of the Services. In addition, 
Customer will ensure that the work environment is free of hazardous materials and free from as
bestos, and that all Insight personnel are provided with all necessary safety equipment and train
ing while on Customer's or its customer's site. 

• 	 Customer will be responsible for providing adequate and secure onsite storage for all deliveries. 

• 	 Customer will be responsible for: (a) Back-up and/or data migration of existing data unless other
wise agreed to by Insight; (b) Computer system and network designs; and (c) Component selec
tion as it relates to the performance of the computer system and/or the network. 

• 	 Customer will communicate any issues or concerns with respect to the Services or Developed 
Works in a timely manner. 

Project-Specific Assumptions 

The following project-specific assumptions apply for this Services engagement: 

• 	 Insight is not responsible for delays or repeated tasks caused by factors outside Insight's control. 
These factors include availability of Customer personnel, equipment and telecommunication pro
vider services. Customer will compensate Insight for any out-of-scope work requested by Cus
tomer on an hourly basis at Insight's standard hourly rates (unless otherwise agreed to in writing 
by the parties). 

• 	 All Services will be performed over a consecutive timeframe unless otherwise provided herein or 
agreed to by Insight in writing . Insight will schedule resources upon receipt and acceptance of a 
fully executed SOW and a Purchase Order (to the extent required) from Customer. Insight will 

Insight Networking 
Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

6 



Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

use commercially reasonable efforts to take into account Customer's schedule, but in all events 
the performance of the Services is subject to the availability of Insight personnel and resources, 
as determined by Insight. 

• 	 Any onsite skills transfer that takes place during this project will not replace the manufacturer's 
formal system implementation and administration classes. 

• 	 Insight has no obligation to, and will not, install , mount, affix, screw, or otherwise fasten any ca
ble, hardware, or other product to any building or structure (inside or outside), and Insight has no 
obligation to, and will not, run cable above, under, behind, or through any ceiling, floor, or wall of 
any building or structure. To the extent that any such services are required, such services will be 
performed by another person or entity engaged directly by Customer. 

• 	 The following are considered out-ot-scope and are not part of the Services: 


~ Undocumented data flow within firewalls 


~ Active directory or server configuration modifications 


~ Formal training 


• 	 This offer of Services will be good for 30 days. 

• 	 Any changes to the scope and/or assumptions will require joint written approval. This may extend 
the duration of the engagement and/or require additional resources, resulting in additional cost to 
Customer. 

Timeframes 

Insight estimates that the Services described herein will be completed within five (5) weeks after the start 
of the project. 

Fees 

Cons uiting Fees 

Services will be provided for the fixed fee listed below. 

Description 	 Fixed Consulting Fee 

Network Upgrades Project (DIR1369) $37,631 .00 


Network Upgrades Project (DIR1460) $2,262.00 


Total Cost $39,893.00 


Pricing Assumptions 

• 	 Consulting Fees pricing does not include any necessary hardware/software costs, and expenses 
are not reimbursable. 

• 	 Expedited shipping, if applicable, is not included. 

• 	 All prices are in U.S. dollars. 

• 	 The work to be performed will be completed during normally scheduled working hours (8:00 A.M. 

to 5:00 P.M. local time Monday through Friday), excluding Insight observed holidays. 

Insight Networking 
Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

7 

http:39,893.00
http:2,262.00


Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

Invoicing and Payment 

Customer will be invoiced monthly, based on the percentage of the Services completed that month, and 
will pay each invoice within 30 days from the date that Customer receives the invoice, per Texas Gov
ernment Code, chapter 2251 . 

Customer will be invoiced for any "product" (i.e., hardware, software, documentation, accessories, 
materials, supplies and parts) associated with this SOW upon delivery to a common carrier. Payment for 
any invoice for product (as listed above) is due within 30 days from the date that Customer receives the 
invoice, per Texas Government Code, chapter 2251. 

Location 

The Services will be performed at the following Customer location(s): 

• 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Customer Contact Information 

Customer's contact for this engagement is Mike Biddle (phone: 361.888.0373; fax: 361.888.0744; 
email : mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us). who will be responsible for making the arrangements necessary to 
accommodate Insight staff members and provide them with the Customer resources required to complete 
the project. 

Change Management 

Insight reserves the right to increase the fees and other amounts due to it hereunder in the event any of 
the assumptions or requirements set forth in this SOW are unperformed or incorrect, or if Customer 
requests Insight to provide additional services outside the scope of Services. In any such event, Insight 
will have no obligation to perform the affected Services or any additional services unless both parties 
have agreed, in writing, to the increased fees and/or the additional scope, as applicable, in the form of an 
addendum to this SOW. 

Escalation Procedure 

Communications from Customer to Insight concerning the Services provided under this SOW will be 
escalated in accordance with the following table. Names are listed in the order in which escalation occurs. 

Title Name Contact Information 

Account Manager Jeff Byrom Phone: 361.232.3317 
Fax: 888.525.3517 
Email: jeff.byrom@insight.com 

Project Manager Dale Kuretsch Phone: 361 .331 .1449 
Fax: 888.525.3517 
Email: dale.kuretsch@insight.com 

Market Services David Avila Phone: 956.661.5560 
Manager Fax: 956.687.5428 

Email: david.avila@insight.com 

Insight Networking 
Statement of Work No. 201202060-51 Version 2 March 9,2012 

8 

mailto:mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us


Statement of Work for Network Upgrade Project at Nueces County 

Invoicing Procedures 

Insight will send invoices to: 

Nueces County 


AddffiSS: _____________________________________________________ 


Attention: Accounts Payable 


Accounts Payable Contact: ________________________________________ 


Phone: _______________________________________________________ 


Select one of the following below: 


D Customer will issue a system-generated Purchase Order ("PO") in the name of "Insight Networking" or 

"Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking" for this SOW. 

Please fill in the PO Number below and attach a hard copy of the PO to this signed SOW. 

Note: Services cannot be performed until a hard copy of the PO is received. 


P.O. Number 

D Customer does NOT issue system-generated POs for service engagements. Accordingly, performance 
of and payment for any services under this SOW do not require, and are not contingent upon, the 
issuance of any PO or other similar document. 
If Customer requires Insight Networking to include an internal reference number on invoices, please fill in 
the reference information below. 

Internal Billing Reference Number/Name: ___________________ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Customer and Insight have executed this SOW effective as of the Effective 
Date. Customer, by signing below, expressly acknowledges and affirms that Customer has carefully read 
and agrees to this entire SOW, and that this SOW is a binding agreement between Insight and Customer. 
Customer and the individual signing this SOW on behalf of Customer represent that he/she is expressly 
invested with the requisite authority to execute this SOW on behalf of Customer and bind Customer in this 
matter. 

Insight Nueces County 

Signature: ___________________________ Signature: 

Name: _______________________________ Name: ______________________________ 

Title:________________________-'-_____ Title: _______________________________ 

Insighl Networ1<ing 
Statemenl of Work No. 201202060-s1 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

9 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 Project Kickoff 1 day Mon 7/30/12 Mon 7/30/12

2 Network Discovery/Review 1 day Tue 7/31/12 Tue 7/31/12

3 Implementation Design 3 days Wed 8/1/12 Fri 8/3/12

4 Planning 2 days Mon 8/6/12 Tue 8/7/12

5 Network Implementation 16 days Mon 8/6/12 Mon 8/27/12

6 Jail 2 days Mon 8/6/12 Tue 8/7/12

7 UPS Installations 2 days Mon 8/6/12 Tue 8/7/12

8 Network Switch Installations 1 day Mon 8/6/12 Mon 8/6/12

9 Courthouse 15 days Tue 8/7/12 Mon 8/27/12

10 UPS Installations 8 days Tue 8/7/12 Thu 8/16/12

11 Network Switch Installations 3 wks Tue 8/7/12 Mon 8/27/12

12 Documentation 1 day Tue 8/28/12 Tue 8/28/12

13 Project Acceptance/Signoff Billing 1 day Wed 8/29/12 Wed 8/29/12

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T
Jul 29, '12 Aug 5, '12 Aug 12, '12 Aug 19, '12 Aug 26, '12

Task

Split

Progress

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Page 1

Project: NetworkUpgrades_ProjectTim
Date: Mon 3/12/12



IPT Cabling Install 

Statement of Work 


for 

Nueces County 

Statement of Work No. 201202065-51 

March 9, 2012 

Developed By 

Insight Networking 

Corporate Office 
6820 South Harl Ave. 

Tempe, AZ 85283 

McAllen Office 
2712 N. McColl Rd. 
McAllen, TX 78501 

©2010 INSIGHT DIRECT USA, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED. 
Insight Networking ("Insight") is a subsidiary of Insight Direct USA, Inc. Insight and Insight products or services named 
herein are either registered trademarks or trademarks of Insight in the United States and/or other countries. The names of 
actual companies and products mentioned herein may be the trademarks of their respective owners. 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

This Statement of Work ("SOW") is made effective March 9, 2012 ("Effective Date") by and between 
Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking ("Insight") and Nueces County ("Nueces County" or "Customer") 
and is delivered pursuant and subject to the terms and conditions of the Contract for Products and 
Related Services, DIR Contract No. DIR-SDD-1460 dated August 30,2010 (the "Agreement") between 
Insight and State of Texas Department of Infonnation Resources ("DIR"). This SOW will be incorporated 
by reference into the Agreement and become a part of the Agreement upon execution by both parties. 
Unless otherwise indicated, capitalized terms used herein that are defined in the Agreement will have the 
same meanings as in the Agreement. In the event of any conflict between this SOW and the Agreement, 
the Agreement will control. 

Objectives 

Insight will meet the following Services objectives: 

• 	 Install cabling for IPT project at the Nueces County Courthouse and Jail facility 

Scope and Approach 

Insight will perform the following Services: 

Project Management 

• 	 Be the primary point of contact to Customer on all project issues, needs and concerns 

• 	 If requested by Customer, conduct an initial planning meeting prior to the start of the project 

• 	 Complete change-request documentation as required 

• 	 Manage Customer expectations and satisfaction throughout the project 

• 	 Schedule and coordinate the necessary resources to support the project 

• 	 Identify, escalate and document project issues as necessary 

• 	 Manage the cabling team, resources and materials as necessary 

• 	 If requested by Customer, create and maintain a project plan in conjunction with Customer and 
measure weekly progress against mutually agreed-upon milestones 

Cabling 

County Courthouse Building 

• 	 Closets 

;. 	 Provide labor and materials to install seven (7) new 2' wall-mount rack(s) with plywood in ex
isting IDF locations in support of the new equipment and cabling installation, exact IDFs to be 
determined 

;. 	 Provide labor and materials to install two (2) new 2' wall-mount cabinet(s) with plywood in ex
isting IDF locations in support of the new equipment and cabling installation, exact IDFs to be 
determined 

;. 	 Provide labor and materials to install one (1) T floor cabinet, ladder rack and accessories as 
needed in existing MDF location in support of the new equipment and cabling installation 

;. 	 Provide labor and materials to install five (5) T floor racks, vertical wire management, ladder 
rack and accessories as needed in existing IDF locations in support of the new equipment 
and cabling installation, exact IDFs to be determined 

;. 	 Provide labor to ground all racks/cabinets listed above 

Insight 
Statement of WorK No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

1 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

• 	 Fiber Optic Backbone Cabling 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test one (1) 12-strand fiber optic 
cable from MOF in County Courthouse Building to each of the sixteen (16) IOF locations (ex
cluding the 5th Floor) . Fiber optic cable will terminate with SC-connectors in a rack mount fi
ber cabinet at both closet locations 

• 	 Horizontal Oata Cabling 

~ Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test seven hundred sixty-three 
(763) Cat-6 horizontal cables per provided plans. Oata Cabling will be terminated with a Cat
6 jack in a standard faceplate at the work area location and on a Cat-6 rack mount patch 
panel in the appropriate MOFIIOF location 

1st Floor IOF-Telephone Room (35) 


1st Floor IOF-Voting (86) 


1st Floor IOF-Telephone Room (26) 


2nd Floor IOF-OA (95) 


2nd Floor IOF-Filing (53) 


2nd Floor IOF-Records (14) 


2nd Floor IOF-Oistrict Clerk (new) (27) 


3rd Floor MOF-IT (52) 


3rd Floor IOF-Tax Office (41 ) 


3rd Floor IOF-HR (65) 


3rd Floor IOF-Oistrict Clerk (73) 


4th Floor IOF-Electrical Closet (25) 


5th Floor IOF-Electrical Closet (37) 


6th Floor IOF-Electrical Closet (10) 


7th Floor IOF-Electrical Closet (34) 


8th Floor IOF-Electrical Closet (30) 


9th Floor IOF-Electrical Closet (30) 


10th Floor IOF-TBO (30) 


County Jail Building 

• 	 Closets 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to install one (1) wall-mount rack with plywood in order to estab
lish a new IOF location in the 2nd floor Mechanical Room per walkthrough 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to install vertical and horizontal wire management to existing rack 
in the IOF located in the 2nd Floor Office Area 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to dress existing cabling and patch cords in the IOF located in the 
2nd Floor Office Area in preparation for additional cabling 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to install one (1) rack, vertical wire management, ladder rack and 
accessories as needed in order to establish a connection between the existing IOF on the 
2nd Floor of the Jail Building and the existing PBX area on the 3rd Floor 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test twenty-two (22) Cat-6 horizon
tal cables between the existing 2nd Floor IOF in the Office Area and the new rack located on 

Insight 
Statement of Work No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

2 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

the 3rd Floor. Data Cabling will be terminated on a Cat-6 rack mount patch panel in both clo
set locations 

~ 	 Provide labor to install twenty-two (22) VG224s and three (3) horizontal power strips in the 
new rack located on the 3rd Floor 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to patch the twenty-two (22) VG224s to the twenty-two (22) hori
zontal cables in order to provide a connection to the 2nd Floor Office Area IDF 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to install twenty-two (22) 2S-pair Amphenol Tails one (1) from 
each VG224 to a new 66-type block in order to create a new cross-connect field 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to cross-connect five hundred ten (S10) analog lines from exist
ing 66-type wall field to the new cross-connect field installed for the VG224s 

~ 	 Provide labor to install switches in all three (3) IDFs 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to patch horizontal cabling to switches as-needed 

~ 	 Provide labor to install a UPS in all three (3) IDFs 

• 	 Fiber Optic Backbone Cabling 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test one (1) 12-strand fiber optic 
cable from MDF in County Courthouse Building to the new IDF in the 2nd Floor Mechanical 
Room of the County Jail Building. Fiber optic cable will terminate with SC-connectors in a 
rack mount fiber cabinet at both closet locations 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test one (1) 12-strand fiber optic 
cable from MDF in County Courthouse Building to the existing IDF in the 2nd Floor Office 
Area of the County Jail Building. Fiber optic cable will terminate with SC-connectors in a rack 
mount fiber cabinet at both closet locations 

• 	 Horizontal Data Cabling 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test seventy-three (73) Cat-6 hori
zontal cables per provided plans. Data Cabling will be terminated with a Cat-6 jack in appro
priate faceplate at the work area location and on a Cat-6 rack mount patch panel in the newly 
established 2nd Floor Mechanical Room IDF 

~ 	 Provide labor and materials to place, dress, terminate and test forty-five (4S) Cat-6 horizontal 
cables per provided plans. Data Cabling will be terminated with a Cat-6 jack in appropriate 
faceplate at the work area location and on a Cat-6 rack mount patch panel in the existing 2nd 
Floor Office Area IDF 

~ 	 Provide labor to identify and remove fifty (SO) existing horizontal cables that are currently 
terminated in the 2nd Floor Office Area IDF. These cables will be replaced by new horizontal 
cabling that will be located in the new 2nd Floor Mechanical Room IDF 

• 	 Overall 

~ 	 Provide labor to install j-hook pathway and raceway as-needed to support cabling listed 
above 

Developed Works 

Insight will provide the following Developed Works: 

• 	 As-built documentation/binder 

• 	 Hard and soft copy test results for cables installed as part of this scope of work 

All rights and title to any Developed Works shall belong to Customer. All rights and title to Copyright 
Materials and Trade Secret Materials shall belong to Insight, subject to the license expressly granted in 
this SOW. All rights and title to Insight Resources shall belong to Insight, without any license with respect 

Insight 
Statement of Work No. 201202065-s1 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

3 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

thereto Customer or any third party. All rights not expressly granted by Insight hereunder are reserved by 
Insight. 

Subject to Customer's performance of its obligations under this SOW, including its payment obligations, 
Insight hereby grants to Customer a nonexclusive, nontransferable, limited license (without the right to 
grant sublicenses), to use, execute, copy and create derivative works of the Copyright Materials, and to 
use Trade Secret Materials: (i) solely for Customer's internal business purposes; (ii) not for the benefit of, 
or access by, any third party other than Customer's contractors who are subject to written agreements 
consistent with this SOW and who act solely for the benefit of Customer; and (iii) subject to all other 
provisions of the Agreement and this SOW. 

For the purposes of this SOW: 

• 	 "Insight Resources" means all software, documentation, information and materials used by In
sight, or by Insight's contractors on behalf of Insight, in Insight's performance under this SOW. 

• 	 "Copyright Materials" means all works of authorship recorded or copied in the Deve'loped Works, 
and which may include designs, plans, blueprints, manuals, diagrams, activity reports, security 
assessments, and other written materials. 

• 	 "Trade Secret Materials" means all non-pUblic information that is provided to Customer under this 
SOW, and which may include patent applications, trade secrets, technical and non-technical data, 
business methods and models, drawings, processes, formulas, ideas, concepts, know-how, tech
niques, sketches, models, inventions, processes, algorithms, formulas, and including information 
regarding experiments, developments, designs and specifications. 

Insight Responsibilities 

Insight is responsible for the following: 

• 	 Insight will perform the Services using the cabling best practices listed in Appendix A. 

• 	 Unless requested by Customer, the aSSigned cabling project manager will not be staffed full time 
at Customer site; however, he or she is responsible for the overall progress and satisfaction of 
the project and should be Customer's primary point of contact for all project issues, needs or con
cerns. 

• 	 Insight will provide the applicable and necessary labor, consultation, materials, project manage
ment and/or tools to perform the Services and provide the Developed Works described herein. 

Customer Responsibilities 

Customer is responsible for the following: 

• 	 Customer agrees to hold information designated in writing as confidential or proprietary by Insight 
in strictest confidence and not to copy, reproduce, sell, assign, license, market, transfer or other
wise disclose such information to third parties or to use such information for any purpose what
soever, except to perform the Customer's obligations hereunder and except as otherwise permit
ted by this SOW or applicable Texas law. Nothing herein transfers to Customer any title to or 
ownership rights in any such information; and, upon written request of Insight, Customer shall 
promptly return or delete any such information which it has in its possession. 

• 	 Customer will acquire and/or install all software, hardware, network wiring , permits, licenses and 
rights of way necessary for the completion of this project in a timeframe that allows Insight to 
complete or meet the project-specific milestones. . 

• 	 Customer and its employees, contractors, and agents will: (a) cooperate with any reasonable 
request of Insight, (b) provide input throughout the project and will review progress at review 
meetings requested by Insight; and (c) provide Insight with access to all of Customer's informa
tion, documentation and technology, necessary for Insight to perform the Services in accordance 

Insight 
Statement ofWor1< No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

4 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

with this SOW, including a list of all Customer and third-party contacts necessary for Insight to do 
so. Such cooperation, input, and access are critical to this project, and Customer's representa
tion at all review meetings is essential. 

• 	 Customer will ensure that the Insight project staff is given access to all necessary facilities and 
workspace, and is provided all furniture, supplies and equipment (telephones, faxes, LAN con
nectivity, printer access, dial-out modem lines, passwords, keys, etc.) required to successfully 
perform, troubleshoot, and complete the Services for the duration of the Services. In addition, 
Customer will ensure that the work environment is free of hazardous materials and free from as
bestos, and that all Insight personnel are provided with all necessary safety equipment and train
ing while on Customer's or its customer's site. 

• 	 Customer will be responsible for providing adequate and secure onsite storage for all deliveries. 

• 	 Customer will be responsible for: (a) Back-up and/or data migration of existing data unless other
wise agreed to by Insight; (b) Computer system and network designs; and (c) Component selec
tion as it relates to the performance of the computer system and/or the network. 

• 	 Customer will communicate any issues or concerns with respect to the Services or Developed 
Works in a timely manner. 

Project-Specific Assum ptions 

The following project-specific assumptions apply for this Services engagement: 

• 	 Final approved floor plans will be provided prior to project commencement. 

• 	 Access will be provided as-needed. 

• 	 Two of the IDFs in the Courthouse building will not receive new racks/cabinets, IDFs TBD. 

• 	 5th Floor IDF will not receive new rack/cabinet or fiber under this SOW. 

• 	 Equipment will be stored at on-site (Nueces County) facility. 

• 	 Insight will supply marked-up prints with drop locations and a corresponding cable schedule. In
sight has reviewed these prints and cable schedule for accuracy. Deviation from these prints or 
the cable schedule is not acceptable unless prior approval is received from the Insight project 
manager. If a drop location appears to be unworkable, the Insight project manager should be noti
fied immediately via fax or email. 

• 	 Drop location and drop count is controlled by Insight. Drops may not be relocated without written 
approval from Insight. If a Customer employee requests a change, he or she must be referred to 
the Insight project manager. 

• 	 All material supplied by Insight that is unused at the completion of the project must be returned, 
including scrap wire. 

• 	 All requests for additional material must be submitted via fax or email. 

• 	 Insight is not responsible for delays or repeated tasks caused by factors outside Insight's control. 
These factors include availability of Customer personnel, equipment and telecommunication pro
vider services. Customer will compensate Insight for any out-of-scope work requested by Cus
tomer on an hourly basis at Insight's standard hourly rates (unless otherwise agreed to in writing 
by the parties). 

All Services will be performed over a consecutive timeframe unless otherwise provided herein or • 
agreed to by Insight in writing. Insight will schedule resources upon receipt and acceptance of a 
fully executed SOW and a Purchase Order (to the extent required) from Customer. Insight will 
use commercially reasonable efforts to take into account Customer's schedule, but in all events 
the performance of the Services is subject to the availability of Insight personnel and resources, 
as determined by Insight. 

Insight 
Statement of Work No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

5 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

• 	 Any onsite skills transfer that takes place during this project will not replace the manufacturer's 
formal system implementation and administration classes. 

• 	 The following are considered out-of-scope and are not part of the Services: 


~ Formal user training 


• 	 This offer of Services will be good for 30 days. 

• 	 Any changes to the scope and/or assumptions will require joint written approval. This may extend 
the duration of the engagement and/or require additional resources, resulting in additional cost to 
Customer. 

Timeframes 

Insight estimates that the Services described herein will be completed within 24 weeks after the start of 
the project. 

Fees 

Cons ulting Fees 

Services will be provided for the fixed fee listed below. 

Description Fixed Consulting Fee 

IPT Cabling - Courthouse 	 $265,370.11 

IPT Cabling - Jail 	 $68,544.29 

Total Cost 	 $333,914.40 

Pricing Assumpt ions 

• 	 Consulting Fees pricing does not include any necessary hardware/software costs, and expenses 
are not reimbursable. 

• 	 Expedited shipping, if applicable, is not included. 

• 	 All prices are in U.S. dollars. 

• 	 The work to be performed will be completed during normally scheduled working hours (8:00 A.M. 

to 5:00 P.M. local time Monday through Friday), excluding Insight observed holidays. 

Invoicing and Pa yment 

Customer will be invoiced monthly, based on the percentage of the Services completed that month, and 
will pay each invoice within 30 days from the date that Customer receives the invoice, per Texas Gov
ernment Code, chapter 2251. 

Customer will be invoiced for any "product" (Le., hardware, software, documentation, accessories, 
materials, supplies and parts) associated with this SOW upon delivery to a common carrier. Payment for 
any invoice for product (as listed above) is due within 30 days from the date that Customer receives the 
invoice, per Texas Government Code, chapter 2251. 

Location 

The Services will be performed at the following Customer location(s): 

• 	 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi , TX 78401 

Insight 
Statement of WorK No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

6 

http:333,914.40
http:68,544.29
http:265,370.11


________________________________________________ ___ 

Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

Customer Contact Information 

Customer's contact for this engagement is Mike Biddle (phone: 361.888.0373; fax: 361.888.0744; 
email: mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us). who will be responsible for making the arrangements necessary to 
accommodate Insight staff members and provide them with the Customer resources required to complete 
the project. 

Change Management 

Insight reserves the right to increase the fees and other amounts due to it hereunder in the event any of 
the assumptions or requirements set forth in this SOW are unperformed or incorrect, or if Customer 
requests Insight to provide additional services outside the scope of Services. In any such event, Insight 
will have no obligation to perform the affected Services or any additional services unless both parties 
have agreed, in writing, to the increased fees and/or the additional scope, as applicable, in the form of an 
addendum to th is SOW. 

Es ca la tion Proced ure 

Communications from Customer to Insight concerning the Services provided under this SOW will be 
escalated in accordance with the following table. Names are listed in the order in which escalation occurs. 

Title Name 

Account Manager Jeff Byrom 

Project Manager Dale Kuretsch 

Market Services David Avila 
Manager 

Invoicing Procedures 

Insight will send invoices to: 


Nueces County 


Address: 


Contact Infonnation 

Phone: 361.232.3317 
Fax: 888.525.3517 
Email: jeff.byrom@insight.com 

Phone: 361.331.1449 
Fax: 888.525.3517 
Email: dale.kuretsch@insight.com 

Phone: 956.661 .5560 
Fax: 956.687.5428 
Email: david.avila@insight.com 

Attention: Accounts Payable 


Accounts Payable Contact: ________________________________ 


Phone: _____________________________________ 


Insight 
Statement of Work No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9,2012 

7 

mailto:david.avila@insight.com
mailto:dale.kuretsch@insight.com
mailto:jeff.byrom@insight.com
mailto:mike.biddle@co.nueces.tx.us


Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

Select one of the following below: 

D Customer will issue a system-generated Purchase Order ("PO") in the name of "Insight Networking" or 

"Calence, LLC dba Insight Networking" for this SOW. 

Please fill in the PO Number below and attach a hard copy of the PO to this signed SOW. 

Note: Services cannot be performed until a hard copy of the PO is received. 


P.O. Number ___________________ 

D Customer does NOT issue system-generated POs for service engagements. Accordingly, performance 
of and payment for any services under this SOW do not require, and are not contingent upon, the 
issuance of any PO or other similar document. 
If Customer requires Insight Networking to include an internal reference number on invoices, please fill in 
the reference information below. 

Internal Billing Reference Number/Name: _________ 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Customer and Insight have executed this SOW effective as of the Effective 
Date. Customer, by signing below, expressly acknowledges and affirms that Customer has carefully read 
and agrees to this entire SOW, and that this SOW is a binding agreement between Insight and Customer. 
Customer and the individual signing this SOW on behalf of Customer represent that he/she is expressly 
invested with the requisite authority to execute this SOW on behalf of Customer and bind Customer in this 
matter. 

Insight Nueces County 

Signature: ______________ Signature: ______________ 

Name: _______________ Name: ________________ 

Title:________________ Title: ________________ 

Insight 
Statement of Work No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

1 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

Appendix A: Cabling Best Practices 

The following are the standard best practices specified and implemented by Insight for all cabling 
projects. 

Architecture and Ins tallation 

• 	 All cable pathways will be secured to the building and installed in accordance with industry stan
dards, best practices and specifications. 

• 	 J-Hooks will be installed in staggered intervals of 4-5 feet. 

• 	 The cable pathways, if possible, will be installed to allow a minimum of 12 inches between the 
cables and the suspended ceiling . 

• 	 All cables will be installed point-to-point, or "home run". The cables will be installed in a manner 
to assure the aesthetics of the building are maintained. 

Copper 

• 	 Insight will ensure the installed cables meet the applicable fire ratings and are installed in a man
ner to ensure maximum performance of the cable is maintained. This will include, but is not li
mited to, ensuring the bend radius of the cable is not exceeded, the cable is not nicked or cut, 
appropriate cable pathway support, and the appropriate use of cable ties. 

• 	 Insight will ensure no horizontal cable link length exceeds 295 feet. 

• 	 Lightning protection will be installed on both ends and properly grounded for all copper cables 
installed outside of the building structure and the lightning cone of protection. 

• 	 In order to meet the proper termination requirements and channel performance, the cable sheath 
will be stripped back no more than the recommended length. Twists of the individual pairs will 
remain intact up to the cable's termination point. 

• 	 Outdoor-rated PVC cable may only enter a building for a maximum of 50 feet. Should the length 
of the cable exceed 50 feet, the entire length inside the building will be installed in an appropriate
sized EMT conduit or Indoor/Outdoor (I/O) copper cable will be used. 

Fiber Optic 

• 	 Insight will ensure all Fiber optic cable meets the applicable fire ratings. The fiber optic cables will 
be installed in a manner to assure the maximum performance of the fiber is maintained. 

• 	 Insight will install the fiber to ensure the entire length of fiber is protected and each end will be 
secured in the Light Interface Unit. 

• 	 Outdoor-rated PVC cable may only enter a building for a maximum of 50 feet. Should the length 
of the cable exceed 50 feet, the entire length inside the building will be installed in an appropriate
sized EMT conduit or Indoor/Outdoor (I/O) fiber will be used. 

Eq uipment Racks/Cable Managem ent 

• All 2- and 4-post equipment racks will be anchored and secured to the floor. All cable trays or 
ladder racks will be mounted and secured to the wall and the equipment cabinet or rack. 

• 	 7-foot floor racks will have vertical cable management installed on each side. 

• 	 All racks will be grounded and bonded to a ground bus bar in each distribution closet utilizing 
green #6 AWG copper cable. 

• 	 One horizontal cable management will exist for each Light Interface Unit unless built-in wire man
agement is included in the Light Interface Unit. 

Insight 
Statement of Work No. 201202065-s1 Version 2 March 9. 2012 

2 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

• 	 All cables and inner-duct will be routed neatly into the rack and secured to the panels utilizing 
strain relief as specified by the manufacturer. 

• 	 Unless otherwise specified, starting at the top of the rack, the rack layout will be as follows: 

>- Light Interface Unit 

>- Horizontal cable management 

>- Patch panels 

Conduit and WalllFloor Penetrations 

• 	 Any conduit that is to be placed will follow these requirements: 


>- Above ground, EMT or Rigid (metal conduit, depending on the application). 


>- Below ground, Schedule 40 Electrical Grade PVC. 


>- For indoor conduit, EMT or Rigid (metal conduit, depending on the application). 


• 	 Any penetrations of floors, firewalls and exterior walls will be sleeved and fire stopped. 

• 	 Sleeves in floor penetrations should extend above the finished floor by at least 1 inch. 

Labeling 

• 	 All labels will be adhesive P-Touch or laser-type labels (white backing with black letters) or as 
specified by Customer. 

• 	 Insight will work with Customer prior to the start of the project to ensure the labeling scheme 
matches Customer's current labeling scheme. 

• 	 All cables will be labeled on the sheath no more than 2 inches from the jack and patch panel ter
mination points utilizing machine-generated, wrap-around cable labels. 

Surface-Mounted Raceway, Boxes, and Faceplates 

• 	 Blank inserts will be installed in any non-used faceplate positions. 

• 	 Faceplates will be properly secured to the wall box, or wall box eliminator if no wall box is availa
ble. 

• 	 All surface-mount raceway and boxes will be secured with anchors. The surface-mounted race
way and box will be secured with a minimum of 2 anchors per section or piece. Gluing or using 
the adhesive on the back of the raceway or box as the sole means of securing the raceway or 
box is unacceptable. 

• 	 All surface-mount raceway will be installed in a manner that is both aesthetically pleasing and 
straight on both the horizontal axis and vertical axis. 

• 	 To avoid pinching of the cable and to provide an adequate cable pathway, all surface-mount 
raceways will be installed 2-3 inches above the ceiling tile. 

• 	 Where possible and feasible, surface mount boxes will be installed to align horizontally with exist
ing outlets. 

Insight 
Statement of WorK No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9,2012 

3 



Statement of Work for IPT Cabling Install at Nueces County 

Tes ting and Certification 

• 	 All circuits will be tested and certified to meet minimum requirements for the media installed. 
These requirements include, but are not limited to, the following: 

~ Wiremap 

~ Impedance 

~ Length 

~ Resistance 

~ Attenuation 

~ Near-end and far-end crosstalk 

~ Alien Crosstalk 

~ Return loss 


~ Opens, shorts, grounds, and pair reversal 


• 	 All fiber optic strands will be tested with a power meter and light source. 

• 	 The db lost for each strand will not exceed the calculated loss budget. 

• 	 Tests will be saved and printed with the corresponding circuit number. 

• 	 "Marginal Pass" (PASS*) is not acceptable and will be remedied until verified as PASS. However, 
if the Marginal Pass is due to the overall length, the marginal pass will be accepted. 

• 	 All testing, certification results, and as-built drawings will be compiled and bound into one docu
ment per campus. These documents, along with a copy on CD, will be given to the Insight project 
manager for approval and will be submitted to Customer as part of the Developed Works. 

Insight 
Statement ofWorl< No. 201202065-51 Version 2 March 9, 2012 

4 



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 County Courthouse (763 Total Data Drops) 110 days Mon 6/11/12 Fri 11/9/12

2 IDF1 - Floor 1 - Telephone Room (35 Drops) 5 days Mon 6/11/12 Fri 6/15/12

3 Pathways 1 day Mon 6/11/12 Mon 6/11/12

4 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 6/12/12 Wed 6/13/12

5 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 6/14/12 Thu 6/14/12

6 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 6/15/12 Fri 6/15/12

7 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 6/15/12 Fri 6/15/12

8 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 6/15/12 Fri 6/15/12

9 IDF2 - Floor 1 - Voting (86 Drops) 10 days Mon 6/18/12 Fri 6/29/12

10 Pathways 2 days Mon 6/18/12 Tue 6/19/12

11 Cable Rough-In 5 days Mon 6/18/12 Fri 6/22/12

12 Faceplates & Jacks 4 days Mon 6/25/12 Thu 6/28/12

13 Closet Build-Out 4 days Tue 6/26/12 Fri 6/29/12

14 Closet Termination 2 days Thu 6/28/12 Fri 6/29/12

15 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 6/29/12 Fri 6/29/12

16 IDF3 - Floor 1 - Telephone Room (26 Drops) 5 days Mon 7/2/12 Fri 7/6/12

17 Pathways 1 day Mon 7/2/12 Mon 7/2/12

18 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 7/3/12 Wed 7/4/12

19 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 7/5/12 Thu 7/5/12

20 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 7/6/12 Fri 7/6/12

21 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 7/6/12 Fri 7/6/12

22 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 7/6/12 Fri 7/6/12

23 IDF4 - Floor 2 - DA (95 Drops) 10 days Mon 7/9/12 Fri 7/20/12

24 Pathways 2 days Mon 7/9/12 Tue 7/10/12

25 Cable Rough-In 4 days Mon 7/9/12 Thu 7/12/12

26 Faceplates & Jacks 4 days Fri 7/13/12 Wed 7/18/12

27 Closet Build-Out 4 days Tue 7/17/12 Fri 7/20/12

28 Closet Termination 2 days Thu 7/19/12 Fri 7/20/12

29 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 7/20/12 Fri 7/20/12

30 IDF5 - Floor 2 - Filing (53 Drops) 5 days Mon 7/23/12 Fri 7/27/12

31 Pathways 1 day Mon 7/23/12 Mon 7/23/12

32 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 7/24/12 Wed 7/25/12

33 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 7/26/12 Thu 7/26/12

34 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 7/27/12 Fri 7/27/12

35 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 7/27/12 Fri 7/27/12

36 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 7/27/12 Fri 7/27/12

37 IDF6 - Floor 2 - Records (14 Drops) 5 days Mon 7/30/12 Fri 8/3/12

38 Pathways 1 day Mon 7/30/12 Mon 7/30/12

39 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 7/31/12 Wed 8/1/12

40 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 8/2/12 Thu 8/2/12

41 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 8/3/12 Fri 8/3/12

42 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 8/3/12 Fri 8/3/12

43 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 8/3/12 Fri 8/3/12

44 IDF7 - Floor 2 - New District Clerk (27 Drops) 5 days Mon 8/6/12 Fri 8/10/12

45 Pathways 1 day Mon 8/6/12 Mon 8/6/12

46 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 8/7/12 Wed 8/8/12

47 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 8/9/12 Thu 8/9/12

48 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 8/10/12 Fri 8/10/12

49 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 8/10/12 Fri 8/10/12

50 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 8/10/12 Fri 8/10/12

51 MDF1 - Floor 3 - IT (52 Drops) 5 days Mon 8/13/12 Fri 8/17/12

52 Pathways 1 day Mon 8/13/12 Mon 8/13/12

53 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 8/14/12 Wed 8/15/12

54 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 8/16/12 Thu 8/16/12

55 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 8/17/12 Fri 8/17/12

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
Jun 3, '12 Jun 10, '12 Jun 17, '12 Jun 24, '12 Jul 1, '12 Jul 8, '12 Jul 15, '12 Jul 22, '12 Jul 29, '12 Aug 5, '12 Aug 12, '12 Aug 19, '12 Aug 26, '12 Sep 2, '12 Sep 9, '12 Sep 16, '12 Sep 23, '12 Sep 30, '12 Oct 7, '12 Oct 14, '12 Oct 21, '12 Oct 28, '12 Nov 4, '12 Nov 1

Task Split Progress Milestone Summary Project Summary External Tasks External Milestone Deadline

Page 1

Project: Nueces County IPT Cabling Project Schedule
Date: Thu 3/8/12



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

56 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 8/17/12 Fri 8/17/12

57 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 8/17/12 Fri 8/17/12

58 IDF8 - Floor 3 - Tax Office (41 Drops) 5 days Mon 8/20/12 Fri 8/24/12

59 Pathways 1 day Mon 8/20/12 Mon 8/20/12

60 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 8/21/12 Wed 8/22/12

61 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 8/23/12 Thu 8/23/12

62 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 8/24/12 Fri 8/24/12

63 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 8/24/12 Fri 8/24/12

64 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 8/24/12 Fri 8/24/12

65 IDF9 - Floor 3 - HR (65 Drops) 5 days Mon 8/27/12 Fri 8/31/12

66 Pathways 1 day Mon 8/27/12 Mon 8/27/12

67 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 8/28/12 Wed 8/29/12

68 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 8/30/12 Thu 8/30/12

69 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 8/31/12 Fri 8/31/12

70 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 8/31/12 Fri 8/31/12

71 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 8/31/12 Fri 8/31/12

72 IDF10 - Floor 3 - District Clerk (73 Drops) 5 days Mon 9/3/12 Fri 9/7/12

73 Pathways 1 day Mon 9/3/12 Mon 9/3/12

74 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 9/4/12 Wed 9/5/12

75 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 9/6/12 Thu 9/6/12

76 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 9/7/12 Fri 9/7/12

77 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 9/7/12 Fri 9/7/12

78 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 9/7/12 Fri 9/7/12

79 IDF11 - Floor 4 - Electrical Closet (25 Drops) 5 days Mon 9/10/12 Fri 9/14/12

80 Pathways 1 day Mon 9/10/12 Mon 9/10/12

81 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 9/11/12 Wed 9/12/12

82 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 9/13/12 Thu 9/13/12

83 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 9/14/12 Fri 9/14/12

84 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 9/14/12 Fri 9/14/12

85 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 9/14/12 Fri 9/14/12

86 IDF12 - Floor 5 - Electrical Closet (37 Drops) 5 days Mon 9/17/12 Fri 9/21/12

87 Pathways 1 day Mon 9/17/12 Mon 9/17/12

88 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 9/18/12 Wed 9/19/12

89 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 9/20/12 Thu 9/20/12

90 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 9/21/12 Fri 9/21/12

91 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 9/21/12 Fri 9/21/12

92 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 9/21/12 Fri 9/21/12

93 IDF13 - Floor 6 - Electrical Closet (10 Drops) 5 days Mon 9/24/12 Fri 9/28/12

94 Pathways 1 day Mon 9/24/12 Mon 9/24/12

95 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 9/25/12 Wed 9/26/12

96 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 9/27/12 Thu 9/27/12

97 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 9/28/12 Fri 9/28/12

98 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 9/28/12 Fri 9/28/12

99 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 9/28/12 Fri 9/28/12

100 IDF14 - Floor 7 - Electrical Closet (34 Drops) 5 days Mon 10/1/12 Fri 10/5/12

101 Pathways 1 day Mon 10/1/12 Mon 10/1/12

102 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 10/2/12 Wed 10/3/12

103 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 10/4/12 Thu 10/4/12

104 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 10/5/12 Fri 10/5/12

105 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 10/5/12 Fri 10/5/12

106 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 10/5/12 Fri 10/5/12

107 IDF15 - Floor 8 - Electrical Closet (30 Drops) 5 days Mon 10/8/12 Fri 10/12/12

108 Pathways 1 day Mon 10/8/12 Mon 10/8/12

109 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 10/9/12 Wed 10/10/12

110 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 10/11/12 Thu 10/11/12

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
Jun 3, '12 Jun 10, '12 Jun 17, '12 Jun 24, '12 Jul 1, '12 Jul 8, '12 Jul 15, '12 Jul 22, '12 Jul 29, '12 Aug 5, '12 Aug 12, '12 Aug 19, '12 Aug 26, '12 Sep 2, '12 Sep 9, '12 Sep 16, '12 Sep 23, '12 Sep 30, '12 Oct 7, '12 Oct 14, '12 Oct 21, '12 Oct 28, '12 Nov 4, '12 Nov 1

Task Split Progress Milestone Summary Project Summary External Tasks External Milestone Deadline

Page 2

Project: Nueces County IPT Cabling Project Schedule
Date: Thu 3/8/12



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

111 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 10/12/12 Fri 10/12/12

112 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 10/12/12 Fri 10/12/12

113 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 10/12/12 Fri 10/12/12

114 IDF16 - Floor 9 - Electrical Closet (30 Drops) 5 days Mon 10/15/12 Fri 10/19/12

115 Pathways 1 day Mon 10/15/12 Mon 10/15/12

116 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 10/16/12 Wed 10/17/12

117 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 10/18/12 Thu 10/18/12

118 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 10/19/12 Fri 10/19/12

119 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 10/19/12 Fri 10/19/12

120 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 10/19/12 Fri 10/19/12

121 Milestone Billing (50%-Cable Rough-In) 1 day Wed 10/17/12 Wed 10/17/12

122 IDF17 - Floor 10 - TBD (30 Drops) 5 days Mon 10/22/12 Fri 10/26/12

123 Pathways 1 day Mon 10/22/12 Mon 10/22/12

124 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 10/23/12 Wed 10/24/12

125 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 10/25/12 Thu 10/25/12

126 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 10/26/12 Fri 10/26/12

127 Closet Termination 1 day Fri 10/26/12 Fri 10/26/12

128 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 10/26/12 Fri 10/26/12

129 Milestone Billing (25%-Fiber) 1 day Fri 10/26/12 Fri 10/26/12

130 Fiber Backbone Cabling (12 Strand OM3) 15 days Mon 10/8/12 Fri 10/26/12

131 Installation to IDF's 5 days Mon 10/29/12 Fri 11/2/12

132 Termination 5 days Mon 11/5/12 Fri 11/9/12

133 Testing 5 days Mon 11/5/12 Fri 11/9/12

134 Punchlist 1 day Fri 11/9/12 Fri 11/9/12

135 Milestone Billing (25%-Punch List) 1 day Fri 11/9/12 Fri 11/9/12

10/17

10/26

11/9

11/9

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T
Jun 3, '12 Jun 10, '12 Jun 17, '12 Jun 24, '12 Jul 1, '12 Jul 8, '12 Jul 15, '12 Jul 22, '12 Jul 29, '12 Aug 5, '12 Aug 12, '12 Aug 19, '12 Aug 26, '12 Sep 2, '12 Sep 9, '12 Sep 16, '12 Sep 23, '12 Sep 30, '12 Oct 7, '12 Oct 14, '12 Oct 21, '12 Oct 28, '12 Nov 4, '12 Nov 1

Task Split Progress Milestone Summary Project Summary External Tasks External Milestone Deadline

Page 3

Project: Nueces County IPT Cabling Project Schedule
Date: Thu 3/8/12



ID Task Name Duration Start Finish

1 County Jail Building (118 Total Data Drops) 30 days Mon 4/30/12 Fri 6/8/12

2 IDF1 - Floor 2 - New Mechanical Room (73 Drops) 15 days Mon 4/30/12 Fri 5/18/12

3 Pathways 4 days Mon 4/30/12 Thu 5/3/12

4 Cable Rough-In 4 days Mon 5/7/12 Thu 5/10/12

5 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Fri 5/11/12 Fri 5/11/12

6 Closet Build-Out 2 days Mon 5/14/12 Tue 5/15/12

7 Closet Termination 2 days Wed 5/16/12 Thu 5/17/12

8 Closet Testing 1 day Fri 5/18/12 Fri 5/18/12

9 IDF2 - Floor 2 - Office Area (45 Drops) 7 days Mon 5/21/12 Tue 5/29/12

10 Pathways 1 day Mon 5/21/12 Mon 5/21/12

11 Cable Rough-In 2 days Tue 5/22/12 Wed 5/23/12

12 Faceplates & Jacks 1 day Thu 5/24/12 Thu 5/24/12

13 Closet Build-Out 1 day Fri 5/25/12 Fri 5/25/12

14 Closet Termination 1 day Mon 5/28/12 Mon 5/28/12

15 Closet Testing 1 day Tue 5/29/12 Tue 5/29/12

16 Milestone Billing (50%-Cable Rough-In) 1 day Wed 5/23/12 Wed 5/23/12

17 Abatement - Floor 2 - Office Area (50 Drops) 3 days Mon 5/28/12 Wed 5/30/12

18 Milestone Billing (25%-Fiber Installation) 1 day Fri 6/1/12 Fri 6/1/12

19 Fiber Backbone Cabling (12 Strand OM3) 5 days Mon 5/28/12 Fri 6/1/12

20 Installation to IDF's 2 days Mon 6/4/12 Tue 6/5/12

21 Termination 2 days Wed 6/6/12 Thu 6/7/12

22 Testing 3 days Wed 6/6/12 Fri 6/8/12

23 Punchlist 2 days Thu 6/7/12 Fri 6/8/12

24 Milestone Billing (25%-Punch List and Deliverables Comp 1 day Fri 6/8/12 Fri 6/8/12

5/23

6/1

6/8

6/8

S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S
Apr 29, '12 May 6, '12 May 13, '12 May 20, '12 May 27, '12 Jun 3, '12 J

Task

Split

Progress

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Deadline

Page 1

Project: Nueces County IPT Cabling P
Date: Thu 3/8/12



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex D (Radiological Protection) Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex D (Radiological

Protection) as presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

Excerpts From: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cities may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most

immediate level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first

responders will be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4

resources are inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be

requested from the state. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years. This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement. Each agency tasked within this annex are to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X Annex Development & Maintenance.

Attachments

Annex D Planning Standard (c)

Annex D Executive Summary (c)

Annex D (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex F (Firefighting) Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex F (Firefighting) as

presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

Excerpts from: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cities may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most

immediate level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first

responders will be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4

resources are inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be

requested from the state. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years. This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement. Each agency tasked within this annex are to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X Annex Development & Maintenance.

Attachments

Annex F Planning Standard (c)

Annex F Executive Summary (c)

Annex F (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex R (Search & Rescue) Revision

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider accepting the Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex R (Search & Rescue) as

presented by the Nueces County Emergency Management Coordinator.

BACKGROUND

Excerpts from: Texas Department of Public Safety- Texas Division of Emergency Management (TDEM) Local

Emergency Management Planning Guide, Revision 4- January 2008

GENERAL:

The basic emergency management responsibilities of local governments, state agencies and public officials are

outlined in Chapters 418 and 433 of the Texas Government Code (The Texas Disaster Act), Executive Orders of

the Governor Relating to Emergency Management, and Title 37, Part I, Chapter 7 (Emergency Management) of the

Texas Administrative Code.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT RESPONSIBILITIES:

Each local or inter-jurisdictional emergency management agency is required to prepare and keep a current, NIMS

compliant, emergency management plan which addresses preparedness, response and recovery. The plan must

contain clear and complete statements regarding the emergency responsibilities of local agencies and officials. The

plan must meet the state planning standards promulgated by TDEM. The plan must also allow for integration of the

National Response Framework Emergency Support Functions, when activated. 

Elected leaders are legally responsible for ensuring necessary and appropriate actions are taken to protect people

and property from the consequences of emergencies and disasters. When disasters threaten or strike a jurisdiction,

people expect local officials to take immediate action to address the problems that are created. An emergency

management plan provides a framework to respond to any emergency situation, whether it occurs unexpectedly or

develops slowly. 

An emergency management plan outlines concepts of operations for coordinated efforts by local officials,

emergency responders, other governmental departments, volunteer groups, and other individuals or agencies to

perform emergency functions. It has been repeatedly demonstrated pre-planning emergency operations saves time

in getting operations underway, facilities integrated effort, and helps ensure essential activities are carried out

efficiently When an emergency plan exists and local officials and emergency responder are familiar with it, they

have a common guide for action. 

A properly prepared emergency management plan provides a concise statement of the emergency responsibilities of

local officials, departments, and agencies, as well as descriptions of the emergency functions volunteer groups,

industry, schools, hospitals, and other entities agree to perform so those individuals who must respond to an

emergency have a clear understanding of what they are supposed to do and what others will do. 

WHO SHOULD HAVE A PLAN:

1. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each county shall maintain a local emergency management

program or participate in an inter-jurisdictional program that serves the entire county or inter-jurisdictional area,

except for those cities that have established their own programs. 



2. Cities may establish their own local emergency management program. As a general rule, cities that do not have a

24-hour warning point or operate their own fire protection and law enforcement programs, or control such

programs, should participate in an inter-jurisdictional program with their county. Cities that have established their

own local emergency management program should prepare their own emergency management plan. 

3. Chapter 418 of the Government Code provides that each local and inter-jurisdictional agency shall prepare and

keep current an emergency management plan for its area providing for disaster mitigation, preparedness, response,

and recovery.

PLANNING CONCEPTS: 

The following planning concepts are material to the development of a comprehensive local emergency management

plan: 1. Planning should be based on the general rule that an emergency should be met at the lowest and most

immediate level of government with a response capability appropriate to the situation. In most cases, the first

responders will be agencies from local governments that must manage the situation with local resources. If local 2-4

resources are inadequate, unavailable, or inappropriate to address the emergency situation, assistance may be

requested from the State. 

2. Planning should be based on an all-hazards approach. This approach is based on the fact that most of the

functions performed during an emergency are not hazard-specific. The tasks that must be performed to evacuate

local residents because of flooding are similar to the tasks that must be performed to evacuate residents because of a

hazardous materials spill. By following this concept, planners can avoid spending substantial time and effort

developing detailed individual plans for every specific hazard. 

3. The written plan and its components should explain the overall approach of the jurisdiction to emergency

situations, define roles and responsibilities and provide guidance for local officials and response forces to follow. 

4. Base your planning on facts and reasonable assumptions. 

5. Place the greatest emphasis in planning on those hazards that pose the greatest risk. The results of your local

hazard analysis should be your guide for prioritizing your efforts. 

6. Plans must clearly assign tasks, allocate resources, and establish accountability. 

7. Planning should address the use of local government and other local governmental organizations (such as school

districts) resources and those of the private sector (volunteer groups active in disaster, business and industry). But,

do not assume assistance from non-governmental organizations unless you have coordinated in advance with those

organizations. 

8. No radical organizational changes are needed to develop a comprehensive emergency management plan. The

same departments or agencies that are responsible for certain functions on a day-to-day basis (such as the fire

service and law enforcement) typically retain those responsibilities during an emergency. However, organizational

arrangements for emergency operations should provide for the integration of state and federal response elements

and volunteers during major emergencies. 

9. The development of written plans is not an end in itself and having a written emergency plan does not guarantee

that emergency operations will be effective. It is always better to have a plan and not need it, than need a plan and

not have it.

DISCUSSION

As required by State law, our Emergency Management Plan must be revised every 5 years. This annex has been

reviewed and updated accordingly by the Emergency Management Coordinator and the Official having primary

responsiblity for its maintenance and improvement. Each agency tasked within this annex are to develop standard

operating procedures that address the assigned tasks as noted in Section X Annex Development & Maintenance.

Attachments

Cover Annex R

Annex R Exec. Summary

Annex R Final



 
Ver 2.0 
03/06 

PS-R-1 

State Planning Standards Checklist for Annex R, Search & Rescue 
 

Jurisdiction(s): Nueces County, Agua Dulce, Driscoll & Petronila     
Annex Date:   03/28/12       Date of most recent change, if any:  03/28/12   
(The date which appears on the signature page) 
 

Note:  The annex will be considered Deficient if the italicized standards are not met. 

This Annex shall:  Section/paragraph 
I.        Authority  

R-1.  Identify local, state, and federal legal authorities pertinent to the 
subject of the annex in addition to those cited in the basic Plan. 

I. 

II.       Purpose  

R-2. Include a purpose statement that describes the reason for 
development of the annex. 

II. 

III.     Explanation of Terms  
R-3.   Explain and/or define terms and acronyms used in the annex. III. 

IV.      Situation & Assumptions  

R-4.   Include a situation statement related to the subject of the annex.  IV.A 

R-5. Include a list of assumptions used in planning for SAR operations 
during emergency situations. 

IV.B 

V.     Concept of Operations  
R-6. Describe the local concept of operations for SAR management 

during emergency situations. 
V.A 

R-7.  Describe the role of SAR operations in terrorist incident response. V.C 
R-8. Describe how external SAR resources will be obtained if local 

resources are insufficient to deal with an emergency. 
V.D 

R-9.  Include a list of actions by phases of emergency management to be 
taken to ensure adequate SAR capabilities during emergency 
situations. 

V.E 

VI.       Organization & Assignment of Responsibilities  
R-10. Describe the organization that will be used to provide SAR services 

during emergency situations. 
VI.A. 

R-11.  Include a listing by organization and/or position of the SAR tasks to 
be performed during emergency situations. 

VI.B 

VII.     Direction & Control  
R-12.  Describe how SAR efforts will be directed and controlled during 

emergency situations. 
VII.A 

R-13.  Describe the interface between the Incident Commander and the 
EOC. 

VII.B 

R-14.  Indicate the line of succession for key SAR personnel. VII.C 
VIII.     Readiness Levels  

R-15.  Describe actions to be taken at various readiness levels.  VIII 

  
  



 
Ver 2.0 
03/06 

PS-R-2 

IX.    Administration & Support   
R-16. Include policies on reporting, record keeping, and preservation of 

records. 
IX.A-C 

R-17. Refer to a list of SAR response resources contained elsewhere in 
the plan or appended to this annex. 

IX.D 

R-18.  Provide for a post-incident review of SAR operations. IX.F 
X.    Annex Development & Maintenance  

R-19. Specify the individual(s) by position responsible for developing and 
maintaining the annex. 

X.A 

R-20.  Make reference to the schedule for review and update of annexes 
contained in section X of the Basic Plan. 

X.B 

XI.     References   
R-21. List references pertinent to the content of the annex not listed in the 

Basic Plan. 
XI 

Other  

R-22. Include a description or diagram of the SAR communications 
network. 

Appendix 1 

  
 
 
 
 FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT USE                             Signature                                   Date                                      
This Checklist Completed By  03/2/12 
 
 

  

FOR DEM USE                Initials       Date 
DEM Regional Liaison Officer Review    
DEM Preparedness Section 
Processing 

  

 



Nueces County Office of Emergency Management 
For Official Use Only 

The information contained in this Executive Summary has been taken directly from the Nueces 
County Emergency Management which has been designated as a CONFIDENTIAL document.   

The below information should be handled accordingly.   
 
 

NUECES COUNTY ANNEX R  
SEARCH & RESCUE 

Commissioners Court Executive Summary 
 
The purpose of this annex is to outline operational concepts and organizational 
arrangements for Search and Rescue (SAR) operations during emergencies in our 
community.  This annex is applicable to all agencies, organizations and personnel 
assigned SAR functional responsibilities. 
 
Assumptions 
 
- A trained, equipped, organized rescue service will provide the capability to conduct 

methodical SAR operations, shore up and stabilize weakened structures, release 
trapped persons, and locate the missing and dead. 

 
- Access to disaster areas may be limited because of damaged infrastructure.   
 
- If our resources and those obtained by inter-local agreements are insufficient to cope 

with the emergency, we will request assistance from the State.  
 
- During major emergency situations, our SAR resources may be damaged and 

specialized supplies depleted. 
 
Activities by Phases of Emergency Management  
 
Prevention 
- Maintain up-to-date information on known hazards present in facilities such as 

refineries, factories, power plants, and other commercial businesses. 
 
- Maintain up-to-date information on type and quantities of hazardous material present 

in local businesses and industrial facilities. 
 
Preparedness 
- Maintain a schedule for testing, maintenance, and repair of rescue equipment. 
 
- Maintain a list of all SAR resources (see Annex M, Resource Management) and 

stock specialized supplies. 
 
- Arrange for responders to obtain building plans during emergencies. 
 
- Identify sources of dogs useful for SAR operations. 
 
- Develop communications procedures to ensure adequate communications between 

SAR units, fire units, law enforcement units and other emergency responders. 
 
- Plan and execute training exercises for all SAR personnel on a regular basis. 
 



Nueces County Office of Emergency Management 
For Official Use Only 

- Revise and update response plans at regular intervals. 
 
Response 
- Initiate rescue missions, as necessary. 
 
- Mobilize support resources. 
 
Recovery 
- Perform or assist in decontamination and cleanup. 
 
- Assess damage to SAR equipment and facilities, if necessary. 
 
- Inventory and replace depleted supplies.  
 
Organization & Assignment of Responsibilities 
 
General 
1. Our normal emergency organization, described in Section VI.A of the Basic Plan and 

shown in Attachment 3 to the Basic Plan, shall carry out the function of providing 
SAR services in emergencies.  Our SAR teams can handle routine SAR operations, 
with limited support from one or two other emergency services, operating under an 
Incident Command.  The EOC will normally be activated for major emergencies and 
disasters that require extensive SAR operations and a commitment of all emergency 
services as well as external assistance. 

 
2. The President of the Nueces County Fire Chief’s Association will designate a Chief 

Rescue Officer to coordinate emergency SAR operations from the County EOC. 
 
Task Assignments:  
1. Chief Rescue Officer 
2. Fire Services 
3. Law Enforcement 
4. Public Works 
5. EMS 
6. Nueces County Medical Examiner 



 

Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

 
 

ANNEX R 
 

SEARCH & RESCUE 
 

Nueces County  
 

And the Cities of  
Agua Dulce, Driscoll and Petronila 

 
 

 
**NOTICE: CONFIDENTIAL MATERIALS** 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 
 

The Nueces County Emergency Management Plan and its Annexes are 
confidential under Texas law.  Unauthorized disclosure of the Plan, or any 

of its Annexes, is punishable as a criminal offense. 



 

 R-i 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

 
 
 
 
 
 

APPROVAL & IMPLEMENTATION 
 

Annex R 
 

Search & Rescue 
 

This annex is hereby approved for implementation and supersedes all previous editions. 
 
 
 
 
 

              
Chief Michael Clack, President     Date 
Nueces County Fire Chief’s Association 
 
 
         March 28, 2012   
Danielle Hale, Emergency Management Coordinator  Date 
Nueces County Office of Emergency Management 

 



 

 R-ii 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

RECORD OF CHANGES 
 

Annex R 
 

Search & Rescue 
 
 

Change # Date of Change Entered By Date Entered 
1 6/21/07 Bill Roberts 6/21/07 
2 02/20/12 Danielle Hale 03/28/12 
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-1 

ANNEX R 
 

SEARCH & RESCUE 
 
 

I. AUTHORITY 
 
See the Basic Plan, Section 1. 
 
 

II. PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this annex is to outline operational concepts and organizational arrangements 
for Search and Rescue (SAR) operations during emergencies in our community.  This annex is 
applicable to all agencies, organizations and personnel assigned SAR functional 
responsibilities. 

 
 

III. EXPLANATION OF TERMS 
 
A. Acronyms 
 

DDC  Disaster District Committee 
EMC  Emergency Management Coordinator 
EOC  Emergency Operations Center 
IC   Incident Commander 
ICP  Incident Command Post 
ICS  Incident Command System 
JP   Justice of the Peace 
ME   Medical Examiner 
NIMS  National Incident Management System 
SAR  Search and Rescue 
SOP  Standard Operating Procedures 
TX-TF1  Texas Task Force 1 
TEEX  Texas Engineering Extension Service 
US&R  Urban Search and Rescue 
VFD  Volunteer Fire Department 

 
B. Definitions 

 
1. Hazmat.  Hazardous materials. 

 
2. Secondary Hazard.  A situation that occurs because of an initial hazard.  For example, a 

chemical release from a tank car involved in a train derailment or a gas leak within a 
collapsed building. 

 
3. Terrorist Incident.  A violent act, or an act dangerous to human life, in violation of the 

criminal laws of the United States or of any state, to intimidate or coerce a government, 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-2 

the civilian population, or any segment thereof, in furtherance of political and social 
objectives. 

 
4. Texas Task Force 1.  Also known as TX-TF1, this task force is the state’s urban search 

and rescue team, headquartered at the Texas Engineering Extension Service’s 
Emergency Response and Rescue Training Field in Bryan, Texas.  Its members are 
from city and county agencies throughout the state.  They respond to mass casualty 
disasters anywhere in the state.  Their assistance is not limited to heavy US&R.  They 
also have a Flood Rescue Strike Team to assist during flooding situations. 

 
 

IV. SITUATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS 
 
A.  Situations 
 

1. The jurisdictions who are party to this plan depend on both fully volunteer and 
combination paid/volunteer fire departments for SAR.   

 
2. Local buildings are subject to severe structural damage from hurricane, tornado, flood, 

earthquake, explosion, and acts of terrorism, which could result in injured people trapped 
in the damaged and collapsed structures.  

 
3. In emergencies involving structural collapse, large numbers of people may require 

rescue. 
 

4. The mortality rate among trapped victims rises dramatically after 72 hours; therefore, we 
must initiate search and rescue operations immediately. 

 
5. Secondary hazards may compound problems and threaten disaster victims and rescue 

personnel. 
 

6. Weather conditions such as rain, temperature extremes, and high winds, may pose 
additional hazards to disaster victims and rescue personnel.  

 
7. Large-scale emergencies, disasters, and acts of terrorism may adversely affect SAR 

personnel, equipment, and facilities as well as communications systems. 
 
B. Assumptions  
 

1. A trained, equipped, organized rescue service will provide the capability to conduct 
methodical SAR operations, shore up and stabilize weakened structures, release 
trapped persons, and locate the missing and dead. 

 
2. Access to disaster areas may be limited because of damaged infrastructure.   

 
3. If our resources and those obtained by inter-local agreements are insufficient to cope 

with the emergency, we will request assistance from the State.  
 

4. During major emergency situations, our SAR resources may be damaged and 
specialized supplies depleted. 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-3 

V. CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS 
 
A. General  
 

1. The Fire Department having jurisdiction has the primary responsibility of providing our 
community with SAR operations.  Our SAR resources include: 
 
a. Nueces County Emergency Services District #1- Annaville Fire Department 

b. Swift Water Rescue 
c. Confined Space Rescue  

d. Nueces County Emergency Services District #2- Flour Bluff Volunteer Fire 
Department 
e. Swift Water Rescue 

f. Nueces County Emergency Services District #3- Bishop, Driscoll, and Petronila 
Volunteer Fire Departments 

g. Nueces County Emergency Services District #4- Bluntzer Volunteer Fire Department 
h. Nueces County Emergency Services District #5- Agua Dulce Volunteer Fire 

Department 
i. Robstown Fire Department 
j. Nueces County Sheriff’s Office 

k.  Tracking/Trailing- Mounted Posse 
 

2. The responsibilities of our SAR team(s) will be extensive during some types of 
emergency situations.  These responsibilities include the search for and extrication of 
victims during events such as structural collapse, hazmat accidents, flooding incidents, 
radiological incidents, and major fires or explosions.  

 
B. Implementation of ICS 
 

The first responder on the scene of an emergency situation should initiate the ICS and 
establish an Incident Command Post (ICP).  As other responders arrive, this jurisdiction will 
implement the Incident Command System (ICS). The individual present, most qualified to 
deal with the specific situation will be designated as the Incident Commanders (IC). The IC 
will implement ICS to direct and control responding resources and designate emergency 
operating areas. 

 
C. Terrorist Incident Response  
 

During terrorist incident response it is essential that the incident command team establish 
operating areas and formulate a plan of action that will allow SAR personnel to conduct 
operations in such a way as to minimize the impact to the crime scene.  Emergency 
responders should be especially watchful for any signs of secondary devices usually set off 
for the purpose of injuring responders.  Refer to Annex V, Terrorist Incident Response, for 
more information on the response to terrorist threats and activities. 

 
D. Requesting External Assistance 
 

1. If our local SAR resources are inadequate to deal with an emergency situation, SAR 
resources covered by mutual aid agreements will be requested by the Incident 
Commander or other individual specifically authorized to do so.  The Incident 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-4 

Commander may also request assistance from industries and businesses with SAR 
resources that have agreed to assist us during emergencies. 

 
2. If our SAR resources and those obtained pursuant to inter-local agreements are 

insufficient to deal with an emergency situation, follow the Texas Fire and Rescue 
Mutual Aid Plan to request statewide mutual aid during an emergency situation (see 
State of Texas Emergency Management Plan, Annex R, Section IV.G). 

 
3. If the foregoing resources are inadequate to deal with the emergency situation, the 

County Judge may request SAR assistance from the State through the Disaster District 
in Corpus Christi. 

 
E. Activities by Phases of Emergency Management  
 

1. Prevention 
 

a. Maintain up-to-date information on known hazards present in facilities such as 
refineries, factories, power plants, and other commercial businesses. 

 
b. Maintain up-to-date information on type and quantities of hazardous material present 

in local businesses and industrial facilities. 
 

2. Preparedness 
 

a. Maintain a schedule for testing, maintenance, and repair of rescue equipment. 
 

b. Maintain a list of all SAR resources (see Annex M, Resource Management) and 
stock specialized supplies. 

 
c. Arrange for responders to obtain building plans during emergencies. 

 
d. Identify sources of dogs useful for SAR operations. 

 
e. Develop communications procedures to ensure adequate communications between 

SAR units, fire units, law enforcement units and other emergency responders. 
 

f. Plan and execute training exercises for all SAR personnel on a regular basis. 
 

g. Revise and update response plans at regular intervals. 
 

3. Response  
 

a. Initiate rescue missions, as necessary. 
 

b. Mobilize support resources. 
 

4. Recovery 
 

a. Perform or assist in decontamination and cleanup. 
 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-5 

b. Assess damage to SAR equipment and facilities, if necessary. 
 

c. Inventory and replace depleted supplies.  
 
 

VI. ORGANIZATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES  
 
A. General 

 
1. Our normal emergency organization, described in Section VI.A of the Basic Plan and 

shown in Attachment 3 to the Basic Plan, shall carry out the function of providing SAR 
services in emergencies.  Our SAR teams can handle routine SAR operations, with 
limited support from one or two other emergency services, operating under an Incident 
Command.  The EOC will normally be activated for major emergencies and disasters 
that require extensive SAR operations and a commitment of all emergency services as 
well as external assistance. 

 
2. The President of the Nueces County Fire Chief’s Association will designate a Chief 

Rescue Officer to coordinate emergency SAR operations from the County EOC. 
 

B. Task Assignments 
 

1. The Chief Rescue Officer will: 
 

a. Coordinate all SAR operations using local resources or those obtained pursuant to 
inter-local agreements. 

 
b. Provide assistance during evacuations (see Annex E, Evacuation). 

 
c. Prepare and execute inter-local agreements for SAR support. 

 
d. Provide support for other public safety operations, as necessary.  

 
2. The IC will:  

 
a. Establish an ICP and control and direct emergency response resources. 
 
b. Assess the incident, request any additional resources needed, and provide periodic 

updates to the EOC, if activated. 
 

c. Determine and implement initial protective actions for emergency responders and the 
public near the incident site. 

 
d. Establish a specific division of responsibilities between the incident command 

operation and the EOC, if activated. 

3. Fire Departments will: 
 
Provide manpower for all SAR operations and response.. 
 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-6 

4. Law Enforcement will: 
 

Upon request of the IC, provide controlled access to and control traffic around incident 
sites. 

 
5. The Public Works Departments and Utilities will:  

a. Upon request of the IC, provide heavy equipment support for SAR operations. 

b. Upon request of the IC, shut off gas or power to collapsed structures. 
 

6. EMS will:  
 

a. Provide trained personnel and equipment to administer emergency medical support, 
if necessary. 

 
7. The Nueces County Medical Examiner will : 

a. Coordinate body recovery activities if necessary (see Annex H, Health & Medical) 
 
 

VII. DIRECTION AND CONTROL 
 
A. General 

 
1. For most emergencies, an IC will establish an ICP.  He will direct and control emergency 

operations at the scene from that ICP.  All SAR resources will carry out missions 
assigned by the IC.  A staff with the expertise and of a size required for the tasks to 
perform will assist the IC.  The individual most qualified to deal with the specific type of 
emergency present should serve as the IC. 

 
2. In some situations, authorities may activate the EOC without an incident command 

operation.  This type of organizational arrangement is most likely when:  (a) a hazard 
threatens, but has not yet affected the local area (such as the predicted landfall of a 
hurricane), or (b) when a generalized threat exists and there is no identifiable incident 
site (as may be the case for a terrorist threat).  During these situations, the Chief Rescue 
Officer will normally report to the County EOC to coordinate any response by SAR 
personnel. 

 
3. External response agencies will conform to the general guidance provided by our senior 

decision-makers and carry out mission assignments directed by the IC or the County 
EOC.  However, organized response units will normally work under the immediate 
control of their own supervisors. 

  
B. Incident Command System – EOC Interface 
 

If both the EOC and an ICP are operating, the IC and the EOC must agree upon a specific 
division of responsibilities to ensure proper response to the incident without duplication of 
efforts.  Section V, Annex N, Direction and Control provides a general division of 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-7 

responsibilities between the ICP and the EOC useful as a basis for more specific 
agreements.   
 

C. Line of Succession 
 
The line of succession for the Chief Rescue Officer will be in accordance with established 
SOPs.  The President of the Nueces County Fire Chief’s Association or the County Judge may 
appoint a successor as necessary during emergency operations.   
 
 

VIII. INCREASED READINESS ACTION 
 
A. Readiness Level IV – Normal Conditions  
 

See the mitigation and preparedness activities in paragraphs V.E.1 and V.E.2 above. 
 

B. Readiness Level III – Increased Readiness  
 
1. Monitor situation. 
 
2. Alert key personnel. 

 
3. Check readiness of all equipment and supply status and correct deficiencies. 

 
4. Review inter-local agreements for use of SAR resources operated by other agencies. 

 
5. Review plans and procedures and update them, if necessary. 
 

C. Readiness Level II – High Readiness  
 

1. Alert personnel of possible emergency duty. 
 
2. Place selected personnel and equipment on standby. 

 
3. Identify personnel to staff the EOC and ICP if local authorities activate those facilities. 

 
4. Prepare to implement inter-local agreements. 

 
D. Readiness Level I – Maximum Readiness   
 

1. Mobilize selected SAR team members. 
 
2. Consider precautionary deployment of personnel and equipment, if appropriate. 

 
3. Dispatch SAR representative(s) to the EOC when activated. 

 
 
 
 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-8 

IX. ADMINISTRATION AND SUPPORT 
 
A. Reporting 
 

In addition to reports required by their parent organization, SAR teams participating in 
emergency operations should provide appropriate situation reports to the IC, or if the 
incident command operation has not been established, to the EOC.  The IC will forward 
periodic reports to the EOC.  Pertinent information will be incorporated into the Initial 
Emergency Report and the periodic Situation Report that is prepared and disseminated to 
key officials, other affected jurisdictions, and state agencies during major emergency 
operations.  The essential elements of information for the Initial Emergency Report and the 
Situation Report are outlined in Appendices 2 and 3 to Annex N, Direction and Control. 
 

B. Records  
 

1. Activity Logs.  The IC and, if activated, the EOC, shall maintain accurate logs recording 
significant operational activities, the commitment of resources, and other information 
relating to emergency response and recovery operation.  See Section IX.B, Annex N, 
Direction and Control, for more information on the types of information to record in 
activity logs. 

 
2. Documentation of Costs.  Expenses incurred in carrying out emergency response 

operations for certain hazards, such as radiological accidents or hazmat incidents may 
be recoverable from the responsible party.  Hence, all SAR service elements will 
maintain records of personnel and equipment used and supplies consumed during large-
scale emergency operations. 

 
C. Preservation of Records  
 

Vital records should be protected from the effects of disaster to the maximum extent 
feasible.  Should records be damaged during an emergency situation, professional 
assistance in preserving and restoring those records should be obtained as soon as 
possible. 
 

D. Resources 
 
A listing of local SAR resources are found in Annex M, Resource Management.  
 

E. Communications  
 

General emergency communications capabilities and connectivity are discussed and 
depicted in Annex B, Communications.   
 

F. Post Incident Review  
 
For large-scale emergency operations, the EMC shall organize and conduct a review of 
emergency operations in accordance with the guidance provided in Section IX.E of the 
Basic Plan.  The purpose of this review is to identify needed improvements in this annex, 
procedures, facilities, and equipment.  SAR personnel who participated in the operations 
should participate in the review. 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-9 

X. ANNEX DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE 
 
A. The President of the Nueces County Fire Chief’s Association is responsible for developing 

and maintaining this annex.  Forward recommended changes to this annex as needs 
become apparent. 

 
B. This annex will be revised annually and updated in accordance with the schedule outlined in 

Section X of the Basic Plan.   
 
C. Departments and agencies assigned responsibilities in this annex are responsible for 

developing and maintaining SOPs covering those responsibilities. 
 
 

XI. REFERENCES 
 
A. Annex R (Search and Rescue) to the State of Texas Emergency Management Plan. 
 
B. Annex U (Terrorist Incident Response) to the State of Texas Emergency Management Plan. 
 
C. Texas Fire and Rescue Mutual Aid Plan, May 1998. 

 
 
APPENDIX 

Appendix 1........................................................................................... Communications Network   
 



 

 
Annex R 
Version 2.0 03/06 

**FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY** 

R-1-2 

SAR COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

LEGEND: 
 

Phone       Cell Phone       Satellite Phone 
 

800 MHz Radio       VHF Radio        Satellite Radi o 
 

County EOC  
(800 MHz) 

MetroC om 
(800 MHz) 

 

Nueces County 
ESDs 1, 2, & 4 

(800 MHz) 
 

Robstown Fire Department 
(800 MHz) 

(Robstown Dispatch) 
 

Nueces County 
ESD 3 (VHF) 

(Bishop Dispatch) 

Nueces County 
ESD 5 (VHF) 

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Ratify submission of State Homeland Security Program grant application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the submission of a grant application to the Coastal Bend Council of Governments for the FY12 State

Homeland Security Program (SHSP).

BACKGROUND

The Department of Homeland Security under the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) offers several

grant opportunities under the umbrella of the Homeland Security Grant Program. One such opportunity is the State

Homeland Security Program (SHSP). This core assistance program provides funds to build capabilities at the state

and local levels and to implement the goals and objectives included in state homeland security strategies and

initiatives dedicated towards law enforcement terrorism prevention-oriented planning, organization, training,

exercise, and equipment activities, including those activities which support the development and operation of fusion

centers.

DISCUSSION

In 2008, Nueces County received a SHSP grant that was used for the installation of cameras and a surveillance

recorder in the Courthouse. The project was originally submitted to include exterior cameras; however, the grant

award did not provide enough funds for that portion of the project. 

For the FY12 SHSP funding cycle, the application submitted was a Phase II of the above project. Phase II will

complete the security enhancement project by purchasing and installing external surveillance cameras around the

perimeter of the Nueces County Courthouse/County Jail complex to monitor and record activity near the buildings

and in adjacent parking areas.

The total amount requested in the grant application is $38,185.00.  No cash match is required on this grant.

Attachments

Grant Project Proposal

Equipment Supplement



 

 1 

CBCOG Region FY 12 Homeland 
Security Grant Project Proposal 

 
NOTE:  The boxes for text fields will expand if necessary as you type. 
Jurisdiction(s):  

 
Nueces County 
 

 
Project Title:  

 
Courthouse Security Enhancement Phase 2 
 

 
Law Enforcement Project: Yes_X__   No___ 
 
Note: All law enforcement projects must be separate from other disciplines. 
 
Estimated Cost:  
 
Point of Contact Information 
 

 
Name: Danielle Hale 
Mailing Address: 901 Leopard St. #303, Corpus Christi TX 78401  
Phone:361-888-0513 
Email: danielle.hale@co.nueces.tx.us 

 

 
Note: if your project involves equipment purchases, you must complete and submit a CBCOG 2012 
Equipment Supplement with this proposal. 
 
Note: if this is a communications project you will also need to complete and submit a CBCOG 2012 
Communications Supplement with this proposal. 
 
*Missing or incomplete information may affect the decision of the Coastal Bend Council of 
Governments Homeland Security Advisory Committee to fund this project. In addition, the quality of 
the information provided will affect the amount of the Homeland Security Grant funds the region 
receives. 

Project proposals are due by 5:00 pm March 16, 2012 at the Coastal Bend Council of Governments. 
Email them to mark@cbcogem.org. 
NOTE:   The boxes for text fields w ill expand if necessary as you type. 

$38,185.00 

mailto:danielle.hale@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:mark@cbcogem.org


 

 2 

1. Provide a brief description of the project.  

 
This project will build on previous work completed from FY08 SHSP/LEAP funding.  Phase two will 
complete the security enhancement project by purchasing and installing external surveillance cameras 
(14) around the perimeter of the Nueces County Courthouse/County Jail complex to monitor and record 
activity near the buildings and in adjacent parking areas.  This project will integrate with the existing 
security system however will enhance the existing capacity by adding additional slots and adding two 
additional strategic monitoring stations (courthouse security station and Emergency Operations Center).     

 
2. Completely describe the project and the activities that will be implemented. (this should answer 

the who, what, when, where and why for the project) 

  
Nueces County Sheriff’s Office has the primary responsibility for implementing security projects and will 
be responsible for coordination of this project with the Nueces County Public Works Department Building 
Maintenance Staff.  The Nueces County Office of Emergency Management will monitor the grant progress 
and be the local grant administrator/manager.   
 
Purchase and install 14 external surveillance cameras, add required system upgrades to increase system 
capacity and provide for two additional monitoring stations.  One will be located at the existing security 
station and the second in the Emergency Operations Center located on the 5th floor.   
 
The County intends to use previously competitively mid contactors to perform the required work.  As a 
small project, the County believes it will complete the project and closeout within six months.   
 
Nueces County Courthouse (901 Leopard St., Corpus Christi).  The cameras will be physically located on 
the existing courthouse structure and County owned utility poles in adjacent parking areas.   
 
Nueces County has aggressively funded and pursued measures to reinforce security throughout the 
Courthouse complex including reducing public access to two main entrances, installing employee physical 
access control panels at all entrances and exits, installing panic buttons, audible alarms, camera 
surveillance, dedicated Sheriff’s Officer personnel, contracted security officers, metal detectors, enhanced 
screening and roving canine patrols.  This project is the last on a long list of needs to be funded.  
Currently there are no local funds identified to complete this necessary element.   
 

 



 

 3 

3. Describe the threats and hazards that create the need for the project.  

 
Public buildings and Courthouses in particular, are frequent targets for civil disturbance and terrorism, to 
include both foreign and domestic terrorists.  The Nueces County courthouse is a local government 
building open to the public.  While there are security measures in place it can still be considered a soft 
target due to the fact that it is open to the public.  Outside security cameras would greatly aid in 
providing a mean to prevent and deter developing threats.    
 
The Nueces County Courthouse complex houses, on average, 30 elected officials on a daily basis 
including numerous District Judges, Appellate Judges (13th Court of Appeals), Justices of the Peace, 
County Judges and other County elected officials including Commissioners, Sheriff Office, Constables 
Office and numerous others.  Additionally, the Nueces County Jail is also co-located on the complex.   
 
The threats are numerous on a daily basis from individuals involved in domestic court proceedings, 
jailed/released inmates, disgruntled customers and the list goes on.  The courthouse security officers 
have a great view of the interior structures but no visibility outside.  If the threat occurs outside, there 
may be little to no warning.  Additionally, if a disturbance escalates in adjacent parking areas or if a 
suspect flees, there is no record of occurrence or ability to detect/deter.   
 

 
4. The capability gap which will be addressed by the project. (explain what capability gap currently 

exists and the resulting risk to the region because of it) 

 
There is currently no ability to monitor exterior points surrounding the Courthouse complex.   

 
5. How will the project reduce the capability gap? 

 
This project will provide near 100% external visibility and fully address the capability gap.   

 
6. New or Existing Capability? 

___ New capability 
_X_  Existing capability (Describe existing capability levels and prior homeland security funded projects 
that address the identified goals/objectives and what will be in place to support the Investment prior to 
the use of FY 2012 funds)   

Notes 

 
Several years ago, the County installed cameras and a surveillance recorder in the courthouse using 
FY08 SHSP/LEAP funds.  The project was originally submitted to include the exterior cameras however 
was not fully funded.  Portions of the external camera project was locally funded however for the most 
part, the remaining phase remains uncompleted/unfunded.   
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

 4 

7. Has this project received funding in the past? (select the appropriate option and give the amount 
funded) 
____Buffer Zone Protection Program (BZPP)  $ funded: 
____Interoperable Emergency Communications Grant Program (IECGP) $ funded: 
____Citizen Corps Program (CCP) $ funded: 
____Metropolitan Medical Response System (MMRS) $ funded: 
__X_Other Grant Funds $ funded: FY08 LEAP $7,204.61 + SHSP $57,795.39 = $65,000 
__X_Local Funds $ funded: ~$2,000 

 
8. Explain the long-term approach to sustaining the capabilities developed by this project. (explain 

who will support this project and the source of funds for sustaining this capability) 
 
Nueces County has a vendor on contract to maintain the existing system.  The maintenance of the new 
equipment will be a nominal addition to the existing contract and will be paid for out of the allocated 
security budget.   
 

 
 

9. Is this a multi-jurisdictional project? (list the jurisdictions and the amount each will receive) 

 
No 

 
10. Provide an explanation of the regional impact of this project.  

 
The Nueces County Courthouse supports all the county governmental functions of the most populated 
county in the region.  A terrorist attack on this facility would have far reaching economic and 
psychological impacts in the the communities throughout and near the County.   
 

 
11. Provide a description and amount for any local funds planned for this project.  

 
Local funds have already been expended however no additional local funds have been identified to 
complete this project.   

 
12. Regional Priority (please check which priority is the most appropriate for this project) 

___ Planning, training and exercises. 
___ Develop/enhance interoperable communications systems. 
___ Establish/enhance regional response teams. 
___ Establish /enhance emergency operations center. 
_X_ Establish /enhance a terrorism intelligence/early warning system, center, or task force. 



 

 5 

 
13. Establish/enhance regional response teams. (Only answer this question if you selected this priority for 

question number 12. List the dates and events for responses your team deployed on outside your 
jurisdictional boundary in 2011. If your team was not requested to deploy outside your jurisdiction in 2011, 
then state that.)  

Notes: 

 
Not applicable 
 

 
14. Project Scalability (Explain whether this project is being done as a single component or in phases)  

___ One-time project 
_X__ Phased project (Describe previous funding in “Notes” field.) 

 
The first part of this project was funded by a grant from Homeland Security (FY08SHSP/LEAP).  This is 
considered phase two.   
 

 
15. Please select the most relevant investment category (if Other type of project, please briefly explain 

why this project has a high priority for your jurisdiction) 
 _X__1. Intelligence & Information Sharing 
_____2. Interoperable Communications 
_____3. Sustaining Special Response Teams and First Responder Capabilities 
_____4. State, Regional & Local Planning 
_____5. Other 

 

 
Continuity of government starts with having a physical structure to operate from.  Loss of the 
Courthouse would be crippling and would greatly impact the ability of the County to perform its 
statutory responsibly.   

 
 

16. POETE Budget (You do not need a quote for this, estimated amounts are ok): 
The expenditure categories are POETE (P lanning, Organization, Equipment, Training, and Exercises).   
 

Category Amount Requested 
Planning  

Organization  

Equipment $38,185.00 

Training  

Exercises  

Total $38,185.00 

 
 
 



 

 6 

17. Does this project require any new construction or renovation, retrofitting or modification of 
existing structures? 
 
__X___Yes (Limited.  No comprehensive EHP review was previously required for modifications to this 
particular structure.  Building less than 50 years old) 
 
_____No 
 

18. National Core Capabilities (Please check the capabilities this project will address and list the amount of 
funding for each. See the NCCL appendix for more information about each capability): 

 
 
PREVENTION MISSION AREA CAPABILITIES  
___ 1. Planning             Funding  $: 
___ 2. Public Information and Warning      Funding  $: 
___ 3. Operational Coordination        Funding  $: 
___ 4. Forensics and Attribution        Funding  $: 
 
PROTECTION MISSION AREA CAPABILITIES  
___ 8. Planning             Funding  $: 
___ 9. Public Information and Warning      Funding  $: 
___ 10. Operational Coordination       Funding  $: 
___ 11. Access Control and Identity Verification   Funding  $: 
___ 12. Cybersecurity           Funding  $: 
_X_ 13. Intelligence and Information Sharing     Funding  $: $7,637 (1/5 total project cost) 
_X_ 14. Interdiction and Disruption       Funding  $: $7,637 (1/5 total project cost) 
___ 15. Physical Protective Measures       Funding  $: 
___ 16. Risk Management for Protection Programs and Activities  Funding  $: 
_X_ 17. Screening, Search, and Detection     Funding  $: $7,637 (1/5 total project cost) 
___ 18. Supply Chain Integrity and Security    Funding  $: 
 
 
MITIGATION MISSION AREA CAPABILITIES  
___ 19. Planning            Funding  $: 
___ 20. Public Information and Warning     Funding  $: 
___ 21. Operational Coordination       Funding  $: 
___ 22. Community Resilience        Funding  $: 
___ 23. Long-term Vulnerability Reduction     Funding  $: 
___ 24. Risk and Disaster Resilience Assessment  Funding  $: 
___ 25. Threats and Hazard Identification     Funding  $: 
 
RESPONSE MISSION AREA CAPABILITIES  
___ 26. Planning            Funding  $: 
___ 27. Public Information and Warning     Funding  $: 
___ 28. Operational Coordination       Funding  $: 
___ 29. Critical Transportation        Funding  $: 
___ 30. Environmental Response/Health and Safety  Funding  $: 
___ 31. Fatality Management Services      Funding  $: 
___ 32. Infrastructure Systems        Funding  $: 
___ 33. Mass Care Services         Funding  $: 
___ 34. Mass Search and Rescue Operations   Funding  $: 
_X_ 35. On-scene Security and Protection     Funding  $: $7,637 (1/5 total project cost) 
___ 36. Operational Communications      Funding  $: 
___ 37. Public and Private Services and Resources  Funding  $: 
___ 38. Public Health and Medical Services    Funding  $: 
___ 39. Situational Assessment        Funding  $: 
 
RECOVER MISSION AREA CAPABILITIES 
___ 40. Planning            Funding  $: 
___ 41. Public Information and Warning     Funding  $: 
___ 42. Operational Coordination       Funding  $: 



 

 7 

___ 43. Economic Recovery         Funding  $: 
___ 44. Health and Social Services       Funding  $: 
___ 45. Housing            Funding  $: 
_X_ 46. Infrastructure Systems        Funding  $: $7,637 (1/5 total project cost) 
___ 47. Natural and Cultural Resources     Funding  $: 
 
 
19. List 1 – 2 State Priority Actions Associated with this Project. (See the State Goals appendix for the 

listing of priority actions) 

 
With the camera system in place we will be able to monitor a situation that could be developing on the 
courthouse grounds that threaten the safety of the public in/near the courthouse as well as the elected 
officials and employees.  The system will also increase our on-scene security and protection by allowing 
an incident commander the ability to view all area of the cour house in real time in order to direct 
responding units to the area where they are needed as in a situation where we have an active shooters 
in or around the courthouse.  Also located in the court house is our emergency situation room where all 
the officials will be station in the event of a natural or manmade disaster.  This project will allow them to 
view the area of the court house and identified hazards and correct them before they disrupt the county 
overall efforts of recovery. 

 
20. Milestones (Provide descriptions for 3 – 5 milestones and the associated key activities that lead to the 

milestone event over the FY12 HSGP period of performance ) (assume the performance period is from 
1/1/2013 – 3/1/2014) 

 
1. Receive Commissioners Court approval to accept the grant award (1/1/13) 
2. Bid/Award Contract (3/1/13) 
3. Purchase/Installation Completion (5/1/13) 
4. Grant Closeout (6/1/13) 
 

 
 
21. Measuring project impact: List 1-5 specific performance outcomes that can be used to measure 

the success of the project.  
 

 
1. Courthouse security able to monitor external camera feeds to proactively address immerging 

threats 
2. Sheriff’s Office personnel able to monitor external camera feeds from EOC 
3. Camera feeds are recorded and archived 

 
 



2012 CBCOG HSGP Project Equipment Supplement

List planned equipment expenditures for this project, with  AEL codes and cost estimates for each equipment type:
(AEL codes can be found in SPARS or at the website https://www.rkb.us/mel.cfm?subtypeid=549)

Cost Estimate AEL Code (##XX-##-XXXX) Equipment Description

$6,000.00

$3,850.00

$935.00

$4,500.00

$900.00

$22,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Jurisdiction:

Project Title:

Project Cost:

Nueces County

Courthouse Security Enhancement Phase 2

$38,185.00

Sheriff's Office Installation (including coax)

Sheriff's Office Pole Camera (3)

Sheriff's Office Monitors (2)

Sheriff's Office DVR System/Computer

Vandal Proof Dome Camera (11)

Sheriff's Office Camera Mounting Arms

Department (or Jurisdiction if multi-
jurisdictional project)

Sheriff's Office



$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
If needed, insert additional rows above this line.  

Equipment Total: $38,185.00 This total should match the POETE total on the Project Proposal Form (question # 16).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Letter Agreement for CIAP Upper Oso projects

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a revised Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly PBS&J) for services

related to the 2007-2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program - Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek Watershed

Drainage projects.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

On March 30, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved the execution of a Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly

PBS&J) for services related to the Coastal Impact Assistance Program grant project, Fairgrounds and Upper Oso

Creek Watershed Drainage Control and Stormwater Detention Pond. This project was the 2007 CIAP allocation. 

On March 14, 2012, the Commissioners Court approved revisions to the 2008 and 2009/2010 CIAP allocations to

include phases to the 2007 project named above. Therefore, the Letter Agreement with Atkins must be revised to

include not only the 2007 project, but to add the phases that will be included using the 2008 and 2009/2010

allocated money (which will be submitted as separate grant applications). 

In the original Letter Agreement executed on March 30, 2011, the fee Atkins was going to charge was $3,800. The

revised Letter Agreement will include a $12,000 cost to complete the work associated with the 2008 and 2009-10

Upper Oso Creek project tasks.

Attachments

Letter Agreement CIAP Upper Oso



6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78730   512-327-6840  ∗   Fax 512-327-2453 

 
March 20, 2012 
 
 
Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 
Nueces County  
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas  78401 
 
 
Re: REVISED Letter Agreement for Services for Coastal Impact Assistance Program 
(CIAP) Project; 2007-2010 Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek Watershed Drainage 
Projects 
 
Dear Judge Neal, 
 
On March 30, 2011, Nueces County entered into a Letter Agreement with Atkins’ to provide 
CIAP-related services to Nueces County, specifically for the 2007 CIAP Fairgrounds and Upper 
Oso Creek Watershed Drainage Control and Stormwater Detention Pond.  Nueces County is 
now requesting Atkins’ services for the 2008 and 2009/2010 CIAP allocation application 
submittals.   
 
The following is the scope of work and fees to assist Nueces County in preparing the 2007-2010 
CIAP Project Narratives for final grant applications in regards to the above-referenced project.  
In general, Atkins’ scope entails: 
 

• Write the Project Narrative for the each individual Nueces County CIAP project; 
• Assist Nueces County in negotiating with the CIAP federal project managers through 

final project approval; and, 
• Assist Nueces County in preparing Budget Narratives to align with the descriptions in the 

Project Narratives (Nueces County will complete the final Budget Narrative). 
 
The fee for the 2007-2010 applications (3 separate applications) will total $15,800.  The 
payment schedule is attached herein, labeled Exhibit A. 
 
This fee covers work required to prepare the project narrative; negotiate specific issues with the 
CIAP federal project managers; participate in conference calls; prepare potential letters of 
clarification; and, any other support needed to complete the project narrative. Preparation of the 
project narratives can start immediately upon Nueces County providing all the information 
needed to be included in the final version of the individual application. 
 
Please, let me know if you have questions. You may contact me at (512) 342-3234 or by 
electronic mail at juan.moya@atkinsglobal.com.  If you are in agreement with the  

mailto:juan.moya@atkinsglobal.com


6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78730   512-327-6840  ∗   Fax 512-327-2453 

scope of work and fee, please sign below and return a copy to the address listed on the bottom 
of the page.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Juan Moya  
Juan C Moya 
Senior Geoscientist  
 
 
Accepted:      Attest: 
 
 
             
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.     Diana Barrera     
Nueces County Judge    Nueces County Clerk 
 
Date:       Date:      
 



6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78730   512-327-6840  ∗   Fax 512-327-2453 

REVISED Letter Agreement between Atkins’ and Nueces County 
Exhibit A – Payment Schedule 

 
 

2007 Application: 
$2,850 is due and payable upon application submittal. 
$950 is due and payable upon notification of non-funding or grant award. 
 
2008 Application: 
$4,500 is due and payable upon application submittal. 
$1,500 is due and payable upon notification of non-funding or grant award. 
 
2009/2010 Application: 
$4,500 is due and payable upon application submittal. 
$1,500 is due and payable upon notification of non-funding or grant award. 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Letter Agreement for CIAP Hazel Bazemore Projects

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of a Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly PBS&J) for professional services

related to the 2007-2010 Coastal Impact Assistance Program - Hazel Bazemore related projects.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

On March 30, 2011, the Commissioners Court approved the execution of a Letter Agreement with Atkins (formerly

PBS&J) for services related to the Coastal Impact Assistance Program grant project, Hazel Bazemore Park

Expansion and Improvements. This project was the 2007 CIAP allocation. 

On March 14, 2012, the Commissioners Court approved revisions to the 2008 and 2009/2010 CIAP allocations to

allow continued work through phases. The initial Letter Agreement with Atkins only included the 2007 Hazel

Bazemore project, however in order to continue work on the subsequent funding year applications, the Letter

Agreement must be amended to include 2008 and 2009-2010 Hazel Bazemore projects. 

In the original Letter Agreement executed on March 30, 2011, the fee Atkins was going to charge was $3,800. The

revised Letter Agreement will include a $12,000 cost to complete the work associated with the Hazel Bazemore

2008 and 2009-2010 project applications.

Attachments

Letter Agreement Hazel Bazemore



6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78730   512-327-6840  ∗   Fax 512-327-2453 

 
March 20, 2012 
 
 
Honorable Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
County Judge 
Nueces County  
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas  78401 
 
 
Re: REVISED Letter Agreement for Services for Coastal Impact Assistance Program 
(CIAP) Project; 2007-2010 Hazel Bazemore Related Projects 
 
Dear Judge Neal, 
 
On March 30, 2011, Nueces County entered into a Letter Agreement with Atkins’ to provide 
CIAP-related services to Nueces County, specifically for the 2007 CIAP Hazel Bazemore Park 
Expansion and Improvements project.  Nueces County is now requesting Atkins’ services  for 
the 2008 and 2009/2010 CIAP allocation application submittals.   
 
The following is the scope of work and fees to assist Nueces County in preparing the 2007-2010 
CIAP Project Narratives for final grant application in regard to the above-referenced project.  In 
general, Atkins’ scope entails: 
 

• Write the Project Narrative for the each individual Nueces County CIAP project; 
• Assist Nueces County in negotiating with the CIAP federal project managers through 

final project approval; and, 
• Assist Nueces County in preparing Budget Narratives to align with the descriptions in the 

Project Narratives (Nueces County will complete the final Budget Narrative). 
 
The fee for the 2007-2010 applications (3 separate applications) will total $15,800.  The 
payment schedule is attached herein, labeled Exhibit A. 
 
This fee covers work required to prepare the project narrative; negotiate specific issues with the 
CIAP federal project managers; participate in conference calls; prepare potential letters of 
clarification; and, any other support needed to complete the project narrative. Preparation of the 
project narratives can start immediately upon Nueces County providing all the information 
needed to be included in the final version of the individual application. 
 
Please, let me know if you have questions. You may contact me at (512) 342-3234 or by 
electronic mail at juan.moya@atkinsglobal.com.  If you are in agreement with the  

mailto:juan.moya@atkinsglobal.com


6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78730   512-327-6840  ∗   Fax 512-327-2453 

scope of work and fee, please sign below and return a copy to the address listed on the bottom 
of the page.   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Juan Moya  
Juan C Moya 
Senior Geoscientist  
 
 
Accepted:      Attest: 
 
 
             
Samuel L. Neal, Jr.     Diana Barrera     
Nueces County Judge    Nueces County Clerk 
 
Date:       Date:      
 



6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 200, Austin, Texas  78730   512-327-6840  ∗   Fax 512-327-2453 

REVISED Letter Agreement between Atkins’ and Nueces County 
Exhibit A – Payment Schedule 

 
2007 Application: 
$2,850 is due and payable upon application submittal. 
$950 is due and payable upon notification of non-funding or grant award. 
 
2008 Application: 
$4,500 is due and payable upon application submittal. 
$1,500 is due and payable upon notification of non-funding or grant award. 
 
2009/2010 Application: 
$4,500 is due and payable upon application submittal. 
$1,500 is due and payable upon notification of non-funding or grant award. 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Amendment #4 to Disaster Recovery PJ's Marina Project

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Ratify the execution of Amendment #4 to the Disaster Recovery Non-Entitlement Grant Contract with the Texas

General Land Office #10-5122-000-5103 (formerly TDRA Contract No. DRS010127).

BACKGROUND

On January 6, 2010, Nueces County executed a contract with the Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA) for

the Texas Community Development Block Grant Program (TxCDBG) Disaster Recovery Program. Effective July

1, 2011, the CDBG Disaster Recovery Programs have transferred to the Texas General Land Office from the Texas

Department of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA) and the Texas Department of Rural Affairs (TDRA).

DISCUSSION

On September 26, 2011, the County submitted a request to for a contract amendment to revise the following:

• The grant period extension is six (6) months for a new contract end date of June 30, 2012. 

• The Performance Statement was amended to include additional activities such as the demolishing of an existing

dilapidated pier, building of a new pier in its place, refurbishing of the existing boat ramp and adding an attendant

pier to the boat ramp. 

• The budget was amended to move administration monies into construction and engineering. Funds from

administration will also be moved into the engineering line item due to the additional construction elements and

need for design.

• An engineer was selected for the Phase II construction. The engineer will be contracted directly through the Texas

General Land Office.

There is no fiscal impact related to this agenda item. The total project remains at $1,551,016 with no cash match

required.

Attachments

Amendment #4

























   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 5.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Engineering Services for CIAP Upper Oso Projects

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider selection of an engineering firm to provide services related to the Coastal Impact Assistance

Program grant project, Fairgrounds and Upper Oso Creek Watershed Drainage Control and Stormwater Detention

Pond.

BACKGROUND

The Coastal Impact Assistance Program (CIAP) is intended to assist coastal states and coastal political subdivisions

within those states that have either supported or been impacted in some measure, directly or indirectly, from Outer

Continental Shelf (OCS) oil and gas exploration and development activities. CIAP is funded with federal royalties

generated from offshore oil and gas leases. The CIAP program was authorized by the Energy Policy Act of 2005.

Two hundred and fifty million dollars will be divided annually from fiscal years 2007 through 2010 among the

coastal states of Alabama, Alaska, California, Louisiana, Mississippi and Texas.

DISCUSSION

On March 14, 2012, Commissioners Court approved rolling the 2008 and 2009/2010 CIAP monies into the 2007

funding to secure and obligate the money as soon as possible. The 2007 project which is complete and awaiting

reimbursement will have amended additional tasks to enhance the drainage control aspect of the project.

It is recommended that International Consulting Engineers (ICE) be selected to provide engineering services for the

grant projects. Once the scope of work specific to the additional tasks for this project has been established, a fee

will be negotiated, and contract will be subsequently brought to Commissioners Court.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Subdivision Construction Agreement for the Glenco Subdivision

Submitted By: Lisa Espinosa, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a Subdivision Construction Agreement with Bar-Bull, Inc., the developer of the

Glenco Subdivision, located south of Banquete.

BACKGROUND

The Model Subdivision Rules (Local Government Code, Chapter 232 and Water Code, Section 16.350), adopted by

Nueces County in 2006, requires developers to provide for water and wastewater facilities to lots of 5 acres or less.

DISCUSSION

The proposed Subdivision Construction Agreement provides for a Letter of Credit to be delivered to the County to

assure that the water and wastewater facilities will be constructed on each lot.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None

Attachments

Agreement

Rules

































































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

JCI Certficate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Lisa Espinosa, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to sign a Certificate of Substantial Completion for various

Utility Cost Reduction Measures (UCRMs), installed by Johnson Controls, Inc.

BACKGROUND

On  July 28, 2010, Nueces County entered into a contract with Johnson Controls, Inc.   to install various enery

conservation measures at the Courthouse and the Jail.  The Following UCRMs have been completed:

UCRM # 1: Power Factor Correction (reduce utility costs of Peak Load Power Demand).

UCRM # 8: Control Upgrades (Digital thermostats and Variable Air Volume boxes).

UCRM # 9: Replace chilled water valves.

UCRM # 10: Replace Air Handling Units.

DISCUSSION

Work is complete on the UCRMs listed above.  The construction portion of the energy conservation contract is

complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Attachments

JCI Completion







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation - Certificate of Substantial Completion

Submitted By: Mario Garza, Public Works

Department: Public Works

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC

Rehabilitation project completed by Weathertrol Inc.

BACKGROUND

On March 3, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Weathertrol Inc. for the rehabilitation of the

McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC system.

DISCUSSION

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on March 5, 2012 by representatives of Nueces County Public Works,

Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc., and Weathertrol Inc. The project was found to be substantially complete.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact.

Attachments

Certificate of Substantial Completion



Certificate of Substantial Completion 

Project McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
Contract No.: IFB No. 2837-09 

TO: (Contractor name and Address) 
I 
Weathertrol, Inc. 
P.O. Box 4881 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78469-4881 

L _j 

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE: March 5, 2012 

Contract Date: March 3, 2010 

Owner: Name and Address 
I 

Nueces County 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

L _j 

0 Complete 0 Partial- List Areas Accepted-------------------

Substantial Completion and warranty time periods affected are defined in the General Conditions of the Contract. All parties listed below have 
reviewed the work under this Contract and recommend issuance of the substantial completion. Nueces County concurs with acceptance of 
the AlE's certification, will assume full possession and responsibility for the project or designated area, less punch list items, on the above 
listed Date. All warranties will start the day of substantial completion, with the exception of those items on the punch list, which will start on the 
date of Final Acceptance. The responsibility of the Contractor for heat, light, other utilities and Builders' Risk Insurance required by the 
Contract ceases at Substantial Completion. Other required insurance remains the Contractor's responsibility until the Certificate of Final 
Acceptance is issued. 

PUNCH LIST: 

A list of items to be completed or corrected, prepared by the Architect/Engineer and Nueces County, checked and augmented as required by 
Nueces County is appended hereto. The failure to include any item on such list does not relieve the Contractor of the responsibility to 
complete all work in accordance with the Contract documents. 

The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 3 /19 /12. The punch list consists of__,3>J1L_ __ 
items. 

Contractor 

Archdect/Engineer dsiveSig~fZ?d ~£-/Z 
Date ' 

NUECES COUNTY 
Representative Signature Date 

Attachment: 
Punch List 



Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc. 

342 S. Navigation Blvd. 
Corpus Christi, TX 78405·3615 
Phone: (361) 883-9199 • Fax: (361) 883-9177 

Consulting Engineers 
Mechanical - Electrical 

FIELD OBSERVATION REVIEW- ELECTRICAL 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION REVIEW 

Project: McKenzie Jail Annex HVAC Date: March 5, 2012 
Rehabilitation 

Project No: 2008445 Client: Nueces County Public Works 
Location: Corpus Christi, Texas To: Mario Garza 
Reported By: Mike Kesterson 

Per your request of March 2, 2012, via email, a representative of SCA visited the site on March 5, 2012, to 
observe the visible Electrical construction for general conformation with Contract Documents. By this action, 
this ·office does not assume responsibility for the Contractor's duty for construction supervision or inspection. 

Comments subsequent to observations are as follows: 

Electrical: 
1. New labels as identified in a general note on E1.1 are not installed. Install all new labels as specified. 
2. New panel board directories for panel "EP" are not completed and installed. Complete and install the 

new panel board directories to indicate the loads as identified on the drawings as specified. Refer to a 
general note on E 1.1. 

3. Nameplates for disconnect switches are not installed. Install labels for disconnect switches as 
specified. 

4. Loads in panei"DA" are not identified. ·Install nameplates to identify the loads in panel "DA". 
5. Fire alarm conductors in area one are not installed in conduit as specified. Install fire alarm conductors 

in conduit as specified. 
6. The smoke duct detectors in area one do not appear to be connected to the fire alarm system. 

Complete the installation and connect the smoke duct detectors to the fire alarm system accordingly. 
7. Electrical power conduits are not sealed where they enter the air handling units. Seal all penetrations 

to eliminate air transfer. 
8. Several conduits (power and control) in areas one, two, and three are not supported properly. Remove 

any supports which attach two conduits together and support all conduits as specified. Remove any 
excess length of flexible metal conduit in excess of 6'. · 

9. Several conduits (power and control) in areas one, two, and three are not secured to their connectors. 
Rework all conduit as needed to secure it to the connectors. 

10. Several boxes Gunction and duct heater enclosures) have unused openings. Seal all unused openings. 
11. The junction box above panel "EP" is not closed. Install the junction box cover. 
12. The penetration at the roof cap for the smoke purge controls is not sealed. Seal the penetration. 
13. The PVC conduit for the temperature controls to the central plant on the roof has not yet been removed. 

Remove the conduit when the central plant is connected to the new temperature control system. 
14. All weather-proof flexible conduit on the roof is not supported properly. Rework conduit as needed to 

provide support as required by code. Install additional roof supports and straps as needed. 
15. Several flexible conduits on the roof are broken or coming loose from their respective connectors. 

Survey the extents of the flexible conduits and repair all as needed to comply with code. 

T:\2006 W0\08445\FRs\ELEC_SubComp_030512.doc 



Mario Garza 
McKenzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation 
March 5, 2012 
Page 2 of 2 

16. The installed roof supports in some areas appear to be installed at intervals that exceed 1 0'. Survey 
extents and install additional supports at intervals as required by code. 

17. Several rigid conduits that terminate at units on the roof are not supported where the conduit is stopped 
short of the installed roof supports. Install additional supports as needed to provide support for these 
conduits. 

STRIDDE, CALLINS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

- l/ 7~ // ,04_ o:J ;"~----
Mike Kesterson 

T:\2008 WO\OB445\FRs\ELEC_SubComp_030512.doc 



Stridde, Callins & Associates, Inc. 

342 5. Navigation Blvd. 
Corpus Christi. TX 78405-3615 
Phone: (361)883-9199 • Fax: (361) 883-91n 

Consulting Engineers 
Mechanical- Electrical 

FIELD OBSERVATION REVIEW- MECHANICAL 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION REVIEW 

Project: McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation Date: March 6, 2012 
Project No: 2008445 Client: Nueces County Public Works 
Location: Corpus Christi, Texas To: Mario Garza 
Reported By: Marshall "Cole" Hudson, E.I.T. 

Per your request of March 2, 2012, via email, a representative of SCA visited the site on March 5, 2012, to 
observe the visible Mechanical construction for general conformation with Contract Documents. By this action, 
this office does not assume responsibility for the Contractor's duty for construction supervision or inspection. 

Comments subsequent to observations are as follows. Contractor should provide written responses to all 
comments below indicating remedial action taken and completion date. 

1. Provide documentation from owner indicating modifications to contract documents pertaining to 
additional air devices in ductwork of AHU-15 and wall louver in mechanical room. 

2. At the time of the review, the cooling coil of AHU-3 was dirty. Clean coil to return it to a "like new" 
condition. 

3. At the time of the review, all of the magnahelic filter gauges in the air handler panels were reading o·. 
Verify that filter gauges are connected properly, sensor tubes are not pinched by doors, and the 
measurement range is appropriate for this application. 

4. The electric duct heater above AHU-2 has not been insulated. Provide insulation around heater similar 
to other AHUs, minimum installed R-8.0. 

5. Insulate flexible connections and flanges at inlets and discharges of all air handling units. Maintain 
required clearances from insulation to electric duct heaters where applicable. 

6. Coordinate outdoor air damper settings with Testing, Adjusting, and Balancing contractor to ensure that 
schedule volumes of outdoor air are being delivered to the building. 

7. At the time of the review, the C02 sensor serving AHU-12 was reporting an erroneous value. 
Investigate cause and rernedy. 

8. Check operation and calibration of humidity sensor and electric heater serving RTU-4. Verify that 
graphics are displaying correct values. 

9. Coordinate location of adjustable thermostat serving AHU-17 with owner. 
10. Remove space sensors in mixed air plenum of all air handling units. Replace with duct mounted 

temperature and humidity sensors, where applicable, in return air ductwork a minimum of three duct 
diameters upstream of outdoor air duct connection and downstream of any return air branches. 

11. Complete integration of central plant with new DDC control system. Maintain and document all existing 
central plant sequences of operation. 

12. BMS graphics are still incomplete. Complete graphics per Specification Section 15975. 
13. Housekeeping pads have not been installed under AHU-15, 16, and 17. 
14. Submit final testing, adjusting, and balancing reports for review. 

STRIDDE, CALLINS & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

;t!J!c~ 
Marshall "Cole" Hudson, E.I.T. 

T:\2008 W0\08445\FRs\Mech_ Sub Camp _030612.doc 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Certificate of Substantial Completion - Pavement Project

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of a Certificate of Substantial Completion for the Pavement Improvements Project at

Padre Balli Park and Lighthouse Lakes Park completed by Salinas Construction Technologies, Ltd.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Certificate of Construction Completion



Certificate of Construction Completion 

.. 	Thisislocertifythcifci final inspection of the prOject described below was conductedonthe..11daybf . ............. .... . . 
November, 2011 . 

Contract was entered into on the ~ day of August, 2011 between the county of Nueces and 

Salinas Construction technologies, LTD for the construction of Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli 

Par1<, Beach Parl<ing Lot, and Lighthouse LClkes Road 


This is to further certify that: 

1. The work has been completed in accordance with the plans and specifications and all addenda, 

change orders and supplemental agreements thereto, with the following exceptions: _-,N~/C!...A-,--___ 


2. The sum of $ 0.00 , deducted from the final payment to the Contractor is a fair and 

equitable settlement for the foregoing excepted work. 


3. The Contractor has presented on behalf of itself and its sureties,satisfactory evidence that he or 

she will.repair, replace and make good any faulty workmanship andror materials discovered in the 

work within a period of __months from this date, as provided in the Con1ract. 


4. 	 Amount of Oliginal Contract $ 137,097.60 

Cumulative Cilange Orders $ 0.00 

Final Amount of Contract $ 137,097.60 

Less Previous Payments $ 27,513.75 

Less Deductions (from #2 above) $ 0,00 

FINAL PAYMENT (Balance) $ '109,583.85 


5. 	 The Final Payment in the amount above is now due and payable. 

Certified b(.1) 

IA/Jidh- ~~ 
Engineer · Contractor 	 Chief Elected Official or Designee 

pRe )t""t7 EtV4 \'vak... C;'C>'J eu!?. 
Title Title 	 TItle 

,VMS;!'/1"t; ISt40\..Nfljft.Yt./ 


Firm ~ . Firm 7 Firm 


http:t40\..Nfljft.Yt
http:109,583.85
http:27,513.75
http:137,097.60
http:137,097.60


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Award IFB No. 2903-12 Renovations & Additions to Briscoe King Pavilion 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2903-12 Renovations & Additions to Briscoe King Pavilion.

BACKGROUND

The scope of work for the Base Bid consists of renovations of the existing Briscoe King Pavilion, to include, partial

new roofing, new finishes throughout, new doors and windows. Also included is the addition of new HVAC units

and ductwork; and the expansion of the current facility, to include, additional meeting space, storage space and

catering kitchen. The work is to start after October 1, 2012.

The alternate bid is for the same scope of work with the completion of the project to be done by June 1, 2012.

DISCUSSION

Attachments

IFB 2903-12 Bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2903-12 
RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS TO BRISCOE KING PAVILION 

 
MARCH 9, 2012 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Add 
#2 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

Total 
Alternate Base Bid #1 

Amount 

KJM Commercial Y Y Y Y $ 562,738.00 NO BID 

Elite General Contractors Y Y Y Y $ 579,000.00 NO BID 

SafeNet Services Y Y Y Y $ 608,792.47 $ 646,587.00 

SAL-CON Y Y Y Y $ 619,208.00 $ 713,550.00 

Largin Construction Services Y Y Y Y $ 754,000.00 $ 867,100.00 

       

       

       
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Award IFB No. 2905-12 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1)

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2905-12 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1).

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish the Nueces County Department of Public Works with approximately forty-thousand

(40,000) tons of Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) for a term of twelve (12) months with the option to renew. Each

renewal, if mutually acceptable to the Contractor and Nueces County, will be in twelve (12) month increments, not

to exceed two (2) additional years past the initial term. 

The contract amount for goods and services, including any renewals, will remain the same as the bid amount unless

the Bidder can provide proof of increase or decrease in labor, materials, insurance, etc., which exceeds five (5%)

percent. Written documentation in the form of payroll records, receipts of materials, etc., shall be submitted to the

County in order to substantiate the increase/decrease at least thirty (30) days prior to change. 

DISCUSSION

Contract is to be paid from 2011/2012 Road and Bridge budget.

Attachments

IFB 2905-12 Bid Tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB No. 2905-12 
Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1) 

March 13, 2012 - 2:00 PM 
 
 

Bidder Name 
Estimated Quantity 

(Tons) 

Unit Bid 
Price per Ton 

(Shipping Point) 
Official Total 

Base Bid Amount 

Martin Marietta Materials 40,000 $ 16.65 $ 666,000.00 

Vulcan Materials Company 40,000 $ 18.50 $740,000.00 

    

    

    

    

    
 
 
Date:  
 
Commissioners Court Action:  
 
Date Department Notified:  
 
Date Contractor Notified:  
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize issuing a 2003 Chevrolet Pickup, County ID No 56175 to the Inland Parks Department

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 2003 Chevrolet Pickup, County ID No. 56175 from the Warehouse to the Inland Parks

Department.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle would replace a 2001 Econoline Van, County ID No. 52444 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No 45869 to the County Clerk’s Office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No. 45869 from the Warehouse to the County Clerk’s

Office.

BACKGROUND

This vehicle will replace a 2005 Chevrolet Trailblazer, County ID No. 60853 and will not increase the fleet size.

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 5.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Sole Source purchase with SOE software for Clarity ENR Suite software for County Clerk's Office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase with SOE software for Clarity ENR suite software for the County Clerk’s Office.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $150,511.00 is to be paid with HAVA Funds.

Attachments

SOE sole source





































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 6.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase with Property Info for scanning of historical paper based records for the County

Clerk’s Office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase with Property Info for scanning of historical paper based records for the County

Clerk’s Office.

BACKGROUND

The project involves the scanning and indexing of Nueces County Clerk's historical document record book pages

from 1962 to 1982.

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $532,184.69 is to be paid from the Special Review Fund 0139

Attachments

Property Info sole source

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 7.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance second year maintenance renewal with

SunGard Public Sector

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance second year maintenance renewal with

SunGard Public Sector.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $27,456.00, is to be paid from FY2011/2012 Auditor's Budget.

Attachments

Executime sole source

















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 8.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for SunGard operating system maintenance renewal with SunGard Public Sector

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for SunGard operating system maintenance renewal with SunGard Public Sector.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $39,295.54 is to be paid for FY2011/2012 Auditor's Budget.

Attachments

Sungard Maintenance









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 9.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Application Support Provider maintenance renewal with SunGard Public

Sector

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Application Support Provider maintenance renewal with SunGard Public

Sector.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $134,906.00 is to be paid from FY2011/2012 Auditor's Budget.

Attachments

IFAS maintenance







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 10.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase with TLCdelivers for a five year Maintenance/Service renewal for the Library

Solution core software for the Keach Libra

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase with TLCdelivers for a five-year Maintenance/Service renewal for the Library

Solution core software for the Keach Family Library.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $55,512 is to be paid from FY2011/2012 Library Budget.

Attachments

TLC sole source









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 11.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for software license and support annual renewal 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for software license and support annual renewal.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $126,081.00 is to be paid from Dept. 1190 Election Expense.

Attachments

Hart sole source









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 1.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Budget Change Order

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 11 for FY2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

bco #11 list

bco#11 backup



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA -, U~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: March 2B, 2012 

RE: Budget Change Order #11 FY 2011 - 2012 

General Fund 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

1500 Mechanical Maintenance 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings M & R 
5300 - Professional Services 7,000 

7,000 

7,000 
4,000 

11,000 (4,000) 

1545 Keach LibraIY Building 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 4,000 

4,000 0 4,000 

3640 Justice of the Peace 4 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5540 - Travel Expenses 1,400 

1,400 

1,000 
400 

1,400 

3700 Sheriffs - Admin 
5300 - Professional Services 

0 
8,183 
8,183 (8,183) 

3720 Sheriffs - Jail 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 8,183 

8,183 0 8,183 

Grand Total General Funds 
20,583 20,583 



FY 11-12 
\1'"· .... ,Nueces County, Texas , ,_t! 

Budget Transfer Form 

12 HftR I 3 PH 5: 3 f 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1500 Dept. Name: Mechanical Maintenance 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5261 Major Repairs-Other Bldgs 4,000 

TOTALS 4,000 
====== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

Repair doors to . ..IEC Architects Specs at Keach Library & other Mechanical System Repairs 

Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-03/13/12 Telephone No: x0492 

... 
IGlen R. Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

County Auditors Office Budget Change Order 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

county Auditors Office ae 

C:/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetTransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03/13/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Key Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 306,699.00 87,782.37 0.00 218,916.63 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 0.00 923.40 0.00 (923.40) 
5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 0.00 6,509.96 0.00 (6,509.96) 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 5,931.00 1,590.10 0.00 4,340.90 
5133 On Call Pay 0.00 3,308.72 0.00 (3,308.72) 
5151 Retirement 36,247.00 10,354.27 0.00 25,892.73 
5152 FICA 20,933.00 5,885.98 0.00 15,047.02 
5153 Medicare 4,896.00 1,376.59 0.00 3,519.41 
5154 Unemployment Tax 844.00 240.29 0.00 603.71 
5155 Group Health Insurance 49,174.00 17,809.97 0.00 31,364.03 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 5,060.00 5,126.33 0.00 (66.33) 
5157 Life Insurance 317.00 76.50 0.00 240.50 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 127.00 30.74 0.00 96.26 
5185 Contract Personnel 2,000.00 1,485.60 533.87 (19.47) 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5212 Central Supply Charges 0.00 155.35 0.00 (155.35) 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 860,511.00 0.00 0.00 860,511.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 0.00 33,411.43 0.00 (33,411.43) 
5233 Electricity 1,362,251.00 226,603.71 0.00 1,135,647.29 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 0.00 129,872.02 0.00 (129,872.02) 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 0.00 14,609.95 16,246.00 (30,855.95) 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 0.00 16,154.10 16,012.80 (32,166.90) 
5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 4,726.00 1,738.88 0.00 2,987.12 
5255 Tools & Supplies 0.00 64.40 0.00 
5260 Maint & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 442,136.00 9,231.76 23,964.05 
5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 0.00 25,920.50 792.12 (26,712.62) 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 0.00 3,453.26 400.00 (3,853.26) 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 0.00 51,492.84 50,483.28 (101,976.12) 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 0.00 65,988.95 23,236.12 (89,225.07) 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 0.00 14,981.54 0.00 (14,981.54) 
5410 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 
5435 Equipment Rentals 0.00 187.39 0.00 (187.39) 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 240.00 0.00 (240.00) 
5680 Non Capital Outlay < $5000 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Expense 3,629,852.00 738,106.90 131,668.24 2,760,076.86 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 32629:852.00 738:106.90 131:668.24 2:760:076.86 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (3,629,852.00) (738,106.90) (131,668.24) 2,760,076.86 

64.40) 
500,000.0 

User ID: NORA. Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 03113/2012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Key· BA· Budget to Acrual Figures· Key Current Time: 09:21:25 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Fonn , : r· F;Y~~1-12 
i ",I\I)JI1 0: 

TIle Honorable CommlHlonef's Court: 
12HAR -9 Prj~: 5~ 

Please approve the fOllowing budget transfer request for: 

1500 Michanical Maintenance Department No. Department Name: _____________- 
(Please IJI8I&8 a aeptnle nsquestfer each dapa1n18l1l:) 

Dacrwe 
7,0005260 MaintlRepairr-Bldg. Grounds 

5240 MaintJRepair-Equipl' IelltNel tides 7,000 

7,000TOTALS 7,000 

Thi8 budget transfer 18 necessary to: 

To Cover TMA Annual Technical Suoport (Work Order Software) and Year End ExpenSes 

Yolanda Moreno Telephone No: _X04_90____Contact Person: 

Marth 7,2012 

~~~ ~5) I~ BOOgetChqaOnler --+-l-+--\_ 
....~.~.~.........••..••...•.........••••....•...•...............••..•.•..........•...••...••.••....••........ 

NotIfIcaton ofCommlseion... Court ActIon: 

Approved by the Commisaioner'8 Court on 

Reviaed & Approved by the Commissioner'a Court on 

Disapproved by the Commisatoner's Court on 


Date 
,~. 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03/30/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
1500 Mechanical Maintenance Glen R. Sullivan 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 306,699.00 87,782.37 0.00 218,916.63 
512 Salaries - Overtime 25,000.00 10,742.08 0.00 14,257.92 
514A Salaries - Longevity 5,931.00 1,590.10 0.00 4,340.90 
515 Employee Benefits 117,598.00 40,900.67 0.00 76,697.33 
518 Other Personnel Expense 2,000.00 1,485.60 533.87 (19.47) 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1,500.00 135.25 0.00 1,364.75 
523 Telephone & Utilities 2,222,762.00 417,982.41 34,927.60 1,769,851.99 
524 Maint & Repair' Equip & Veh 0.00 64.40 0.00 (64.40) 
525 GasolinelFuel 4,726.00 1,738.88 0.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 942,136.00 155,272.77 229,672.83 
530 Professional Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 1,500.00 427.39 0.00 1,072.61 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 (1,500.00) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
3,629,852.00 719,621.92 265,134.30 2,645,095.78 

User ID: YOLANDI - Yolanda Moreno Page: I Current Date: 03/07/2012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 16:14:19 

http:229,672.83
http:155,272.77
http:942,136.00
http:1,738.88
http:4,726.00
http:1,769,851.99
http:34,927.60
http:417,982.41
http:2,222,762.00
http:1,364.75
http:1,500.00
http:1,485.60
http:2,000.00
http:76,697.33
http:40,900.67
http:117,598.00
http:4,340.90
http:1,590.10
http:5,931.00
http:14,257.92
http:10,742.08
http:25,000.00
http:218,916.63
http:87,782.37
http:306,699.00


'. 2)'5.J 

f;1:J~/T~
I 

ATTACHMENT 4, POLICY LETTER 1-93 3 ; 5" /l,
Date: 10310712012 I 
From: IpUblic Works Department 

To: Mike Biddle, Director of Information Technoloi,Y 

SUbject: Request and Justification; Computer Equipment 

Attached is a requesting purchase order for computer equipment/software/training. Justification is provided 
below. When approved, please return to Nueces County Purchasing for . 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 

(Department Head/Elected Official Signature) 

Item: TMA Annual Technical Support (Building Maintenance Work Order Software) 

Justification 
Provides Update, Technical Support. Access to TMA Web Support Site, Free Intemet Training, Access to the TMA List Server 

Item: 

Item: 

Justification 

Item: 

~men~t Recommenlted: ~~ 
~ciI~or of Information Technology -"'vrG;L'--"I::::="---I'-.-.s.. ______________L::::T"""



www 	 Page 1 of2
'. 

Yolanda Moreno 

From: Anthony ParJamas 


Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 12:59 PM 


To: Yolanda Moreno 

Subject: FW: [BULK] TMA Annual Support Renewal Notification 

Importance: Low 

Fyi. 

From: TMASystems - Accounting Department [mailto:Accounting@tmasystems.com] 
Sent: ThursdaYI March 01, 2012 3:51 PM 
To: Anthony Panamas 
Subject: [BULK] TMA Annual Support Renewal NotifICation 
Importance: Low 

TMA Annual Support Renewal Notification 

Anthony Parlamas Date: March 11 2012 

Nueces County Client #: 1194 

901 Leopard E-mail: anthony.parlamas@co.nueces.tx.us 

Suite 103 

Corpus Christi l TX 78401 


Dear Anthony: 

TMA Client Support strives to provide the highest quality service to our clients. Your :~e~ annual 
support plan expires on 5/31/2012. 15"t?()~t,53 ]1 
As a courtesy we will send you an invoice in the amount of ~or the continuation of your 
support plan for one year. The price on this notice is the price offered to clients who maintain continuous 
support coverage. If a purchase order is required for invoicing, sign and return this form with a purchase 
order number in the space provided. This information will then be included on your invoice. 

Timely receipt of your payment will extend support through 5/2013. Maintaining continuous support 
guarantees your current price. Non-continuous support may be subject to additional fees. 

Your Gold Annual SuppOrt provides: 

• 	 Free and timely updates to the current version of your licensed TMA software 

when they become available. 


• 	 Technical support during normal business hours (7:00 - 5:00 CST/COn via 

phonel e-mail, fax and Internet. 


• 	 Access to the TMA Web Support Site (www.tmasystems.net). 
• 	 Free Internet training (as scheduled). 
• 	 Acces to the TMA List Server. 

Technical SUpport - 800.228.8765 or 918.858.6600 
http://tmasystems.net or bye-mail atsupportOtmasystems.com 

Thank you for allowing us to serve your needs. If you have any questions, please contact either Ginger 
Voska at 918.858.6634 (ginger.voska@tmasystems.com) or Mary Tolbert at 918.858.6653 
(mary.tolbert@tmasystems.com). Please submit by responding to this email or fax (918-858-6655). 

3/5/2012 

mailto:mary.tolbert@tmasystems.com
mailto:ginger.voska@tmasystems.com
http:atsupportOtmasystems.com
http:http://tmasystems.net
http:www.tmasystems.net
mailto:anthony.parlamas@co.nueces.tx.us
mailto:mailto:Accounting@tmasystems.com


FY 11-12 
Nueces County, Texas ,} I-"'~ 

l ,) 

!~, t: ill1Budget Transfer Form 

12f1kf~ 13 P!15:3U 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Dept. No. 1545 Dept. Name: Keach Library Building 

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

5260 Maint. Repairs-Bldg &Grounds 4,000 

TOTALS 4,000 
======== 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 


Repair doors to ..IEC Architects Specs at Keach Library &other Mechanical System Repairs 


Contact Person: Nora Oserraos-03/13/12 Telephone No: x0492 

Glen R Sullivan 

Signature of Official/Dept. Head 

I , County Auditors Office Budget Change Order 
****************************************************************************************** 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

county Auditors Office ae 

C :/MyDocuments/Forms/BudgetT ransfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03113/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 

1545 Keach Lihrary Building Glen R. Sullivan 


Ke! Descril!tion Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
5123 Salaries-Regular 
5125 Salaries-Overtime 
5129 Salaries-Holiday Pay 
5131 Salaries-Longevity Pay 
5151 Retirement 
5152 FICA 
5153 Medicare 
5154 Unemployment Tax 
5155 Group Health Insurance 
5156 Workers Compensation Ins 
5157 Life Insurance 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin Exp. 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 
5212 Central Supply Charges 
5230 Telephone & Utilities 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense 
5233 Electricity 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 
5235 Pagers & Other Telephone Exp 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 
5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle 
5255 Tools & Supplies 
5260 Maint & Repair-B1dgs & Grounds 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair 
5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 
5441 Insurance Exp (SelfIns Fund) 

Total Revenue 
Total Expense 

21,924.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
1,377.00 
2,567.00 
1,507.00 

352.00 
61.00 

6,469.00 
525.00 

83.00 
31.00 

1,100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12,772.00 
0.00 

136,490.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

500.00 
0.00 

15,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

632.00 

0.00 
202,390.00 

8,432.00 
0.00 

68.51 
529.60 
934.48 
474.55 
110.99 
21.67 

3,183.96 
558.94 

12.75 
5.30 
0.00 

15.90 
196.59 

0.00 
1,877.16 

27,378.83 
1,334.30 

339.95 
569.00 

0.00 
81.36 
0.00 

577.14 
356.88 

11,422.50 
655.00 
727.48 

0.00 
632.00 

0.00 
60.496.84 

0.00 13,492.90 
0.00 1,000.00 
0.00 (68.51 ) 
0.00 847.40 
0.00 1,632.52 
0.00 1,032.45 
0.00 241.01 
0.00 39.33 
0.00 3,285.04 
0.00 (33.94) 
0.00 70.25 
0.00 25.70 
0.00 1,100.00 
0.00 (15.90) 
0.00 (196.59) 
0.00 12,772.00 
0.00 (1,877.16) 
0.00 109,111.17 
0.00 (1,334.30) 
0.00 (339.95) 

796.60 (1,365.60) 
0.00 500.00 
0.00 (81.36) 
0.00 
0.00 

1.5,000.OQ_ )
C (577.14) 

0.00 ""-(356.88) 
4,329.00 (15,751.50) 

245.00 (900.00) 
323.00 (1,050.48) 

12,200.00 (12,200.00) 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
17.893.60 123,999.56 

Grand Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Grand Total Expense 202J90.00 601496.84 172893.60 123:999.56 
Grand Totals (Revenue - Expense) (202,390.00) (60,496.84) (17,893.60) 123.999.56 

User ID: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: I Current Date: 03/13/2012 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Key - BA - Budget to Actual Figures Key Current Time: 09:20:39 

http:60.496.84
http:11,422.50
http:1,334.30
http:27,378.83
http:1,877.16
http:3,183.96
http:8,432.00
http:202,390.00
http:15,000.00
http:136,490.00
http:12,772.00
http:1,100.00
http:6,469.00
http:1,507.00
http:2,567.00
http:1,377.00
http:1,000.00
http:21,924.00


Ma r. 13. 2012 4: 46 PM JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 4 No.3818 P. 1 

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court; 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: ~ 


Department No. ..3i...QttD Department Name:J __
.:::::........:P j:...l.-_____________ 

(Ple(ilse prepare a separate request for el!ch department) 

Decrease 
Account Name 

Y-OD 
10DD 

TOTALS 'Y:DO. 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

V 
\ 

Telephone No: 3DJ 7yL1 ~(el 

3 J 12-/ '2-D 1'2-
Date 

Reco~mended by: 

0.~i~ 3)15// ) Budget Change Order _--,-1-=-1__ 
.... 9!'.l!1J!~f.~~,.t!'!~. R~'?~. ........................9!l.t~ .... !.:............................................................on 

NotifJcaton of Commissioners Court Action; 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:lMyDOClJmenl.slforms/Budget'rransfs( Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03/15/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3640 Justice of the Peace 4 Duncan Neblett, Jr. 

Budget 
CategoryDescription Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary. Official 55,111.00 25,258.86 0.00 29,852.14 
511 Salaries - Regular 54,614.00 23,522.43 0.00 31,091.57 
515 Employee Benefits 35,337.00 16,595.76 0.00 18,741.24 
518 Other Personnel Expense 3,900.00 1,787.50 0.00 2,112.50 v: 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 3,050.00 447.01 40.00 2,562.99 Y 
521A Postage & Fed Express 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 . 
524 Maint & Repair. Equip & Veh 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 
530 Professional Services 500.00 200.00 0.00 300.00 
533 Special Personnel Services 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 300.00 78.35 0.00 221.65 
551 Other Expense 1,561.00 520.20 0.00 1,040.80 V 
554 Travel 1,500.00 773.39 0.00 726.61 
593 Insurance Admin Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

*if Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

157,173.00 69,183.50 40.00 87,949.50 


User ID: DlANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 CUrrent Date: 03/15/2012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_CIlULByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:42:32 

http:87,949.50
http:69,183.50
http:157,173.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,040.80
http:1,561.00
http:2,562.99
http:3,050.00
http:2,112.50
http:1,787.50
http:3,900.00
http:18,741.24
http:16,595.76
http:35,337.00
http:31,091.57
http:23,522.43
http:54,614.00
http:29,852.14
http:25,258.86
http:55,111.00


--------

Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioners Court 


Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 


Department No. 3700 Department Name: a.dmini6~ 

----======~~~------------------

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 


Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 


8)83.00 

TOTALS 0.00 8,183.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

g", auwt. CCJ6t oJ inWtpule!t, "eJUIia6. 

Telephone No: 887·2299Contact Person: 

.M.au:ft 9, 2012 

R~mmended bY) 

...~~~.~...................~\~~~~~~.........~~~~~.~~.~~~.~ ~~~ ..~.!........ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 

Fonn 

http:8,183.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03115/2012 Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3700 County Sheriff Jim Kaelin 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 

510 Salary - Official 78,729.00 36,083.85 0.00 42,645.15 

511 Salaries - Regular 2,230,909.00 915,795.11 0.00 1,315,113.89 

512 Salaries - Overtime 95,000.00 107,983.82 0.00 (12,983.82) 

513 Salaries - Temporary 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 

514A Salaries - Longevity 2,035.00 633.16 0.00 1,401.84 

514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 102,400.00 51,492.39 0.00 50,907.61 

515 Employee Benefits 782,028.00 386,714.71 0.00 395,313.29 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 40,050.00 17,488.23 2,956.70 19,605.07 

521A Postage & Fed Express 5,308.00 1,485.18 1,066.57 2,756.25 

522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 0.00 117.32 0.00 (117.32) 

523 Telephone & Utilities 36,441.00 5,697.32 0.00 30,743.68 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 162,920.00 54,081.92 3,852.40 104,985.68 

525 

526 

GasolinelFuel 

Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 

249,683.00 114,096.74 

5,000.00 3,717.79 
0.00 

0.00 

135,586.26 

1,282.21 V 
530 Professional Services 28,500.00 5,728.14 5,250.00 17,521.86 

541 Other Services & Charges 1,410,216.00 1,155,829.79 11,904.57 242,481.64 

551 Other Expense 32,383.00 10,935.50 0.00 21,447.50 

554 Travel 8,500.00 0.00 60.00 8,440.00 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 2,500.00 2,268.85 0.00 231.15 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
5,275,802.00 2,870,149.82 25,090.24 2,380,561.94 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 03/1512012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:30:14 



------

Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 12HAR -9 PH 4: 5S 
Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3720 Department Name: - __---II1ail=._______ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Key Code Account Name Increase Decrease 

8)83.00 


TOTALS 8,183.00 0.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

9,. cooe4 ctMt 4 inte:t.p'lda 6~. 

Telephone No: 887-2299Contact Person: 

.Mad 9, 2012 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

Form 

http:8,183.00


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 03115/2012 Budget: WB 

Deparhnent Title Director 
3720 Jail Jim Kaelin 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries· Regular 7,523,668.00 3,107,114.55 0.00 4,416,553.45 
512 Salaries - Overtime 610,000.00 360,464.57 0.00 249,535.43 
513 Salaries - Temporary 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 17,709.00 7,271.52 0.00 10,437.48 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 168,063.00 107,820.54 0.00 60,242.46 
515 Employee Benefits 2,537,432.00 1,314,454.13 0.00 1,222,977 .87 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 126,200.00 83,914.95 0.00 42,285.05 
521A Postage & Fed Express 4,483.00 1,392.63 209.67 2,880.70 
522 Food & Kitchen Expenses 1,275,000.00 530,594.18 798,824.44 (54,418.62) 
523 Telephone & Utilities 1,100.00 993.94 0.00 106.06 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 38,355.00 6,688.85 8,307.26 23,358.89 
525 GasolinelFuel 0.00 523.32 0.00 (523.32) 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 75,000.00 27,830.95 36,182.30 10,986.75 
530 Professional Services 6,000.00 3,300.00 0.00 2,700.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 77,585.00 28,669.63 10,300.34 38,615.03 

551 Other Expense 17,033.00 5,795.80 0.00 11,237.20 

554 Travel 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 

561 Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

*'If Sub. Total Expense Accounts *'If 

12,483,428.00 5,586,829.56 853,824.01 6,042,774.43 

User ID: DIANAR - Diana Rosas Page: 2 Current Date: 03/1512012 

Report ID: GLIQBA_Cate_ByDept - BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 08:30:14 

http:6,042,774.43
http:853,824.01
http:5,586,829.56
http:12,483,428.00
http:1,800.00
http:1,800.00
http:11,237.20
http:5,795.80
http:17,033.00
http:38,615.03
http:10,300.34
http:28,669.63
http:77,585.00
http:2,700.00
http:3,300.00
http:6,000.00
http:10,986.75
http:36,182.30
http:27,830.95
http:75,000.00
http:23,358.89
http:8,307.26
http:6,688.85
http:38,355.00
http:1,100.00
http:54,418.62
http:798,824.44
http:530,594.18
http:1,275,000.00
http:2,880.70
http:1,392.63
http:4,483.00
http:42,285.05
http:83,914.95
http:126,200.00
http:1,314,454.13
http:2,537,432.00
http:60,242.46
http:107,820.54
http:168,063.00
http:10,437.48
http:7,271.52
http:17,709.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:249,535.43
http:360,464.57
http:610,000.00
http:4,416,553.45
http:3,107,114.55
http:7,523,668.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 2.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Budget Change Order #29

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 29 for FY2010-2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

bco#29



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA .f\, l llY" 
Nueces County Auditor '\t'~ 

DATE: 

RE: 

March 28, 2012 

Budget Change Order #29 
FYE 2010-2011 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

Increase 
(Decrease) 

General Fund 

1120 County Judge 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5181 - Car Allowances 82 

82 

82 

82 0 

1125 Risk Management 
5123 - Salaries-Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 

132 

132 
132 
132 0 

1250 County Auditor 
5181 - Car Allowances 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 

3,745 

3,745 
3,745 
3,745 0 

1270 Counw Purchasing 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 70 

70 

70 

70 0 

15~0 Johnn~ S Calderon Co Bldg 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 
5260 - M&R - Bldgs & Grounds 7 

7 

7 

7 0 

325g Maglstrate/DWI Drug Court 
5217 - Postage & Fed Express 
5330 - Special Personnel Services 

12 

12 
12 
12 0 

3490 Juvenile Detention 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5220 - Food & Kitchen Exp 

3,357 

3,357 
3,357 
3,357 (0) 



Budget Change Order #29 

Increase Decrease Increase 


To From (Decrease) 

3520 District Attorne~ 


5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 153 


153 153 0 

5217 - Postage & Fed Express 153 


3810 Constable 1 

5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 175 

5241 - Gasoline - Creditcard & Bulk 175 


175 175 0 


3850 Constable 5 

5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 318 

5680 - Fixed Assets less than $5,000 318 


318 318 0 


5105 Emergenc~ Management 

5300 - Professional Services 178 

5240 - M&R - Equip & Vehicle 

578 578 0 


400 

5410 - Other Services & Charges 578 


6210 Famil~ & Consumer Sciences 

5410 - Other Services & Charges 139 

5510 - Other Expenses 

139 139 0 

139 


6310 County Library 

5410 - Other Services & Charges 81 

5510 - Other Expenses 

81 81 0 

81 


Total General Fund 8,849 8,849 (0) 

2 



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~« 
Nueces County Auditor r' 

DATE: March 28, 2012 

FYE 2010-2011 
RE: Budget Change Order #29 - Continuation 

Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund 

0141 Fairgrounds & Showbarn 
5140 - Reimb. Salaries & Supplement 
5170 - Reimb. Benefits 
5350 - Reserve Appropriations 

Total Stadium & Fairgrounds Fund 

Increase 

To 


10,198 
1.734 

11.932 


11.932 


Inland Park Fund 

0170 Inland Park Fund 
5240 - Maint & Repair - Equip & VehiclE 141 
5260 - Maint & Repair - Bldgs & Grnds ____--::-....,....,.... 

141 

Total Inland Park Fund 141 

Decrease 

From 


11.932 

11,932 


11,932 


141 

141 


141 


Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 


o 

o 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 3.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 311

b.  Frozen List No. 014

c.  Unfreeze List No. 635

d.  Personnel Changes reports dated March 9, 2012 and March 16, 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

temp #311 list

temp #311 backup

frozen #014 list

frozen #014 backup (c)

unfreeze #635 list

unfreeze #635 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 3/9/12 list

personnel changes 3/9/12 NCFs (c)

personnel changes 3/16/12 list

personnel change 3/16/12 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



2 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #311 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 28, 2012 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

RECORDS IMAGING 0131 9999 TEMP-DOC/SCANNING/INDEXING CLERK 9999 $8.26 

4 RECORDS WAREHOUSE 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-VAN/DRIVER ELDERLY 9999 $7.25 

2 9999 TEMP-MENU PLANNER 9999 $725 

Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

I~'~ 
Approved BY:-' 



NUECES COUNTY 
Schedule of Request for Temporary 
Fiscal V••r 2011/2012 

CoComm 
Pc. 2 
1020 

Co Judee 
1120 

Co Clerk 
1160 

Co Clerk 
ElectiOns 

1190 
TaxOfflce 

1200 
IT 

1240 

purchasin 

I 
1270 

Record. 
Mlmt 
1470 

Co Crt at 
Law 1 
3110 

Co Crt at 
Law 1 
3120 

Co Crt.t 
Law 3 
SilO 

Co Crt •• 
Law4 
1020 

Crt Adm 

3300 

Juvenile 
Prob 
3480 

Juvenile 
De! 
3490 

Boot 
camp 

3492 
Di•• Atty 

3520 
Dis! Clerk 

3530 
JP 1-1 

3600 
JP 1-2 
3610 

JPl-3 
3613 

JP2-1 
3621 

JP2·2 
3622 

JP3 
3630 

Sheriff 
3700 

IDSheriff 
3710 

Budp. As Of 
BCO#6 

1I.....t303 
Request 304 
Reqlle.t305 
Reque.t 306 
Reque.t 307 
Request 308 
Request 311 

Budeet S.I 

520.00 1,200.00 13,600.00 145,000.00 23500.00 25,920.00 2,160.00 36,001).00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 10,400.00 9,600.00 58,800.00 10,000.00 5,127.20 8,400.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 400.00 3,200.00 56,213.00 4, 

-520.00 -4,737.20 -10400.00 -6,952.40 ·11.\134.00 -2,840.50 -25 740.dO -5,200.00 -6,206.00 -2.016.00 -4,322.50 -3,120.00 -10,327.20 
-3,600.00 

-6,952.40 -11,934.00 -3,087.50 -25,740.00 -4,800.00 ·5,127.20 -3315.00 
-4,680.00 

-10,327.20 
-11,93-1.00 

0.00 1,200.00 8,862.80 145,000.00 8420.00 8,415.20 2,160.00 193.00 4000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 10,400.00 3672.00 7,320.00 0.00 0.00 2194.00 10,784.00 12,800.00 5,162.50 12800.00 9,680.00 400.00 3,200.00 35558.60 4 

Prepared by: Irma Zavala, Payroll Asst 

Co Auditor's Office 

3/15/2012 



___________ 

I 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A .. GeneraIIIplorrnaf rIon 

D New or [g"Renewal Department No: 0131 Department Name: 
RECORDS IMAGING 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$7,300.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,575.75 

Available Balance ($): 
$3,724.25 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: ' Expiration Date: 
BRITT ANY RODRIGUEZ 04/02/2012 (p l::>o \ \ 2

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 

DOCUMENT/SCANNING/INDEXING 
CLERK-TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.26 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,295.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.18 X 90% I$8.26= 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 
SEPARATING AND PREPARING DOCUMENT FOR SCANNING. SORTING DOCUMENTS INTO AS REQUIRED 
BATCHES AND MAINTAING PROPER ORDER AND SEQUENCE. 


COLLATING SCANNED DOCUMENTS AND RE-FILING INTO ORIGINAL FOLDERS AND BINDERS. 

AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head: ___ ___________
~~"'--	 Date: 3/8/12

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: i. fI -, /. ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: _~ 	 Date: 3{12.{12 

Authorized B 
Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


It! Budgeted funds available in 5126: J5J rr 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:--:---:-:: __ 




· " 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: General J,nformation 
o New or ~ Renewal Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 
$36,000.00 $12,512.33 $23,487.67 

Employee Name: 
RITA M. HERNANDEZ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
04/02/2012 

Expiration Date: 

to 30 I\2. 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed 
with similar duties) Hourly Rate: 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP $9.18 

I 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I $9.18 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration __--:-____~-
If project previously authorized. specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: ____ __________
/Q_-r-_~ Date: 3. I 8" ) I L 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ f\ r r tf\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ '-..::)u.Q uN 
PflT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability! 


I2Sl Budgeted funds available in 5126: ? \'J vi 0 Budget Transfer Required: _....,..-_-".__ 

uth riz B Authorized B 


Date Tem ora Position Was First Authorized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
veri'fied prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Ipformation 
o New or 8' Renewal Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$36,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$12,512.33 

Available Balance ($): 
$23,487.67 

Employee Name: 
SARAH A. CERVANTES 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
0410212012 Ex~alt;~\";; 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I $9.18 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work Hours Per Week 
AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: ______________ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: _____~---"'-=;...--E::OO",-------- Date: 5 / Y / / L 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: _ I. (\". ,r', f\ I l 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _____________~~LlN Date: .3 'd- ,:J

16 
th rized B 

Position Was First Authorized: 

PtPT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: o Budget Transfer Required: _-::--:-:--:---:-=__ 

Authorized B 


Date Tem ora Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109: 8110) 



J2Sl Budgeted funds available in 5126: -PI-"':~+'-'--:'c:-

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: Generallpformation 
D New or ~Renewal Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$36,000.00 

I Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$12,512.33 

Available Balance ($): 
$23,487.67 

Employee Name: 
BOBBY TAMEZ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
04/02/2012 

Expiration Date: 

~ I'30J 12

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK· TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

I Total Salary 
. Requested: 
! $2,386.80 

Hourly Salary of Above P 
Position Title at Step 1 I $10.20 X 90% = I $9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING, REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING, 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected OffiCial/Department Head: ____~.....:...."">"--~-------- Date: ~/ :? 1/2.-

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: i {\ '""'-, /\1 fI If\ l ( 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~______ Date: 3 12 Iz.._____..;.,.,~ CbILl 

~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~-,...~__ 
PI. tho 'zed 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 
Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: GeneralJ,nforrnation 
or B'RenewalD New Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$36,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$12,512.33 

Available Balance ($): 
$23,487.67 

Employee Name: 
MANUEL V. VELASCO 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
04/01/2012 Ex~rl~o1~t2-

~ .• 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK· TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,773.60 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I $10.20 X 90% $9.18= 	

j 
Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PARTC: DepartmentAuthorization ~~ 3'1 f'/ /L 
Elected Official/Department Head: _____ (/L:t ._________ Date:_______{/___ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: i. rr-_ f ~ , '"' , 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~~__\..:)kD Date: ..3 \oIjl~__;;;....:.... ______ 

P!)lT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: / 

I2Sl Budgeted funds available in 5126: \fo \i 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:--:-"""":""::__ 

Au ori ed B Authorized B 


Date Tem ora Position Was First Authorized: Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A . G normafIoneneraII f t:NI . 
. 

or oD New Renewal I Department No:4190 Department Name: Community 
Services 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

4,141.23 + 870.00 

Available Balance ($): 

$8,008.77 

Employee Name: 
Vacancy 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

N/A 

Effect}Ve Date: 
It-l \ I)... 

Expiration Date: 
, \cif~orl'l. 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Van/Driver/Elderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

6 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$870.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 

Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Bishop area. Duties include maintenance such 
as sweeping, 

Mopping, cleaning and throwing trash and other assigned duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


[i] Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: --...;n:..:;./..=a____ 

PART C: Department Authorization CZ r \ 
Elected Official/Department Head: 	 Gf~ Date: 2-·13 -1(f2

epnrPART D: Human Resources Recommendation: r (Y 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~C)tAO~ Date: 3(~1d-
~AJU E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: ' 

ICl Budgeted funds availablft ~\\~6: \ G\f 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-.:-:-:---:---:-:-__ 

fill :~ 'A rize.. B Authorized B 


Date Temporary Position ~~~\~i~\ A'!.-tf1~rIZed: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

r· -. \ ,'.. 


NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

20 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information qt,. 
or oo New Renewal I Department No:4190 Department Name: Community 

Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
4,141.23 + 1,885.00 

Available Balance ($): 
$8,008.77 

Employee Name: 
Sandra G. Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

IEffective Date: 
I t.I:/l/J ~ 

Expiration Date: 
lof ~Or( ~ 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): 

Van/Driver/Elderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.58 	 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Bishop area. Duties include maintenance such 
as sweeping, 

Mopping, cleaning and throwing trash and other assigned duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: ______________ 


~ Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _n""'/..::;:a'--___ 

PART C: Department Authorization Q rf -_. 

Elected Official/Department Head: L .<G~~ Date: ,Z -1,3 -pit. 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I (\..... I" _(\ ~V 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~1U-OL.OJ Date: ~ lJ?:( I?
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 
N1 	 I
'-f' Budgeted funds available in 5126: \~ (( 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-:--:--:-::~_ 

Authorized B 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

20 

http:1U-OL.OJ


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or [iJRenewal I Department No:4190 Department Name: 

Community Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
4,141.23 + 290.00 

Available Balance ($): 
$8,008.77 

Employee Name: 
Guadalupe Maria Vela 
Vicente Cantu Landa 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
q/l J I ~ 

Expiration Date: 
tef30 til. 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Menu Planner 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03 	 9.92
Position Title at Step 1 	 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning, washing and organizing 

Work Hours Per Week 
20 
hours 

kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

~ Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
L....:J Name Enrique Ortega Job Title:---=..:.;M:..;::e.:....:n=u-'-P....:..:la=n..:..:.n.:..::e:..:...r_________ 

oSpecial Project - Estimated Duration ____----- 
If project previously authorized, sp cify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:_"""-.....:::I..---+-____________ Date: J. -,t3 -t()/~ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ 'I',. /' ~ 


o Base hourly salary within required range: ~LlO 

tho ized 

rized: 	

!~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

ill Budgeted funds available in 5126: -f!,I-IL-1T-I-+J--u,.....L~ o Budget Transfer Required: __----,-----::__ 
Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Auth 	 Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
D New or [ifenewal I Department No:4190 

~ 
Department Name: 
~ommunity Services 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
4,141.23 + 290.00 

Available Balance ($): 
$8,008.77 

Employee Name: 
Guadalupe Maria Vela 
Vicente Cantu Landa 7 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
4/l/I:L 

Expiration Date: 

~[30{t l... 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Menu Planner 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

2 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.03
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning, washing and organizing 

Work Hours Per Week 
20 
hours 

kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

r:Jl Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
L:J Name Enrique Ortega Job Title:--:.:.;M:..;::e.:...:.n::::,u..:...P.,!:la::.:.n:..:.,;n:..;::e.:...r________ 

oSpecial Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, sped percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:_*--::::::>1F--1--l::::.......:....._________ Date: 1.-J,3 -lIP//..; 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I r~'" /' /\ I l 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~(,lQ~ Date: 5)0{ , d... 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

ho . eel 
la Budgeted funds available in 5126: ( 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

---:-A-uth'---o-'-rjz-ed---=B-

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 



9 

12 

FROZEN POSITIONS #014 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On March 28, 2012 

ELIGIBLE 
BI·WEEKLY TERM UNFREEZE 

DEPART.MENT DEPT .tOB TiTlE CLAl?Ji _ ..SALARY OAT,,!; QA'[§ 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 ROADWAY MAINT TECH I 12/01 $843.20 0311912012 4/1812012 

2 ROADWAY MAINT TECH I 12101 $843.20 03119/2012 4118/2012 

~..~~-... ...~~~~-...-~--...~~-... 

3 INLAND PARKS 0170 PARKS BLDGIGROUNDS WKR 11 13101 $882.40 03102/2012 4/1/2012 

4 COASTAL PARKS 0180 CARPENTER 15/01 $968.00 03103/2012 4/2/2012 

...~~-.---...~--... ...~~----..-~-...~--..--.. 

5 TAX ASSESSOR·COLLECTOR 1200 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 03101/2012 313112012 

--_.._-_.._-----_.. 

6 COUNTY AUDITOR 1250 AlP ACCOUNTING ASSISTANT 18101 $1.116.80 0212912012 313012012 

7 IV·DCOURT 3305 BAILIFF, NON·CERTIFIED 15/01 $968.00 0310912012 41812012 

8 105TH DISTRICT COURT 3330 COURT REPORTER, OFFICIAL 27101 $1,854,67 0212912012 313012012 

DISTRICT ATIORNEY 3520 WITNESS SECRETARY 14/01 $926.40 0310512012 41412012 

10 10 3710 LIEUTENANT 04/04L $1,488.66 0313012012 4129/2012 

11 10 CLERK 13/01 $882.40 0310312012 41212012 

CONSTABLE PRCT 5 3850 DEPUTY CONSTABLE 02104L $1,229.80 03116/2012 4/1512012 

----------------------_ ..__.. 

Prepared By: County Auditors OffIce 
Irma Zavala 

Approved BY:~' 

http:1,229.80
http:1,488.66


------------ -----

Unfreeze # 635 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On March 28, 2012 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF NOTE BI-WEEKLY 
EoJ? "-Q~ POS Ri;Q i3ELQYY DEP~RT~Et.lI DeeT JOB TITLE CLAS~ ~~JI,RY 

01 00 01 01 FZ CO CLERK COLLECTIONS 1180 COLLECTIONS CLERK I 13101 $882.40 

05 03 02 01 FZ TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 1200 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11101 $803.20 

04 00 04 03 CO AUDITOR 1250 AlP ACCTING ASST 18101 $]11680 

INTERNAL AUDITOR(NON-CERT) 23101 $1.41520 

SPECIAL PROJECTS ACCTANT 26101 $1.632.00 

05 04 01 01 EX JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 1ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 17101 $1.064.80 

04 03 01 01 FZ DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

03 00 03 03 EX JAIL 3720 CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104L $1.229.80 

~.--.--.----

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02/04L $1.229.80 

EX CORRECTIONS OFFICER 02104L $1.22980 

._--------------

----------------------------_.

------------------------~---- -~-------------. 

------.------

7'N:::O::::T::::E-:----------------------.---.. ---.-----------

FZ .. Position has been frozen 30 days 
EX .. Exception list from 30 day freeze 
.... Pre-Approved by Judge for non-exception positions 

http:1.229.80
http:1.229.80
http:1.064.80
http:1.632.00


Personnel Changes Summary 
For Feb & Mar NCF-1's Received Before March 9, 2012 ..... .. 

Commissioners' Court Meeting March 28, 2012 

23 ... •• 

... ... . ........................... . 
.. .. ............ .... ... .. 
.... .... .............. .... . .. . 
.......... ..................... . ...... . 


...·.·.·lncludedinabove: •••• ·••··•···· ..·...................................... .... . . .... ....................... .. 
......................................... .. ......................... .... . . 
. ....................................... . .................... .. . .. .. . . 
.... ....................................... .. .. . ............... ...... . . 
..... .............. ..................... ... ..... .................. .. ...... . .. 
.... ...................................... .... ................. ....... ' .. 
.................... ......................... ............................ .. 
.... .................................. ..... .................................. .. . 


R.e~ig~~~iC)I1~,R.~ires~~l1d()ttl~J'(jr()ps .••. > <.4 · ...................... 


. . ............................. .
.. .............................. . 


....• •Ne\l'iAppoil'ltl11Efl'lts ................. ··.9. 


.......................................... ...... .......... ....................... . .... .. .... .. . .................... . ... . ........................... . ... . .............................. . .. . ... . ............................ . ... ............ . ................... . ... . ............................. . 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR FEB & MAR NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 9, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 28, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Thomas Charles Buchanan 
*03/08/12 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

Elizabeth S Rodriguez 
*02/22/12 

Krystal Lynn Hinojosa 
*02/24/12 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Elizabeth B Non 
*03/08/12 

Raj Bhakta 
*03/06/12 

Lisa Anne Davis 
*03/06/12 

Jo Ann Beltran 
*03/06/12 

San Juanita Garcia 
*03/06/12 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

Promotion (03/03/12) $ 
Foreman, Island Parks 

Pos Unfro 01/18/12 

1200 

Resignation (03/01/12) $ 
Senior Clerk II 

Pay 79.86 hrs vac & 39.8 
Hrs comp $1,483.78 

Promotion (02/20/12) $ 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 02/01/12 

Promotion (02/29/12) $ 
Internal Auditor (Non-Cert) 

Pos Unfro 02/21/12 

Promotion (02/21/12) $ 
Special Projects Acctant 

Promotion (02/14/12) $ 
Executive Acctant 

Reclass (02/18/12) $ 
Accting Asst/Scanning 

Promotion (02/15/12) $ 
Sr Payroll Asst 

1,285.60 
20/03 

992.00 	 N/A 

15/02 


803.20 	$ 968.00 
11/01 15/01 

1,116.80 $ 1,415.20 
18/01 23/01 

1,448.80 $ 1,672.00 
23/02 26/02 

1,594.40 $ 1,839.20 
25/02 28/02 

992.00 	$ 1,089.60 
15/02 17/02 

1,171.20 $ 1,348.80 
18/03 21/03 

http:1,348.80
http:1,171.20
http:1,089.60
http:1,839.20
http:1,594.40
http:1,672.00
http:1,448.80
http:1,415.20
http:1,116.80
http:1,285.60
http:1,483.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

2 
MARCH 28, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

VOTER REGISTRATION CHPT 19 - 1381 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Barbara Jo Noblett 
*02/22/12 

Temp Work Comp 
Temp-Clerk 

(02/22/12) $ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

Lisa A Espinoza 
*02/24/12 

Appointment (02/22/12) 
Senior erk 

Pos Unfro 10/31/11 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

I 
r 

JUVENILE DETENTION 

Monica Castillo 
*02/24/12 

Lydia Orta 
*03/08/12 

3490 

Resignation (02/29/12) 
Temp-Det Counselor 

Appointment (02/27/12) 
Det Counselor/Intake Scn 

Pos Unfro 02/15/12 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

l 
t 

I 

I 
f 

Michael Stinnett 
*02/24/12 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Appointment (02/18/12) 
Det Counselor/Intake 

Pos Unfro 12/14/11 
Scn 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

48.73 supp 

t 
I 
f 
t•t 

Ashley Earl 
*03/08/12 

Appointment (03/05/12) 
Asst DA-Misdem Atty I 

Pos Unfro 02/15/12 

N/A $ 1,800.93 
27/01B 

30.00 car 

ID - 3710 

Susette M Saenz 
*03/08/12 

Appointment (02/28/12) 
ID Clerk 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 

Sherri E Dunn 
*02/24/12 

Appointment (02/20/12) 
ID Clerk 

Pos Unfro 11/09/11 

N/A $ 882.40 
13/01 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS I COURT MEETING 

3 
MARCH 28, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

ID - 37l0(CONT'D) 

Philip E ffin 
*03/08/12 

JAIL - 3720 

Melissa Lopez 
*03/06/12 

Emeterio Garcia III 
*03/08/12 

Emeterio Garcia III 
*03/08/12 

Roberto Arizmendi 
*03/08/12 

John 0 Rios 
*03/08/12 

Valerie N Wilson 
*03/08/12 

Appointment (02/20/12) 
ID Clerk 

Resignation (02/16/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Pay 2.99 hrs vac $42.76 

FMLA/LWOP (02/15/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Return LWOP (02/29/12) 
Corrections Officer 

FMLA/LWOP (02/02/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Appointment (02/27/12) 
Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 02/15/12 

Appointment (02/27/12) 
Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 02/15/12 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 9.93 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,229.80 N/A 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,229.80 N/A 
02/04 

46.15 srty 

$ 1,229.80 N/A 
02/04 

46.15 srty 

$ 1,229.80 N/A 
02/04 

46.15 srty 

N/A $ 1,069.84 
17/01 

N/A $ 1,229.80 
02/04 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

Margaret L. 

County Auditor 


http:1,229.80
http:1,069.84
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80


Personnel Changes Summary 

For March NCF-1's Received Before March 16, 2012 .. 


Commissioners' Court Meeting March 28, 2012 




PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 

FOR MARCH NCF liS RECEIVED BEFORE MARCH 16, 2012 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 28, 2012 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Isaac Rodriguez 
*03/13/12 

Tommy Perez 
*03/13/12 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

Brittany Rodriguez 
*03/13/12 

Talitha PHarris 
*03/13/12 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

Dwayne Boggiano 
*03/12/12 

CO ATTORNEY - 1130 

Gerard D'Alessio Jr 
*03/12/12 

Promotion (03/19/12) 
Equipment Operator 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 

Promotion (03/19/12) 
Heavy Equip Operator 

Pos Unf 10/31/11 

Temp Emp Ext (04/02/12) 
Temp Doc/Scan/Index 

Transfer (02/27/12) 
Doc/Scan/Indexing Clerk 

Pos Unfro 12/19/11 
Trf from Dept 1304 

Resignation (03/02/12) 
Parks Bldg/Grounds Wkr II 

Pay 53.79 hrs vac & 4 
Hrs comp $652.45 

Salary Adj (03/01/12) 
Attorney II 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 843.20 $ 926.40 
12/01 14/01 

$ 843.20 $ 1,064.80 
12/01 17/01 

$ 8.26 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.18 hr $ 803.20 
NC/OO 11/01 

$ 903.20 N/A 
13/02 

$ 2,249.00 $ 2,249.00 
30/04B 30/04B 

250.00 supp 250.00 supp 
201.67 supp 211.67 supp 

90.00 car 90.00 car 
25.00 long 25.00 long 

http:2,249.00
http:2,249.00
http:1,064.80


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 28, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Lessa Ann Watt 
*03/12/12 

Appointment (02/27/12) 
Temp Clerk 

N/A $ 9.00 hr 
NC/OO 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE - 1470 

Rita M Hernandez 
*03/13/12 

Temp Emp Ext (04/02/12) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Sarah A Cervantes 
*03/13/12 

Temp Emp Ext (04/01/12) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Bobby Tamez 
*03/13/12 

Temp Emp Ext (04/02/12) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

Manuel V Velasco 
*03/13/12 

Temp Emp Ext (04/02/12) 
Temp-Records Clerk 

$ 9.18 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

OPHP/BIOTERR - 2692 

Janey Roblez 
*03/12/12 

LWOP (02/17/12) 
LVN 

$ 1,298.40 
16/01H 

N/A 

Janey Roblez 
*03/12/12 

Return LWOP 
LVN 

(02/27/12) $ 1,298.40 
16/01H 

N/A 

CO COURT AT LAW 5 - 3150 

Martha H Quintanilla 
*03/13/12 

Appointment 
Assoc e 

(03/07/12) 
Judge (PT) 

N/A $ 833.33 
14/09M 

lOST!! DISTRICT COURT - 3330 

Leah .8rlscoe 
*03/13/12 

Termination (02/29/12) 
Court Reoorter, Official 

$ 1,854.67 
27/01 

N/A 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

3 
MARCH 28, 2012 

* From HR, 
X From HR, 

No tions 
With Exception 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

John Skinner Transfer (03/02/12) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*03/13/12 1~ Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Trf to Dept 3720 48.73 supp 

Cynthia Moya Termination (02/23/12) $ 1,064.80 N/A 
*03/13/12 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

48.73 supp 

Rolando Y Villarreal Jr Salary Adj (02/28/12) $ 1,064.80 $ 1,064.80 
*03/13/12 1ST Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 17/01 

48.73 supp 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Eusebio A Lerma Appointment (03/03/12) N/A $ 1,229.80 
*03/13/12 Deputy Sheriff 02/04 

Pos Unfro 11/30/11 46.15 cert 

JAIL - 3720 

John E Skinner Transfer (03/03/12) N/A $ 1,229.80 
*03/13/12 Corrections Officer 02/04 

Pos Unfro 03/14/12 2.31 srty 
Trf from Dept 3492 

Diana Soliz Appointment (03/03/12) N/A $ 843.20 
*03/13/12 Console Operator (Corr) 12/01 

Pos Unfro 12/14/11 

Matthew J Palamidis Appointment (03/03/12) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*03/13/12 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 03/14/12 

Andreas J Vasquez Appointment (03/05/12) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*03/13/12 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Undro 03/14/12 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING MARCH 28, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT' D) 

Neeka N Stephens Promotion (03/03/12) 
*03/13/12 Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 01/04/12 
Trf from Dept 3710 

Roberto Arizmendi Return LWOP (03/05/12) 
*03/13/12 Corrections Officer 

Jesus Sanchez LWOP (03/01/12) 
*03/13/12 Corrections Officer 

Jacob L Rios Return MIL/LWOP (02/29/12) 
*03/12/12 Corrections Officer 

Karen D Bazzy Resignation (02/28/12) 
*03/09/12 Corrections Officer 

Pay 102 hrs vac $1,458.60 

Moraima E Sotello Resignation (02/21/12) 
*03/09/12 Corrections Officer 

Jacob A Jimenez SUSP/WP (02/27/12) 
*03/09/12 Corrections Officer 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Ricardo DeLaFuente SUSP/WOP (02/29/12) 
*03/09/12 Senior Clerk 

SUSP 2 days 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

46.15 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

92.31 srty 
11.54 cert 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

2.31 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

4.62 srty 

$ 1,229.80 
02/04 

$ 926.40 
13/03 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,229.80
http:1,458.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS! COURT MEETING MARCH 28, 2012 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Vicente Cantu Landa Temp Emp Ext (03/24/12) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/12/12 Temp Menu Planner NC/OO 

Maria Guadalupe Vela Temp Emp Ext (03/24/12) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/12/12 Temp Menu Planner NC/OO 

Sandra G Vela Temp Emp Ext (03/24/12) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*03/12/12 Temp Van Driver NC/OO 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

£dflY 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 4.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Capital Projects BCO

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Capital Project Budget Change Order No. 44.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Capital Projects BCO #44



Nueces County, Texas Page 1 of 3 

TO: 

FROM: 

County Judge Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. and Honorable County Commissioners 

Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor 7~ 
DATE: Commissioners Court Meeting 03/28/2012 

Re: Project Budget Change Order (PBCO) # 44 

Capital Project 
Budgets at 
1/4/2012 

Ref 

# 
Project Budget Changes # 44 

INCREASE DECREASE 
Ref 

# 

Capital Project 
Budgets at 
3/28/2012 

190101 

I General CaDital Proiects IDeot 1901) 

Mise Projects 

,Road DiS1rict IV Projects 

1$ 970,601 

533,231 

! 

, 

970,601 

533,231 

190110 

190113 

190114 

190104 

'RobS1own Welfare Bldg 

' Banquete Water/Sewer 

,ShowbamlFairgrounds Bid 
I 

0 

0 

0 
I 

, 
I 

0 

01 

0 

190115 

190116 

Fairgrounds Equipment 

Airport Hangars 

2,963,701 

230,556 
, 
, 

2,963,701 

230,556 

190117 

190118 

190119 

Keach Library 

Jail Mgmt SyS1em 

IPolS1on Bldg-HVAC 

i 
, 

0 

967,843 

45,000 

i 0 

967,843 

45,000 

190120 

190121 

190122 

,Stadium Renovations 

; Hazel Bazemore Clean-up 

ICSCD Building Floor 

, 

1 

0 

595,000 

250,000 

I 0 

595,000 

250,000 

190123 

190124 

190125 

Outside Planters and Atrium 

Veterans Cemetery Fencing 

: Ergency Ops Training Room 

36,070 

60,000 

200,000 

I 
36,070 

60,000 

200,000 

190126 

190127 

JP 5-1 Offc/Crtrm & Prtltn Offc Upgrds Cldm Bldg 

Major Cap~al Projects Contigency 

I 228,000 

172,000 

A. , 5,300 

I 
(5,300)' A 

233,300 

I 

166,700 

190129 

190128 

'Court Projects Sanction Funds 

Jail K~chen Project 

0 

150,000 

B 74,950 

, 

! 

74,950 

150,000 

2004 CO lIIonies IDeDt 19151 
1915 Road Rehabil~ation 

, Bridge Replacement 

Sub-total 1901 proJecta 

42,709,593 

7,402,002 

I 42,709,593 

7,476,952 

1915

1915

1915

1915

1915

1915

Pier Rehabil~ion 

Channel Maintenance 

I Drainage Grants Match Projects 

ShowbamlFairgrounds 

'StdmIFrgmds Property Devel 

, 3,746,448 

723,206 

13,072,104 

202,368 

27,508,911 

98,278 

I 

I 
I 

I 98,278 

3,746,448 
i 

723,206 

13,072,104 

202,368 

27,508,911 



Project Budget Change Order # 44- Continued 	 Page 2 of 3 

2004 CO Monies {DeDt 1915\ -continued 
0 0,1915- 'HeritageiShowbam Phase 2 


20,378,3691915- 'Building Projects 20,378,369 

1915 194,425 194,425Unallocated-04 CO Funds 

108,633,702Sub-total 1915 projects 108,633,702 I 


2007 CO Monies lDeDt 1917\ 

191700 
 1,661,280Unallocated 2007 CO Monies 1,661,280 

I 	 3,634,455 (797,042) c191710 'Heritage Center (Phase II) 2,837,413 

191720 ShowbamlEquestrian (Phase I) 0 0 

19172001 iFairgmds Upgrade Repairs 
 7,601,981 7,601,981 

425,000 425,000191730 ' Inspection &Aud~ Services 
I 


3,331,417 23,346191740 
 McKenzie Jail Renovations D (4,571)' D 3,350,192 

, 	 2,079,292 23,223191750 I Main Jail Renovations 
 D (41,998)1 D' 2,060,517 

i 


i
1,200,000191760 
 CR 52 Renovations (Match) I 1,200,000 

I 
 I 


191770 ,Juvenile Center Renovations 
 1,318,291 1,318,291 
; 

9,456,065 1,167,575 (370,533)191780 
 Information Tech Sys Upgrade c 10,253,107c 
i 


Sub-total 1917 projects 30,707,781 30,707,781I 

I 


Enerav C nservation Proiect Monies (DeDt 19181 


137,857191800 
 Engineering Aud~ Expense 137,857 

Courthouse, Old &New Jail Power Factor 104,049191810 
 104,049 

Courthouse, Old &New Jail, Lighting 948,199191820 
 I 
 948,199 

Courthouse Boiler Plant Upgrades 633,711191830 
 633,711 

431,666191840 
 Courthouse Chiller System Improvements 431,666 	i 

I 


11,327191850 i Courthouse Non-Chem Water Treatment 
 11,327 

1,716,257191860 
 Courthouse, Old &New Jail Water Conser I 1,716,257 

191870 
 Courthouse, Old &New Jail: Solar & PV 968,453 968,453 

191880 
 2,666,096Courthouse HVAC Improvements 2,666,096 

Metering and Monioring during Work Phase I 3,187191890 
 3,187 ' , 
, 133,083191891 
 Courthouse AHU Valve Replacement 133,083 

191892 
 Old Jail Handler AHU Valve Replacement 176,612 176,612 

Sub-total 1918 projects 7,930,497 7,930,497 

154,673,982Totals 1,294,394 (1,219,444)$ 154,748,932 
Not incnt.s. (deere.s.) • $74,950.00 

http:74,950.00


Explanation of Project Budget # 44 Changes 

(A) 	 Transfer funding from 190126 JP 5-1 office/courtroom & probation office to 
190127 Major Capital Projects Contingency for Elite Construction 

(8) 	 Create new project for improvements to the courtrooms as authorized 
by Commissioners Court on 02115/12. New funding was 
available by a court order from the 214th as a sanction. 

(C) 	 Transfer funding from 191710 Heritage Center Phase II and 
Various Information Technology Systems projects to 
New 19178018 IT Calence Networking project 

(D) 	 Transfer funding from 19174007 Roof Replacement and 
Various Main Jail Renovation Projects to 
19174001 Annex Air Handlers and 
Various Main Jail Renovation Projects 

Net Increase from P8CO # 43 

5,300 
(5,300) $ 

74,950 

(797,042) 

(370,533) 
1,167.575 

(4,571) 

(41,998) 
23,346 
23,223 

$ 

Page 3 013 

Net increasel(decrease) 

In project budgets 


o 

74,950 

o 

o 

====~7;;;4',;;;95;;;:O~ 



Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #44 

190126 JP 5-1 OffclCtrm & Probation Office 
190127 Major Capital Projects Contingency 

5,300 

5,300 
-5,300 
·5,300 

Elite Construction - Change Order No.2 
Revised floor plan for the JP Court Room 
Remodeling: Court Room and Jury Room 

2/24/2012 H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalPrDjects 2011 CalderonBldg 190126 



~J.int Agenda Item 

4. A. s.
Commissioners Court - Regular 

Meeting Date: 02/15/2012 
Accept $100,000 from 214th District Court 
Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners 

Court Admin 
Department: Commissioners Court Admin 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss and consider accepting $100,000 from the 214th District Court; Authorize allocation of 
$25,000 of these funds to the Drug Divert Court Program and the remaining $75,000 to support the 
Courts on the 4th, 5th, 7th, 8th, and 9th floors. 

BACKGROUND 

DISCUSSION 

Attachments 
214th Court Order 
County Atty Opinion - $1OOk (c) 
Confidential documents are indicated with a (c). 

/k 7V '5 =tv (~ 
(~(py q ~7S;~ 10 

http://I0.37.144.52/agendalink/publish/print_a&-memo.cfm?seq=3037&rev=O&mode=Ext... 2115/2012 

http://I0.37.144.52/agendalink/publish/print_a&-memo.cfm?seq=3037&rev=O&mode=Ext


Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #44 

CCT 2/29/2012 


New Project# 

1917&0/8 

191710 

191780 
19178002 
19178006 
19178007 
19178009 
19178014 
19178016 

Network Infrastructure Upgrade 
NC Courthouse & Main Jail Buildings 
Calence Insight Networking Solutions 
Approved CCT 2/15/12 

Heritage Center Phase II 

Information Technology Systems 
Computer Room AC 
Video Streaming (CCT Meetings) 
System Equipment (Various) 
Voter Registration/Election Software 
Purchasing - Bid Process Software 
UPS (Uninterrupted Power Source) 

Decrease 

-797,042 

-37,922 
-182,999 
-104,080 

-13,493 
-30,000 

-2,039 

I I Increase 

"1,167,575 

.-370,533 

-$1,167,575 $1,167,575 

H:OOCT/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 CO #442/16/2012 



Recommended 
C.O. Project Change Order #44 

McKenzie Annex 
19174007 Roof Replacement -4,571 
19174001 Annex Air Handlers, Rooftop, Elec .. 23,346 

Weathertrol Inc. ~ Pending CO #6 
Install Duct Heaters ($11,888) 

Main Jail Renovations 
19175004 Jail GMP Study Items -4,537 
19175001 Jail Fire Alarm System -30,330 
19175005 Re-Roof New Jail -7,131 
19175006 Re-Seal Exterior Wall Joints 2,787 
19175009 Replace Asbestos Floor Tile 20,436 

46,569 -46,569 

N 

, 
N 

.r::.. -,t:" -' -

H:OOCt/CCTADMN CapitalProjects 2011 3/1/2012 



~ ""~' " '''''''~ "" ~ 

Projects Funded with 2007 CO Monies (Department 1917) 
I""reo.rea DY: ....Ountv I'\UWWfW vmc:e ma'\ifl ~g " ... I" 

."~.,., ",..," ~,,"~'f I.'~ ".,~ ,"~ ".",.,,,, .. , """", "')~" "'."... ",,,"'",,~",,,,,,,,,,,~,,,,,",, c,~~~~ ,~., "'."'" \o,,'J4-" ;,~"""",_;""""'" '.M' "'."",,,,,~ .,~",,,,~,,,..,-, ..,,,,.. ","'~'. ",,,,,~>.~,,,,,,, ,_...~_. _'''~'''''''''''~',,,e'~ -< ,,-

Controct _.--- PBCO," PBCO," PBCO," ......... ......... 
ProioctNo. Proioct Location or Contractor Amounts PSCOa "",mC """"0 "",mE PBCOtt.m PBCO"",," PBCOtt.m PBCOtt.m PBCOtt.m PBCOtt.m PBCOtt.m PBCOtt.m PBCOtt.m PBCOttlim ProIoctBud.... 11.l0III7 - ....... 

191700 2007 CO'. U,..lIocatect ""'II .01111 

191710 He_" Con", Phuo • 3 UL411 "VT 042 2 837 .13 113 000.00 188 810.80 130 

191720 ShowbamlEauestr1an Ph ... I 0 0 

FairGrounds Upal'llda & Repairs 

19172001 Plrklno • ADA & event It DllVihn ,59925 159925 

'9172002 5101l''''·'C COOM.1t wille 573232 573232 

19172003 RV o.rklna - 75 to 100 sites wf hookuo. ,003339 1903339 

19172004 Air condition one anlm.1 exhibit bam 818 De7 816 oa7 11 

19172005 Landecooe 208271 2C8271 

19172006 Covered walkway - area c 0 0 

19172007 Addition.. parking lot f 727819 227819 

19172008 Covered roof - iI!IOueetriln Ir... 5".98 512.915 

19172009 Site lencino . 8 300 If\ 88 348 88348 

19172010 Perimeter aile Mahtino at Iooa rod & aile 

lliahtin at new o.rklng & new walks 219565 219585 

19172011 P.vement for storaae buMdino 78802 78802 

19172012 Wllkw8v roof for ItOraae bulldlna 6424 6424 

19172013 New c.vement wast of uhiblt hal #1 n81l3 n883 

19172014 New dumtCIr DId 8nO 8720 

19172015 New lDIivIInized steel trench grating 100000 100000 

19172016 Newwkwvc 83989 11.3989 

19172017 Locker room 54298Cl 542980 

19172018 Con~n.vent 115.780 115760 

191n019 Sian_ ?!l000 20000 

19172020 Adcltional a&e auditor ft) 18% 0 0 

19172021 Ad_n. oorking C 'brarv 104 eee 104 eee 

18172022 R-'r/uotlrada fllirarounds stadium 250 nnn 250000 1051 

19172021 RIMfVI for mara!.;" '02.150 352150 

1S~172024 Penning eQuipment 85000 85000 

19172025 Portable bleacherw for arena 800 .... 100 000 100 000 

1917202e FF&" 200.000 200000 

19172028 nolnoonno Srvao Falmd Infr 83078 830785 :>0: 



......_---, ....- -- P8CO" P8CO" PIICO" - ... - ...P_No. - ~ ... - PIICO.. ..... c ..... D ..... ! PIICO ..... PllCD ..... PIICO ..... pl!CO ..... PBCO ..... PBCD ..... PBCD ..... PBCD ..... PBCD ..... PBCO ..... - - -... 
SU_F_....nd. .......... 7.eo1 Ml 0 0 0 0 0 • 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 '-001.H1 0 0 1 

.&Audft_ <125.000 <125.000 ''''U03 l1Ul'.M 40.M_JoiI_ 
19 74001 .....n... Alr Han_. "'0"""". elect Smoke 1285692 23346 l.aQiJ1a8 76 

19174"'" """"" Uninbommlod Power Source 28 993 26.993 28.993.10 

19174003 Annex Refurbllt'ted 48 CellI ~ 541206 "" 
19174004 .....n... _rina & CoIIina TJeo 0.500 9.500 9. 

19174006 Ann"""""Si_. dO<>!. eoncr... mod 7'.'9 75.818 11639.65 57 

10174006 Ann.. Sewer Grinder_ 189 301 189307 15921.29 142 

19174007 "'oof"'_"", 883725 4571 889154 511 

18174008 "'_c.;!_ 353300 353.300 

111174009 R"""""'W_ ...... 754'" 75435 '" 
19174010 R_P_oLoi .52.638 150 ... 

19174011 "'....""UahtP.... 48000 •• 000 

Sub-total McKenzie Jail Renovations 3,331417 0 1aTT! 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3350 182 0 80550 31 

MIll" JaH RtmOVlltion_ 

19175001 JliF'reAlarms-m 875.018 30330 844 888 104: 

19175002 .'''''''''''''''PluM>;n, 7102:•• 21."9 10'"''.''''' .' ....40 311 

19175003 IJIII CoI191ock Palntina 39.577 39577 15187.50 23: 

19175004 
IJ..""p __ 

514107 45371 .09....0 6577.50 185' 

1917501l5 "'......_... 2200511 <7131 212"". 231 

18175000 

R __W.. _ 

93= 2707 958011 15l 

19175007 ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_.. ,..'6 1481. 141 

19175008 R_W_lukIrlTunNi 15200 15200 15' 

15/175009 R Floor TIe 80701 '0."" 81137 12i 

19175010 ",""oco Sa...... s-r Un... 27.'" 27M3 27.' 

lub-total Mliln J.U ~novatIons 2079.m 0 18771) 0 0 0 0 0 0 • 0 • 0 0 2Il10 517 108 ... 105.034 ~ 

'''1180 ICRU_ns_ 1.200.000 1.2...000 

J .....,IoJ~ _~Ra_. 

19,7700' NC&Conln>l_ ..0 .... 480458 ......00 ~ 

19177002 _&"" 19 '9.250 19~ 

'.'77003 RooIR_ "583 23.883 23' 

'.'77_ """R_ 7!j5.000 705._ 

• ..-J_IIoJ._ 1311.2.' Q • • • • Q • • 2 • • 0 0 Q 1.3,...., • 39.... n 



---- -------------- ----

~ -_.... ..........
PIICO" PBeO" PIICO" .,...,. ........LocMion or ContnIctor PIICO .. ","",C ...mE PBCO","", PSCO","", PBCO","", PBCOItltm ProioetBud....P_No. Proloet Amounts ...mD PBCOltem P8COIWm PBCOtt.mPBCO"'m PBCO"'mPBCO"'m -.,...".... 
,.""..-. T__.._ U",,_ 

5.960.000 5960 000 927C... 'S.OlU5'Q'7800' 

19178002 700.000 131.1I22l 682.078Com,,",'" Room I'JC &Wlndowo 39 

19118003 nm.......no"""""m 
 50....!10 509290 

Jurv_19178004 292 884 292 B&4 '77 
W__Uoa_

ul17BOOS 295000 295000 

V__'..,ICtMll:loI
'9178006 230.000 '82.999) 47.00' 

,.,1Il007 Is_.,_ent YllIIouII 335000 104 ceo 230 920 130 

1T __TeD 
19118008 !3.5S1 13.5571 

nm__ 
v ...... 19'780C9 114000127."'" ~4im 114 

IT u.._1Cmodicol...",......d_•.J'6'19178010 29975 29975 

IT u_.. tor I"'.", 40000 40000'.'780" 

,.,780,2 IT wi_ .&""ulom.nt 
for Mnd oatk 100000 ,00_ 4 

191780,3 IT uoo.._lor DUbile,..rIaI 150 000 150000 59 

1lif178014 Bid, rourchlllno 30000 30000 0 

Em,,_om19178015 '20000 '20.000 

UPS Powor $u."", 12.039 11196119= '20000 

ITu__ tor P'a19178017 420000 420000 

'9,780,8 IT Caleno. Networldna 1161575 

S.I><oaI_T___Uoa_ 
7t7(U2.....lIS5 10._,070 0 0 0 ..
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 111111& 

191700 315000 371.000 375000J.............. SY1Itomrrnolr .. '90' 
191700 T ,.-.OR '.2Sa.092'.H&.OIIZ -


Sh__dOlTnoIr .. ,9,5,.,720 11.1120000 11.1120.000 6520 000 

191700 T_..CC"",,"_ 2UOO 21.800 

ORAND TOTAl. AU PROJECTS: 37.".111' 37.a•.III' '.7W.ft3 7,..'9,lI" 2,7 

L_ thin6r to Dept 11i101 Ibr.w MlMgement SyItIm (371,000) ml.OOO) 
L_ tranlMr to Dept ,0'5 fer ShowbamIFlltgrwndl (11.1120.000) \I,lI2O,ooo1 

l_ ttan.t.r to Oepl19151'or CC court r,nCMl'dool1Q'51e:01 (2!!90) 1If!.8OOl 
P__.. 10 1t17 Budgol 

30.707.781 30.707.711 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 5.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

JP Pct. 1-2 Change Fund

Submitted For: Margaret Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran,

County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approving an increase of $150.00 in the change fund for the Justice of the Peace Court, Pct.

1-2.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

JP1-2 Court request



Margaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE COUNTY AUDITOR Sylvia Segovia 
Chief AccountantCounty Auditor 
Elva Gomez 
Internal AudH Supervisor 

Agenda Item Summary for Commissioners Court Meeting on March 11, 2012: 

Authorize and approve an increase of $150 in the change fund for the Justice of the Peace, 
Pet. 1-2 Court 

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize and approve an increase of$150 in the change fund for a total of 
$200 as requested by the Justice of the Peace, Pct. 1-2 Court to use in day-to-day operations for making 
change with customers. 

BACKGROUND: Local Government Code 130.902 authorizes the commissioners' court to set aside an 
amount approved by the county auditor monies from the general funds for use as a change fund by any 
county or district official that collects public funds. 

DISCUSSION: The Justice ofthe Peace, Pct. 1-2 Court currently has a change fund of $50.00 and is 
requesting an increase of$150.00. Please see a copy of the memo attached. We recommend funding this 
amount so that each clerk will have their own cash drawer and will be individually accountable. 

FISCAL IMP ACT: Change funds are reported as assets on the general ledger and therefore, do not have 
an impact on the bottom line. 

Submitted bY:_S_,.:::::.:....:..::::!~~---A----J'---'-<S...L..:....=J.o::I..:!'""'--"-=~~-
Margaret 1. Ha 

Cc: 	 Honorable Justice of the Peace, Pct.l P1.2, Henry A. Santana 
Ms. Elva Gomez, Supervisor of Internal Audit 
Mr. Fred Chavera, Revenue/Cash Manager 
Ms. Beatrice Molina, Administrative Secretary 

901 Leopard Street 1m 304 • Corpus ClvisH, IX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • Fax: (361) 888-0584. nueces.countyaudit@co.nueces.tx.us 

mailto:nueces.countyaudit@co.nueces.tx.us
http:of$150.00


Judgfl t1flnry ~. §>entene 
:\ l' 1 tJu~tiCfl of thfl PfleCfl PCt. 1PI. 2 

90t .6floperd §>uitfl 115 12 MAR I 9 M1 9: I *I 
Corpu~ Chri~ti. Tx 78401 

Ph# (361) 888-0210 Fax# (361) 888-0321 

March 19, 2012 

Please set the following request for Commissioner's Court approval. 

The JPl-2 Court currently has 4 employees with cash drawers... Only one drawer 
belonging to Rebecca Salinas has a beginning cash amount of $50. 

Please grant $50 beginning cash for the cash drawers of: 

Beatrice C. Molina 
Bonnie Acuna 
Bianca Velasquez 

cc: Margaret Hayes, Nueces County Auditor 



Nueces County Production verbose G ENE R ALL E D G E R 10/01/2010-03/20/2012 Page 1 

TUB, MAR 20, 2012, 9:22 AM --reg: ELVA------leg: GL JL--loc: 1250--- -job: 1929656 #J1972--prog: GL502 <1.25>--report id: GLGENL02 


SELECT Department Code: 3610 i Key Code: 1000-3999 


Page FUND FUND Description Sort Order Description 

======== 	 ===================================================================================================================~ 

1 11 General Fund KEYC within FUND 


Key and Description Debit Credit 

===================================== ================== ================== 
1000 

1020 

1050 

1350 

1351 

1416 

2010 

2100 

2110 

2347 

2351 

2354 

2355 

2356 

2362 

2364 

2374 

23B1 

2395 

2474 

2510 

2727 

2744 

2745 

2747 

2750 

2755 

275B 

2760 

2761 

2764 

276B 

2772 

2773 

2774 

2779 

27BO 

27B1 

3034 


Cash in Bank 
Cash on Hand in Transit 
Change Fund 
Due from Agency Ledgers 
Credit Card Advance Remittan 
A/R NSF 
Accounts payable - Other 
Jurisdiction/Levy Payable 
Attorney Fee Payable 
Due to Schools 
Due to Parks & Wildlife 
Refunds Payable-Admin 
Due to Outside Entities 
Due to Other Bonds 
Due to JP Tech Fund 130B 
A/P Omnibase 
Due to Crthse Security 1305 
Due to Juvenile Case Manager 
Due to DPC-Chargeback 
Restitution Payable 
Accrued Payroll Payable 
JP Indigent Legal Services 
ChId Sfty Seatblt Fine (Stat 
Comp to Victims of Crime 
Consolidated Crt Cost $40 Fe 
Correctional Mgmt Inst. Fee 
Failure to appear/pay omniba 
Fugitive Apprehension Fee 
Judicial Support Fee-Crimina 
Juror Reimbursement Fee 
Judicial Crt Personnel Train 
Peace Officers Arrest Fee 
Juvenile Crime Delinquency 
State Traffic Fund 
Time Payment Fees 
Criminal Indigent Fee 
Moving Violation Fee (MV) 
Child Safety-Seat Belt Viola 
Undesignated Fund Balance 

** FUND 11 TOTAL ** 

570.00 96,913.92 
7,930.BO 7,930.80 

50.00 	 0.00 
397,010.07 	 448,B13.16 

27,99B.24 33,947.23 
377.00 271.00 
3B9.10 389.10 

0.00 620.70 

13,884.69 14,497.77 

44,4B6.02 46,916.61 


253.73 	 492.99 
996.79 547.75 

1,470.00 1,714.00 
1,000.00 1,000.00 
6,332.11 6,332.11 
4,110.66 4,380.66 
6,206.13 6,206.13 
7,238.39 7,238.39 

0.00 471.10 
1,659.00 1,801.7B 

496.69 496.69 
7,704.00 8,352.00 

551. 80 	 576.80 
345.00 390.00 

57,844.55 62,106.47 
10.00 11.50 

16,315.31 17,175.31 
110.00 125.00 

7,929.67 8,493.67 
5,502.11 5,886.11 

53.25 	 59.25 
957.48 1,002.48 
10.50 12.00 

5,B13.00 6,203.00 
16,642.72 17,676.72 
2,467.56 2,645.56 

12.50 	 13.60 
0.15 	 0.15 
0.00 203,715.80 

644,729.02** 1,015,427.31** 

Balance 
================== 

96,343.92 
0.00 ..",.. 

50.00 V 

-51,803.09 

-5,94B.99 
106.00 

0.00 
620.70 
613.08 

2,430.59 
239.26 

-449.04 
244.00 

0.00 
0.00 

270.00 
0.00 
0.00 

471.10 
142.78 

0.00 
648.00 
25.00 
45.00 

4,261.92 
1. 50 


860.00 
15.00 

564.00 
384.00 

6.00 
45.00 
1.50 

390.00 
1,034.00 

178.00 
1.10 
0.00 

203,715.80 

-370,698.29** 

http:370,698.29
http:203,715.80
http:1,034.00
http:4,261.92
http:2,430.59
http:5,94B.99
http:51,803.09
http:96,343.92
http:1,015,427.31
http:644,729.02
http:203,715.80
http:2,645.56
http:2,467.56
http:17,676.72
http:16,642.72
http:6,203.00
http:5,B13.00
http:1,002.48
http:5,886.11
http:5,502.11
http:8,493.67
http:7,929.67
http:17,175.31
http:16,315.31
http:62,106.47
http:57,844.55
http:8,352.00
http:7,704.00
http:1,801.7B
http:1,659.00
http:7,238.39
http:7,238.39
http:6,206.13
http:6,206.13
http:4,380.66
http:4,110.66
http:6,332.11
http:6,332.11
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,714.00
http:1,470.00
http:46,916.61
http:44,4B6.02
http:14,497.77
http:13,884.69
http:33,947.23
http:27,99B.24
http:448,B13.16
http:397,010.07
http:7,930.80
http:7,930.BO
http:96,913.92


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. E. 6.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Accept Resignation - Process for Appointment - Risk Manager

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Accept resignation of Nueces County Risk Manager; discuss and consider process for filling the position.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Consider claim against SLC Construction for damage to County vehicle

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Nueces County's property damage claim against SLC Construction.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

property damage claim against SLC Construction (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

San Patricio County, Texas, vs. Nueces County, Texas 

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider Cause No. 09-05990-C;  San Patricio County, Texas vs. Nueces County, Texas, and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

San Patricio County v Nueces County 09-05990 (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           
Meeting Date: 03/28/2012  

Settlement in Civil Action 2:08-cv-288; Campos et al v Nueces County, Texas, et al

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider settlement of Cause No. 2:08-cv-288, Christina Campos et al v Nueces County, Texas, et al,

in the United States District Court (Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi, Division); Authorize the County

Judge to sign final release and settlement agreement and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Campos (Garcia) settlement (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Agenda

	Item1.D.01.  March 5, 2012 
	Item1.D.01._Att1_March 5, 2012 Minutes
	Item1.E.01.  Resolution Recognizing Cesar Chavez
	Item1.E.01._Att1_Resolution - Cesar Chavez Unity Marcha
	Item1.E.02.  Recognizing the Miller High School Buccaneers in men's basketball
	Item1.E.02._Att1_Resolution
	County of Nueces

	Item1.E.03.  Proclaiming April, 2012 as County Government Month in Nueces County
	Item1.E.03._Att1_County Government Month proclamation
	Item1.E.04.  Vietnam Veterans Day in Texas
	Item1.E.04._Att1_Resolution - Vietnam Veterans Day
	Item1.E.05.  Declaring April as Child Abuse Prevention Month
	Item1.E.05._Att1_Resolution - Child Abuse Prevention Month 2012
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY        JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ        JOE MCCOMB


	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ckreg
	Item3.B.  Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_ckreg 03-09-12
	Item3.B._Att2_ckreg 03-15-12
	Item3.B._Att3_ckreg 03-16-12
	Item3.B._Att4_ckreg 03-23-12
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_boon chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  Accept the following _Outside Agency_ Reports for FY 2010_2011_
	Item3.E._Att1_Big Brothers Big Sisters
	Item3.E._Att2_Refuge of Hope
	Item3.F.  Appoint Judge to Reinvestment Zone _3
	Item3.F._Att1_Request Letter - Reivestment Zone _3
	Item3.G.  Ratify submission of grant application to Texas Juvenile Justice Department
	Item3.G._Att1_TJJP Project Proposal
	Item3.H.  Approve the following Tax Deeds
	Item3.H._Att1_Bids for Tax Resale
	Item4.A.01.  Approval of Early Voting Calendar
	Item4.A.01._Att1_EV Calendar
	Item4.A.02.  Aviation Capital Improvement Program
	Item4.A.02._Att1_N.C. Ltr to TxDOT
	Item4.A.02._Att2_TxDOT CIP Projects
	Item4.A.03.  Policies regarding Vehicle Policy, Hazard Communication Plan and Emergency Procedures Manual
	Item4.A.03._Att1_Vehicle Policy
	Item4.A.03._Att2_Hazard Communications Plan
	Item4.A.03._Att3_Emergency Procedures Plan
	Item4.A.04.  Calance Insight Statement of Work for Network Modernization
	Item4.A.04._Att1_Network Upgrade
	Item4.A.04._Att2_Ntwk Upgrade Timeline
	Item4.A.04._Att3_IPT Cabling Install
	Item4.A.04._Att4_Cabling Proj Schedule Courthouse
	Item4.A.04._Att5_Cabling Proj Schedule Jail
	Item4.A.05.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex D (Radiological Protection) Revision
	Item4.A.06.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex F (Firefighting) Revision
	Item4.A.07.  Nueces County Emergency Management Plan Annex R (Search & Rescue) Revision
	Item4.A.07._Att1_Cover Annex R
	Item4.A.07._Att2_Annex R Exec. Summary
	Item4.A.07._Att3_Annex R Final
	Item4.B.01.  Ratify submission of State Homeland Security Program grant application
	Item4.B.01._Att1_Grant Project Proposal
	Note: if your project involves equipment purchases, you must complete and submit a CBCOG 2012 Equipment Supplement with this proposal.
	Note: if this is a communications project you will also need to complete and submit a CBCOG 2012 Communications Supplement with this proposal.
	*Missing or incomplete information may affect the decision of the Coastal Bend Council of Governments Homeland Security Advisory Committee to fund this project. In addition, the quality of the information provided will affect the amount of the Homelan...
	Project proposals are due by 5:00 pm March 16, 2012 at the Coastal Bend Council of Governments. Email them to mark@cbcogem.org.
	1. Provide a brief description of the project.
	2. Completely describe the project and the activities that will be implemented. (this should answer the who, what, when, where and why for the project)
	3.  Describe the threats and hazards that create the need for the project.
	4. The capability gap which will be addressed by the project. (explain what capability gap currently exists and the resulting risk to the region because of it)
	5. How will the project reduce the capability gap?
	6. New or Existing Capability?
	Notes
	7. Has this project received funding in the past? (select the appropriate option and give the amount funded)
	____Buffer Zone Protection Program (BZPP)  $ funded:
	____Interoperable Emergency Communications Grant Program (IECGP) $ funded:
	____Citizen Corps Program (CCP) $ funded:
	____Metropolitan Medical Response System (MMRS) $ funded:
	__X_Other Grant Funds $ funded: FY08 LEAP $7,204.61 + SHSP $57,795.39 = $65,000
	__X_Local Funds $ funded: ~$2,000
	8. Explain the long-term approach to sustaining the capabilities developed by this project. (explain who will support this project and the source of funds for sustaining this capability)
	9. Is this a multi-jurisdictional project? (list the jurisdictions and the amount each will receive)
	10. Provide an explanation of the regional impact of this project.
	11. Provide a description and amount for any local funds planned for this project.
	12. Regional Priority (please check which priority is the most appropriate for this project)
	13. Establish/enhance regional response teams. (Only answer this question if you selected this priority for question number 12. List the dates and events for responses your team deployed on outside your jurisdictional boundary in 2011. If your team wa...
	Notes:
	14. Project Scalability (Explain whether this project is being done as a single component or in phases)
	15. Please select the most relevant investment category (if Other type of project, please briefly explain why this project has a high priority for your jurisdiction)
	_X__1. Intelligence & Information Sharing
	_____2. Interoperable Communications
	_____3. Sustaining Special Response Teams and First Responder Capabilities
	_____4. State, Regional & Local Planning
	_____5. Other
	16. POETE Budget (You do not need a quote for this, estimated amounts are ok):
	17. Does this project require any new construction or renovation, retrofitting or modification of existing structures?
	__X___Yes (Limited.  No comprehensive EHP review was previously required for modifications to this particular structure.  Building less than 50 years old)
	_____No
	18. National Core Capabilities (Please check the capabilities this project will address and list the amount of funding for each. See the NCCL appendix for more information about each capability):
	19. List 1 – 2 State Priority Actions Associated with this Project. (See the State Goals appendix for the listing of priority actions)
	20. Milestones (Provide descriptions for 3 – 5 milestones and the associated key activities that lead to the milestone event over the FY12 HSGP period of performance ) (assume the performance period is from 1/1/2013 – 3/1/2014)
	21. Measuring project impact: List 1-5 specific performance outcomes that can be used to measure the success of the project.

	Item4.B.01._Att2_Equipment Supplement
	Sheet1

	Item4.B.02.  Letter Agreement for CIAP Upper Oso projects
	Item4.B.02._Att1_Letter Agreement CIAP Upper Oso
	Item4.B.03.  Letter Agreement for CIAP Hazel Bazemore Projects
	Item4.B.03._Att1_Letter Agreement Hazel Bazemore
	Item4.B.04.  Amendment _4 to Disaster Recovery PJ's Marina Project
	Item4.B.04._Att1_Amendment _4
	Item4.B.05.  Engineering Services for CIAP Upper Oso Projects
	Item4.C.01.  Subdivision Construction Agreement for the Glenco Subdivision
	Item4.C.01._Att1_Agreement
	Item4.C.01._Att2_Rules
	Item4.C.02.  JCI Certficate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.02._Att1_JCI Completion
	Item4.C.03.  McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitation - Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.03._Att1_Certificate of Substantial Completion
	Item4.C.04.  Certificate of Substantial Completion - Pavement Project
	Item4.C.04._Att1_Certificate of Construction Completion
	Item4.D.01.  Award IFB No. 2903-12 Renovations & Additions to Briscoe King Pavilion 
	Item4.D.01._Att1_IFB 2903-12 Bid tab
	Item4.D.02.  Award IFB No. 2905-12 Flexible Base (Type A, Grade 1)
	Item4.D.02._Att1_IFB 2905-12 Bid Tab
	Item4.D.03.  Authorize issuing a 2003 Chevrolet Pickup, County ID No 56175 to the Inland Parks Department
	Item4.D.04.  Authorize issuing a 1999 Ford Crown Victoria, County ID No 45869 to the County Clerk_s Office
	Item4.D.05.  Sole Source purchase with SOE software for Clarity ENR Suite software for County Clerk's Office
	Item4.D.05._Att1_SOE sole source
	Item4.D.06.  Authorize Sole Source purchase with Property Info for scanning of historical paper based records for the County Clerk_s Office
	Item4.D.06._Att1_Property Info sole source
	Item4.D.07.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for ExecuTime-Time & Attendance second year maintenance renewal with SunGard Public Sector
	Item4.D.07._Att1_Executime sole source
	Item4.D.08.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for SunGard operating system maintenance renewal with SunGard Public Sector
	Item4.D.08._Att1_Sungard Maintenance
	Item4.D.09.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for the Application Support Provider maintenance renewal with SunGard Public Sector
	Item4.D.09._Att1_IFAS maintenance
	Item4.D.10.  Authorize Sole Source purchase with TLCdelivers for a five year Maintenance_Service renewal for the Library Solution core software for the Keach Libra
	Item4.D.10._Att1_TLC sole source
	Item4.D.11.  Authorize Sole Source purchase from Hart InterCivic for software license and support annual renewal 
	Item4.D.11._Att1_Hart sole source
	Item4.E.01.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.01._Att1_bco _11 list
	Item4.E.01._Att2_bco_11 backup
	Item4.E.02.  Budget Change Order _29
	Item4.E.02._Att1_bco_29
	Item4.E.03.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.E.03._Att1_temp _311 list
	Item4.E.03._Att2_temp _311 backup
	Item4.E.03._Att3_frozen _014 list
	Item4.E.03._Att4_unfreeze _635 list
	Item4.E.03._Att5_personnel changes 3_9_12 list
	Item4.E.03._Att6_personnel changes 3_16_12 list
	Item4.E.04.  Capital Projects BCO
	Item4.E.04._Att1_Capital Projects BCO _44
	Item4.E.05.  JP Pct. 1-2 Change Fund
	Item4.E.05._Att1_JP1-2 Court request
	Item4.E.06.  Accept Resignation - Process for Appointment - Risk Manager
	Item5.A.  Consider claim against SLC Construction for damage to County vehicle
	Item5.B.  San Patricio County, Texas, vs. Nueces County, Texas 
	Item5.C.  Settlement in Civil Action 2_08-cv-288_ Campos et al v Nueces County, Texas, et al

	0 Partial List Areas Accepted: 
	The Contractor shall complete or correct the work on the punch list appended hereto by 3 19 12  The punch list consists of: 
	Date: 
	Project: 
	Date_2: 
	March 5 2012: 
	Project No: 
	2008445: 
	Client: 
	Location: 
	Reported By: 
	ToMike Kesterson: 
	Mario GarzaMike Kesterson: 
	Project_2: 
	March 6 2012: 
	2008445_2: 
	Location_2: 
	Corpus Christi Texas: 
	ToMarshall Cole Hudson El T: 
	Mario GarzaMarshall Cole Hudson El T: 


